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General Board
2011 2012 2013
Indiana: Chris Clay North Carolina: Billy Keith Alabama: Rick Cash
lowa: Jim Martin Northeast: Jim Nason Arizona: George Harvey, Jr.
Kansas: Zane Brooks Northwest: Brent Nix Arkansas: Tim Campbell
Kentucky: Chris Sturgill Ohio: Mike Stokes Assn. of Mexico: Luis Felipe Tijerina
Mexico Assn.: Bud Bivens Oklahoma: Mike Wade Atlantic-Canada: Oral McAffee
Michigan: Gene Norris South Carolina: Todd Smith California: Millard Sasser
Mid-Atlantic: Wayne Hale Tennessee: Glenn Poston Colorado: Mark Thomas
Mississippi: J.L. Gore Texas: Keith Woody Florida: Donnie Hussey
Missouri: Gary Fry Virginia: Glen Johnson Georgia: Wayne Miracle
New Jersey: William Brown West Virginia: Luther Morgan Idaho: Gene Kissinger
New Mexico: Mark Shores Illinois: David Shores

Executive Committee

Moderator: Tim York, 623 Knollwood Drive, LaVergne, TN 37086
Assistant Moderator: William Smith, P.0. Box 507, Colquitt, GA 39837
Clerk: Randy Bryant, 2156 54th Avenue, Vero Beach, FL 32966
Assistant Clerk: Ernie Lewis, Route 1, Box 52A, Cisne, IL 62823

2011 2012 2013

Chris Clay (IN) Glen Johnson (VA) Tim Campbell (AR)
Gary Fry (MO) Mike Wade (OK) Rick Cash (AL)

J.L. Gore (MS) Keith Woody (TX) David Shores (IL)

Board of Trustees of Free Will Baptist Bible College
Chairman: Terry Pierce, 763 (R 931, Tupelo, MS 38804

2012 2014 2016
A.C. Allen (SC) Jeff Crabtree (ATL-CAN) Michael Armstrong (OH)
Ken Simpson (MO) Shiloh Hackett (AL) Billy Hanna (GA)
Mark Stripling (AR) Rusty Russell (NC) Terry Pierce (MS)
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Board of International Missions
Chairman: Danny Williams, 107 Stratford Lane, Winfield, AL 35594

2012

Nelson Henderson (AR)
Jerry Norris (MO)
Randy Wilson (OK)

2014

Paul Creech (GA)
Jeff Manning (NC)
Robert Morgan (TN)

Board of Home Missions
Chairman: Randy Wright, P.0. Box 4, Guin, AL 35563

2011

Bob Lewis (TN)
Robert Thebeau (MO)
Randy Wright (AL)

Board of Retirement

2013

Jerry Atwell (MS)
Bobby Shepherd (AR)
Matt Upton (CA)

Chairman: Jack Daniel, 1900 Lullwater Road, Albany, GA 31707

2011

Ron Barber (0K)
Tim Hall (KY)
Milburn Wilson (TX)

Board of Master’s Men

2013

Rick Cason (GA)
Craig Cook (TN)
Jack Ward (NC)

Chairman: Rick Stone, 2100 US 60 E., Morehead, KY 40351

2011

B.J. Morgan (MO)
Mike Mounts (GA)
Ernie Taylor (IL)

2013

Ken Oleson (0K))
Rudy Taylor (MI)
Jason Vinson (AL)

2016

Greg McAllister (CA)
Tom McCullough (M)
Danny Williams (AL)

2015

Earl Hanna (5C)
Ron Parker (LA)
Tim Stout (OH)

2015

Jack Daniel (GA)
Rick Dement (MO)
Mark Ousley (VA)

2015

Johnny Fowlkes (AR)
Eddie Hodges (TN)
Rick Stone (KY)

Board of Trustees of the Free Will Baptist Foundation
Chairman: Phil Whiteaker, 122 Lakeland Drive, Cabot, AR 72023

2011

Waymon Fields (AL)
Mark Price (OH)

Melvin Worthington (NC)

2013

Brian Hurst (TN)
Donnie Miles (SC)
Wendell Walley (CA)

2015

Len Blanchard (GA)
Rick Locklear (MI)
Phil Whiteaker (AR)

The Foundation Board also includes the following directors of national agencies:
James Forlines (IM); Matt Pinson (FWBBC); Larry Powell (HM); Elizabeth Hodges (WNAC);
Kenneth Akers (MM); Ron Hunter (RHP); Ray Lewis (BOR); Keith Burden (EXEC)
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Board of Randall House Publications
Chairman: Tim Owen, 1863 Duncan Community Road, Chipley, FL 32428

2012 2014 2016

Mark Braisher (OK) Danny Dwyer (NC) Charles Cook (TN)
Edwin Hayes (OH) Steve Lindsay (AL) Tim Eaton (0K)
Mike Trimble (MI) Randy Scott (AR) Tim Owen (FL)

Commission for Theological Integrity
Chairman: Leroy Forlines, 3606 West End Avenue, Nashville, TN 37205

2011 Paul Harrison (TN) 2014 Steve Ashby (0K)
2012 Leroy Forlines (TN) 2015 Craig Shaw (0K)
2013 Matt Pinson (TN)

Historical Commission
Chairman: Darrell Holley, 3606 West End Avenue, Nashville, TN 37205

2011 Jeff Cockrell (SC)
2012 Jack Williams (TN)
2013 David Crowe (TN)

2014 Robert Picirilli (TN)
2015 Darrell Holley (TN)

Media Commission
Chairman: Keith Fletcher, 913 Washington Avenue, Johnston City, IL 62951

2011 Monte McKenzie (GA) 2014 Keith Fletcher (IL)
2012 Kevin Norris (M) 2015 Travis Penn (IN)
2013 Mark Ousley (VA)
Music Commission
Chairman: Chris Truett, 1936 Banks School Road, Kinston, NC 28504
2011 Donnie Burke (C0) 2014 Daron Dwyer (NC)
2012 Doug Little (TN) 2015 Chris Truett (NC)
2013 James Stevens (TN)
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Proceedings

The 74th annual session of the National Association of Free Will Baptists met July 18-21, 2010, at the Cox Con-
vention Center in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. “Who Will Go?” was the theme of the meeting. Ryan Lewis served
as convention manager and Chris Truett was music coordinator.

Sunday School - July 18,2010

Sunday School began at 10:00 a.m. with Jeremy Robinson leading the congregation in singing “Blessed Be
The Name” and “The Name Of The Lord.” Bill Evans led in prayer and introduced the Sunday School teacher. Dr.
Thomas Marberry taught the lesson from Revelation 6:1-7:17 on “Some Through The Fire."

Sunday Morning - July 18, 2010

Morning worship began at 11:00 a.m. with Jeremy Robinson leading the congregation in singing “His Name Is
Wonderful,” “All The Way My Savior Leads Me" and “Step By Step.” Bill Evans led in prayer and called for the offer-
Ing. The offering was received while Yuko Ogura from Japan played the offertory on the piano. The congregation
sang "My Savior’s Love” and “I Stand In Awe.” Bill Evans introduced the speaker before The Williamsons sang “Till
The Storm Passes By” and “The Old Story.” Bert Tippett, retired Director of Church Relations at Free Will Baptist
Bible College, preached the message on “The Crisis We Must Face” from Isaiah 6:1 and 2 Chronicles 26. “Search
Me, 0 God” was sung as the invitation and the service was dismissed.

Sunday Evening - July 18, 2010

Evening worship began with the Graves Family singing “New Beginning” and “I Will Praise Him.” Zach Hinson
led the congregation in singing “How Great Is Our God” with “How Great Thou Art” In recognition of Interna-
tional Missions’ 75th Anniversary, a segment of their video from international quests was shown. Keith Burden
called for the offering and led in prayer. The Mass Choir, featuring a solo by Zach Hinson, sang “Preach The
Word" as the offertory. The congregation sang “I'd Rather Have Jesus” with a solo by Randy Riggs and “Who Can
Satisfy.” Keith Burden introduced the speaker and the Graves Family sang “I Will Praise Him.” Jeff Blair, pastor of
the Locust Grove Free Will Baptist Church in Locust Grove, Oklahoma, preached on “The Concept We Must Grasp”
from Isaiah 6:1-4. “I Surrender All” was sung as the invitation. International Missions presented the first copy of
their book, Into the Darkness, to Carlisle Hanna as the longest tenured missionary currently serving the depart-
ment. Rebecca Pugh announced the WNAC committees and the service was dismissed.

Monday Evening - July 19, 2010

Evening worship began with Clerk Randy Bryant calling the 74th annual session to order and introducing the
moderator, Tim York. The moderator appointed the following committees:

Resolutions Committee Credentials Committee
Glen Johnson (VA), Chairman Chris Clay (IN), Chairman
Leonard Pirtle (0K) J.L. Gore (MS)

Tim Campbell (AR) Mark Shores (NM)
Billy Keith (NC) Gene Norris (MI)
David Reece (TN) Oral McAffee (Atl-Can)

Obituary Committee Nominating Committee
Galen Dunbar (5C), Chairman Todd Smith (SC), Chairman
Mickey Crane (AL) Doug Earls (MO)

Ernest Harrison (OK) Tim Owen (FL)

Ed Cook (KY) Bill Hayes (OH)

Keith Woody (TX) Billy Hanna (GA)
Jon Cannon (IL)
Rick Cash (AL)

State representative Scott Inman welcomed the body to Oklahoma. Jeremy Thomas led the congregation in
singing “Holy Is The Lord,” “Shout To The Lord” and “How Great Thou Art.” A segment of the International Mis-
sions’ 75th Anniversary video was shown. David Bigger called for the offering and led in prayer. The Mass Choir
sang “You Are Holy” with Deanna Hollifield featured as the soloist and the congregation sang “Holy, Holy, Holy.”
David Bigger introduced the speaker and the National YET Team sang “We Are Not Ashamed.” Charles Murphy,
pastor of the Clinton Free Will Baptist Church in Clinton, Oklahoma, brought the message from Isaiah 6:5-8 on
“The Condition We Must Correct.” “Take My Life And Let It Be” was sung for the invitation and the service was

dismissed.

Tuesday Afternoon — July 20, 2010

Moderator Tim York called the business session to order at 1:30 p.m. The moderator brought a message on
“Pleasant Places” from Psalm 16:9-11 and concluded with prayer.
The clerk read the Credentials Committee report. Motion carried to receive the report and seat the delegates.

Motion carried to receive Item 1 from the General Board.

Executive Secretary Keith Burden gave the report of the Executive Office, ONE Magazine and Building Services.
Auditor Terry Hill gave the financial reports for the office. Motion carried to receive the report and adopt the

budgets.
Director David Brown gave the Free Will Baptist Foundation report. Richard Davis gave the financial report.
Motion carried to receive the report as presented and adopt the budget.

Director Larry Powell gave the Home Missions Department report. Motion carried to receive the report and
adopt the budget. Dr. Paul Park, director of the Korean work, was presented a plaque in recognition of his 12
years of service. Captain Richard Anderson, chaplain in the U.S. Air Force, brought greetings on behalf of Free
Will Baptist chaplains. Bob Lewis was elected to fill the unexpired 2011 term.

Director Ken Akers gave the Master’s Men report. Motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget.

Motion carried to elect the General Board members nominated by the Nominating Committee.

Motion carried to table Item 2 of the General Board report.

Motion carried to adopt Item 3 of the General Board report.

Motion carried to adopt Item 4 of the General Board report.

Director Ray Lewis gave the Board of Retirement and Insurance report. John Brummitt gave the financial re-
port. Motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget.

Jack Williams gave the Historical Commission report. Motion carried to receive the report. Darrell Holley was
elected to the 2015 term on the commission.

Chris Truett gave the Music Commission report. Motion carried to receive the report. Chris Truett was elected
to the 2015 term on the commission.

The session was dismissed in prayer by the moderator.
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Tuesday Evening - July 20, 2010

The evening service began with Keith Burden praying for the service. As a gift to the National Assodiation,
representatives from Cuba presented a painting to Keith Burden.

Josh Riggs led the congregation in singing “Nothing But The Blood” and “Mighty To Save.” A segment of the
International Missions’ 75th Anniversary video was shown. Danny Dwyer called for the offering and led in prayer.
The Mass Choir with Bruce Kimbrel sang “I Believe In A Hill Called Mount Calvary” as the offertory. The congre-
gation sang “The Wonderful Cross” and “Worthy Is The Lamb.” Danny Dwyer introduced the speaker and the
Crosspointe Ensemble sang “The Power Of The Cross.”

Karl Sexton, pastor of the Gateway Free Will Baptist Church in Virginia Beach, Virginia, preached from lsaiah

6:1-9 on “The Call We Must Consider.” “Wherever He Leads” was sung as the invitation and the service was
dismissed.

Wednesday Morning - July 21, 2010

The morning business session opened with Assistant Moderator William Smith reading Ephesians 4:1-7 and
leading in prayer.

Director James Forlines gave the International Missions Department report. Rob Conley gave the financial
report. Motion carried to accept the report and adopt the budget. A plaque was given to Sherwood Lee in ap-
preciation for his 12 years of service on the board. Jim and Vicki Sturgill were presented a plaque in recognition of
their 40 years of service in Brazil. Bobby and Geneva Poole were recognized for their 50 years of service in Brazil.
They were presented copy number two of Into the Darkness and a gemstone globe. Tom McCullough (M), Danny
Williams (AL) and Greg McAllister (CA) were elected to the 2016 term on the board.

President Matthew Pinson gave the Free Will Baptist Bible College report. Auditor Terry Hill gave the financial
report. Motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget. Dr. Steve Ashby was recognized for his service
on the board. Terry Pierce, chairman of the college’s board, offered a prayer for Dr. Ashby’s health.

Motion carried to adopt Item 5 from the General Board report.

Wednesday Afternoon — July 21, 2010

The afternoon business session began with Assistant Clerk Ernie Lewis reading from 2 Timothy 4:1-8 and Mat-
thew 28:19-20.

Terry Pierce (MS), Billy Hanna (GA) and Michael Armstrong (OH) were elected to the 2016 term on the Board
of Trustees for Free Will Baptist Bible College. Shiloh Hackett (AL) and Jeff Crabtree (ATL-CAN) were elected to
the unexpired 2014 terms.

Director Ron Hunter gave the Randall House Publications report. Michael Lytle gave the financial report. Mo-
tion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget. Tim Eaton (0K), Tim Owen (FL) and Charles Cook (TN)
were elected for the 2016 terms on the board. Mike Trimble (M) was elected to the unexpired 2012 term on the
board.

Keith Fletcher gave the Media Commission report. Motion carried to receive the report. Travis Penn (IN) was
elected to the 2015 term on the commission.

Leroy Forlines gave the Commission For Theological Integrity report. Matt Pinson shared information about
the symposium sponsored by the commission. Motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget. Craig
Shaw (OK) was elected to the 2015 term on the commission.

Ron Hunter gave the NYC report. Motion carried to receive the report.

Elizabeth Hodges gave the WNAC report. Motion carried to receive the report.

Motion carried to remove Item 2 of the General Board report from the table. Item 2 adopted.
The clerk read the Registration report. Motion carried to receive the report.
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Keith Burden gave the Budget Committee report. Motion carried to receive the report and adopt the bud-

gets. |
The clerk read the Obituary Committee report. Motion carried to accept the report. The congregation stood for

a moment of silence and Galen Dunbar led in prayer.
The clerk read the Resolutions Committee report. Motion carried to receive the report and to act item by

item.
Item 1 - Defeated.
[tem 2 - Motion carried to pass Item 2 to the Randall House Board as information, not as a recom-

mendation.

Item 3 - Defeated.
Item 4 - Objection to consider motion carried.

Item 5 - Adopted.
The clerk read the final report of the Nominating Committee. The following were elected: Muderaturﬁ,Tirn York
(TN), Assistant Moderator, William Smith (GA), Clerk, Randy Bryant (FL) and Assistant Clerk, Ernie Lewis (IL).

Motion carried to adjourn.

Wednesday Evening - July 21, 2010

The evening worship service began with representatives from Japan presenting a plaque to Keith Burden. Ken
Akers shared information about Impact OKC. Doug Earls extended a welcome to the service and Kevin Justice led
the congregation in singing “All Hail The Power” and “Jesus Messiah.” A video segment for the International Misj‘
sions’ 75th Anniversary was shown. International and home missionaries were presented while the Maﬁss (hf)ll’
sang “The Song Of The Nations.” James Forlines and Larry Powell led in the commissioning of new missionaries
and Matt Pinson prayed the commissioning prayer. Joe Wilson presented a check to James Forlines from the
Go10 Walk. The amount at the time of the presentation was $520,000-+. Doug Earls introduced the speaker and
called for the offering. Doug Earls led in prayer and Truth and Peace sang “The Call” for the offering. Stan Bunch:
missionary to Panama, preached on “The Commitment We Must Make” from lsaiah 6:8. “Wherever He Leads’

was sung as the invitation and Doug Earls dismissed in prayer.
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Credentials Committee Report

We, the Credentials Committee, have examined the letters from the following countries, states and local
churches and find them to be in order as presented below:

1. From the following state associations which are entitled to be represented by five delegates: Alabama,
Arkansas, California, Florida, Georgia, Idaho, lllinois, Indiana, Kansas, Kentucky, Michigan, Mississippi, Missouri,
North Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, Virginia and West Virginia.

2. From the following district associations which are entitled to be represented by three delegates: Arizona,
Association of Mexico, Canada, Colorado, lowa, Mexico Association, Mid-Atlantic, New Jersey, New Mexico,
Northeast and Northwest,

3. From the following local churches which are entitled to be represented by one delegate: Free Will Baptist
Church of St. Croix, Virgin Islands, Twin Valley Free Will Baptist Church of Wisconsin, and Waipahu Free Will
Baptist Church of Hawaii.

4. We recommend that the delegates from the countries, state associations, district associations and local
churches listed above be seated for this session, along with their other delegates if properly registered.

5. We recommend that all lay delegates entitled to representation by virtue of their positions on standing
boards be seated if properly registered.

Submitted by the Credentials Committee:
Chris Clay (Chairman), (IN)

J.L. Gore (MS)

Oral McAfee (Atl-Can)

Gene Norris (M)

Mark Shores (NM)

General Board Report

The General Board of the National Association of Free Will Baptists met Monday, July 19, 2010, in Century
Ballroom of the Sheraton Hotel in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.

As a result of this meeting, we offer the following recommendations:

1. We heard the reports of the Executive Office, ONE Magazine, and Building Services, WNAC, Free Will Baptist
Foundation, Home Missions Department, Master’s Men, Board of Retirement and Insurance, International Mis-
sions, Free Will Baptist Bible College, Randall House Publications, Music Commission, Historical Commission,
Media Commission, Commission for Theological Integrity, and the Budget Committee. We recommend that their
reports be received and the budgets adopted.

2. Based on a resolution to the Executive Committee from the Tennessee State Association of Free Will Bap-
tists, we recommend the following addition to our Standing Rules:

10. The following guidelines shall be enforced by the moderator:
National departments, Executive Office, and WNAC shall limit their individual reports to 30 minutes each.

Commissions and committees, with the exception of the General Board, shall limit their individual reports
to 15 minutes each.

Permission to exceed the allotted time must be granted by the moderator and should only be granted in
rare circumstances.

The above guidelines apply only to the individual reports and do not limit time for motions, debate, or
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elections. (Tennessee’s resolution can be found at bottom of page.)

3. We recommend increasing representation fees from $100 to $150 beginning in 2012.
4. We request that the Randall House Board and the WNAC Executive Committee meet with the Executive
Committee to discuss future convention funding.

5. We recommend the following change in the Free Will Baptist Bible College by-laws.

Presently: It shall be the duty of the Board to determine general policies governing the operation of the Col-
lege and to ensure that these policies are carried out effectively.

Proposed Change: It shall be the duty of the Board to approve and review the mission of the College, to de-
termine general policies governing the operation of the College and to ensure that these policies are carried out

effectively.

Tennessee’s Resolution:

The Tennessee State Association of Free Will Baptists, meeting in session on November 4, 2009, in Pigeon
Forge, Tennessee, passed the attached resolution to be sent to the Executive Committee of our National Associa-
tion for consideration. The body asks that the Executive Committee consider a change in our National By-Laws
and/or Constitution reflecting the guidelines set forth in this resolution.

Whereas, time for business is limited at our Free Will Baptist National Convention, and

Whereas, it is important to allow ample time for each of our national departments, Executive Committee,
commissions, and other committees, WNAC, and NYC to report on their activities and present budget proposals
for future activities, and

Whereas, in recent years some reports to the national body have repeatedly exceeded an hour and a half,
and

Whereas, it is important to be considerate of all those sharing reports,

Therefore, be it resolved that the following guidelines be put into place and be enforced by the national mod-
erator:

« Qur national departments, executive office and WNAC limit their individual reports to 30 minutes each.

» Our commissions and committees, with the exception of the Executive Committee, limit their individual
reports to 15 minutes each.

« Permission to exceed the allotted times must be granted by the moderator and should only be granted in
rare circumstances.

« The above guidelines apply only to the individual reports and do not limit time for motions, debate, or elec-
tions.

Be it further resolved that a copy of this resolution be sent to the Executive Committee of the National Associa-
tion of Free Will Baptists. Also, that the Executive Committee of the National Association of Free Will Baptists
consider a change in our National By-Laws and/or Constitution reflecting the above guidelines.
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Nominating Committee Report

Home Missions

2011 Replacing Harold Blankenship (TN) ...... .c.oooiiiiiiiiiniiiiinns Earl Hanna (SC)

International Missions

2016  Replacing Tom McCullough (M) ......oovviiiiiiniiiiiiinnnn Tom McCulough (MI)
Replacing Danny Williams (AL) . ........coviiiiineniiiiiannnnns Danny Williams (AL)
Replacing Sherwood Lee (SC) ... ccoiiiiiiiniiiiiivivain Greg McAllister (CA)

Free Will Baptist Bible College

2014  ReplacingBobBass (TN).........ovuviiiieiiiiiiiaiiiiinnnens Jeff Crabtree (Atl-Can)
Replacing Richard Hendrix (AL). ..........coooiiiiiiiennenian.. Shiloh Hackett (AL)

2016  Replacing Billy Hanna (GA) ...........oovvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiann, Billy Hanna (GA)
Bepkeng 1oy PN MS). o cosavivnvsnmmianmmennsommis e s Terry Pierce (MS)
Replacing Steve Ashby (0K). .......cooiieniiiiiiaan, Mike Armstrong (OH)

Randall House Publications

2012 Replacing DavidWomack (IL) ........cooveeeeiieeiiiieaannnn. Mike Trimble (M)

2016 Replacng M Eaton {0K)....uvivimiinavsmnmmnsainmssminmsans Tim Eaton (OK)
ReplacingTimOwen (FL) ......ooovvriiiiiiii e iiieeennaas Tim Owen (FL)
Replacdng JORWHSOR KTN). . . . vsvis v simnsvsmimins vevibmvresiadinsa Brent Nix (WA)

Music Commission

2015 Eepladn@ LS TTOEEING . c.ovimisiss vinssmmsrrass anEars smmaning Chris Truett (NC)

Media Commission
2015 ReplacingTravisPenn (IN) . ........ovniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiacienens Travis Penn (IN)

Commission for Theological Integrity

2015 Repsadng CRIg W IOK); < oo cinisosinnmassinnssreinivsve sinems Craig Shaw (0K)

Historical Commission

2015  Replacing Darrell Holley (TN). .. ..covevviviieririiiiieiinnnannns Darrell Holley (TN)

General Board

2013  Alabama (Replacing Rick Cash)...........covviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieenninns Rick Cash
Arizona (Replacing George Harvey) ................coiiiiiiiiiiiaen, George Harvey
Arkansas (Replacing Tim Campbell) ..........oovivriiiiiiiiiiiaannn, Tim Campbell
Assn. of Mexico (Replacing Luis Felipe Tijerina) ..................... Luis Felipe Tijerina
Atlantic-Canada (Replacing Fred Hanson) .. ..........ovvvveinniieiinnnn. Oral McAffee
California (Replacing Millard Sasser) .............ccocoiiiiiieiiiiian, Millard Sasser
Colorado (Replacing Mark Thomas) ............oovvvvieiniinniiinnnnns Mark Thomas
Florida (Replacing Donnie Hussey) . .............coviiiiiiinininnnn... Donnie Hussey
Georgia (ReplacingWayne Miradle) ................oooiiiiiiiiiia.., Wayne Mirade
Idaho (Replacing Gene Kissinger). .. .........ooovviiviiiiiiiiiininnn. Gene Kissinger
Illinois (Replacing David Shores). .. ............covvvvvieeeenn.... ... David Shores

Executive Com mittee

2013 ReplacingTim Campbell (AR) ... cevnrnnrinnaninmcnnssraenss Tim E:n;p(l;il*ll ({ii:-))
HepiacingRick(aﬁh(AL] [) 'I;Shgreg(“_)
Replacing Fred Hanson (At-Can) .........oocovrevmmmmmmmmnnnes: avi

General Officers |

Moderator: Replacing Tim YOIK (TN) - ooevevimiansnmconasianisnnsonaanses e Tim ‘fgrkh {(T;z;

Assistant Moderator: Replacing William Smith (GA) ...vvever virenerens William Smith ( -

Clerk: Replacing Randy Bryant (FL) v ineeinniemeneennennnssransannnaannns Randy‘ E?EanF {uL]

Assistant Clerk: Replacing Ernie Lewis (IL) .......oovvvuminmmnmmnninesone Ernie Lewis
Nominating Committee

Mark McCraney (AL), Chairman

Ron Helms (MI) Millard Sasser (CA)

Ed Hutchinson (FL) Bobby Shepherd (AR)

Mark Price (OH) Keith Woody (TX)
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National Youth Conference Report

Registrations for NYC (Total plus break down by ages.)
Total: 4,115
NYC Adult Attendee: 2,164
Child Attendee (pre-school, non-paying): 133
Grade 1-3: 297
Grade 4-6; 367
Grade 7-12: 883
Preschool Worship: 137
NYC Staff: 134

Teen Service Attendance:
Monday evening approximately: 1,800
Tuesday evening approximately: 2,000

Youth Competitive Entries: 887
Scholarships That Will Be Awarded: $115,000 (FWBBC, Hillsdale, SFWBC)
Altar Responses: 102

Truth and Peace
Record 103 Students
Saturday Evening Truth and Peace had a Feet Washing Service,
Moved 56 thousand pounds of food at local food bank, providing 43,000 meals.
Service project at the Oklahoma Mission Church Plant in Piedmont, OK.
Unique presence of God in worship services and concert of prayer.

Commendations to Hillsdale for their hospitality and graciousness
for hosting Truth and Peace.

YET
Joint effort this year between Randall House and Home Missions North America.
States ministered in: Oklahoma, Kansas, Colorado.
Traveled 2,500 miles in 16 days. 50 altar decisions in services.
Lead worship services at NYC.
Reach That Guy

2,905 Hours of Service.
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Minutes
of the
Seventy-fifth Annual Session
of the
Women Nationally
Active for Christ
Convention
of the
National Association of
Free Will Baptists
when convened in
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
July 19-20, 2010
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Women Nationally Active For Christ

P.0. Box 5002
Antioch, TN 37011-5002
Executive Committee
Acting President
Shirley Jackson Pam Hackett
428 Kimberly 121 Springside Drive
St. Peters, M0 63376 Boiling Springs, SC 29316
636-397-6399 864-599-9512
rsjacksson105@juno.com hackettp71@bellsouth.net
Secretary
Diana Bryant Jan Clay
2156 54th Avenue 8102 Amarillo Drive
Vero Beach, FL 32966 Indianapolis, IN 46237
772-567-1956 317-862-0533
bryantfwb@bellsouth.net okiejan@sbcglobal.net
Members-at-Large Executive Director
Amy Johnson Elizabeth Hodges
1211 E. Ruth P.0. Box 5002
Benton, IL 62812 Antioch, TN 37011
618-435-4281 615-760-6153
harmy@verizon.net elizabeth@wnac.org
Theme: SHINE!
Scripture: Philippians 2:15b-16a
Music Coordinator: Jan Clay
Proceedings
75th Anniversary Celebration
Monday, July 19

Approximately 300 attendees participated in the 75th Anniversary Celebration of WNAC. A combination of scrip-
ture reading, congregational singing, special music and dramatic readings, along with humor from Trudy Miles and
her dummy, Chester, highlighted the history and ministry of Women Nationally Active for Christ over the past 75
years. Also highlighted were several women whose names had been submitted as “hidden jewels,” women who
had served behind the scenes through the years in their local, district, and state women's groups.

The program team of participants included Jennifer Aitom, Melissa Alvis, Joy Boudreau, Jeff and Kristina Carroll,
Heather Gibson, Anna Gee Harris, the Hillsdale Trio, Robin Haskins, Sarah Hodges, Monte McKenzie, Trudy Miles and
Chester, Gina Myers, Tracy Payne, Sherri Sloan, Carmen McKenzie, and Khristi Pugh.

Business Session
Tuesday, July 20
8:30a.m.
Oklahoma women made a grand entrance to music from “Oklahoma!” and tossed cowboy hatsinto the audience
asa welcome to the meeting. Tracy Payne, OWAC President, welcomed women to the 75th Annual Convention. The

congregation sang “Shine, Jesus, Shine” and “Shine On Light of the World." Amy Johnson led the body in prayer.
President Rebecca Pugh called the 75th annual session to order.
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The Credentials Committee Report was given by Chairman Chris I_(uhn from Michigan. Also serving on the com-
mittee were Barbara Cochran from Missouri and Geri Baker from Ohio. - |

Eighteen state conventions had submitted reports and paid dues: Alqbama, Arkansas, (allfurmaj, Florida, Geor-

lllinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Michigan, Missouri, North Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, South Carolina, Tennessee,
irginia and West Virginia.

Ten‘[a:::irsgtricts with no state convention submitted reports and paid dues: First Arizona and h_lew Mexico. |

One local group with no district or state convention submitted a report and paid dues: Virgin Isl'andﬁ.(St. Croix)

In addition, there were 27 delegates from local groups in good standing with their representing higher body
(district or state) who had paid their $10 representation fees.

Motion carried to receive the report and seat the delegates. | |

Special music was presented by ten-year-old Melissa Alvis singing “My Little Light Medley” accompanied by her
mother. A monologue “The Cave People” was presented by Jennifer Altom.

The congregation sang “Let My Life be a Light” and “Send the Light.”

President Rebecca Pugh wished the group a “Happy 75th Anniversar.” She gave her report for the past year as
president in lieu of an Executive Secretary's report.

Motion carried to receive the report as information.

Motion carried to approve the proposed 2011 Budget.

President Rebecca Pugh presented the Executive Committee Recommendations:

1. The WNAC Executive Committee recommends dividing the available Cleo Pursell FurFign Student‘Schnlars.hip
funds equally among the following students: Alexsandra de Paula (S. Jose Church), Adriana Evangeh-ata da Silva
(children’s church leader of the S. Jose Church), Ana Paula de Carvalto (pastor’s wife of the Nmfa Amt{nca Church),
Daniela Emiliano (pastor’s wife, Ipiranga Church). All women are FWB Bible Institute students in Brazil.

2. In celebration of our 75th Anniversary, the WNAC Executive Committee recnmmen,ist anew national Pruject,
“Shine 75!" to raise $75,000 to be divided equally among these Hispanic educational ministries: ThE. Serpmary {."(
the Cross, Reynosa, Mexico; The Altimira Bible Institute, Altamira, Mexico; The Gwen Hendrix Hispanic Bible Insti-

tute, Inman, SC. i |

3. The WNAC Executive Committee recommends changing the title “Executive Secretary-Treasurer” to “Executive
Director.”

4. The WNAC Executive Committee recommends changing the Dr. Mary R. Wisehart Student Loan Fund to the Dr.
Mary R. Wisehart Student Scholarship Fund.

Motion carried to adopt Item 1.

Motion carried to adopt Item 2.

Motion carried to adopt Item 3.

Motion carried to adopt Item 4.

President Rebecca Pugh presented the proposed guidelines for the Dr. Mary Ruth Wis._ehart Stuqent Sd.wiar-
ship Fund. She then asked Dr. Wisehart to comment on the guidelines. After much discussion, a motion carried to
appoint a committee to study the proposed guidelines and bring recommendations back to the body at the 2011

convention. The following women were appointed:
Dr. Mary Ruth Wisehart — TN
Lee Ann Wilfong — MO
Sheila Rooker — 0K
Jean McCraney — AL
Debe Taylor — AR
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The following constitutional changes were presented:
Article II, Purpose:
Existing: The purpose of this organization shall be to assist the various bodies composing the WNAC in providing

opportunities for women to understand and fulfill the Great Commission through their responsibilities in the fam-
ily, in the church, in the community and around the world.

Proposed: The purpose of this organization shall be to assist the various bodies composing the WNAC in provid-

ing opportunities for each woman to find and fulfill her God-designed role in the home, Church, community and
the world.

Motion was made and seconded to approve the proposed change.

After discussion, motion carried to amend the proposed change to “The purpose of this organization shall be to
assist the various bodies composing the WNACin providing opportunities for each woman to fulfill the Great Com-
mission through her God-designed role in the home, Church, community and the world.,

Motion carried to approve the motion as amended.

Article IV, Section 2:

Existing: This convention shall be composed of the officers and executive committee members of said conven-
tion together with the field worker and president of each state convention, and the fifteen delegates from each
state which has paid in full its membership fee, and one delegate from each local group in good standing with its

representing higher body (district or state) and properly qualified by paying a representation fee as required by the
WNAC Convention.

Proposed: This convention shall be composed of any woman who has paid in full her membership fee as required
by the WNAC Convention.

Motion was made and seconded to adopt the proposed change. Discussion followed.
Motion failed.

Article V:

Existing: The membership fees and the annual reports must be received in the national office prior to the WNAC
convention in order for delegates to be seated at the WNAC Convention.

Proposed: The membership fees and annual reports must be received in the national office by December 15 to be
reflected in the financial reports for that year.

Motion carried to approve the change.

Lynn Hurt gave the Registration Committee’s report as of 8:00 a.m. that morning:
Number of Persons Registered:

WNAC National Officers — 7

State Presidents — 11

State Field Workers - 10

Local WNAC Delegates — 27

State Delegates — 111

Total Delegates — 166

Visitors — 738

Missionaries — 57

Grand Total Registered — 963

Motion carried to accept the Registration Committee Report as information.
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i lutions Committee Report:
President Rebecca Pugh read the Reso | |
1. Whereas, upon understanding that many members of WNAC desire to attend butt} the WNAC National Con-
ﬁun and tt;e national Youth Competition, which occurs simultaneously, therefore be it resplf.r?d that we ask our
mﬁt Executive Committee to work with National Convention organizers to study the feasibility of having both

r without scheduling conflicts. o
“:‘t:ihu::as, knowing that we are to be faithful in all seasons F‘f life, therefore, be it resolved that we keep in "'m:]d
and actively promote the aims and goals of our state and national WA(.- Namely, to teach apd 5upp?r: n:gs;; :
through programs with special emphasis on Seasons of Prgyer, regular Bible stu_dy and ongoing sem?l p : ’: |ea¢i
Each of these being designed to better prepare us to gmw_m our personal commitment to Christ as well as
ost souls to Him while diligently supporting our missionaries.

3. Whereas, our nation is straying away from its Christian heritage: be it further resolved that our women take

a stand by contacting our elected officials and opposing same sex marriages, guuernment funded abortions, thﬁ
banning of public prayers, etc., as we continue to pray for all government officials frqrn our local leaders throug
our president and all those in between, to seek and obey God's will in leading our nation back to God.

4. Whereas, the state of Oklahoma has graciously opened their arms to our convention, therefore, we recom-
mend a standing vote of appreciation to the host state of Oklahoma.

5. Whereas, we know that God honors faithfulness and persistence, therefore, we encourage all Free Will E{aptist
women to build membership in the Women Nationally Active for Christ and to work to revitalize Women Active for

Christ in the local church.

6. Whereas, we see opposition to truth, and intolerant groups standing in protest against consistent interpreta.-
tion of Scripture, we resolve to pray for those who stand against Free Will Baptists and we seek to respond to their

open criticism and protest with the humility and meekness of Jesus Christ.

Motion carried to adopt Item 1.
Motion carried to adopt Item 2.
Motion carried to adopt Item 3.
Motion carried to adopt Item 4.
Motion carried to adopt Item 5.
Motion carried to adopt Item 6.

President Rebecca Pugh introduced the nominee for Executive Director, Elizabeth Hodges. 'Mutinn carried to
approve Elizabeth Hodges as WNAC Executive Director, and she gave words of acceptance. A dedicatory prayer was
offered by Dr. Mary Ruth Wisehart, | |

During a short break between the business and worship sessions, Sarah Fletcher,l Editor of Together With God
magazine, presented the theme for the coming year through a power point presentation.

Worship Service
10:30 a.m.

The congregation sang “Shine, Jesus, Shine” and “Mighty to Save.” Pam Hackettﬁ informed the 'hﬂd)\‘ of the need
fora good offering. Shirley Jackson asked the blessing on the offering. A trio from Hillsdale Free Will Baptist College

sang “Hold Up the Light.” |
Geneva Poole, missionary to Brazil, was introduced as our morning speaker.
The offering total of $1,681.31 was announced, and motion carried to adjourn.
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Fellowship Luncheon
Tuesday, July 22
12:00 p.m. - 2:00 p.m.
The annual Fellowship Luncheon followed in the Sheraton Hotel Century Ballroom.

Sherri Sloan sang, “Daystar” and Anita Scott, from Spring Hill FWB Church in Lexington, Oklahoma, was the

speaker. Anita is the author of Living God's Plan After the Lightening.

Minutes of WNAC Executive Committee--Email Discussion
October 26, 2009

After discussion regarding Danita’s resignation letter, there was a MSC to accept her resignation as of Decem-
ber 31, 2009, and give her two weeks vacation pay, thus fulfilling the contractual obligation for a 90-day notice

when resigning the position.

Minutes of WNAC Executive Committee--Fmail Discussion
December 2, 2009

After discussion concerning a gift for Danita to commemorate her tenure as Executive Secretary Treasurer of
WNAC, there was a MSC that we purchase a momento, such as a crystal pitcher or vase, spending $200-$300.
Rebecca would be responsible to purchase the gift and bring it to the Board Meeting in December at the Leader-

ship Conference.

Synopsis of the Minutes of WNAC Executive Committee Meeting
Tuesday, December 8, 2009

All members were present when the Executive Committee of WNAC met at 1:45 p.m. at the Nashville Airport

Marriott Hotel. Christmas gifts were given to the staff, and the committee spent time in prayer,

Division of responsibilities in the absence of an Executive Secretary was discussed. There was a MSC to divide

the responsibilities among the staff and committee members and not hire an interim director.

Responsibilities for the two staff members, Sarah Fletcher, Editor, and Diane Conn, Bookkeeper, were outlined
and salary considerations were discussed. The Editor’s salary package remained unchanged, and there was an

increase in the bookkeeper’s hours and salary to compensate for her expanded duties.

Convention plans for Oklahoma City in July of 2010 were discussed with “SHINE!" being confirmed as the
theme. All responsibilities for the convention were divided among the committee and the staff, with the addi-

tion of Joy Boudreaux being appointed by the President as a Stage Manager for the seminars and services.

A procedure was agreed upon to seek a new Executive Secretary for WNAC. Resumes and questionnaires
would be received through February 28, 2010. The president would then distribute copies of the resumes and
questionnaires to the Executive Committee members who would narrow the field to three. Interviews would

be held in April to select a candidate to submit to the body in July.

Synposis of the Minutes of the WNAC Executive Committee Meeting
Wednesday, December 9, 2009
The Executive Committee of WNAC met again on Wednesday, December 9, in the Foundation board room due
to flooding in the WNAC office. Aftera devotion by the President, Rebecca Pugh, several financial matters were
discussed. It was determined that the Executive Committee expenses at the National would be paid under the

convention staff financial policy, Paycheck dates and the bookkeeper’s salary package were adjusted, and there
was more discussion clarifying the distribution of duties.

It was decided not to have a retreat in 2010, and to find a time sometime after the convention for a “post
conference” meeting to review the convention. There was discussion regarding the Mary Ruth Wisehart Scholar-
ship, and a MSC to propose guidelines for the scholarship. There was a MSCto propose that any member of a WAC
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' ‘ o vote at the Convention rather than allowing states to send 15 delegates. It
gmug;:ig::f;: Zﬁlffnﬁggg:zﬁ;m retreat offerings would be counted on site and the total announced.
wa:nllnwing lunch, out-going Executive Secretary Dani}a High pres‘en'fed thf. staff's‘ide;:s u(r: reﬁ:?ep:en: ;:
WNAC handbook. There was a MSC to change the Executive Secretary’s title tu‘ Emutwe‘ irector. K
MSC to recommend a resolution to encourage women to send all funds for national ageniigs or pn;lje r ﬁng
to the WNAC office. There was a MSC to reword the WNAC purpose statement toread, }E Elng eachwo
and fulfill her God-designed role in the home, the church, the community, and the world. "

The Editor was given permission to purchase a new camera for WNACand upgrade th computer wit mir:::
memory. After a caution by Danita High regarding finances, the bnarq agreed to be f]exlble on exg'ens.e r:d ;
bursement for the National Convention. The committee thanked Danita for her service and was dismiss
prayet.

Minutes of WNAC Executive Committee--Email Discussion
December 23, 2009

Regarding the amended 2010 Budget, there was a MSC to accept it as presented by Danita High. There was
also a MSC to adopt the proposed 2011 Budget.

Synopsis of the Minutes of the WNAC Executive Committee Meeting
Sunday, July 18, 2010

The Executive Committee met in the Sheraton Hotel Frontier Room. Members phreserft were Rebec(? Pugh,
Shirley Jackson, Diana Bryant, Jan Clay, Pam Hackett, Amy Johnson, and Executive Director-Elect Efizabeth
Hodges. |

Lunch was served, and a devotion was given by Diana Bryant. The schedule for the week's events was re-
viewed, and Rebecca read the report she was giving in lieu of an Executive Secretary’s report.

The Committee took the following actions:

MSC to rescind the Committee’s earlier motion to recommend changing WNAC m?et_ing times at t!)e Natu?na!
to Tuesday and Wednesday due to the negative response from the National Association of Free Will Baptists
Executive Committee and not present the change to the body this year. | |

MSC to recommend awarding Cleo Pursell Foreign Student Scholarship funds to Adriafma Evangelista da Sflva
(S. Jose Church), Alexsandra de Paula (S. Jose Church), Ana Paula de Carvalto (Nova America Church}), and Daniela
Emiliano (Ipirango Church) with the available monies to be divided equally among the four won‘.:en. n

MSC to recommend the implementation of a new project in celebration of WNAC's 75th J'ﬂmmw{ersar'y, Shine
75." The project will have a goal of raising $75,000 to be divided equally among the ful]uwmg HlSp:EInIE eduFa-
tional Ministries: The Seminary of the Cross, Reynosa, Mexico, The Altamira Bible Institute, Altamira, Mexico,
and the Gwen Hendrix Hispanic Bible Institute, Inman, SC.

MSC to purchase the television currently in the MIR house and have it remain in the house for future tenants,

MSC to give WNAC Bookkeeper Diane Conn a $1000 gift in appreciation of he( hard work in the office during
the past six and a half months without an Executive Secretary. Diane will be leaving the office on August 13.

The meeting was dismissed in prayer by President Rebecca Pugh.
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WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST
2010 WNAC Report

There have been many changes in WNAC during the past
year. At the end of 2009, Danita High, Executive Secretary-
Treasurer, resigned; Sarah Fletcher, editor of TWG, moved
to lllinois to pursue the pastoral ministry with her husband

W E ATIOMNALLY : T
""i%%{f‘{{-ﬁ ;j }Hg% Keith; and the building was flooded as the result of broken

pipes. Through all, God has shown Himself mighty.

Retreat

The WNAC Office Team organized the 2009 WNAC National Retreat in Branson,
MO, September 11-12, 2009. Sandy Stiles, our speaker, shared her personal
journey of faith and forgiveness. She effectively communicated the heartbreak of
sin and the joy of deliverance. We were routinely brought to tears, both from the
sorrow we identified with and also from the hilarious stories she told. We were
entertained by her humor, but deeply affected and challenged by her testimony.

Finances

Praise the Lord, we finished the year in the black! WNAC faced difficult decisions
because of a continual decline in funding and increased expenses to operate the
ministry. The audit report for the end of 2009 confirmed the necessity of the
actions taken. We will continue to be good stewards of the funds God has placed
In our care.

Together With God Magazine

The TWG Magazine will undergo some changes in the next year. The Executive
Committee decided to publish the magazine three times instead of bi-monthly.
The magazine will increase in size and have four Bible studies included in it
instead of two. This decision is based on circulation. The magazine funds have
shown a decrease over the last few years and in order for the magazine to be
fiscally sound, cutting some of the production costs was necessary.

Steward Provision Closet

WNAC's Provision Closet remains a thriving part of our overall ministry. We
receive regular shipments of items and gift cards for missionary families. We
faithfully stock and distribute items as needed. The closet experienced a major
clean-up because of the flooding event.

WNAC Ministry

Although, the future may seem uncertain to us, we serve an all-knowing God.
This one thing we can be sure of, nothing takes Him by surprise. We will continue
to hold to His unchanging hand, and walk with Him.
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Our purpose statement reads, “Helping ea_ch woman fir:d and fulfill -hE:EGzS'
designed role in the home, church, community and wu_rld. We have TI r:: gfu',rr
of developing ministries to meet the needs we r_ei:qgmze. We ar.e we nnurrnt‘

our support of missions. We launched youth actw:tleis at the National Assocri ion
Convention. Both of these ministries have grown into the programs we have

today.

Rather than duplicate the efforts that others are doing so well, it is time for us to
extend our legacy to find a new endeavor that needs our touch. Now we musdt
find new avenues of ministry for our women. Let’s bind together as women an

take WNAC to the next level.

Vour WNAC Staff and Executive Committee
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BELLENFANT + MILES, PLLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Executive Committee of the
Women Nationally Active for Christ
Antioch, [ennessee

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of the Women Nationally Active for Christ
(an auxiliary of the National Association of Fiee Will Baptists) (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31,
2009 and 2008, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended Thesc financial
statements are the responsibility of the Organization's management Ouw 1esponsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on om audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standaids generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 1easonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of matenal misstatement An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosutes in the financial statements An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that om audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

In ow opinion, the financial statements refenred to above present fanly, in all matenial tespects, the financial
position of Women Nationally Active for Christ, as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the changes in 115 net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America

AZ%M/’Z M&ZPLLC
February 23, 2010

136 Wilson Pike Circle * Brentwood, TN 37027 * tel: 615.370.8700 » fax: 615 370.4475
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WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST

N AUXILIARY O
r STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

ASSETS
2009
Assglﬁ $ 274 397
Accounts receivable 1.[1:1}
Inventory 052
Notes receivable, net of allowance for
doubtful accounts of $-0- ($-0- in 2008) 1,500
Accrued interest receivable -
Property & equipment. at cosl
less accumulated depreciation of $22.131
($20.629 in 2008) 1.:511
TOTAL ASSETS $ 288641
JABILITIES AND NET ASS
LIABILITIES i
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ ."i- .Zlﬂ’?
Deferred revenue 28212
Total habilities 61.119
COMMITMENTS
NET ASSETS "
Unrestricted - (deficit) 10.742
Temporanly restricted 179523
Permanently restricted 37257
Total net assets 227 522
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 288641

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
4.
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WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST

(AN AUXILIARY OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

UNRESTRICTED

REVENUE AND OTHER SUPPORT:
Dues and fees
Designated contributions
Magazine and literature sales
Convention and retreat income
Gifts and offerings
Interest income
Rent income
Gain (loss) on value of Investment
Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of program restrictions

Total revenue

EXPENSES
Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes and employee benefits
Cost of magazine and literature printing
Travel and promotion
Conventions and retreats
Office expense
Postage
Rent expense
Professional fees
Depreciation
Insurance expense
Dues and subscriptions
Special projects
Continuing education
Designated contributions

Total expenses

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBE

Increase (decrease) in unresiricted net assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fin

-5-
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R 31, 2009 and 2008

FREE WILL BAPTISTS)

2009 2008
$ 75335 $ 75943
404 862 342 801
64,903 74918
42424 11,789
81.289 68614
7028 8.680
3241 3678
5.795 (6.685)
8.776 8551
693,653 588289
98.286 123091
18.769 26,636
37.365 39228
6277 3336
48 821 25952
9,706 11.129
5.049 3.127
24 595 28.044
6.575 6.775
1,502 1 558
778 1,104
290 296
10.865 17,331
- 361
404 305 346412
673,183 634 380
20470 (46,091)

ancial statements.

WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST

: i 3 L‘ t‘}
{

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED
Gifts and offerings
Interest income o
Net assets released from restrictions:

Satisfaction of program restrictions

Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED
Gifts and offerings

Increase in permanently restricted net assets

Total increase in net assets
Net assets - beginning of year

Net assets - end of year

| ' ancial st nts.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial stateme

5-
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2009 2008
11,263 18.621
252 235
(8.776) (8.551)
2,739 10.305
6.719 6933
6.719 6933
29928 (28.853)
197.594 226 447
227.522 197,594




WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTI
- . . VE FOR CHRIST
AUXILIARY OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
STATEMENTS OF ¢ ASH FLOWS -

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST
tw,-.AUXlIJARY OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS)
: NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

CASH ¥ ; 2
ASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 2008 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES
Increase in net assers B
Adjustments 1o reconcile uhunge i et asSers 16 et % 29 928 5 (28.853) Organjuﬁon and Purpuse:
cash provided (used )b . b
i Y operaling activities:
;ei:r;‘::“““ — The Women Nationally Active for Christ is a nonprofit organization and an auxiliary of the
| - - N s I.558 National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. located in Antioch. Tennessee. The purpose of the
;}:&.3 on i{l.‘ipﬂ.‘iillun of property & equipment Organization is to publish the Free Will Baptists' magazine for women, to receive and disburse
ANEES I operating assets and liabilities: funds for missionaries and provide other services to Free Will Baptist women. The Organization's
{:ncren:iei decrease in accounts receivable 2 060 support comes primarily from donor contributions, dues and fees. and magazine sales.
ry
Increa I £ : 558 . Lk ; g .
:HC:E:“‘:fl dfittrc.{\: Pn accerued interest receivable 215 (1.083) The Organization i1s exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
— "“ {d rease) fn au.juums payable 5 ;64 36 Revenue Code under a group exemption of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. In
case (decrease) in deferred revenye H:I 55) (9.058) addition, the Organization has been determined by the Internal Revenue Service not 1o be a "private
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Opiérsiing Aictivis — (2.974) foundation” within the meaning of 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. There was no unrelated
) £ Activities 36,992 (41 .428) business income for 2009 and 2008.

(e}SH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVIT] ES: e _ 2 . — ;
Collection on loans receivable The following significant accounting policies have been followed in the preparation of the financial
New note made 3362 808 statemenis:

Purchases of property and .
/ cquipment -
e P Basis of Accounting:
el Lash Provided (Used) By Investin iviti
) 2 Activities
3,362 - N . y - : .
INCREASE IN CAS 36 808 The Organization prepares its financial statements using the accrual basis of accounting. which
‘RE. N CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 403 involves the application of U.S. generally accepted accounting principles: consequently. revenues
Cash and cash equivalents af S 354 (40.620) and gains are recognized when earned. and expenses and losses are recognized when incurred.
. : “ginning ol years -
234,043 74 663

Cash and cash equivalents at end of yedrs . FHE 0f Presentation: , ' ' 1 ‘

2 234 043 nancial statement presentation follows the requirements of the Financial Accounting Standards

74,397 S 23404 Fi | stat p ta foll the req ts of the F al A g Standard:
_ . . : . i :
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification Topic related to Presentation of Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under the FASB Accounting Standards Codification,
the Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets; unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets.
Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with US. generally accepted accounting
principles includes the use of estimates that affect the financial statements. Accordingly. actual
results could differ from those estimates.
The accompanying

5

2009

notes are uan | '
g S are un integral part of these financial statements.
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WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST

(AN AUXILIARY OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008
—_— e &VUO

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES - CONTINUED

Contributions:

The Organization accounts for contributions in accordance with the requirements of the FASB
Accounting Standards Codification Revenue Recognition Topic. In accordance with the FASB
Accounting Standards Codification. contributions received are recorded as unrestricted. temporarily
restricted. or permanently restricted support, depending on the existence or nature of any donor
restrictions.

All donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in temporartly or permanently restricted net
assets depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net
assets released from restrictions.

Property and Equipment and Depreciation:

The Organization follows the practice of capitalizing, at cost, all expenditures for property and
equipment in excess of $500 with a useful life of at least two years. Depreciation is computed on a
straight-line basis over the useful lives of the assets generally as follows:

Equipment 5-20 years

The net property and equipment balance has been recorded as d separate component in unrestricted
net assets.

Investments:

Investments are composed of equity securities and are valued at quoted market price.

Accounts and Notes Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Organization issues credit to churches and individuals for the purchase of magazines and
literature. These churches and individuals are located all across the United States.

The Organization loans money to Bible college students for the payment of college tuition. The
student is required to sign a note for the money. These notes are uncollateralized. These students
are located across the United States. There are numerous loans with varying interest rates and
maturity dates. Accordingly. the fair value of these notes approximates the carrying value net of
the allowance for doubtful accounts.

Management considers accounts receivable to be fully collectible: accordingly, no allowance for
doubtful accounts is required for accounts receivable. Management considers the notes receivable
that are overdue to be only partially collectible and accordingly has recorded an allowance for
doubtful accounts in the amount of $-0- (5-0- in 2008).

9.
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 amet NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

DECEMBER 31 and 2008

; ) : 'ED
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES - CONTINLU

Cash Equivalents

when purchased to be cash equivalents.

I H L k 1-

3. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of property and equipment is as follows:

2009 2008 -
S 23642 S 33«'5*_4,;_
Suipmenl . (22.131) (20629)
Less: Accumulated depreciation 2 511 3 3.013
—_———
—_—

3. RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS
Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

2009 2008
S 101638 S lm;z:}
Student Loan 1538 208
Poreign Schokirship 70,702 64,620
Provision Closet . _ 5.645 9,637
Free Will Baptist Bible College Mission House 8 179523 S 176.784

. —_———
_—————

Permanently restricted assets are restricted to:

. 37257 S 30538
Endowment Trust S

o 1 i ssociation of Free
The Organization entered into a year-to-year lease agreement with the National Associa
: -

-10-
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WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST
(AN AUXILIARY OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

5. PENSION PLAN

The Organization participates in the master pension plan of the Board of Retirement and Insurance
of the National Association of Free Will Baptists. The plan is a defined contribution plan. The
Organization contributes 5% of gross salary for all employees with five or more years of service and
3% of gross salary for employees with less than five years of service. Employees are allowed to
contribute to the plan but are not required to contribute. Pension expense for the year amounted to
$3,498 ($5.250 in 2008). Under the plan, an account 1s maintained for each participant and upon

retirement the participant can either receive a lump sum distribution or purchase one of several
types of annuity accounts.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Organization maintains cash deposits at a financial institution located in the Untted States.

Accounts at the institution are insured by the Federal Deposit lnsurance Corporation up to
$250.,000. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, the cash deposits were fully msured.

The Organization also has $239,196 ($225.551 in 2008) on deposit with the Free Will Baptist
Foundation. These funds are uninsured.

DEFERRED REVENUE

Deferred revenue resulted from magazine subscriptions recetved for 2009 issues.

FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Organization in estimating its fair value
disclosures for financial instruments:

Cash, accounts receivable, accrued interest receivable and payables: The carrying

amounts reported in the statements of financial position approximate fair values
because of the short maturities of those instruments.

Notes receivable: Based on current interest rates, the carrying value approximates
the fair value of the notes receivable at December 31, 2009 and 2008.

-11-
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10.

NOTES TO THE FIN ANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

COMMITMENTS

months. The lease expense for 2009 was $1.829 (§2058 for 2008).

[ WS:
Future minimum rental payments required are as follo

Amount
Year ended [1;318{;331“'3'3" 31, $ 1 990
2 1.990
2012 1327
?rﬂijl g 5 307
. ——m——
0O
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

R,
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2009 TOP TEN CONTRIBUTORS TO WNAC OFFICE SUPPORT " WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST

GENERAL FUND
. EMPHASIS OFFERING
1.
i A58 26 | Tennessee  § 1,142.90 ,DaChie Ghng 2011 Proposed Budget
€30, 2 Georgi : - $ 23
Arkansas $ 335351 4 Mmmsas" $§ 108600 3. Tennessee $ 14 Estimated Income: 2009 Budget 2009 Actual 2010 Budget 2011 Budget
g. Eanfﬂ*a $ 321551 5. Oklahoma : ?39-515 4. Missouri s ”-:f " General Fund income $ 3500000 § 4808294 § 32,000.00 $ 32,000.00
y M?:,::;’E’jf : 18109 6. Missouri p ?g‘:-gg 5. Kentucky $ 1191 Convention Offering $ 250000 $ 201816 § 250000 $ 2000.00
8. Alabama s ,:;;’ggg ; g:t::gy $ 42300 j— g';“; : : ;_gu Convention Expense Gift $ 15,233,33 $ 14.22{1] .gg : 15,000.00 : 15,000.00
by $ 118600 Wil S9700 8. Michigan $ om . : 80,000.00 : 7507500  § 8000000  § 75.000.00
N s m 10. North Carolina  § = = iNaeme $ 881 " '000. 280, 000, '500.
298.75 10. NorthCarolina § 77 Interest Income $  4,000.00 $ 7.280.61 $ 400000 $ 5.500.00
o Literature Sales § 800000 § 776862 $ 800000 § 7.800.00
TWG Magazine Subscriptions $ 70,000.00 $ 56,694.95 $ 61,500.00 $ 56,000.00
: 200M 9 Cash and Non-Cash Gifts Miscellaneous $ 500.00 § 184.62 $ 450.00 $  450.00
e e L lheis | me i dmm } e
Emphasis Offenng ,000. ,720. ,000. ,000.
Cash gifis
. o 5 — Postage & Handling § 100000 $ 72014 $ 100000 §  750.00
Sent Direct to Home Missiong $ 83.202.68 Together Way $ 150000 $ 220536 $ 150000 $ 2,000.00
Prowision Closet (Non-Cash) § 20,928 80 Endowment Trust Interest $ 3.000.00 $ 579491 $ 2500.00 $ 3,000.00
TOTAL $ 25,084.27 Convention Luncheon Tickets $ 950000 § 9.545.32 $ 9,500.00 $ 9,500.00
$ 560,103.32 Travel Income $ 100000 § 162158 $ 1,000.00 $ 1.000.00
Total Income $ 239,300.00 §240,14592  § 227,950.00 $ 219,000.00
_____________________________________________________________ Estimated Expense:
T Salaries $ 9258598 $ 96,564.32 $ 79.240.40 $ 80,117.00
Employee Benefits
Payroll Tax Expense $ 699166 § 744253 § 627375 $ 4.128.00
Employee Retirement $ 3,147.32 $ 349792 $ 2967.71 $ 1.333.00
2011 WNAC SALARIES AND BENEFITS BREAKDOWN Health, dental, life insurance $ 13,580.84 § 848904 § 1513375 § 692000
Exasciitive Diectos Christmas Bonus $ 164200 $ 172182 $ 2,042.00 $ 1.055.00
Salary 2010 - Insurance: Gen. & Workers' Comp.  § 800.00 $ 707.94 $ 800.00 $ 800.00
Social Security/Medicare $ 1851540 $ a4 1:3? Legal and Professional Services $ 6.200.00 $ 657500 $ 6.500.00 $ 6.000.00
Retirement $ 144375 : 3 455'33 Convention Expense $ 25,000.00 $ 18,003.34 $ 23,000.00 $ 23,000.00
Insurance $ 55548 $ 1,333.00 | Executive Committee Expense $ 450000 § 488994 $ 4.,000.00 $ 5.000.00
LFN!UUIE $ 83.33 . $ 692000 TWG Magazine Expense
e $ 239580 ¥ 20000 Mailing $ 300000 $ 276585 § 250000 § 3,200.00
cnnn::nmti Bon S 16460 5 "29500 | e . '
Total Salary and L;mﬁl: $§ 85500 w s Printing $ 3150000 $ 27.091.00 $ 3050000 $ 20,000.00
= $ 2401336 s &y gfg gg Postage § 500000 §$ 210463 $ 400000 $ 4.000.00
S:m | gﬁiscelianauus Expense $ 75220 $ 123285 § 229239 $ 3.322.00
: _ ice Rent $ 2400000 $ 2135400 $ 26,000.00 $ 26,000.00
Social $ 24956 y ' ’ '
Heﬁ,msﬁ”““""'““m s ,_3;?;? $ 2320000 Office Supplies and Materials $ 300000 §$ 212972 $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00
insurance $ 86114 Phone $ 250000 $ 236204 $ 2500.00 $ 3.700.00
Total Salary and Benefits $ 364294 Postage $ 400000 § 504903 $ 4,000.00 $ 5,000.00
e $ 3084865 $ 2320000 Printing $§ 100000 § 271600 § 200000 $ 3,000.00
Salary Service Contracts $ 400000 § 3.35854 $ 4.000.00 $ 4,000.00
Social Security/Medicare $ 23.400.00 . 1% 485 Subscriptions $ 500.00 $ 290.12 $ 200.00 $ 425.00
Retirement $ 170544 $ ‘ E&agg Travel and Promotion $ 4,000.00 $ 2557.15 $ 4.000.00 $ 10,000.00
"Insurance $ 546.00 p : Continuing Education $ 100000 $ - $  500.00 $  500.00
5 Christmas Bonus : 6.245.00 $ , Equipment (additions and repairs)  $ 50000 §  156.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 3,000.00
otal Salary and Benefits & ggg-gs 3 200.00 Special Projects $ 10000 $ - $  500.00 $ 1,500.00
G":E';Tm o s M 953.45 e Total E $ 23930000 $221,38478  §$ 227,950.00  $ 219,000.00
: ital | _ A xpenses g . ,950. ,000.
Editorial work is mm insurance is presently not a WNAC incurred expense. 985600 pe ’ e
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National Convention 44
msﬁ;‘:if(omm‘“‘f’“”emb‘" s A £ 453 63
BREMINISIET ....ocoossaweswnnmmemnsssassnsnesan a vl 19
Local Church Delegate ........ooeesemssssmtt®inrr 3144
NAFWB ARENdEE ...o.ocovemesseessnsssesss s sttt 18
NAFWB Staff....cooemmeeeeee et 153
T 686
Ordained MINISIEr .. ..o oovoeesmnnsesnssssmnesesner s st e 65
State Delegate ......coveerreeerr T e 4185
R T L L
National Youth Conference 2165
B o0 v mwmnmpaisasinansmmrad SRR n e FEE 36
NYC Child AREENdEE .. .. ooeseseessesmmeese ettt o 97
NYCGRAHES 13 «oenvvessmmeessmmsnssmssansssme e sttt 367
NYC GadES 4-6 ..oovveensasmnsnnenmnrnmssnsetetn?m? 8000 883
T 137
NY(Preschonqurship.............,.................‘.'.'.' ......... 1
NYCSEff ooooaeininnnmemmmmmmmnmmnent ettt anavasans 4119
e PR T T TR L A
Women Nationally Active For Christ 761
WNACALEENGEE . .. o covwveenmeemsemesese e m 27
WNAC LoCal Deleqate ......coneeessmnnnssmnensss s om0 o
WNACMISSIONAIY o cecoeeeesesmssssmmmmsessssesee st n 22 ]
WNAC National OFfICET .. ...vooweeessmsnnesssssssss et )
WNACSERM ....oonsessnmmmmmmnmmmsnsmnsmnseness ettt oo S
WNAC State Dlegate . ......vvwwwsewesmnsssemsses 10
WNAC State Field WOTKeT . ...cvonesssmmmsressmemsesser et y
WNAC State Presient ...-cooeocooov o000 988
T s DT L L L iy

Total Unduplicated Attendance: 6550




Budget Committee Report

The National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc., has approved in this convention the followi

budgets for 2011:

Executive Office (Includes:) $ 740,603.12
Administrative $ 416611.12
Convention 323.992.00
Free Will Baptist Bible College 9,693,155.00
(Includes $1,150,000.00 in unrestricted gifts)
Free Will Baptist Foundation 481,510.00
Home Missions 5,000,000.00
International Missions 7,800,000.00
Master's Men 156,717.00
Retirement and Insurance 463,128.00
Randall House Publications 4,869,500.00
Commission for Theological Integrity 7,220.00
Historical Commission 3,220.00
Media Commission 3.000.00
Music Commission 3.875.00
TOTAL $ 25,221,928.12

All these ministries receive funds through The Together Way Plan except Randall House

Publications which is self-sustaining.

The Budget Committee recommends that gifts received through The Together Way Plan be all

to the national ministries on the following basis:

1. Underwrite the Executive Office Administrative Budget above
designated gifts, not to exceed 45% of cooperative gifts.

2. Disburse the balance of cooperative gifts to the following
national ministries according to these percentages.

Free Will Baptist Bible College
International Missions

Home Missions

Retirement and Insurance

Master's Men

Free Will Baptist Foundation
Commission for Theological Integrity
Historical Commission

Music Commission

Media Commission

TOTAL
Respectfully Submitted, Your Servants,

Keith Burden, Executive Secretary

Matt Pinson, President of Free Will Baptist Bible College

David Brown, General Director of Free Will Baptist Foundation

Larry Powell, General Director of Home Missions Department

James Forlines, General Director of International Missions Department
Kenneth Akers, General Director of Master's Men Department

D. Ray Lewis, General Director of Retirement and Insurance Department
Ron Hunter, General Director of Randall House Publications
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23.0%
23.0%
18.0%
14 0%
14.0%
6.0%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%
0.5%

100.0%

Arkansas

Rev. Lawnie Coffman
Rev. Jimmy Campbell
Dan Rowland, Deacon

Arizona
Rev. Bob White

Florida
Rev. Don Hanna

Georgia
Rev. Charles Beasley
Rev. Eugene Franklin Ross
Myron Gilbert “Bud” Shiver, Deacon

Herbert L. Boyd, Deacon

llinois

Rev. George Waggoner
Rev. George Ritter
Rev. Dwight Dame

Michigan
Rev. Rudy Shankle

Missouri
Rev. Glenwood Hargiss, Sr.
Rev. James Crawford
Rev. Billy Day
Rev. Jim Ives
Bert Austin, Deacon
Harry Fletchall, Deacon
Lynn Hurtt, Deacon

North Carolina
Rev. Leonard Cutshaw
Rev. James Pittman
Rev. Ronnie Wilson

Ohio

Obituary Committee Report

Rev. Gerald Moore
Rev. Marvin Markin
Rev. Billy Joe White
Rev. Warren Simpkins
Leo Carter, Deacon
John Helton, Deacon

Oklahoma

Rev. Oma Viles

Rev. Shelby Greeson
Rev. Albert Jarrett

Rev. Cecil Fassio

Rev. Shannon Sumpter
Rev. Troy McCrary

Rev. Edward Lance
Rev. L.C. Lynch

South Carolina

Rev. Leonard Williams

West Virginia

A-51

Rev. Roy Lee Cox

Rev. Earl Ferguson

Rev. George Speck
George Bicar, Deacon
(larence Johnson, Deacon
Azel “Shot” Roe, Deacon

Obituary Committee:

Galen Dunbar (SC), Chairman
Mickey Crane (AL)

Ed Cook (KY)

Ernest Harrison (0K)

Keith Woody (TX)




Resolutions Committee Report

From the North Carolina State Association of Free Will Baptists:

1. Whereas the National Agency of Randall House Publications has begun to host the D6 Conference, and is
using speakers from various theological identities, and that some of this year’s speakers would be controversial,

such as the following: The Skit Guys (due to their “potty humor” or open carnality), or like Ed Stetzer (controver-
sial in his pragmatism over doctrine);

and

Whereas the programming (particularly the use of rock music like the U2 opening song at last year's D6) was
worldly,

and

Whereas that the 2009 D6 Conference was a financial failure resulting in a loss of over $90,000.00,

Be it hereby resolved that future D6 Conferences be put on hold until each of the speakers and programming
are approved by the Randall House Board before they are invited and contractually obligated.

2. Whereas the D6 curriculum and subsequent marketing fails to identify itself as being officially a part of the
ministry of the National Association of Free Will Baptists,

and

Whereas the articles, writings, and blogs on the website are doctrinally confusing and contrary to the histori-
cal beliefs and the direction of the National Association of Free Will Baptists,

and

Whereas Randall House was established to be a servant of local Free Will Baptist churches to provide printed
materials so that they may be able to train the people in Free Will Baptist churches,

Be it resolved that the Randall House Board require all D6 curriculum, official blogs, websites, and other mate-
rials to support the historical position and beliefs of the National Association of Free Will Baptists.

3. Whereas the National Agency of International Missions has instituted sweeping changes in internal struc-
tures along with an historical change to a cooperative only system of giving;

and

Whereas many individuals and churches desire to give “as every man hath determined in his heart,”

Beit hereby resolved that the International Missions Board reinstate the previous designated giving system to
co-exist with the present system of funding, resulting in two methods of giving in one system.

4. Whereas two career missionaries (Aycocks and Moores) have recently resigned from the Mission, and have

alleged in print that the Mission has changed methodologically, philosophically, and structurally;
and

Whereas these missionaries are held in high esteem from the Mission and the churches of the state of North
(arolina;

and

Whereas there has been no public statement from International Missions to the veracity of these charges and/
or the reasoning why these charges were made;

Be it hereby resolved that the International Missions Board give a full written and verbal response as to the
changes that caused these missionaries to resign after years of faithful service.
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The Virginia State Association of Free Will Baptists submitted similar resolutions to resolutions three
: The

» Most of the issues included in the Virginia resolutions are articulated in North Carplu;ads rsstz::;gr;
and w;lfuir There is an exception of one issue that the resolutions committee chose not to include be
three ana 1041

mntemplnyerfempluyee negotiations and confidentiality.

the Resolutions Committee: B | - |

- i+ hereby resolved that the body of the 2010 National Association uf Ffee Will Bapn.sta give EKE(ItIt.I:E

. l;ﬂike Wide his staff and volunteers, and the Oklahoma State Association of free will Ba'pu'sts a rising
m‘;{m&nhs for tt;eir gracious hospitality and hard work as the hosts of the 2010 National Association.

Resolutions Committee

Rev. Glen Johnson (VA), Chairman
Rev. Leonard Pirtle (OK)

Rev. David Reese (TN)

Rev. Billy Keith (NC)

Rev. Tim Campbell (AR)

A-53




The Executive Secretary’s Report
2009

If this report had a theme it would be the word adjustment. While we serve an
immutable God and preach an unchanging gospel. ministry requires making adjustments
from time to time. This past year was no exception.

In 2009 the executive office did some fine-tuning to accommodate the challenges
it encountered. Honesty dictates [ tell you additional alterations will have to be made in
2010 and beyond. Here are Just a few examples —

¢ Our PUBLICATION— ONE Magazine continues to effectively communicate to
Free Will Baptists a unifying vision of our role in the extension of God’s
kingdom. The publication managed to maintain its quality in spite of significantly
reducing its revenue. The 201 | budget reflects a modest adjusiment in revenue
from participating departments to off-set anticipated increases in expense.

* Our PLANNING —Economic woes continue to plague the meeting planning
industry. In spite of our best efforts, last year’s convention operated at a
substantial deficit. Obviously, this trend cannot continue. The time has come 1o
either increase revenue or cut expenses. Postponing this adjustment is not an
option.

* Our PROGRAMMING — The executive office remains committed to providing
helpful tools and resources for the denomination. The updated website
(www . FWBPastor.com). annual Leadership Conference, disaster relief efforts and
partnership with the various Free Will Baptist Commissions are but a few of the
programs we employ to better serve our churches and pastors as they adjust to the
ever changing demands of ministry.

* Our POCKETBOOK —Free Wil Baptists at every level had to navigate the
waters of economic uncertainty in 2009. The executive office has been no
exception as Cooperative giving was down 1.7% and Together Way giving
declined 2.5% from the previous year respectively. Adjustments were made in
anticipation of these shortages and thankfully we finished the year in a relatively
strong financial position. Proposed budgets for 2011 reflect a conservative
approach to spending. We appreciate the faithfulness of our supporters!

* Our PROSPECTS —Our denomination has a rich heritage. It is encouraging to
hear reports of how God is working here and around the world. In spite of the
challenges we face the future is bright for Free Will Baptists. During the 201 |
convention we will celebrate and look back on our rich seventy-five year history.

I hope you will make whatever adjustments necessary in order to Jjoin us in
Charlotte, North Carolina.

* Our PEOPLE—1 am thankful | have a staff that is able and willing to adjust as

circumstances dictate. As we tighten our belt and find ways to do more with less

our goal remains to honor Christ and serve His people. Thank you for the
Opportunity to serve you.

Keith Burden, CMP
Executive Secretary
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lerey A Hill
(al153) 4177414

Ernest B Harpes

tA151 4176158

2! Hill, Harper & Associates

Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditors' Report

Executive Committee of the

General Board of the National 61 OId Hichory Boulevird
R . 2 Brentwood, TN 37027
Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. TEL 0153771485
FAX. R15/377-1488

We have audited the accompanving statements of financial position of the Executive Office of the
National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. (a nonprofit orgamzation) as of December 31, 2009
and 2008, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the
years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Execcutive Office's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opmion on these financial statements based on our
audits.  The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the Executive
Office’s 2008 financial statements and, 1n our report dated April 22, 2009, we expressed an unqualified
opimon on those financial statements

We conducted our audils i accordance wilh audiling standards generally accepred I e Uinteq
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements arc free of matenal misstatement.  An audit includes
cxamimng, on a test basis, cvidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and sigmficant estmates
made by management, as well as evaluaung the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

I_r. our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal respects, the
financial position of the Executive Office of the National Association of Free Will Bapusts, Inc. as of
December 11, 2009 and 2008. and the changes in 11s net assets and s cash flows for the vears then
ended in confornuty with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amierica.

Bt fhorpon f o i

April 26, 2010

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.
Statements of Financial Position

December 31, 2009 and 2008

Assets

Current assels:
Cash and cash equivalents
Funds held by Free Will Baptist Foundation
Receivahles:
Randall House royalties
Other departmental and agency charges

Total receivables

Prepaid expenses
Total current assets
Fixed assets:
Office equipment and furniture
Automobiles

Less accumulated depreciation

Net fixed assels

Liabilities and Net Assels
Current liabilities:
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses
Funds held for Church on the Ridge building improvements

Total current liabilities

Net assets (deficit):
Unrestricted:
Executive Office
Net investment in equipment
Special Projects
Convention Fund

Total net assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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2009
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318,182
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402,061
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2008

FR4.087
10,017

F.O0O8
175

I,IR3
16413

411,700

139.578
25720

165,298
152,904

12,394

424,094

8.499
22,678

31177

279924
12,394
72546
28,053

392917

424,094




EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL

ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BA PTISTS, INC.

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

Executive
Office
Revenues:
The Together Way Plan S 4.848.130

Disbursed to agencies
and departments

Executive Office portion
ol Together Way

Hymnal royalties
Gifts and offerings
Convention lees
Other income

Total revenues

Cost of hymnal sales:
Beginning inventory
Other costs

Total cost of inventory
Less ending imventory

Cost of hymnal sales
Gross profit

Expenses of operations:
Executive Office
Special Projects
Convention Fund

Total expenses
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year
Net assets (deficit), end of year S

See accompanying notes to financial statements,

(4.437.463)

410,667

2,154

7.303

420.124

420.124

387.117

387.117
33,007
292318

325325

Special Convention
Projects Fund
18,088
: Y08
304 449
1 .BOK 7.825
198U 321.355
11.251
11,251
11.251
K.645 321,355
629 .
353234
620 353,234
8.016 (31.879)
72.546 28.053
80.562 (3.826)

2009
Totals

4.848.130

(4,437 463)

410.667

| 8.088
11,235
304 449
16.936

161.375

11,251

11.25]

11,251

750,124

387,117
629
353.234

740,980
9,144

392,917

402,061

2008
Totals

4.976.054

(4.555.590.

420.464

13.815
11.418
309,182
18.346

926
1.262

12,188

12,188

761.037

407,994
799

318,700

727.49

Lad

£

3,

359373

392917

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL

ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Statements of Functional Expenses
For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

Expenses of operations:

Salanes
Housing allowance
Employee fringe bencfits
and health insurance
Payroll taxes
Travel
Executive Commattee
and General Board
Office rental
Depreciation
Legal and audit
Supplies, office expense
Printing and promotion
Postage / mail services
Telephone
Auditorium and other
convention services
Performance penalty - hotel room usage
Palmer Leadership Institute
International Fellowship
The Together Way Plan
Copier lease
Church directory
Publications Committee
Nominating Committee
Support to One Magazine
National officers meeting
Building Kingdom Stewards Seminars
Support Plan Evaluation Committee

Media Commission
Other

Total expenses

Executive

Special Convention

Office Projects Fund

121,896
20.,004)

38.964
22,689
28,077

2.821
29 892
5.251
3.045
®.644
5.629
852
1,235

3.563
240

8.114

84,098

57

387.117

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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< 80.870

_ 223
. 42986

= 5.701

5633

7.697

27.250

(2) 362
1.385

) 162.520
1 2,006

631

629 353,234

2009 2008
Totals Totals

202.766 159,408
20,000 20,000
38,964 31.1549
22912 18.670
71.063 74,385
8522 9,321
29 892 34,077
5.251 8.504
8.728 4,659
16.341 19,455
312879 33,855
1.212 891
4.620 3423
162.520 165.708

12.000 -

3.563 -
24() 240
= 103
8.114 7.6717
631 799
162 1,024
3.430 2578
84,098 110,407

590 -
5 4,304
i 11,412
i 1,682
2,482 3,752
740,980 727.493
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‘EXECUTI\«'E OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BA PTISTS, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Increase in net assets
Adjusiments to reconcile change in net assets (o
net operating aclivilies ;
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in:
Receivables
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in;
Funds held for Church on the Ridge building improvements
Accounts payable and accrucd EXPenses i
Net operating activities
‘as w nvesting Activitie
Purchase of capital assets

Net Investment in funds held by Free Will Baptist Foundation

Net investing activities

t:rr:nse { dﬁ:rem_} in cash and cash equivalents
sh and cash equivalents, at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, at end of year

See accompanying notes to financiai statements.
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5251
{863)
{(4.331)

{12,976)

{1646y ¢

(242)
384.087

58,906
333,304

392210

T Ty

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL

ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2009 and 2008

The Exccutive Office operates under the awspices of the National Association of Free Wil Baptists. Inc, and is
governed by the Executive Commitiee of the General Board of the Nutional Association of Free Will Bapists, Inc.

(1)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation
The financial statements of the Executive Olfice have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

The Executive Office follows provisions of Statement of Financial Accouming Standards (SFAS) No. 117,
“Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations®. Under SFAS No 117, the Executive Office is required
to report information regarding its financial position and aclivities according to three classes of nel assets:
unrestricted nel assets, lemporarily restricted net assels, and permanently resiricted nel assets, in addition, the
Executive Office is required to present a statement of cash flows,

Farther, the Exccutive Office fullows the provisions of SFAS No. 116, "Accounting for Contributions Reccived
and Contributions Made.” which requires contributions received (0 be recorded as unrestocted, temporarily
restricted, or permancntly restricted support depending on lhe existence and / or nature of any denor
restrictions.

The Exccutive Office also follows the provisions of an interpretation of SFAS No. [16 (Accounting for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made), Interpretation No. 42. "Transfers of Assets in Which a Not-
for-profit Organization Acts as an Agenl, Trusiee. or Intermediary”. In accordance with Interpretation No. 42,
funds received from donors which are designated by the donor to be transferred to third parties are accounted
for as liability transactions. {see aole 7)

Fair Value Measurements

Effective January 1, 2009, the Executive Office adopted Stalement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157,
"Fair Value Measurements”, (SFAS 157) for all financial instruments that are required to be reported at fair
value and all nonfinancial assets and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value on a recurring basis.

The adoption of SFAS 157 did not have a material effect on il's 2009 hnancid stalements.

SFAS 157 defincs fair value as the price that would be received ta sell an asset or paid 1o transfer a liahility

in an orderly transaction between market purticipants at the measurement date and sets out a fair value

hicrarchy which gives the highest priority 1o observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liahilitics (Level 1), the next highest priority to inputs from obscrvahle data other than guoted
prices (Level 2) and the lowest priority to unobscrvable inputs (Level 3). Inputs are broadly defined under
SFAS 157 as assumplions market participants would use in pricing an assel or liability. For the year ended
December 31, 2009, Executive Office funds held by Free Will Baptist Foundation were valued at market using
Level 1 inputs under SFAS 157.

The carrying value of cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued cxpunses approximate fair value
because of the short maturity of these instruments. The carrying values of liabilities are not materially dilferent
from the estimated Fair values of these instruments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposcs of the statement of cash flows, the Executive Office considers all cash funds, cash bank accounts
and highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an original maturity of three monihs or less (o be cash and
cash cguivalents.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL

ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements, continued

Accounts receivable are deemed to be fully collectible by management and no reserve is considered necessary.

Fixed Assets

Office equipment and furniture are recorded at cost or at fair value as of the date contributed. Expenditures for
acquisition of assets in excess of $500 are capitalized and depreciated over their usable lives on the straight line
method.  Expenditures for maintenance and repairs, renewals, and betterments that do not significantly extend
the useful lifes of assets are expensed as incurred.

Income Taxes

The Executive Office is exempt from Federal and state income taxes: uccordingly, no provision for INcome Laxes
I5 made in the accounts.

The Financial Standards Board (FASB) issued Interpretation No 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes”
(FIN 48). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income lxes recognized in financial statements mn
dccordance with Statement No 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes" FIN 48 prescribes recogmition threshold
and measurement attribute for the fMnancial statement recogmuon and measurement of g tax position laken or
expected 1o be taken in a tax retum. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition of ax benefits, classification
on the statement of position, inlerest and penalties. accounting in interim peniods, disclosure and transition.
Management believes the Executive Office has no activities which will lead 10 income taxes being levied.

Use of Esti
The preparation of financial stalements requires management 1o make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
linancial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporung period.  Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Compensated Absences

Employees of the Executive Office are entitled 10 paid vacation, paid sick days and personal days off,
depending on job classification, length of service and other fuctors. It is impractical o estimate the amount
of compensation for future absences and accordingly, no hability has been recorded in the accompanying
linancial statements, The Executive Office's policy is 1o recognize the cost of compensated absences when
actually paid to the employees.

Changes in_ i

Certain amounts as reported in the 2008 financial statements may have been reclassified to conform o current
year presentation,

Subsequent Events
Subsequent events have heen cvaluated through April 26, 2010, which is the issuc date these of financial
slalements.,

Pension

The Executive Office participates in the master pension plan of the Board of Retirement and Insurance of the
National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. The plan is contributory and is matched up to a maximum of
5% of compensation. Employees may participate at date of employment.  Pension expense amounted 1o
$9.352 in 2009 and $7.360 in 2008. The pension plan is a defined contribution plan. Under the plan, an
account 1s maintained for each participant and upon retirement the participant can either receive a lump-sum
distribution or purchase one of several types of annuity contracts,

(3

(4)

(5

(6)

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL

ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements, continued

achine. Total
= a copy machine.
PR & menis I"LLI."II“E lo o ’
-ancelable lease arrange . ) ari
The Executive Office has entered into noncanc The minimum annual payments required

' and 87,677 n 2008,
: o $5.114 in 2009 an
expenses amounted

or 201 1. ;
2010; and $3.460 for 2 _ e Buildine located in Antioch.
o ive Office rents office space from the Nutional Office Building I“—dn:c alanesyecd
ixecutive -
Further. the Execu

The lease agreement is cancelable with 90 day written notice. Office lease expe
Tennesscee. em.r..-. |
$29.892 in 2009 and $34.077 in 2008.

Comparative Info s lud rlain tation in
ancial stalements nclude ce P ail onstilute @ presenla :

The financial staten IS ’ ; not include sullicient detail to ¢ L o vend in comunction

Suchiinfontiificn Goet et Accordingly, such information should be read in conj

= = w = ot -\'
from which the summanzed information wa

. e atl total but not by
prior-year summarized compa conformity
net assel class, ; RN
with generally accepted accounting prlﬂtlll;ﬁﬁ‘ ember 31, 2008,
with financial statements for the year ended Dec ‘

derived. |
One Magazine of the National Association of Free Will Baptists 1 -
I azind - o 2 ymbine
l.:c omination began the publication - One Mugd{.lm n r;_::; b“_,: ,:mhu,_mm
E"Tl B: list agencies and organizations. Unf: Magazine s l!iuu‘} ﬂnfl G e oy
n:.i utl.u[:'li:camm-. The Executive Office provided $84.09% in 2
a r 5.

the publications of certain Free
from each of these agencies

i : i and other
: i rc smat nth seCT 1o convenlion planmng d
s . - on with respe < el
i serves the Free Will Baptist denomina L o T the extent of unsecur
oulic Ufﬁf?’i‘ -"‘E“fr‘; Executive Office has an accounting mlk of loss l:hf S
ckagasiic ‘*El;\'lfﬁ“:l funds h;ld by Free Will Baptist Foundatton. Further, bank balances
accounts receivable and lunds 5

‘-

by the financial institutions.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL

ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BA PTISTS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, continued

The Executive Office is responsible for receiving and
program. Designated contributions are dishursed 10 the

dishursed based on the

named De
proportionate sharimg arrangement.
the year ended December 31, 2009 as compared to 2008 totals

Receipts: Designated
Alabama $ 4.434
Arkansas 631978
California 744
Florida 31.3155
Georgia 454,577
linots 168,172
Indiana 20,236
Kentucky us0
Michigan 196,053
Mississippi 800
Missouri 579,906
New Mexico 6.740
North Carolina 32,369

Ohio 190,824
Oklahoma 625,626
South Caroling T07.838
Tennessee 186,430
Texas 88,907
Utah -
Virginia 7.003
West Virginia 15.947
Canada 43,822
Contributions totaling $2.500 or less K71
Total receipis S 3970.587
Dishursements:
Executive Office $ 15.772
Free Will Baptist Bible College 281,238
FWB Foundation 250K
Home Missions 842,101
International Missions 2.694 947
Masier's Men 5.836
Retirement & Insurance 4.604
Commission for Theological Integrity 784
Histoncal Commission 416
Media Commission 487
Music Commission 792
Hillsdale Free Will Baptist College 36.039
Other £5.062
Total disbursements $  3970.587

230.698
14,403
Y.053

212903
650)
50.636
37.370
158,706
410
28.543
4.929
5525
21.072
1.774
705
3.850

877.543

394 895
111,009
28,959
6877
FHLO09
67,571
67.571
2413
2413
2413
2413

R77.543

Total
11.577
862,676
15,152
12,408
476,820
195.646
22,154
11,862
213.397
10,082
792,809
7.390
R3.005
228,194
787332
TOR.248
214,973
Y3.836
5.525
28,075
17.721
44,527
4.721

4,848,130

410,667
392,247

31467
928,978

2,805,956

73,407
72,175
3.197
2829
2,900
3.205
16,039
85.062

4,848,130

disbursing funds received from The Together Way Plan
partment or agency, and cooperative funds are
The following summarizes these transactions for

2008
Total
12717
842,301
10.324
17.625
504.661
210,554
18516
10,051
241288
12,161
R6K.644
8,001
74.921
246371
788,660
723,125
195,058
95.155
4,183
20,381
19,394
48,630
3.334

4,976,054

420,464
355.818

31,538
991,161

2.879.456

76.390
72,733
3.171
2.830
2.951
3061
40.384
96.097

4.976,054

Budgets

. in Convention Budget consists of the following: ,
Expenses included in Package and Registration Coordinator

**Budget comparison does not include depreciation expense.

Executive Office
2011
EXECUTIVE OFFICE
ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGETS
FINANCIAL REPORT
2009 2009 2010 2011
o Budget Budget
Budget Actuals
S
PROJECTED EXPENSE
Salaries $166.352 74 $193,002 66 $189.880.81 swag,ﬁ ;{T,
Mousing 40 000 .00 20,00004 2000000 o
| 25 417.40 2268875 2117953 i
kel 8317 63 9352 32 § 494 04 e
mEmmrm 27,757 62 2465735 26,786 51 328
Insurance
(ngmmsabﬂltyﬂ-iealmﬂ_ﬂ e/Travel) o I o= aa .
vaantml'E s (79 0B3 00)* (77.954 96) (78,219 68) ;a;_ms.gu
.mngnlma;? G s 4,000 00 3.095 00 3,500 00 g_sm.m
;ow- aase 7.500 00 B 11432 r.smﬁ 1gm
.pmarltL ance 00 000 500
Cm.p.Equi fter oo 4.% 00 301335 4,000 .00 3_3 $
Exac Cmﬁupplt&s 2 600.00 2 82102 3.000.00 i'mo o
Garurunw mmme-e 2 500.00 3 054 02 3,000 00 o
o hurches 240 00 240.00 240.$ =i
int. Feliowship of FWB C 2400 2% M0 o
% S 34,674 72 2089200 3407688 076
Office Rental
gt i 2.000.00 525041  2.00000 2.5:3_? $
S S 250.00 56 78 200 00 11 %
Dtpmmgew 1.200.00 851,69 1,000 00 'ﬁ'm
nting 2.000 00 902 03 2.000 00 1, %
mm 3.500.00 472704 3.500.00 E‘%m
P'm' ' 1,500 00 3.380.06 1.500 00 2honb
elepho HRARI 2 50000 323515 3.000 g a0
3 g an/'S ducatio 200.00 0.00 0 .
i e ' 37 500,00 28 96516 37,500 00 3:.21: 923
Travel . 1.577.49 5,270 .88 | 609.04 641
cmm;n#:snnr::ﬁ'r‘mﬁl:fuf : \fﬁm’ 1.577 49 1,577 49 1,609 04 1,641 22
Extra i _
mmagaamm o g i 110,406 B0 B4 097,80 110,406 BO 115.43:; x
ol Mgmcy Fund 2 08537 ng 4, rqg :Jg o
i ' 0.00 615, . ;
Ek:gl Klmesmmﬂs e 0.00 2.B47.59 0.00 0.00
aimer In
$411.17426 $382.752.95 $414,111.12 $416611.12
Totals $411.174. p3E
PROJECTED INCOME
£304 $300611 12
TMCWTW < i $382 952 .08 894 43 $390.61112 i
Das&gn&laﬂmv& et 2172218 1577360 19,000.00 19.mo$
e 2.000.00 887 75 2.000 .00 z.gﬂ
e T 4, 9.456 85 2.500.00 5,000
Other Income 500.00
$411,17426 $421.01263 $414,11112 $416611 12
Totals




Executive Office

SALARY BREAKDOWN
2009 2010
Executive Secretary
Salary $45.366.77 (3.0%) $45,366.77
Housing and Utilities 20.000.00 20,000.00
Social Security 10.001.12 (15.30%) 10.001.12 (15.30%)
Retiremeant 2,268.34 (5%, 2,268 34 (5%)
insurance (Health/Dental/Life) 6.621.36 6,234.40
Disability/Travel 475.16 475.16
NOTE: Office car furnished.
8473274 B4,345 78

Executive Administratar

Salary 56.689.05 (4.0%) 57,822.83 (2.0%)
Social Security 4,336.71 (7.65%) 4,423.45 (7.65%)
Retirement 2,834.45 (5%) 2,891 .14 (5%)
Insurance (Health/Dental/Life) 6.621.36 11,167.20
Disability/Travel 401.13 407 82
NOTE Office car fumished

7088270 76,712 44

Executive Accountant

CONVENTION BUDGETS
Financial Report

Salary 44 562 .89 (4.0%) 45,454 15 (2.0%)
Social SEcuri'ty 3.474 62 (7 .65%) 3.544 1 (7.65%)
Retirement 2228.14 (5%) 22727 (5%)
Insurance 6,560.66 6.464 96
Health/Life 5804.17 5.882 84 5,869 64
Dental 756.49 582.12 611.29
Disability 262.92 268.18
Christimas Bonus 856.98 gr4.12
57.946.21 5887823
Yearbook Coordinator/
Registration Coordinator
Salary 37.466.47 (4.0%) 38,215.80 (2 0%5)
Social Security 2,921.30 (7.65%) 2,879.73 (7.65%)
Retirement 1,873.32 (5%) 1.910.79 (5%)
Insurance 6,560 66 6,464 96
Health/Life 580417 5882 .84 5,869.64
Deantal 756.49 58212 611,29
Disability 221.05 225 47
Christmas Bonus 720,51 734,92
49 763.31 50,531.67
A-66

National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.
2011 July 18-21, 2010
$45.366.77 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
20,000.00
10,001.12 (15
2,268.34 (5%) 2009
2009
6,229.21 Budget Actuals**
481.33
897 .00
PROJECTED RECEIPTS $28.000 00 $32,
;] ma 00 gtk
Huﬂl uﬂlsé:tm;-, Representation Fees ($100) ;g 00 9.080.90
58,979.29 (2.0%) 10.000.00 9,913 26
4,511.92 (7.65%) $¥irings POURK 4.887.80
Printing Income 8,500.00 '
2.948.96 (5%) B ek anamenits 238 000.00 230,538 41
12,283.92 A ion Fees ($100 per church) o 2 575 44
414,64 State mnlatm 2.000.00 ;
ks Truck Reimbursement 500.00 36173
Other
79,138.73
TOTALS = .
46,363.23 (2.0%)
3.614.99 (7.65%)
2.318.16 (5%) PROJECTED EXPENDITURES 142 368.00 132,284 97
6.480.93 Auditorium | 26,215.02 27,250 12
Printing and Promotion 104,458 88 104,463 87
Convention Office
273.54 Convention Personnel 4,788.00 5.053 91
891.60 Meals 5,276 70 5.273.22
Travel 7.309.10 15,187.18
59,942 45 Lodging _ 5 048 50 4,894 95
Convention Officials 5.857 58 6.41554
I Honorariums 16.358.00 18.565.
38,880.12 (2.0%) | Decorator Services 3.420.60 3,326
3,039.32 (7.65%) Meal Functions
1,949.01 (5%) | Executive Committee 3.200.00 3,200.00
6,480.93 ! Meal and Motel Expenses 1 1'2m 00 10,722 .40
Pre-Convention Expenses 14.500.00 14,997.00
National Committee Expenses
229.98 353 234 84
351,600.38
749,62 Sub-Totals
I (25.600.38) (31.880.30]
51.428.98 ' Surplus Revenue
l (Operating Capital for Future Conventions)
| $326,000.00 $321.354.54
I TOTALS e -

"Realized losses relating to the 2010 Convention in Okiahoma City, Okiahoma, will be funded

by Convention Fund reserves.

**Budget comparison does not inciude depreciation expense.
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Budgets

167.990.45
31,858.52
108,747 04

4,476.00
5,484 70
6,421 30
5216 60
6,322 20
1,200.00
14,526 00
1,458.05

3,200.00
17.600.00

17.500.00
392,000.8B6

(68.008.86)

$323,992.00




Convention
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CONVENTION BUDGETS
Financial Report
National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.
July 18-21, 2010
Qklahoma City, Oklatioma

PROJECTED RECEIPTS
Booth Fees
Host State (Okiahoma)
Lecal Church Representation Fees ($100)
Offerings
Printing Income
Reimbursements
State Representation Fees ($100 per church)
Truck Reimbursements
Diber

TOTALS

PROJECTED EXPENDITURES
AUDITORIUM
Rental/Arena/Meeting Space
Fiowers
Cther
First Aid Staff
Liability, ASCAP, BMI, CCLI Insurance
Music/Equipment
Otfering Buckets
Signs
Sound Bystem/AV Equipment
Union Personnel/Stage Hands/Boom
Usher Badges/Usher Room Table, Chairs
Police Security/Badge Checkers
Streaming Video Expense

TOTALS

PRINTING AND PROMOTION
Convention Materiais

Digest of Reports

Programs
Photos
Pre-Convention Printing/Art
ONE Magazine

TOTALS

A-68

2009
Budget

$28,000.00
30,000.00
1,000.00
8,000.00
10,000.00
8,500.00
238.000.00
2,000.00
200.00

326,000.00

39,000.00
200.0G

2,736.00
1,500.00
5.000.00
100.00
250.00
65,060.00
20,000.00
110.00
8,172.00
0.00

142,368.04

8.000.00
3,000.00
100.00
2.500.00
12.515.02

26,215.02

2009
Actuals

$32.997.00
30,000.00
1.000.00
8,080 90
991326
4,687.80
230,538 41
257544

361.73
321.354.54

43,869.06
332.62

2.736.00
170.24
3.429.93
0.00
22.00
62.616.12
10,707.50
0.00
8,401.50
Q.00

132,284.97

8,274.14
3.025.32
0.00
3,335.66
12.615.00

27,250.12

Budgets

2010
Budget

$28,000.00
40,000.00
1,060.00
8,008.00
10,000.00
5,000.00
230,000.00
1.482.00

223,992.00

72,625.00
500.00

2,000.00
1,000.00
4.500.00
100.00
100.00
60,182.95
15,000.0¢
482.50
10,000.00
1.500.9¢

167,990.45

7,807 50
2,790.00
100.00
4,500.00
16.561.02

31,B58.52

Rprie'rinfeigry I

conventlon
2009
Budget
anVE_HTIDN OFFICE ——
Audit
Canvention Manager Package 60,457.43
Courtasy Car 20.00
ipment Rentals
Eq%ﬁ?ﬂputers, Printers 750.00
Copiers {3)/Paper 2,750.00
Fumiture/Radios, etc. 1.075.00
information Tables 0.00
Media Room Tabies 0.00
Office Expense/Supplies 4. 000.00
Postage 30000
Pre-Registration Salaries 16,500.00
Payroll Taxes 1,262 25
Pra-Registration Staff 2,B30.00
Payroll Taxes 214.20
Pre-Regisiration {Supplies, Postage} 6,000.00
Registration (Supplies) 1,080.G0
Registration Compulers/Frinte:s 2,100.00
Telephone/Internat 226 00
TOTALS 104,45B.B8
CONVENTION PERSONNEL
MEALS
Debbia Burden {24 meals @ $12.00 each) 324.00
Keith Burden (33 meals @ $12.00 each) 432.00
Vernon Florence (15 meals @ $12.00 each) 252.00
Dari Goodfellow (24 meals @ $12.00 each) 288.00
Melody Hood (27 meals @ $12.00 each) 396.00
Steve Pate {18 meals @ $12.00 each) 216.60
Eric Thamsen (24 meals @ $12.00 each) 28800
Ryan Lewis (33 meals @ $12.00 each) 432 00
Conventicn Interns (B) 2.160.00
TOTALS 4,788.00
TRAVEL
Debhie Burden £.00
Keith Burden 308.00
Vernon Florence 350.00
Dari Goodfellow 308.00
Melody Hood 308.00
Steve Pate 308.00
Eric Thomsen 179.70
Ryan Lewis 308.00
Convention Truck {FueiMeals/Traiter Rental) 2.407.00
Staff Expense Money 800.00
TOTALS 5,276.70
LODGING
Ken Akers (2nd Truck Driver) 0.00
Attrition 0.00
Keith Burden 242.00
Veman Florence {4 mights @ $129.20} 6803.72
Dan Goodfellow {7 nights @ $103.95) 147.00
Melody Hood (8 nights @ $103.85) 1,226.20
Ryan Lewis 1,348.82
Steva Pate {7 nights @ $129.20) B58.34
Eric Thomsen (7 nights @ $103.95) B58.34
Convention Interns (21 nights @ $109.20) 2,024 68
Comp Rooms 0.00
TOTALS {Includes applicable tax and parking} 7.309.10

A-69

2009
Actuals

$5.633.10
60.730.86
0.00

711.44
2.685.36
1,075.00

0.00

0.00
3,025 67
36218
16,000.00
1,224.00
291481

222 58
5.673.51

844 .96
1,875.00
1.384.90

104,462.87

32400
43200
252.00
288.00
396.00
216.00
288.00
432.00

2.425.91

5,053.91

0.G0
107.11
37700
228.00
311.50
228.00
194.70
94 32
3,176.37

956.22

5,273.22

665.21
12,000.00
0.00
599.56
126.00
849.77
1.145.83
805.71
145.50
241563

{2.066.53)

15,187.18

Budgets

2010
Budget

$6,000.00
61,612.29
50.00

750.00
2,750.00
1,653.50

75.00

175.00
3,500.00

400.00

16,500.00
1.262.25
3,200.00

312.00
6,000.00
1,000.00
2,100.00
1.400.00

108,747.04

288.00
356.00
180.00
288.00
324.00
216.00
288.00
396.00
2,100.00

4,476.00

336.00
336.00
7500
336.00
336.00
336.00
307.30
336.00
2.286.40
800.00

5,484.70

0.00
0.00
0.00
516.80
72765
B31.60
0.00

804 40
727.65
2,713.20

0.09
6,421.30

R PP




Convention

CONVENTION OFFICIALS
Moderator - Tim York
Travel
Meals (18 meais @ $12.00 each)

Lodging (6 nights @ $135. 25)
Honorarium

Clerk - Randy Bryant
Travel
Meals (18 meals @ $12 00 each)
Lodging (6 nights @ $110 25)
Honararium

Assistant Moderator - William Smith
Meals (18 meais @ $12 00 each)
Lodging (6 nights @ $110.25)

Assistant Clerk - Ernie Lewis
Mealfa (18 meais @ $12 00 each)
Lodging (6 nights @ $135 25)

TOTALS (Includes applicable tax and parking)

VOLUNTEER STAFF
Keyboardist - Deena
Lodging (5 nights @ $129 20)

Music Coordinator - Chris Truett
Lodging (6 nights @ $109 20)

Photographer - Travis Penn
Ledging (6 nights @ $129 20)

Planist - Brian Floyd
Lodging (5 mights @ $1 16.95)

Taping - Mike Anderson
Lodging (7 nights @ $116 85)

Transiator Rooms
Lodging (10 nights @ $129 20)

Usher Coordinator - Billy Walker
Lodging (6 mghts @ $129 20)

Videographer
Lodging (6 nights @ $129 20)

TOTALS (includes appiicable tax and parking)

HONORARIUMS

Thomas Marberry

Bert Tippett

Jeft Blair

Charles Murphy

Karl Sexion

Stan Bunch

Pastor's Conference Speaker
Pastor's Conference Speaker

TOTALS

A-70

$308 00
216 00
73572

1,660.72
16500

216.00
704 34

400.00
1,485,
216 00
73572
951.72
216.00
735.72
951.72

5,048.50
613.10
73572
863 10
73572
858 34

1,438.50

613.10

4,631.38

20000
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00

1,600.00

Actuals

$250 00
216.00
670.18

1,536.18
264.20
216.00
666.21

1,546.41

216.00
690 18
906.18

216.00

690 18

4,894.95

583,10

72372

863 16

623.72

845.34

1,373.38

54310

4,429.32

200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00

1,600.00

Budgets

2010
Budget

$336.00
216.00
811.50
1,763.50
270.60
216.00
661.50
1,548.10
216.00
877.50

216.00
5,216.60
646.00
655.20
77520
58475
818.65
1,292 00

775.20

6,322.20

200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00

0.00

1,200.00

Convention

2009
Budget Actuals
; B $6.100 00 $7.873.52
Booth (85) Installation/Draped Tables/Union o o
Exhibitor Badges
Chairs, Counters, Skirted Tables. Carpet 1 Suggg ; 2{;%
Electricity/Masking Drape .
Platform/Carpet 1,728.00 3.816.00
Risers 1,200.00 2,100 1‘.51?}r
450.00 509.
Skirted Tables/Chairs o
Skirting/Draping/Stage Set-Up 3.280.00 3,740.00
TOTALS 16,358.00 18,565.02
Ena:m Gu:ns"aittﬂe aps5.70 947 .97
Dinner (30 people @ £44.77) o
General Board BreakfasVAV 1?55.1? gg 'a25 i
State Leaders Breaktast
Presidents’ Breakfast 1
(5 people @ $22 99) 90.75 102.85
TOTALS 3,420.60 3,326.66
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
MEAL AND MOTEL EXPENSES
(For the Executive Committee Meeting prior to the 2010 National Cunmmnuon} o
Chris Clay 400 2 m.m
Gary Fry 400 :
Rick Cash 400 00 40000
Gien Johnson 400 00 E$
Cam 400 00 :
::lh w;:z;e ) 400 00 400.00
J.L Gore y 400.00 400 00
Mike Wade 400.00 400.00
TOTALS 3,200.00 3,200.00
PRE-CONVENTION EXPENSES —
Data Entry-Resolutions Data Base 200.00 s
Impact OKC | 1,000.00 1
Pre-Convention Meetings/Site Inspections 10.000 00 0.360 34
TOTALS 11,200.00 10,722.40
ONAL COMMITTEE EXPENSES
Mgmmﬁ(}mmmeﬂ & 12,000.00 11,567 36
Nominating Committee 2.900.00 3.429.64
TOTALS 14,500.00 14,997.00
SUB-TOTALS 350,374.18 351,248.62
SURPLUS REVENUE
(Operating Capital for Future Conventions) (24,374.18) (29,894.08)
$926.000.00 $321.354.54

GRAND TOTALS

*Realized losses relating to the 2010 Convention in
by Convention Fund reserves.

A-7N

Budgets

2010
Budget

$4 500 00

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, will be fund

180 .00

2,251 .00

1,500 00

6.000.00
0.00

95 00
0.00

14,526.00

1.343.10

0.00
0.00

114.95
1,458.05

400.00
400.00
400.00
400.00
400 00
40000
400.00

3,200.00

100.00
2.500.00

17,600.00

14,000.00

17,500.00
392,000.86
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are the responsibility of the Fund's management
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An audit includes

in the financial statements

are [ree of matenal nusstatement.

a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures

States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the au

assurance about whether the financial statements

ficant estimates made by
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mcludes assessing the accounting principles used and sign

audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
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BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF THE
NATIONAL ASSO( TATION OF
FREE WILL. BAPTISTS, INC,

Statements of Financial Position

BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF THF,
NATIONAL .‘\.SSUCIATI{)N.{]P
FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

i b s in et Assels
Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Asse

For the vears ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

December 31, 2009 and 2008
Assets
2009
Current assets:
Cash und cash eguivalents:
Cash in bank 5 142114 179.560)
Funds held by Free Wil Baptist Foundation 50.56] 42952
192,675 222,512
Accounts receivable 31.738 4,283
Total current assets 224413 226,795
Property, plant and ecquipment:
Land and land Improvements 218.896 218,896
Building 1.549,160 1.549,160
Building services equipment 1004 504 104,564
Departmental workstations 17228 17228
1.949 878 1,949 878
Less accomulaed depreciation 1.335.418 1.260.462
Net property, plant and equipment 614,460 689,416
5 838 873 916,211
Liabilities and Net Asse(s
Liabilities:
Accounts payable s 17.903
Total liabilities 17,903
Net assets:
Unrestricted net assets:
Undesignated:
{}pcr;llitlnh 179,547 165.930)
Net investment in property. plant and equipmeny 614.460) 689416
194.007 835,346
Designated:
Stewardship promotion 27.044 31.630
Reserve for telephone system replacement 17.822 11,332
44 866 42962
Total net assets Ri8.873 K98, 308
3  838.873 916.211

See dccompanying notes to financial statements,
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2009
Reserve for
Telephone
stewardship  System
Operations  Education Replacements
Revenues: " g 245,640 |
wlding renta 452,748
:gimhuncmcn: from departments 1119 490)
Interest inconme 187
4910
peciee 698,775 1119
Nel revenues
EI]HI’!HE"- incurred for departments: A
Employee benefits
Stewardship office expense 24.092
Leadership conference 48,199
Property and liability insurance 22571
TEI’.‘T‘"HFM 74181
Maitroom and other = o
Hlliidil'tﬂ upen'u“g E"Penm: 7 1: ':,r:
Salaries 5,673
Payroll taxes 24001
Employee benefits 31.595
Janitonal services 24958
Depreciation 1948
Audit and legal 5,797
General insurance 13 671
Supplies and office expense 15.839
Utilities / telephone 13,987
Repairs und maimtenance 10.990
i and other
Muailroom a 01328
754,114 =
Total expenses ) =, 1119 490
. e o S K ’
Excess of expenses over revenues _ (5.705)
Expenditures for stewardship Edﬁlm:wm (6.000) 6.000
ne system replace
Provision for telephone s) (1530} (4.586) ]f;.:':l:
Decrease in net assets $5.346 31.630 332
Net assets at beginning of year s - 17822
nd of year S 794.007 27 2
Net assets at end of yea

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Totals

245,640
452,748
1.609
387

700 384

283,743

24,092
48,199

22,571

-

74181
452,786

73272

5.673
24 001
31.595
74955

3,248
15,797
12671
35.839
13.287
100,990

301.328
754.114

(53.730)

(3.703)
{59.435)
898 308

835,873

2008

Totals

280.030)
478.026
1 .890
287

760.233

A02.9496

Bl 459
ATR.8T17

£9.0024

5,280
24019
32973
T77.778

4.5(1)
15.063
13,148
34.704
1 3.658
11.169

3306
780.193
{ 19.960)

{ 19.964))
Q18.268

RO98 308




BLTILI.‘]NG SE ’ LY mT& -
NATIONA LR‘v IL l',.'s‘lf UND OF THE
FRER wir o SSOCIATION OF BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF THE
REE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. _ NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows
Notes to Financial Statements

F. ———
or the vears ended December 31, 2009 and 2008
December 31, 2009 and 2008

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Decrease n 2009
- nel ; . . . ) r )

. : 2008 The Fund operaies under the auspices of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. and is govemned by a
Adjustments | $ (59435 wncm committee chaired by the Executive Secretary of the National Association of Free will Baptists. Inc.
L o om0 reconcile decrease 1 ass FReR) (19 : : illee is C »d the directors of the Departments which occupy the Nauonal Othice

Depreciation > RELassels 1o net operating activities: %60) The managemeni commiliee 15 COMPUSE of the directors of the Departme . G ¢ e
- Facility.
(Increase) decrease in receivables 74.955 77,778 n smy_oj_ﬁisﬂﬁg_ﬂﬂ&ﬂm_ﬂlﬂﬂﬁ
Basis of Presentation
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrual (27.454) 6,892 | The financial statements of the Fund have been prepared on the accrual basts of accounting.
/ Lhidls I

The Fund adheres to the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (FAS) No. 117,

e operating activities 12.903) ”'9?]3. “Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations”.  Under SFAS No 117, the Fund is reguired to report
Cash Flows i 2 information regarding its financial positon and activilies according 1o three classes ol net assels: unrestncled
pu.j:f:ﬁf;%%mm& &8 :52,_15.__13 pel assets, temporanly restnicted |?c1 assels, and permanently restricted net assets, il any. In addiuon, the Fund
TR Cpipient ' is required (o present a statement of cash flows.
Net mvesing activities = (11,000 Fair Value Measurements
- } Effective January 1, 2009. the Butlding Services adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157,
lflt‘rease (decrease) in cash and cash . (1 1,000) "Fair Value Measurements™. (SFAS 157) for all financial nsiruments that are required 1o be reported at lfaw
Cash and cash equivalents, at “'h F‘l“l*'ﬂlrnts . value and all nonfinancial asseis and habilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value on a recurnng basis.
' beglm“"ﬂ of year _:f':-f”i 71,613 The adoption of SFAS 157 did not have & material effect on the Fund's 2009 financial stalements
i 222513
Cash and cash equivalents, at end of vear = ol SFAS 157 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an assel or paid to transfer a habihity
C ' 3 192 675 . in an orderly transaction between market participants al the measurement date and scts ”"_l a fawr value
ash and cash equivalents consi > £22512 hierarchy which gives the highest priorty (o observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets lor
Cash in bank aisiof: identical assets or labilities (Level 1), the next highest priority to inputs from observahle data other than quoted
Funds held by Free Will Bapist F ¢ prices (Level 2) and the lowest prionty to unobservable inputs (Level 3).  Inputs are broadly defined under
prst Foundation ’ 142.114 179,560 SFAS 157 as assumptions market participants would use i pricing an asset or liahility. For the year ended
50.561 42,952 December 31, 2009, Building Services' funds held by Free Will Baptist Foundation were valued at markel using
Level | inputs st SFAS 157.
5 192.675 T p under “qu | | |
The carrying value of cash, accounts receivable, accounts pavable and accrued expenses approximalte fair value
because of the short maturity of these instruments, The carrying values of liabilities are not matenally different
from the estimated fair values of these instruments

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows., the Fund considers all cash funds. cash bank accounts and
highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash and cash

eguivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are decmed to be fully collectible by management and no reserve is considered necessary.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost or al fair value as of the date contributed. Expenditures for
sequisition of assets in excess of $2,000 are capitahized and depreciated over their usable lives on the straight line
method, Expenditures for maintenance and repars, renewals. and betterments that do not sigmificantly extend
the useful lifes of assets are expensed as incurred.

accompanying notes to financial statements
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BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, continued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Income Taxes
The Fund is exempt from income laxes: accordingly. no provision for income taxes is made 10 financial Statements.

The Financial Standards Board (FASB) issued Interpretation No 48. "Accounting for Uncertamnty in Income Taxes”
(FIN 48).  FIN 4% clarifies the decounting for uncertainty in income HIXCS recognized in financial statements in
accordance with Statement No 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes”. FIN 48 preseribes a recognition threshold and
measurement attribute for the Mnancial statement recognition and measurement of o tax position taken or expected
o be taken i atax return, FIN 48 also provides puidance on derecogmtion of tax benefits. clussification on the
statement of position, interest and penalties, accounting in interim pertods. disclosure and transition Management
beheves that Fund has no activitics which will lead to income taxes heing levied

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial slatements requires management 1o make estimates and assunmptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities ar the date of the
financial statements and the reporied amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual
results could differ from those eslimates.

Compensated Absences

Employees of the Fund are entitfed to paid vacation. paid sick days and personal days off, depending on job
classification, length of service and other factors. It is impractical 10 estimate the amount of compensation
lor future absences and sccordingly. no liability hus been recorded i the accompanying financial statemenis.
The Fund's policy is to recognize the cost of compensated absences when actually paid 1o employees,

Changes in Presentation of Financial Statements

Certain amounts as reporied in the 2008 financial statements may have been reclassified o conform 1o current
year presentation. Although certain net assets were reclassified, there was no effect on total net assets reported.
Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through Apnl 26, 2010, which is the issue diste these of financial
satements,

Comparative Information

The financial statements include certam  prior-year summarized comparative information in 1otal but not hy
net assets as designated.  Such information does not include sufficient detail to consbitute a presentation conformity
with generally dceepled  accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction
with linancial statements for the year ended December 31, 2008, from which the summarized information wits
denved

Pension

The Fund participates in  the master pension plan of the Board of Retirement and  Insurance of the
National Association of Free Will Baptists. Inc. The plan 1s contnbutery and s marched up 10 4 maxmmum of
5% of compensation. Employees may participate at date of employment.  Pension expense amounted o $3.610
m 2009 and $3.471 in 2008, The pension plan is 4 defined contribution plan.  Under the plan, an account is
maintained for each participant and upon retirement (he participant can either receive a lump-sum distribution
or purchase one of several lypes ol annuity contracts.

Operating Leases

The Fund has entered into noncancelable lease arrangements relating 10 muailing equipment. Toral rent expense
amounted 10 $5,496 for 2009 and $5.028 for 2008. The ninimum payments required are $5.964 for 2010 - 2013,
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Notes to Financial Statements. continved

i Antioch, Tennessee

denominational agencics e

w effective January | of eac

. i : amounic

C wr ioe.  Rental income amo i .

v ME'H the annual amount of $280,030 for 2110
- and approved i

Credit Risk —
3 ?wﬁuﬂﬂj hﬂdﬁ? m::'llr?;r;::h.“ F::rtiu.'r. the Fund provides gri
{ 'mpmﬂﬂ; ﬂ‘f ::;mm-:n:ﬁ at the appropriate Costs
B - joned services, The Fund has an | e s,
o civable and funds held by Free Will Bapuis s
mh:mn:ﬁ;:l "::F ':B::f“ insurance is suhject o risk of accounting ;
of the a

ponperformance by the financial institutions

h vear. |
ddl: $245.640 in 2000 and SIR0OLO30 for

() Designations of Unrestricted Net Assels 2009
Stewardshi motion 3 fe matertal
PIJ_'r::Ide - “ch[i; s have been sel ;IH{.':L1IH prf‘: I; “h..l:m-,n il
g al giving for various departments of the Natiopal As ' % 27.044
to foster special g =
Free Will Baptists
17822

| 1 - - tem S
stablished 10 fund the future need to purchase a telephone syste

E:
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: Iu[! |It “—tlt ittui 1-"-!“—' SUTVIULS “h]Lh are |,l|1L‘d tlr

' W he bhalanc
; wa 1o the extent ol 1 _
Gl b - Further. hank balances in excess

Management does not anticipate

[0 Varus

: Y t saled
e EN - e of the Natonal Office Building  locate ewotiated and renewed by mutual
e s office space fone year, 1o be rencpo 90 day
e r r m lﬂ“‘- _m' It_';.{'\c coOvers a ;"“_‘fl.l“‘ i onc 3 h'. i_"ilhl..'l Pdn} ““h da J_

Ineh Tease sment is cancelable L
EAER Jeasg Aprceme Y008, Remals have been budgeted

National

Ll I Llii.lhll..\ I tIl L (L = | Fehatl 1-?

es of these

2008

31.630

11,332




Bullding Services

PROJECTED INCOME

Square Footage (20,479 @ $1.14 = $23.335.80 mo.)

Total Income

PROJECTED EXPENSES

Audit & Legal
Replacement Reserve
General Supplies
Insurance (Empfoyae}
Insurance {Plant)
Janitorigj Services
Janitoria) Supplieg
Mail Room

Mail Truck

General Maintenancaff}ontingenc}r Fund

Network Expe

Total Expensaes

2011

Revised

$£6.500.00
6.000.00
5,000 00
25,643 14
92,000.00
38.500.00
3,500.00
12,500.00
4.000.00
21,326.01
7,500.00
5,217.03
500.00
3,609.74
67,041.41
6,000.00
37.950.00
1,155.07

1.000.00

*Budgaet Comparison does not include depreclation expensea,
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BUILDING SERVICES
BUDGETS
FINANCIAL REPORT

$£3,247 50
8,000.00
3,885 48

20,390.92

15,796.78

31,593 56
3.641.69
8.208.38
1.478.21

13,286.61
5,183.95
5.673.03
2,133.75
3,609.69

70,962 11
4,408 41
31,429 95
2,310.13
303,59

$6.500.00
6,000.00
5,000.00
22,905.78
32,000.00
38,922 49
3,500.00
12,500.00
4,000.00
16,942 38
7.500.00
5,316.21
500.00
4,000.00
68.314.68
6.000.00
37,950.00
117817

1.000.00

$4,000.00
6,000.00
4,500.00
22,959.47
25.,000.00
35,000.00
3.500.00
11.000.00
2,500.00
33,828 .45
6,500.00
5.585.74
500.00
4,326.23
69,677 93
3,000.00
37.,950.00
1,201.73

1.000.00

$284.942 49 $234.545.73 $280,009.60 $280,029 60

Budm

|

T —

Salary Breakdown

Building Services
BUILDING SE::!:::\‘H 2013
" 2010
SALARY B
2009
$32.81584 (20%)
Mainenance Superintendent $32,17239 (2.0%) 2,558.89 (7.65%)
Mail Hoom Supervsor 33; 2455;2 :;gﬁ]ﬂ zgggg (7.85%) 16.414 4\:5
S-E'I'Y o " 16. 1“.5
Secrity : 16.940.00 169 B2 1.640.79 (5%)
ﬂm {DentalHeahhA ife) ‘?2 ;g s 1.608.62 (5%) £31.07
- 1.577. 1
Chigtmas Bonus - £3.456 05
53,31
29674 14 [2.0%])
tionstPhone System 29,002 29 (2.0%) 221373 {7.65%}
Administrator/Assistan Bookkeeper 28.521 85 {4 %) 226836 (7.65%) E:?rs_az
Safary _ 222388 (765%) 6,176 .32 17508
Sociad Security ite} 8,348 76 17164 1.483.71 (5%)
Insirance (DantalMHealnA i 168 28 1.454 61 (5%} 570 65
ﬂism;ﬂ:m !.gg (5%) 559.47
Reira 3. 40,393 64
e o 1,237.96 TR
a1,2a7.
75 days
75 days 196 hr)
718600 (2.0%
75 daﬁz i 7.06000 (2.0%%1,75 M) 549 88 (7 65%)
P;:—ﬁrm Worker 6.9768.00 t[;-g;-:']" S2 . 3391 (7.65%)
ary 23382 7737 88
Sociab Security - 7.589.33 '
7.511.
A-83




; A Hill, Harper

Terev A Hill
Ernest R. Harper

& Associates
Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditors' Report

Executive Committee of the
(reneral Board of the National

Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc,

761 Old Hickory Boulevard
Sutite 206

Brenbwond, TN 37027

TEL: 615/377-348%

FAN: 615/377-3488

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial posiion of One Magazine of the

National Association of Free Wil| Baptists, Inc.
2008, and the related statements of activities an
ended.  These financial statements are the
responsibiiity is to express an opinion on these
summarized comparative information has been

(a honprofit organization) as of December 31, 2009 aud
d changes in net assets, and cash flows for the vears then
responsibility of One Magazine's management.  Cur
financial stalements based on our audits. The prior year
derived from One Magazine's 2008 financial sialements

and, in our report dated April 22, 2009, we expressed an unqualified opinion of these financial
statements.

We conducted our augits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
Stales of America. Those siandards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of maierial nisstatement. An audit includes
cxamining, on a lest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An zudit aiso inciudes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial Stalement presentatian.  We helieve that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

[n our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, fhe
financial position of One Magazine of the Nauonal Association of Free Will Baptists, hic. as of
December 31, 2009 and 2068, and the changes in its nct assets and its cash flows for the vears then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted i the United States of America.

/"44’/94‘7""- 3’ Lnavessdl

April 26, 2010
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ONE MAGAZINE
OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Statements of Financial Position

December 31, 2009 and 2008

SS5¢C

Current assets: . ‘
Cash and interest bearing deposils

Funds held by Free Will Baptist Foundation
Accounts receivable

Total current assets

Fixed assets:
Fumniture and equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

Net fixed assets
Liabilities and Net Asscls
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Total liabilities
Net assets;

Unrestricted - operations
Restricted - endowment carmings
Permanently resiricted - endowment {unds

Total net assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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2009 2008
113,939 213,692
21,901 18,783
9.048 5010
144,888 237.483
16,857 16.857
(10315 (7.02%)
6.542 9,829

$ 151430 247314
§ 35743 48,507
35.744 48,507
93,785 180,024

901 .

2L00 18,783

115,686 198.807

$.. 00030 247,314,




ONE MAGAZINE
OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

2009
Unrestricted Restricted Endowment

Operations  Net Assets Funds
Revenues:
Assessments to publish One Magazine
from Free Will Baptist departments
and agencies S 319.657 - -
Revenues for additional pages printed 14,168 -
Net results from investments held by
Free Will Baptist Foundation 2686 90| -
Other 159 - .
Total revenues 336.670 901 -
Expenses:
Direct cost of publication:
Printing 194,423 -
Postage and mailing services 06.407 - .
Design 32227 - -
Graphics expense 1.522
Writer's fees 972 - -
Total direct cost of publication 325.551 : -
Employee compensation:
Salary 65,339 - :
Payroll Taxes 5014 - -
Retirement 2,790 - -
Other employee benefits 6.328 - -
Total employee compensation - 79471 - -
Operating expenses:
Supplies and other office expense 9.944 - -
Travel 2439 - .
Depreciation 3.287 - -
Total operating expenses 15,670
Total expenses 420,692 - -
Increase (decrease) in net assets (84.022) 901
Net assets at beginning of vear:
As reported 180.024 - 18,783
Net endowment investment losses (2.217) - 2.217
As restated 177,807 - 21,000
Net assets at end of year S 93,785 901 21,000

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Total

319,657
14,168

3.587
159
337.571

194,423
96.407
32.227

1,522
972

325.551
65,339
5.014
2,790
6.328

79,471
9,944

2439
3.287

15.670
420,692
(83.121)

198.807

198,807
115,686

ONE MAGAZINE
OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

:‘_m » il'll'le‘lﬂ!s‘sﬂs

Adjustments 10 reco ncile change in net assets 10 net operating activities;

' Cllang:ll:}?'und\ Held by Free Will Baptist Foundation

" - I_-:_..
J * Piind .J", [ LI l“-'.

419,657
17,435 {Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(5.341)
345

)

432,09

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Net operating activities
I ' - ; _"h_
208,298 | Purchase of equipment

94,194 _
' s
36.395 ‘ Net investing activi

1120 Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
- Cash and cash equivalents, at beginning of year
344.166 '
., Cash and cash equivalents, at end of year
60,647
4,640
2,709
6.381

(2.850)
201,657
201,657
198,807

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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2009

(83,121)

3,287
(3,118
(4.038)
(12.763)

(99.753)

(99.753)
213,692

113.939

2008

(2.850)
2,864
6616
2780
4,696

14.106

(4.233)
{4.233)

9873
203819

213,692




One Magazine operates under the auspices of the N
dn oversight committee chaire

T

One Magazine was fi e as follows:

One Magazine is funded by monthly assessments 1o cert

i

ONE MAGAZINE
OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
FREE WILL BAPTISTS. INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2009 and 2008

Nutional Association of Free Will B
d by the Executive Secretary of the Nationul Assocration of Free Will B

he oversight commitiee is composed of the directors of the Departmen

ts which participate in One Magazine.

Al the 2004 convention of the N
publication of Contact Magazsine (
Free Will B
inform;

avonal Association of Free Wil Baptists,
the offictal public:
Apnsts, Ine.) effective December 2004

itton for the denomination regarding the activi

ion ol the Executive Office o
Further, approval was given
ties of the varions nunistries of Free Will Bapuists.
Further, effective December 31, 2004, the Exceutive Office of the N
Contact Magazine division. transferred funds dmounting 1o $21.000 held by Free Will Bapt
were designited as Endowment funds,

aim Free Will Bapiist organizations as indicated in nole 2.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of One Magusine have been prepared on the acerual basis of accounting.
One Magazine adheres 1o the
“Financial Statements of Not-fc

mitormetion regarding

provisions of Statement of Financi
w-Profit Organizations” Under SFAS No 117, the Fund
its financial position and
ACL assels. temporarily restricted net assels,
statement of cash flows is required.

15 required to repont
classes of net assets: unrestricted
and permanently restricted net assets, if any.  In addition. a

activities according 10 three

Fair Value Measurements

Effective January 1, 2009, the One Magazine adopted Statement of Financial
“Fair Value Measurements”, (SFAS I57) for all financial nstruments that
vilue and all nonfinancial assets and habilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value on a recurring basis,
The adoption of SFAS 157 did not have a material effect on One Mugazine's 2009 linancial stiatements.

SFAS 157 defines fair value as the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid 1o transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants ul the measurement date and sets out a fair value
hierarchy which gives the highest priority to observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1), the next highest priority to inputs from observable data other than guoted
prices (Level 2) and the lowest priority o unobservahle mnputs (Level 3, Inputs are broadly defined under
SFAS 157 as assumpnons market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability. For the year ended

December 31, 2009, One Magazine's Funds held by Free Will Baptist Foundation were valued at market using
Level |inputs under SFAS 157.

Accounting Standards No. 157,
are reguired (o be reported at fair

The carrying value of cash,
because of the short miaturit
from the estimated fair v

dccounts recervable, accounts pay
¥ of these instruments. The ¢
alues of these instruments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, all cash funds, cash bank

nstruments purchased with an onginal maturity of three months or less are
cquivalents,

able and uccrued EXpenses approximate fair value
arrying values of habilitics are not materially different

accounts and highly liquid debt
considered 10 be cash and cash

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are deemed to be fully collectible by management and no reserve Is considered necessary,

apusts, Inc. and is governed by
Elptisls. ne,

Inc.. approval was given 1o cease
I' the National Association of
to begin One Magazine to provide

ational Assoctation ol Free Wil Baptists,
st Foundation which

al Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117,

ONE MAGAZINE | -
OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF

FREE WILL BAPTISTS, Ihf{,‘.
Notes to Financial Statements, continued

i icies, continued
! ﬂ) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, ¢

ard issued FASB Staff Position No. FAS 117-1.

¢ 2008. the Financial Accounting Standards Bo Subject fo an Enbanced Veesic
In August -UUS.

. - Net Asset Classification of Funds . . , ot
Endowments of Not-for-Profit Urgurltf?tll::l:;up:i::ni?l\r I::nd\ Act, und Enhanced DBLI?\LI:LL:::E jtljlni:::l::::ﬁcd
of the Uniform Prudent Munul_-"-‘-‘:]f; 1 17-1 provides guidance on the net assel L'I.wu [T Ir ey
Funds” (FSP FAS ..I ki=58 F:SF St orgamzation that is subject to un ‘-"fwmj.wrf%ml {1: additonal disclosures
e BN h:'.r i’t_ m“_htr';:? Act :; 2006 (UPMIFA)Y FSP FAS 117-1 3"!.*-1? rLL.lul-rLurigiﬁalh' recorded as
Management of Inh].ﬂu}mﬂ-‘d Fu-n T1Ll'1.1r.1d:. Based on provisions of UPMIFA, ]n.'-&‘i--‘td reflected as a charge
about an organization's L‘T'd‘-}“;;-n"h:‘::\lﬂch,;d. net assets of $2.217 has been restated an
B e B e et Barbet 1. 200
agams '

Fixed Assets

Furniture and equipmenl s
acquisition of assels in excess of ﬁ :
line method. Expenditures for maintenance i Kty
extend the useful lifes of assets are expensed as incurred,

Use of Estimates
The i " financial slalements .
aralion of Nnancia ments w -
P";F nts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of e iy i
S lm“:“ nts and the reported amounts of revenues and expen:
financial statement:

results could differ from those estimates.

Compensated Absences

Em 5 H ays off, depending on
i F . dck days and personal d.i_‘_r, i
proyec - One Maguinc are entitled 1o [‘!.‘.i.ll.! yacalion, |'II.J.IL|| ick dd} 5 !_l’ t | - i
3 £l » ot - = g 1 : r < .H
1“3’ e .U eng h of service and other factors. It 1s II‘I‘Ipr.lLII.L._Il o € ,“,‘_‘: L1 .h{.‘l;lll'l‘ﬂ'll_tll‘ mﬂ-] :Ipfd ll:llli -:: i?: Il
i i e -'\1 r:d .}r l'ngl‘.' no hability has been recorded n the accompany
¥ accordmgiy, anying financial sialemen
for future absences a e

m b + i) o =

. A s 3 or Uncertainty
: - Al 48, "Accounting lor L _
Income Taxes ard (FASB) issued Interpretation No MBS
» Financial Standards Board (FA! | . crainty noincome Laxes recog .
In July 2006, the Financial ifies the accounting for uncertainty scribes
_ ' " EIN FIN 4% clanfies the : f FIN 48 pre:
in Income Tuaxes" (FIN 48).

5
A me for Income Taxes™. .
e y 109, "Accounting = sasurement of a
; A R A SR ance with Statement Nt _ A yonition and mea:
A IS Ilr:j du:;} rdddf.unrnmnl attribute for the financial statement lrf : idance on derecognition ol
" and meas : 8 also provides gu . W
a recognition thresho w1 in a tax return, FIN 48 also p ifig in interim periods,
2o “as: expected to be taken in a ta . _ (iand Genslties, Accounting in in
IBX DESIANE (RN OF CAYC [ position, interest and penalties, ill lead to income
do it the statement ol po ’ -y tivities which will lea
e lewﬁt'dlmnhi';:nugr:nu:nl beheves that One Magazine has no acuy
disclosure and transition.

taxes being levied.

; o '
1. Expenditures
led al cost or at fair value as of the date L‘[-meh::i:wh- 4 f:: e st
e I talized and depreciated over their usabie hves ignificantly
are capila . . \
o T‘Pd pairs. renewals, and betterments that do not sig
and repairs. .

. e A e ions that affect the
anagement 10 make estimates and assumption Aeip

TEEIE e ingent assets and liabilities at the date «

i - reporting period.  Actual

v 1. g -
k|

made in the accounts.

Changes in Presentation -

Certain amounts in the prior penod hnanc i wae. e
" 1 These changes had no effect on net assels &

presentation. N o

relating to Endowment Funds.

Subsequent Events

- ril 26.
Subsequent events have been evaluated through Ap

il | ~urrent
av have been reclassilied 1o conlorm 1o € b
st the matier discussed above

10)10). which is the i1ssue date these of financial

stalements.
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(3} Rela r 2

{(4)

(5)

(6}

ONE MAGAZINE
OF THE NATIONAL ASSQCIATION OF
FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, continued

{2)  Assessments to Pubiish One Ma gazine from
Free Will Baptist Departments and Agencics

The following assessments were made 10 entitios of the 2009 2008
National Association of Free Will Baptists;
Exccutive Office:
Administrative budger

3 B4,098 110,407
Convention budger 12,615 16,561
Free Will Baptist Foundation 33.639 44,163
Free Will Baptist Bible Colicge 37,340 49,021
Board of Home Missions 51.300 67,348
International Missions 44,152 57,964
Master's Men 6,055 7.949
Randall House Publications 33639 44,163
pomofRewmementand Insurance 16819 22081
L 419,657
Due 1o economic conditions

assessments were reduced by $100.000 for the

2009 year. These assessmenls have
been increased 1o 1otal approximately $419.657 for the 2010 year.

o
The Executive Office of the Naui

onat Association of Free Will Ba
administrative services to One My

prists, Inc. provided office space and certain
£azine at no cosi,
Randull House Publications prov
Mugazine expended $25 1504 in
Pension
The Fund participates in the master
National Association of Free Will B
3% of compensation, Employees m
in 2009 and $2,709 in 2008, The
maintained for each participant and
OF purchase one of several types of a

Wes printing and related services to One Magarine. For these services, One
2001 and $260.012 in 2008,

apiists, Inc. The pian is contributory and is matched up to a maximum of
dy participaie at date of enployment. Pension EXpense amounted (o $2.790
pension plan is a defined contribution plun.  Under the plan, an account is

upon retiremcent the pasticipant can either receive a lump-sum distribution
nmuity contracts.

Comparative Informatiog

The financial statements include certain prior-yesr summarized comparative information in total but not by
net asset class.  Such information doey not clude sufficient derajl 1o constitte a presentation in conformity
with generally aceepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such informarion should be read in Confunction
with financial statements for the year ended Decernber 3L, 2008, from which the summarized information was
derived.
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Budgets
2011
ONE MAGAZINE
BUDGETS
FINANCIAL REPORT
300 20015 T Budget
Bidget Actuals® Rudget
$17.463.47
PERERIE $1261502  $1261600  S18961C8 2l o es
Conventicn BdiﬂgT.Bﬂ 34139?'83 11&(}20.52 51,695.58
n . 020.
Executive Office [ 37,339.82 34!2%3'25 44,162.72 46,5?5.12
Free Will Baptist Bible C-:{I ege 13.638.72 33,638, . e 71.022.2
Froa Will Baptist Foundation bigoods  BLATE e B1,126.57
Home Missions 44,151.57 44,151, 7 949.29 §,382.11
International Missions 6,055.29 E’“ﬁ'?—ﬁ 44,162.72 46,575.19
Master'sMen O eses 20813 23.267.57
Randali House Publications 16.819.36 16,819, .
Retirement & lnsurance 0.00 :
1,000.00 1,436.27 Sk 3,000.00
Endowmnent 3,000.00 1 4;;;;’; i 400.00 400.0C
hics 400.00 : a
Subsorpion Revenue ciza0s625  $445.96127
$324,056.26 * $332.308.62
Total Revenue
NSES 41 $73,966.47
= $71,845.57 5?4'2i$‘$ ”2'333 00 5,344 80
' : 5,240, g 3,600.00
Salary & Banefits 5.000.00 4.500.00 :
o sz USSR Yo
Audit & Legal e 1,500.00 - 5.000.00 500.
Books, Dues & Registrations 3,500.00 137598 32,000.00 34.000.00
Computer Software/Services 32,000.00 27,231.90 5'DL'.ID 00 4,000.00
Design 5,000.00 1,522.11 PO 10,000.00
Geaphics 12.000.00 5-202-2 1§ 500,00 . .;&33
Mail Services 1.500.00 - 4 666.84 ,000.
Mailing List Maintenance 1 910.68 2.152.44 85 000,00 98 ,000.00
Miscelianeous Bﬁ:ﬂ{}ﬂ.ﬂﬂ 85.154-253 410{}(}.0& 2,000.00
Fostage 450000 1,868, 180,000.00  198,000.00
Postal Returns 180,000.00 184,874 02 z'mu.{m 1,000.00
Prnting 2,000.00 1,072.67 2 500.00 2,500.00
Promotion 4,000.00 Laal ol '300.00 300.00
Supplies 300.00 : 4.000.00 3,250.00
Telephone 4,000.00 2,438.69 2.000.00 2.000.00
Travel 4.000.00 972,07
Writer's Fees 5 $445.961.27
4 $423.006.2 S
£424,056.25  $409.807.40

Total Expenses

Budget
*Additional funds were provided in the 2009 Reylsed g

surplusg revenus. nse.
E%Ei?:éﬁe:arisoi does not include depreciation expe
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FREE WILL BAPTIST
& FOUNDATION

The Roller Coaster

Year 2009 was a roller coaster ride. The S & P 500 had experienced

4 38.5% decline in 2008:
yet it sunk eve

n lower in the first part of 2009, falling an additional 25% by March 9" The total
percentage loss was almost $54% from the beginning of 2008. Then we s
market from the March low, as the S & P rose
2009, the increase was over 23%.

aw a huge rise in the
64% in less than 10 months. For the entire year of

The Foundation did very well riding this roller coaste

ras our endowments began (o recover.
carming 194%. Planned giving assels fared ¢

ven better. earning in the range of 20-25%.
However. we have turther 1o £o: we sulfered a 22% loss in 2008 in the endowment assels and
negative 20-25% in planned giving assets. Plus, we continued 1o pay distributions on some of
the endowment accounts and are required to pay distributions (o donors on pi
This means 1o fully recoy

anned giving assets.
cr may take another two years of at least

moderate carmings growth.

Unfortunately, we are continuing to see the stock market on the
seen the market decline in January and February. followed by
and just as dramatic a decline in May and June. The S
2010; but, our endowments have fared much bette
Despite the loss. we managed to distribute over $
earned from previous periods,

roller coaster. This year we have
a dramatic rise in March and April,
and P declined by 15% through June 30,

r, having lost only around 5% in the first half.
60.000 in earnings. This was due 1o reserves

Our Money Management Trusts (MMT) saw no marke
exceed additions for the second year in a row. Many churches, agencies and individuals drew on
their reserves to make it though the great recession in 2009 However, the first half of 2010 is
looking better with growth in the MMT pool. While 3% is the lowest rate we have ever sel for
MMTS, it is extremely competitive in this market. Even five-year CDs are not paving a better
rate than the Foundation: and. of course. you have access 1o your funds on short notice rather

than waiting five years. This is part of the reason for our growth, because our people recognize a
good deal when they see it

t decline in 2009: but. withdrawals did

Overall our assets increased by over $900.000 in 2009 Endowme

Nt assets increased by over $1
million and planned gifts were up over $400.000. Money Management Trust assets declined by
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around $750,000 duc (0 ex

B smuch of the $1.3

' avitlable nis om
o withdrawals. The distributions available to ministry fr
ces .

SIR6.O0. As of June 30, 2011). our total assets stand at $37.3 million
\ . totaled over 3 4 . :
endowments A

million increase coming from growth in MMTs.

ryv good in 2000 at $175.000. 1t is very important 1o
ery g 2000 ;

Net income for the Foundation was v Interest rates bottomed out in 2009

5 vl e MSOTVES.
understand that GRERae “ T”.:l::: ::: ;‘: I:r:il:'z' r::t:ur. Most cconomists hcti::'.'n:llhc Federal
with federal funds mfﬂ'd . “_‘-dfriw-q' till mid 201 1: and. a growing number believe it could be
Reserve will not h_cgl“ 0 fﬂ{”cd uha.nge. It is verv likely our 3% rate could go uml:hungﬁd chr
i Ih:ir:'-:::f:rurnwjzmpurimn 1o nmm.‘}- markel rates, we are far exceeding the best
another year. i
F aking changes in our MMT portfolio. We are keeping a upnill'wnm_ s o
pRelve teeh nmkmg.t e hecause our advisers believe an interest rate spike may he L.n"“'n.ﬂ
our assets in shorter m.dm,nu,ﬂure Ful;Pﬂsclh' setting our rates in such a way that We Sah build a
R TTWT’-‘_“_“'-‘-:I‘":“H cnmpen;we when rates rise. Our MMT pool 3 like a IMFE_
erwe that can e unhz:] ;j;ﬂ;i;‘ We will likely need 1o pay out our rw:nf.:‘n in future }'Ed.r\ to
= l.hul C““m:l:im?:u iuld uai}‘ we are “making hay while the sun shines™ because we know
remain compeliive. '
we will need 1t later,

. ¥

are building now

sl A% dercut the budget by
y _ ol b 2000 approved budget as we un
spending cuts kept us well below our , sver. | had hoped to
uut:r‘ﬁ:;h H'.‘Khl We also spent over $5.00K) less than we spent in 211::3. hnv._;:;:lr - \Ligml’;‘mm
ov . : s od spending budeet in 2 4=
- . wed ‘.\I'PLIHJIHE- e ;
en less than we did. However. our propx e received a pay increase in
spend even ﬁ:,{.ﬂding in 2009 at almost an 8% jump. No employee recery r.:in.il [IM}“' C .
INCTease over s = . « in2011. We are
::;IT};;\ we froze pay at 2009 levels: thercfore, 4 4% IMCTEASE 15 Prlnrum.d 1:1. e
- ting higher l:;'(p‘:ﬂ'iL‘N in promotion as you will s00n be seeing our ads reappe
anticipating L . ) . . ) . &l - creasing.
ack ::age if Bible Scholar. Expenditures for ONE Magazine will also be inc £

Like David

. . s successiul when we look
] akine certs he next generation 15 SUCCess

» have an excellent example in making certan 1 . O
w‘[-}h‘l"'; dInIL:LIi::.d in “[:aving it forward™ as illustrated in many Old Testament passages
at David. He believe )
did all he could to help prepare Solomon to be the next King.

. B, David, we see that he
s fai - hrough the gencalogy of

» made sure he passed on his faith. Looking t e scknowledeed the
:1{ Ldmﬁ;;:h.r;c;tﬂg;“ Boaz. his great grandfather, was 4 man ol faith who JL.EU,‘:::ii, e
1 ‘:d" hi : f the I_ur;i in his life. He was also a very generous man who looked a i

P = B Y u - y ; I L) e — mi -
fell " tir:m:hind the gleaners in his fields. Ruth. who would be David’s great grand
CHOWwWE :
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showed tremendous faith as she left her homeland to be with her mother-in-law. Is it any
surprise that four generations later we find g man of immense faith and generosit y in David? [t is
equally important that we pass on our faith to the next generation.

He passed on his wisdom. T realize that Solomon asked for wisdom from God: but, I also think
he observed wisdom while waiching his father make wise decisions for the kingdom. He had
seen David settle disputes that were brought before him. He watched David as he made mistakes
and perceived that David learned from his mistakes, which is, perhaps, one of the wisest
principals we can understand. We need to pass on what we have learned to those who follow.

He passed on his wealth in an appropriate way, It is perfectly fine to leave an inheritance for
your children, and David did that. We also find in I Chronicles 22 a list of items that David
provided to Solomon for the building of the Temiple, He provided finished stone, large amounts
ol iron, more bronze than could be weighed and innumerable cedar logs. When you read later on
about the construction of the Temple, you find all of these materials being used. David collected
vist amounts of building materials before his death. Why did he do this? He wanted the next
generation—Solomon—to be successful by providing assets he would need for God's work.

All of these stand as examples 1o us. Passing our faith 10 the next generation, imparting our
accumulated wisdom, and prov iding assets for ministry are still Biblical goals for all of us.

The Foundation offers opportunities to provide for the Kingdom and, at the same time. receive
an income through a planned gift. You can endow a ministry during your lifetime or upon your
death through a will. Let us show You ways to pass assels on to Free Will Baptist ministries,

I have been a Free Will Baptist all my life and have been amazed at what we have accomplished
together. Just like David was unable to build the Temple, each generation comes to the end of
their days on earth and we see so much more that needs to be done; but, we will not be around to
see il happen. Solomon built a magnificent Temple and David never saw it completed.

As we celebrate 75 years of ministry for Intemational Missions, we look forward to their
centennial celebration in 2035, At that celebration, we will hear about even more fields opened
and reports of the thousands more we will see in heaven. Many of us will not be here to see that
celebration.

In 2042, the Bible College will celebrate 100 years of ministry. They will have moved to their
New campus and expanded their ministry, and. perhaps. even opened a seminary for Free Will
Baptists 1o earn Masters and Doctorate degrees. Again, many of us will not be here to see that
celebration,

Our Home Missions department will continue to Open new states where there are no Free Will
Baptist churches and few other Bible-believing churches. 1 have been rescarching Free Will
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Bapust

i Iy and read that we used to have many Free Will Baptist lL‘I'II..lTChrfCh ﬁr:utllc_rit::c
Y oday. that is an area with few Bible-believing churches. Vvuuidfa L3
oo E::;it:}l{;hze:}éngland 50 years from now and see many of our churches in that
great to trave

in”’
. . 10 see these and many other advances for Free Will Bapuists: but. we all can
" nu.l 2 he-n' t- N they happen. Let's be like David and leave assets for the nc.‘u |
e e h““? I::a::h around the world and here at home. At the Foundation, we.
B‘m‘“‘“:“lm '-"f; t:lz't'u?:::::’f-f'thc future of Free Will Baptists. Please let the Foundation help you
want to help an : )

discover the best way Lo pass your assets o future generation
ISCOV o
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Free Will Baptist Foundation

Synopsis of Board Meetings Minutes

April 20, 2009

All members present for all or significant portions of the meeting except Brian Hurst, Keith
Burden, and Matt Pinson.

Audit, Financial, Director’s report and Proposed Budget were presented and approved. Job
Performance Committee guidelines were presented and approved,

Gift Acceptance Policy was presented and approved. Performance Report from Manning &
Napier (Money Manager for Endowment funds) was presented as information,

Economic Forecast was presented as information. Officers were elected as follows: Phil

Whitaker, Chairman: Waymon Fields, Vice Chairman: Mark Price, Secretary: and Donnie Miles,
Assistant Secretary.

December 7, 2009

All members present for all or significant portions of the meeting except Wendell Walley, James
Forlines, Danita High and Larry Powell.

Financial and Director’s report were presented and approved. An Investment committee was

recommended and appointed by the chairman. The following members were appeinted: Len
Blanchard, chairman; Ray Lewis and Mark Price

Cornerstone Management (Money Managers for Planned Gifts) presented a performance
report along with an economic and financial overview of market conditions as information.

BELLENFANT + MILES, PLLC

i F K |

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Free Will Baptist Foundation, Inc

i I]ﬂ LIC . C I'fec I“ BH “i‘.\' -u““diill““. Il]l:..
k‘ h!\f ﬂﬂd“mi "'Il:' e L.ﬂl'l'[p:t } ng s alements o { 5 i} h LY I-.

i's management

. \.

' 1 wents.
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial staten

. i

for our u-pinion,
ET l espects. the [inancial
f fairly, in all matenal respects,
ol fi i ts referred to above present ¥ e
ir optmion, the financial statemen 6 oyt s
pu'iI“ 'iiunpol' Free Will Baptist Foundation, Inc., as of December 31'_2 }.H : ﬂ]‘;‘ ?ing prmc:r.llcs generally
" ] h flows for the years then ended i conformity with accoun g
assets and its cas ow i

LAy, PLec

accepted in the United States of America.

Apnl 7, 2010

7 5.370.8700 + fax: 615.370.4475
136 Wilson Pike Circle * Brentwood, TN 37027 ¢ rtel: 615.370.8700 fax: 615.370.447
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMNBER 31. 2009 and 2008

1008

5 2,451,985
345,130
7,120

1.940

236

58.913

2,865,324

789,407
23,996,221
2,013,516
566,866

1,664,975
2435470
484,113

224,960

ASSETS
| 2009
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents S 984,165
Acorued eamings receivable 232,964
Other accounts recenvable 582
Loan origination fees 940
Prepaid expenses 8,694
Office equipment and automobiles, net of
accunmlated depreciation 42,076
1,269,421
Investments, at fair market value
Certificates of deposn 1,138,765
US. Government instruments 21,462,691
Conwnon stocks 2,357,655
Foreign stocks 701,883
Real estate mvestments 3,079,975
Mutual funds 3,543,384
Corporate bonds 322,868
Mumcipal bonds 849457
Trusts 224 960
Total investments 33,901,618
Notes receivable 835,946

32,175,528

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Operating liabilities:

Accrued expense S I 1,698
Liabilities to beneficial owners
Interest bearing revocable and savings trust 25,808,563
Future gifis interest payable 2,575,199
Funds held in trust 7,341,731
Total habilities 35,737,191
NET ASSETS

Linrestricted 269,814
Total net assers 269814
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS S 36,007,005

The accampanying notes are an ntegral part of these financial statements

77,099

$ 36,007,005
E—————

533,117,951

5 3412

26,568,592
2,158,085
6,293,634

35,023,723

94,228

94,228

535,117,951
_—

FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

. REVENUE AND SUPPORT

Investment income: ‘
Interest and dividends, nel of investment fees

Realized gams (losses) on sale of mvestments
Unrealized gains (losses) from mvestments
Total investment income

Support through "The Together Way" Plan
and other contributions
Interest income - note receivable
Loss on sale of property and equipment
Total revenue and support

Allocation of eamings to revocable trusts,
savings trust, beneficiaries and annuitants
Revenue and support after allocations

EXPENSES

Salaries and benefits
Equipment expense
Travel and promotion
Board expense
Office expense
Rent expense
Printing and publicanions
One magazine
Traimming and education
Legal and accounting
Depreciation
Amortization of loan ongination fecs
Miscellancous

Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in operating net asscls
Net assets - beginning of year

Net assets - end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2009 2008
S 1,746.581 52041918
297,929 (535,145)
373,836 {I,Sd(},SH}
2,418,346 (334,099)
0,006 36,0449
21 80 5319
- (2,472)
2,470,153 (295,203)
(1,847,448) 806,677
622,705 511474
209,482 204,610
14,095 10,403
54,434 49 631
16,727 15919
26,044 25,587
23,604 27,263
8.181 1.364
40,537 55,309
22 987 32,352
9.705 9 680
16,837 15476
1.000 1,000
3486 4107
447.119 452,701
175,586 58,773
94,228 35,455
28

S 269814 S 942




FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2009 and 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received for
Contributions
Interest and dividends
Other ncome
Cash paid 1o suppliers and enplovees
Mlocanon of earnings 1o revocable trusts,
savings irust, beneficianies and amuitants
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of office equipment and automobiles
Proceeds from sale of office equipment and automobiles
New loans made
Principal payments received on notes receivable
Proceeds from sale or call of mvestment securities
Purchase of investment securities

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Activitics

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from additions, net of withdrawals, to future
g1t interest, revocable and savings trusts
Contributions to funds held in trust
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Fmancing Activities

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of years

Cash and cash equivalents at end of years

RECONCILIATION OF INCREASE IN NET ASSETS
TO CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) m net assets
Deprecianon
Realized and unrealized (gains) losses on investment Iransaction
Loss (gain) on the sale of office equipment and automobiles
Decrease (increase) in accrued investment incormne
Decrease (increase) in other accounts receivable
Decrease (increase) in loan origination fees
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities

2009

> 16,544
|,858,747
21,801

(429,454)

(1,847,448)
(359.810)

2008

S 79,913
2,122,769
5.319
(432,906)

806,677

2,581,772

(43,400)

- 1,800

(900,000) -
141,153 26,310
21,701,863 17,182,890

122,756,210) (13.643,768)
(1.813,192) 3,525,832
6,650,366 10,391,922
(5.945,184) (14,772,266)
705,182 (4.380,344)

(1,467,820) 1,727,260
2,451,985 724,725
S 984,165 $ 2,451,985
S 175,586 S 58773
16,837 15,476
(671,765) 2,376,017
: 2,472

112,166 80,851
6,538 43,864
1,000 1,000
(8,458) 3,687
8,286 (2,368)

S (359,810)
—_———————

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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$ 2,581,772

FREE WILL BAPTIST FOI?N‘I).—&'I’IQN, l\(
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

F 3 ]:ll - @ 1 : b bl 4 i 'l] z ‘.I "[\- -r! " - o] It - i . ] w i
I - L] " L | ! A.I' i !{. E> i I -IL ‘\.l I.I .

Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.

Acerual Basis and Financial Statement Presentation

i P L1 ¢ t 1} [ I

accounting.

ains. and losses into three classes

; ; S fies its revenue, contributions, expenses, g .
The Foundation classifies its revenue, conli ] Nt pssets 6f e

- P

Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations

YT - : 5 ons that
I'emporarily restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed 511}1_11?3“
net assels . " . . .
nay or will be met either by actions of the Foundation and/or the passage of ime
i

™m -1 i rons that
Permanently restricted net assets —Net assels subject 1o donot -imposed stipulati 3

: 5 . _ 5
-|~-- be maintained permanently by the Foundation. Generally, the donors o | Ised
o 1 reiaie
assgts permit the Foundation to use all or part of the income earned O

investments for general or specific purposes.

IS prese the statements of financial
: } of net assets is presented
The amount for each of these classes ‘ s i
yosition and the amount of change in each class of nel assels 1S dlh]ﬂﬂ}t‘ld n; ltht;ﬂ.ﬂg e
Lcﬁvilics The Foundation had no temporarily restricted net assets al December 51, 2

Income Taxes

: i s "the Internal Revenue

The Foundation is exempt from federal income tax unde secuun‘jﬂlic’) (3) of l.t_l , e PR

Code under a group exemption of the National Association of Free Will Baptist, “‘; S '

Ode un i . " L2 e a rivale

the Foundation has been determined by the Internal Revenue Sen ice not 1o “ni[med
foundation” within the meaning of 509 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code. There was no

: 2
business income for 2009 and 2008.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

[* - .I [\ l n I I-. I . I .I I I I I :
ﬂr 1" s :

less 1o be cash and cash equivalents.
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES - CONTINUED
Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

Judgment and estimation 1s exercised by management in certain areas of the preparation of financial
stalements.  The more significant areas include the collectability of notes receivable and
determination of fair value of investments. Management believes that such estimates have been
based on reasonable assumptions and that such estimates are adequate. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities are reported at fawr value with gains and losses included in the
statements of activities. Investments in marketable securities are valued at current quoted or
estimated market value. Nonmarketable investments are carried at cost unless a permanent loss of
value has occurred.

Liabilities to Beneficial Owners

I'he Foundation has recorded liabilities for assets they held as trustee, imtermediary, custodian or
agent for beneficial owners of income or remainder mterests. Generally, the Foundation's liability
's limited to assets held within a specific trust or account.

Office Equipment and Automobiles

Office equipment and automobiles are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided on the straight-
line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets, generally 5 years for
automobiles and 5 years for equipment.

INVESTMENTS

A summary of investments at market value and cost is as follows:

2009

Market (Depreciation)

Value Cost Appreciation

Investments:
Marketable Securities:

Certificates of deposit S 1,158,765 S 1,150,000 S 8,765
U.S. Government instruments 21,462,691 22 100,864 (638,173)
Common stocks 2,357,655 2,172,171 185,484
Foreign stocks 701,883 650,224 51,659
Mutual Funds 3,543,384 3,675,217 (131,833)
Corporate bonds 522,868 531,847 (8,979)
Municipal bonds 849 457 873,599 (24,142)

Trusts 224,960 224 960 -

Land held for resale 225,000 225,000 -
Real estate investment trust 2,854,975 2,854 639 336
Total Investments $ 33,901,638 § 34,458,521 S  (536,883)

—_————— = !
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INVESTMENTS - CONTINUED

FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUND,-\'I'I({N, I.\'T(:.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

i 2008
Market (Depreciation)
Value Cost Appreciation
Investments:
k : ties: ) B, B
MT‘H::?:;E:ZF de:msil S 789 407 ?93.{121: L ?;.(:ii_\il
o : 23,996,221 23908 442 o/, /1
1 . : i : - l-‘ o T e r iy ==y
Ub Cron e‘rnmkem mstruments Shin 516 ) g68 493 1544,93;
(-umnmn stocks - 06 158 (EE‘),EL]
Foreign :f[t‘.l{.‘k'& 2.435.470 3.202,389 (766,9 E?l
h:Iulual Pundsd 484,113 490,469 (6.356)
{i*“'p'-‘m": o 224 960 224,960
rusts S
77 225,
Land held for resale :;,;}3{5] . S -
Real estate investment trust 1,439, 439,
Total 1 t is S 32,175,528 S 33,850,540 _S (l_,(i_?'i,ﬂli
otal Investmen S

IS ' t gains of
] 2.418.346 for 2009, consisting ol nvestment g
j restment income (loss) amounted to 52,418, e
5[':;311 ?"(::5":11 ‘;::t;;st and dividends of $1,746,581. This investment income (loss) represents \l 1e:fu:
’ an : , e B
of 7.32% and 7.08% based on the average market value and average cost of such mvestments
. (] . -

2009

o of
Total investment income (loss) amounted to ($334,099) for 2008, ::mmnsttng of m':fs].nnenl::::;m
$2,376,017) and interest and dividends of $2,041,918. This investment income (nss]hr present:
{}:icl‘&s oif (0.95% )and (0.93%) based on the average market value and average cost of suc

NOTES RECEIVABLE

5 = _ _ i
Notes receivable consist of obligations from related parties as follo

2009 2008

6.963% note receivable due in 180 monthly installmf:nlts of

$1,390 through 2019, relating to the purpose of prm'tdmg a

building for the Japanese Field Council in Hokkaido, Japan.

This note is not secured by any real estate buf IS guamrtnced

by the Board of International Missions of the National y ' ; _—
Association of Free Will Baptists -

6.0% note receivable due in 60 monthly mstal_lmmts of $290
through 2013, relating to the purchase of a vehicle by the Free

Will Baptists Master's Men.
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOL-'ND'AT'I_ON. l’\(lq
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STAT EMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

; ' FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
3. NOTES RECEIVABLE - CONTINUED INFORMATION REGARDING FINANCIAL ST,

1.

2009

2009 2008 Amount Amount ol
7.5% note recervable due in 60 monthly installments of Account Insured -"‘*":““f““‘?_
$1,703 through 2011 by Randall House Publications. This A aliisice Secured Risk of Loss
note is unsecured. 5 = 3 52,024 . S 199676 S 308,936 S 190,740
| Cash and cash equivalents 484,489 484,489 g
4.5% note recervable due m 48 monthly nstallments of | Short term liquid investments | 158.765 1,158,763
59,121 through 2013 by Randall House Publications. This Certificates of deposit ?1.46".{391 71.462.691
hote 1s secured by the equipment purchased. 335,946 - U.S. Government instruments -‘*135;655 2,357,635
_ : _ | | Common Stocks ".?01 I881 e 701,883
4.3% interest only note receivable by Hillsdale Free Will | Foreign stocks : *38-_4 3,543,384
Baptist College. This note is secured by a trust held by the ] Mutual funds 3'?‘,1" 522.868
Foundation. It is due and payable on or before June 30, 2012 500,000 || Corporate bonds ;i;i?g 249 457
S 835946 S 77,09 | :‘;:::l‘;‘: E:!i;ie 225,000 225,000 —
—_— it > 854,
' Real estate mvestment trust 2'8}:';:13 . 224,960
INTEREST BEARING REVOCABLE AND SAVINGS TRUST { Trusts 229'492 - 1,069,492
The Foundation maintains revocable trusts and savings (rusts which totaled $25,808,563 and Receivables 5 3;:{;?5:295 $ 23,639,881 S 12315414
526,568,592 at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The trusts pay nterest to the trust . Total Investments R ——
beneficianies. The rate of interest paid is dependent upon the amount of income earned from the | 2008
related investments. Withdrawal from the accounts, which may require a 7-60 day notice, is without I Amount Amﬂ““‘_“f
penalty, and the trusts are without maturi ty. ) Accouint Insured/ Accounting
o Balance Secured Rigko: 1oes
FUTURE GI_FTS PAYABLE S 938078 S 608,937 5 329,1?1
The Foundation maintains charitable trusts amounting to $1,633,926 and $1,424,322 and gift ] Cash and cash equivalents 3’90? 1.178.453 335,454
annuities amounting to $941,273 and $733.763 as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Short term liquid mvestments 1'2;9’401 ‘?89,40? -
These future gift interests pay interest at specified rates ranging from 5.0% to 10.4%. Certificates of deposil 6l221 73.996.221 :
I U.S. Government mstruments 23,99 .Slﬁ &y i 2013.516
FUNDS HELD IN TRUST O Bibe 1*2;2'866 566,866
The Foundation holds funds in trusts that are subject to restrictions by the donor requiring that the Foreign stocks 2,435,470 - 2,433‘7-:2
prmcipal, and in certain instances carmings, be invested in perpetuity, and only the income be Mutual funds 484,113 i o,
distributed to the beneficiaries of the endowment. The rate of interest paid is dependent upon the Corporate bonds 225,000 225,000 .
amount of income eamed from the related investments. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Land held for resale 1,439,975 1.439.975
permanently restricted endowment funds totaled $7,341.731 and $6,293,634, respectively. Real estate investment trust 224,960 - 22400
Trusts 429,349 429 349
INFORMATION REGARDING FINANCIAL ST ATEMENTS

Total Investments —_—
The Foundation has an accounting risk of loss in the areas of cash and cash equivalents and

investments 1o the extent they are not insured or guaranteed by a governmental agency. The

Foundation may also be at risk of loss with respect to the market values of other investments. The

following table summarizes the Foundation’s accounting risk of loss at December 31, 2009 and

2008:
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Receivables

S 35,056,862

$ 26,798,018
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8.  OFFICE EQUIPMENT AND AUTOMOBILES

FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31. 2009 and 2008

A summary of office equipment and automobiles is as follows:

2009 2008
Automobiles S 43,400 $ 43,400
Office equipment 11,203 11,203 {
Software 29 581 29 581
84,184 84,184 d 1
Accumulated Depreciation (42,108) (25,271) -
S 42,076 S 58,913
LEASE AND OCCUPANCY EXPENSE i
1
The Foundation shares the office with the Free Will Baptist Board of Retirement. Under the terms !

of a lease agreement with an affiliate, they lease 3,933 square
51.10 ($1.12 in 2008) per square foot per month.

one-half of the rent. Total lease payments were S2
31, 2009 and 2008 respectively,

feet of office and storage space for
Beginning in 2005 the Foundation began paying
3,604 and $27.263 for the years ended December

10. COMMITMENTS

12,

The Foundation obtained a $1,000,000 line of credit with a local |
December 31, 2005. The line is unsecured and carmes

mstitution’s prime rate. This line of credit is open ended
December 31, 2009 or 2008,

nstitution during the yvear ended
an interest rate of 1.5% below the

and there are no advances payable at
PENSION PLAN

I'he Foundation participates in the master pension plan of the Board of Retirement and Insurance of
the National Association of Free Will Baptists. The Foundation contributes to the plan on behalf of
its employees. Pension expenses amounted to S8,488 ($7.344 in
defined contribution plan. Under the plan, an account is maintaine

retirement the participant can either receive a lump
types of annuity contracts,

2008). The pension plan is a

d for each participant and upon
-sum distribution or purchase one of several

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated by Management

through April 7, 2010 which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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[ inves are re
The Foundation's investments are

available for benefits.

Certificates of deposit

U.S. Government instruments
Common stocks

Foreign stocks

Real estate investments
Mutual funds

Corporate bonds

Municipal bonds

Trusts

Certificates of deposit

U.S. Government instruments
Common stocks

Foreign stocks

Real estate investments
Mutual funds

Corporate bonds

Trusts

FAIR VALUE M EASUREMENTS

FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, l:'(ra,
NVOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT?
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

ing stateme el asscls
ported at fair value in the accompanying statement of net :

i
Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2009 Using

Quoted Prices

In Active

Significant

Markets for Other Significant
[dentical Observable Unobservable
Assels Inputs Inpulg3
J ‘ e £ l }
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) S (Leve _
S 1,158,765 S S 1,158,765 -
"1- 462,691 - 21,462,691
H2’35T*655 2,357,655 - ‘
701,883 701,883 - S
3.079,975 -
84 3.543.384 .
3‘;:'3";{33 522 868
34;45? 849 457
224‘96{] - 224,960 -
. —
$33,901,638 S 6,602,922 $24 218,741 S 3.079,975

Fair Value Measurements al December 31, 2008 Using

Quoted Prices
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In Active Significant -
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assels Inputs [Ilpll:53
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) -
S 789,407 S - S 789407 S
‘ ,221
23,996,221 - 23,996,22
2,013,516 2,013,516 - -
566,866 566,866 - Iy
1,664,975 0
: 243547 -
g - 484,113
224.960 - 224,960 g?;
¥ 41
$32.175,528 S 5,015,852 $25,494,701 S 1,66
L] ¥




FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC.

DEC
ECEMBER 31 2009 and 2008
Actual Actual Approved | Approved | Approved Proposed
2 2008 2009 2008 2008 2010 2011
13. FaAl '
R VALUE MEASUREMENTS .- CONTINUED !
The Financial A 8 T Way $§ 33880|S 28750|S 30500|S 32000[S 34,000 $32.000
aicial Accounting Standarde T r-
related 1o Fair Value Meafuﬁa“dd«.rd;.ﬁm‘nl (FASB) Accounting Standards Codifica ] ] $ 157 | § 157 | S 300 | S 250 | § 250 $100
valuation lechniques used (o ‘:13”5‘ mal-)mhﬁ 4 fair value hierarchy that prioritizes I;‘I::n Tope | piseFanilyOffar 15 1,508 3 160039 _SM0is _ 150 31200
Level | inputs consist of I.Jnad‘ugfL;rt Fair Val}le. This hifr-'ln:hy oAk of Ihmc-b n::ulsto 4 i s " s - |s s . s
the highest priority. Leve] 2 ;lnpu:. :.J::::t: Prf{c;;; I active markets for identical assers andel::i: k- Endowments s - |8 $ 300 $ 1425 | $ 1,250 $1.200
identical assers. Hl;d : ' SIS ol observable nputs other than | v ' Miscallaneous 3 1 1 1 $100
it s Level 3 Inputs have the lowest priority. The Board _qll_f“lf:d P oo e : . = i = i =
Y © rechniques based on the available inputs to - poard uses the appropriate rmemem Fees S 4758695 593638 |5 365453 |$ 435000 |$ 445000 $500,000
evel 3 inputs were only used when Leve] | or i eveils measure the fair value of js Investments !
EF = Iputs were not available ' Total $ 511,474 |S 622,705 |S 397853 |$§ 471,275|$ 482350 | S 534,900
Level 2 Fair vai - ' ' ' ' '
ezh bl ue Meas . -
ol i w_{;dauremerm:s - The fair value of the investments are based on
S within Level | that are observable for the asset 'lhl 25 €d on inputs other EXPENSES
s s + C1 [ ] . H . B )
Level 3 Fair Value M rmj}r'“rlﬂdlm‘”}' Salaries $ 148392 |S 156124 S 148879 |S 156124 |S 156,124 $162.369
: ¢ Measurements - The £ )
significant uiobservabe in;jltmms The fair value of the mvestments are based on at least Salaries Part-Time $ S $ S i
! _ : ast one
Housing $ S $ . $ S
Level 3 Reconciliation: |Employee Benefits S 56217|S 53358|S 56128|S 56843 |S 52500 $55 000
Depreciation $ 7319|S 8680|S 5388|S 7500|S 8680 $8.680
Travel $ 41537|% 50485|§ 32000|S S0000|S 38000 $52.000
R“B"‘" estate investments: 2009 2008 Magazine Expense S 55308|s 40537|s 47000|s 47000|S 52000 $48.000
:_3‘"':"3 balance 5 s Board Expense s 15919|s 16727|s 14000|s 190005 13000 $17.000
u . . *al 5 E
Di?d 35;5 I:’:’:';?f’ 5 1652354 Promation s 8093|s 109745 22000|s 24000|s 6000|  $21.500
‘tdends reinves 415,
Sales SRS 0 100,000 Office Expense S 8845 | S 7.060 | S 8500 |§ 14000 | S 8,000 $8.000
- 2.621
Ending h: . Inlerest S $ $ - $ - $ $
i <3090 (30.000) Rent s 27263|s 23604|s 26958 |s 27381|s 26958| 527447
079 975 S 1,664975 ' :
_— Y
Total gains or losses —_— Printing s - |s s770|S 2500)/S 2500|/S 1000 7.500
sses for the year inc i
the statement of activifie J'; la_'l'} '”‘:;df’d in Publication s 1364|s asar|s  7sols  7s0l|s 2500 $4.600
- S attnbutable 1o the .
cha . . Training & Education $§ 32352 |S 22087|S% 13500|S 16000|S 19.000 $24.000
. ngeqm llnmaI!M £ains or losses relating e 100 $10.100
investments still held at the reporting date S eoungiegal > 988015  9705)S 855045 1030045 1D '
' = 9 2621 Bank Fees S 4016|$ 3571|S 100|S 4000|S 2500 $4.000
-__—-—-.-____—-________-_____ - el
e Telephone Expense $ 5004|S 5100|S 2500|/S 5500|$ 5000 $5.200
Postage $ 2009|S 2565|% 2500(S 2500(S 2250 $3.000
Equpment Maintenance | S 16855 | S 6265 | S 4000 |3 8000|S 16843 $6.500
Equipment Depreciation | $ 8157 | § 8157 | § 3.0001}S 90005 8.157 $3.615
| Equipment Purchase $ 3088 |3 9600 | S 1500 | § 2000 |S 1.500 $12.000
| Miscetlaneous $ 1093 | § 915 | § 100 | § 1,000 | § 1,000 $1.000
|
| Total $§ 452,701 |$§ 447119 |§ 397853 |§ 463198 |5 431112 |§ 481,510
$ 58773|% 175586 | S $ 8077 |$ 51238|§ 53380
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION
SALARIES AND BENEFITS

APPROVED
[ o APPROVED -
— L ROPOSED
'David Brown 2010 ——r!!'-'"i’_ﬂ. L 2011 ————
id Beown ’ = L~
sﬂllf\r | Mﬂ[ﬂ}ﬂ!
572674186
Social SecurtyiMeaicare S5 288 . 572674 16 | o oo% Salary i
RS 30 Socal SecurtyiMedicare S8 288 30 it $75.581 13 | 4.00n
84 I
bligonid 54.110.00 Retremani — : ull SecuntyMledicare $6.539 83
placement g " elirement
Life Insurance 30.525.54 Insurance Replacemeant 58525 84 IS el
ik $17940  |Lde Insurance Si70a surance Replacement $9.906 87 | <oo%
il L
J 3484 58 Disability 5484 98 nlh e 5154 20
$93.262 68 e — isabilily
593262 68 _ST:_E'M
' wi " 960 81
Richard Davis
Richard Davis
Salary
$5300000  [Sat
Socisl SecuiyMedicars.  $4.054 50 . $53.000 00 | 0.00% | |Satary
Retrement ; Sccial SecuntyiMedicare  $4 054 50 e $55 12000 | 4.00%
2 650 00 Sccia urily/Medicare
Hospuakzation Insurance 13712 52 W"“"mm $2.650 00 T : :::
Life Insurance v IZatGh Insurancea $12 368 B4 s - -
— 17840  |Lide Insurance 5179 40 Life In hot Insurance  $1289150 | 429%
5588 08 Denta ile Insurance {
NSO Intisigince $312 70 D,,m: mﬂ — Dental insurance s
srser20 nos __$0270 Ol Fisrmnci _—
' §73.553 32 __§32521
S576.451.67
Dotty Moore
Dotty Moore
Salary
$30.450 00 Salary
S :? 325 43 Soc Secunty/ Medicare $2 329 43 - S3166800 | 400%
R 1,522 50 Retrement $1.622 50 =5 Medicare 5242280
nsurance $4.916 rement
Life Ins i :; Hospitatization Insurance 54 916 52 Hospitakzation Insurance e
L 55,
Dental Insurance R e Insurance $13380 il ki 75150 | 16 96%
Disabilty Insurance Dental Insurance §350 52 i b S107 40
8517966  |Disability Insurance §17046 - "'I;'-lflnt.a $280.08
$39.882 42 e sabity Insurance
$30 882 42 ___S186.84
541 999 82
Tolal Salanes
TI0RD. | ot wes $208 698 42
' Yota! Selsnes $21541230 | 422%
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FREE WILL BAPTIST
HOME MISSIONS

Home Missions North America Report 2009

Dear Friends of Home Missions.

Because of your faithful support, Free Will Baptists closed the year 2009 with no dehceit
missionary accounts and finished our vear in the black. Our financial support remains
strong and consistent. We are thankful to our Heavenly father for loyal supporters of our

soul winning efforts in North America.

Church Planters Appointed

James and Tracey Kilgore, Greenfield. California

Jeff and Heather Goodman, Marana, Anzona Team

Josh and Ashley Bennett, Marana, Arizona Team

Donnie and Susan Burke, Castle Rock, Colorado

Darren and Joy Alvis, Buffalo, New York Team

Tim and Jessica Hodges, Colorado Springs, Colorado Team

Mexico and Hispanic Ministries

The churches in Mexico are growing in aumber as both associations have strong church

planting programs. Our seminaries continue training nationals for an cffective ministry.
The Gwen Hendrix Hispanic Seminary in Inman. South Carolina has graduated one
hundred and twenty missionaries, pastors and lay workers for the United States outreach.

Missionary Chaplains

continues to endorse chaplains for the United States Army, Air Force,

Navy, National Guard and Reserves. They are missionaries lo the military winning
hundreds of precious service men and women 10 Jesus in the United States and around

our world. Thank you for our prayers for our brave men and women in uniform.

Our department

A-1M




Church Extension Loan Fund |

d . - t
Home Missions Department Synopsis of Board Minutes
Free Will Baptists are buildin Ho

g beautiful facilities while earning with i
nv g with mvestment funds
iﬂnf:glcﬂﬂlnanz he_lp f-‘:tur ;::hurch planters secure land and facilities in their efforts t:;
-t with and win families to Christ. Thank vou for vc |
= : u . i |
Church Extension Loan Fund. you for your continued support of the i m&l&”—g
" it ho have
_ : & v nition and commendation to church planters w
Our missionaries continue t A motion was made that we give reeos - is Reed. M/S/C
) 0 preach repentance : i il : ST o watus. Chad Kivette, Scott Real and Jarvis Reed. M/
only way to the Father. e and faith for salvation, and Christ, the prought their missions to self-supporting status, Chad Kive

A motion was made that ou chairman, Randy Wright, give special recognition at the National

s Lovd Locklear and Jim Puckett. M/S/C
e A to board members Loyd Lo

Convention in Cincinnati, Ohio
General Director

The personncl committee recommends to the National Home Mission Board that we hire Domuel
and Susan Burke as missionaries to Castle Rock, Colorado. M/S/C to accept personic

committee s recommendation.

July 22, 2009

M/S/C to receive Jeff Goodman and Josh Bennett as National Home Missionaries to Marana,
Arizona to plant a Free Will Baptist church.

|

September 14, 2009

James and Tracey Kilgore have applied for joint project church Planter to Gfﬁﬁ}'ﬁﬁ.ﬂld:
California. The project will be between James Kilgore, the Natmriall Home Missions
Department and the California State Home Missions Board. Brother Ixﬂgore plans to rent
a location in Greenfield to start a church until the size warrants buying pruper'ty iand
building. M/S/C to partner with California Home Missions as a joint home missions

project with James Kilgore in Greenfield, California.

.

December 7-9, 2009

The Finance Committee recommends that we give approximately $27,500.00 Ef:lCh to Howard
Gwartney, Florence, Arizona and Allen Hall, York, Pennsylvania from the Build My Church

Endowment. M/S/C
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| BELLENFANT + MILES, PLLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of the

Board of Home Missions of the National
Association of Free Will Baptists of the
United States of America, Inc.

Antioch, Tennessee

We have audited the dccompanying statements of financial position of the Board of Home Missions of the
National Association of Free Will Baptists of the Uniled States of America, Inc., (2 nonprofit organization) as of
December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related statements of aclivities and cash flows for the years then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization's management. Our responsibility is to
€Xpress an opiruon on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes ex amining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial Stalements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Board of Home Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists of the United States
of America, Inc., as of December 31. 2009 and 2008, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the
years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The schedule of functional €xpenses on page 13 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and 1§
not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such tnformation has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.
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February 23, 2010

136 Wilson Pike Circle - Brentwood, TN 37027 « tel. 615.370.8700 « fax: 615.370.4475
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ASSETS

Cash

Investments |
Investments in Church Extension Fund
Accounts receivable - related party

Inventory

Property & equipment, at cost less accurmulated
less accumulated depreciation of $107,315
($102,291 in 2008)

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Capital lease payable

Total liabilities

COMMITMENTS

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Operating
Board designated
Total Unrestricted

Temporarily Restricted
Total net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

ASSETS
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y THE
BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAI:TISTS
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

2009

$ 547372
5,133
506,781
177,248
31,085

177,057

$ 1,444,676

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

$ 28,550
4,704

2008

550,539
4,463
259,948
403,764
27,674

165,579

$

$ 1,411,967
—_————

6,670
8,006

33,254

14,676

1,032,841
343,255

1,376,096

35,326

1,411,422

$ 1,444,676

982,390
343,255

1,325,645

71,646

1,397,291

$ 1,411,967

ey

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2009 and 2008
_—_______—____""—-‘——'—————.—_L____________

UNRESTRICTED
REVENUES

Cooperative program

Designated contributions

Management fees - Note 4

Interest income

Dividend income

Gain (loss) on sale of property & equipment

Unrealized gain (loss) on value of imvestment

Net assets released from restrictions.
Restrictions satisfied by payments

Total revenue

EXPENSES
Administrative expenses
Missionary expenses
Missionary land & building

Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED
REVENUES

Cooperative program

Designated contributions

Net assets released from restrictions:

Restrictions satisfied by payments

Missionary expenses
Missionary land & building

Increase (decrease) in temporanly restricted net assets
Total increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets - beginning of vear

Net assets - end of year

2009

2008

The accompanying notes are an ntegral part of these financial statements.
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-—________.
$ 184,751 $ 390,042
782.835 800,377
192,000 192,000
29,192 18,292
: 4
1,793 5
2,785 (7,851)
3,314,360 3,468,011
4,507,716 4,860,875
1,142,905 1,192,285
3,047,704 3,195,376
266,656 272,635
4,457,265 4,660,296
50,451 200,579
742,111 922,174
2,535,929 2,528,171
(3,047,704) (3,195,376)
(266,656) (272,635)
(36,320) (17.666)
14,131 182,913
1,397,291 1,214,378
$ 1411422 $ 1,397,291
_— —_——————

Increase assets
(decrease) m net '
ents to reconcile change in net assets to net

cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Deprecation | t
(Gain) loss on sale of property & equipmen

(Gain) loss on value of invcsnn'mF -
Changes in operating asscts and habilities:
(Increase) decrease in :rcccivab_lcs
(Increase) decrease m inventories
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and

accrued expenses
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Redemmption of mvestments

Acquisition of investinents _
Proceeds from the sale of property & equipment

Purchases of property and equipment

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Capital lease payments made
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at begmning of years

Cash and cash equivalents at end of years

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Interest paid

ARD IONS OF THE
BO OF HOME MISS : -
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL B;;:‘é’l
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, <
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008
2008

2009
14,131 $ 182,913
24,597 24,425
(1,793) .
(2,785) 7,851
226,516 (281,494)
(3,411) 3,414
21,880 (2.625)
279,135 (65,516)
188,226 124,162
(432,944) (18,176)
3,000 .
(37,282) (9,243)
(279,000) 96,743
(3,302) (3,120)
(3,302) (3,120)
(3,167) 28,107
550,539 522,432
$ 547,372 § 550,539
$ 520 $ 552
— —_—

. o
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statemen
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BOAR
NATIONA?_. Asggggﬂfi ]:;ISSIONS it il
i F FREE wiLL,
OF THE UNITED STATES O AME RICAB?NPEISTS

Organization ang Purpose:

States of America, Inc.
- G zah
IS @ nonprofit organization affiliated with the National A Free
Ssociation of Free

| ; = k

Revenue Code under
1 d EToup exemption of :
addition, the Organizati P of the Nationa] Associatio : :
foundation” ws tﬁf: ;1"2; :nas be:? ;ic:lennincd by the Internal Rcvc:uzf ;rﬂf_:lﬂ Baptists, Inc. In
. _ ing of 509 €rvice not to "brivate
businegs income for 2009 or 2008. (2) of the Interna) Revenue Code. There was no m‘tﬂd

Investments in Charch Extension Loan Fund:

Investments consist of i
of investments in
o - . ¢ Church Extensi Loa
t. which approximates market value at December 3 Im;:{]:; dn2 i s g
, and 2008,
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BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES - CONTINUED

Contributions:

The Organization accounts for contributions in accordance with the requirements of the FASB

Accounting Standards Codification Revenue Recognition Topic. In accordance with the FASB
Accounting Standards Codification, contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily

restricted, or permanently restricted support, depending on the existence or nature of any donor
restrictions.
All donor-restrnicted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net

assets depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction 1s accomplished), temporanly restricted net

assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net
assets released from restrictions. The Organization has no permanently restricted net assets.

Property and Equipment and Depreciation:

The Organization follows the practice of capitalizing, at cost, all expenditures for property and
equipment in excess of $500 and an estimated useful life of at least two years. Depreciation 1s

computed on a straight-line basis over the useful lives of the assets generally as follows.

5 years

Automobile
3 - 20 years

Office furmiture and equipment
The net property and equipment balance has been recorded as a separate component in unrestricted

net assets.

Cash Equivalents:
The Orgamzation considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less

when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Inventory:
Inventory is stated at the lower of cost (first in, first out method) or market. Inventory consists of

books, pamphlets, videos, door hangers and various other small items.

Investments:
Investments are composed of equity securities and are valued at fair value.

A-119




BOARD OF HOME M1
? SSIONSOF T
hATg)N&L ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILLI::&PT IS
NF;}T:IE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA INC "
ES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEME‘NTS-‘

DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

2

2. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

A su
mmary of property and equipment 1s as follows:

Land - Puerto Rico Av09 2008
Automobile $ 105,000 % 105,000
Office furniture & equipment 1 :32.229 61,161
673 101,709
Less: Accumulated depreciation “2::;;’2 267 R70
,315) (102,291
I T ieew
o _—
Depreciation for the year < 5
4,597 b1 24 4
425
_

3. RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS

Temporarily
y restricted net assets a
re available for the foil
OWINg purposes:

Missionanes 5 2009 2008
Church Extension Loan Fund 31,721 $ 68,041
3,605 '
: 3,605
S 35326 § 71,646
==’=

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Board of Home Missi

issions provides offic
re'_ﬂtcd party, the Church Extension Loan I-E Lﬂids Pﬂ[f;‘f Fe 8 pay the salaries of ihe
paid the Board of Home Miss, - During the year, the

1o rfiml;rurse the cost of the o

iy employees of a

LL

ons a management fee of $192,000 (3192 Dt;-; atEI’;:cn;::nbr:: L;: ?n2I{:}:'I;d
‘ r 31, 2008)

ffice s !
pace and salaries. The Board of Home Missions has invested

monthly financial statements of

. to minimuze the credit risk
I nature and the interest can be changed thucfnr:i:::

the Loan Fund to make

sure that the :
investment. This investment is short th:nan Fund is solvent and
approximates fair value.

The Board of Home ..
Missions has a
unrestricted earnings during the <

($403,764 at December 3 1, 2008)

I
il bax:,; from ic Church Extension Loan Fund for
¢ on this receivable at year-end was $177 248
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BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

LEASE

The Board of Home Missions entered nfo a lease agreement on October 1, 1990 with the National

Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. for office and storage space. The Organization entered mto a
of the lease was July 1, 2000 to August 31, 2000,

new lease agreement on July 1, 2000. The term
then beginning September 1, 2000 the lease became a year to year lease. The rent expense for the

year amounted to $50,405 (856,247 for the year ended December 31, 2008).

DESIGNATION OF UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Dunng 2001 the Board designated $165,000 m unrestricted net assets to reduce the deficits n

missionary accounts. During 2005 the Roard designated $178,255 m unrestricted net assets 1o
reduce deficits in mussionary accounts. The total amount of Board designated unrestricted net

assets is $343 255.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Board maintains cash deposits i €XCESS of the federally insured amount of $250,000. At
December 31, 2009, the excess amount over the federally insured limit was $297.373 ($300,539 n
2008). The Board has not experienced any losses in such cash deposits and management believes it

is not exposed to any significant credit risk related to cash.

The Board also has $506,781 ($259,948 1n 2008) invested in a demand note of the Church

Extension Loan Fund. This note1s uninsured.

FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

methods and assumptions were used by the Organization in estimating 1ts fair value

The following
disclosures for financial instruments:

Cash, cash equivalents, investments in Church Loan Fund, receivables and payables:
The carrying amounts reported in the statement of financial position approximate

fair values because of the short maturitics of those instruments

Investments: The fair value of investments is based on quoted market price for those

mmvestments.
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10.

BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

INVESTMENTS

Investments are stated at fair vajue and consist of equity securities:

December 31, 2009

Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
Equity securities Pt - 144,684 5,133 39,
_— Eaa—————— —_—
[nvestment return is summanzed as follows:
Net realized and unrealized mncome (loss) g 2,785
%
December 31, 2008
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
Equity securities b} 144684 § 4463 §  (140,221)
Investment return is summarized as follows:
Net realized and unrealized income (loss) b (7,851)
" _—_

This investment is on Level 1 in the fair value measurements as prescribed by the requirements of
the FASB Accounting Standards Codification. There are no items in Leve] 2 or Level 3 of the
hierarchy.

Level 1 measurements are valued based on quoted market prices in active markets.

PENSION PLAN

I'he Board participates in the master pension plan of the Board of Retirement and Insurance of the
National Association of Free Will Baptists. The Board contributes 5% of gross salary for
administrative employees with S or more years of service and 2% of gross salary for administrative
employces with less than 5 years of service. The Roard contributes 2% of gross salary for
missionaries on their first mission project and 5% of gross salary for missionaries on their second
and all subsequent mission projects. Pension Cxpenses amounted to $49.516 (852,484 n 2008).
The pension plan is a defined contribution plan. Under the plan, an account is maintained for each
participant and upon retirement the participant can either receive a lump-sum distribution or
purchase one of several types of annuity contracts.
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BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes

Housing allowance and employee benefits

Retirement

Cost of literature
Promotion expense
Utilities

Office expense
Printing and postage
Rent expense
Professional fees

Auto and travel expense
Board meeting expense
Insurance expense
Telephone

Together Way Office
Scholarships

Flowers and gifts

Bank service charges
Miscellaneous

One magazine

Interest expense
Depreciation

Total administrative expenses

MISSIONARY EXPENSES

Salary and wages
Retirement

Promotion expense

Printing and postage
Literature

Auto and travel expense
Insurance expense
Designated contributions
Miscellaneous other expense

Total missionary expenses

MISSIONARY LAND & BUILDINGS

Total Expenses

A-124

TOTALS

2009

General Director: Larry Powell
| Salary $63,766.04
Housing $18,000.00
Utilities $3,000.00
Retirement $3,838.20
Insurance® $10,701.19
$99,305.43

2009 2008
$ 316,193 $ 318527
11,654 12,83]
75,415 74,194
7,831 8,499
11,954 6,333
119,087 158.108
16,985 17,950
37,053 34,237
87,583 106,007
50,405 57,264
6,950 6,500
224919 182,312
14,135 13,875
73,632 78,099
3,398 3,45]
§ 1274
1,000 3,000
3375 2,950
b 49
4.866 14,194
51,353 67,654
520 552
24,597 24,425
1,142,905 1,192,285
2,487,879 2,639,226
41,685 43,985
3,842 19,468
93,636 105,171
78,111 78,472
164,226 178,398
35,640 40,166
33,786 36,332
108,899 54,158
3,047,704 3,195,376
266,656 272,635

$ 4,457,265

34,660,296

Office car furnished

Director of Missionary Assistance: Richard Atwood

Salary
Housing
Utilities
Retirement
Insurance®

TOTALS
Office car furnished

$47,150.00
$21,600.00
$3,000.00
$3,187.44
$14,988.91
$89,926.35

Director of Church Growth/Development: David Crowe

Salary
Housing
Utilities
Retirement
Insurance*
TOTALS
Office car furnished

$50,750.00
$18,000.00
$3,000.00
$3,187.44
$14,988.91
$89,926.35

Insurance: Travel, Life, Health, Dental
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2010

$65,301.32
$18,000.00
$3,100.00
$3,915.00
$10,701.19
$101,017.51

$48,425.00
$21,600.00
$3,100.00
$3,251.16
$14,988.91
$91,365.07

$52,025.00
$18,000.00
$3,100.00
$3,251.16
$14,988.91
$91,365.07

2011

$67,560.35
$18,000.00
$3,200.00
$4,278.01
$11,000.00
$104,038.36

$50,525.75
$21,600.00
$3,200.00
$3,606.28
$15,500.00
$94,432.03

$54,125.75
$18,000.00
$3,200.00
$3,606.28
$15,500.00
$94,432.03




2011 Budget
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2011 State Quotas

Alabama
Alaska
Arizona
Arkansas
California
Canada
Colorado
Florida
FWB Foundation
Georgia
Hawaii
ldaho
lllinois
Indiana
lowa
Kansas
Kentucky
Louisiana
Maine
Massachusetts
Michigan
Mid-Atlantic
Minnesota
Mississippi
Missouri
Montana
New Hampshire
New Jersey
New Mexico
New York
North Carolina
Ohio
Oklehoma
Oregon
Other Income
Other States
Pennsylvania
Rhode Island
South Carolina
Tennessee
Texas
Utah
Virgin Islands
Virginia
Washington
West Virginia
Wisconsin
WNAC

Wyoming

TOTAL
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$495,000.00
$7.500.00
$75,000.00
$285,000.00
$130,000.00
$15,000.00
$70,000.00
$60,000.00
$15,000.00
$135,000.00
§2,500.00
$5,000.00
$125,000.00
560,000.00
$5,000.00
§15,000.00
$85,000.00
$25,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$200,000.00
$35,000.00
$2,000.00
$175,000.00
$225,000.00
$1,500.00
$3,000.00
$1,500.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$400,000.00
$200,000.00
$360,000.00
$7,000.00
$250,000.00
$20,000.00
$30,000.00
$5,000.00
$175,000.00
$575,000.00
$150,000.00
$10,000.00
$50,000.00
$190,000.00
$7,500.00
$120,000.00
$25,000.00
$140,000.00
$2,500 00

$5,000,000.00

salaries/Housing

personal Revivals

Retirement
Insurance

Auto and Travel
Postage

Printing
Promotion/Adv.

Off. Supplies/Maint.

Copier Lease
ONE Magazine
Utilities
Board Expense
Literature
Rent
Phone/Fax
Depreciation
Payroll Taxes
Medicare Taxes
Legal/Audit
Misc.
Scholarships
Flowers/Gifts
Misc. Receipts
Land/Building
FM Exchange

TOTALS

2010 Budget

Administrative
$475,000.00
$15,000.00
$10,000.00
$80,000.00
$150,000.00

$25,000.00
$60,000.00
$70,000.00
$30,000.00
$4,000.00
$51,000.00
$15,000.00
$15,000.00
$15,000.00
$60,000.00
$5,000.00
$15,000.00
$12,000.00
$3,000.00
$7,000.00
$2,500.00
$5,000.00
$2,000.00

$1,126,500.00

Missionary
$3,000,000.00

$55,000.00
$45,000.00
$250,000.00
$55,000.00
$70,000.00
$8,000.00

$90,000.00

$40,000.00

$25,000.00
$225,500.00
$10,000.00

$3,873,500.00
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Total
$3,475,000.00
$15,000.00
$65,000.00
$125,000.00
$400,000.00
$80,000.00
$130,000.00
$78,000.00
$30,000.00
$4,000.00
$51,000.00
$15,000.00
$15,000.00
$105,000.00
$60,000.00
$5,000.00
$15,000.00
$12,000.00
$3,000.00
$7,000.00
$42,500.00
§$5,000.00
$2,000.00
$25,000.00
$225,500.00
$10,000.00

$5,000,000.00
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BELLENFANT + MILES, PLLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of the
Church Extension Loan Fund
Antioch, Tennessee

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of the Church Extension Loan Fund (a
nonprofit organization), as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related statements of activities and cash
flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a fest basis,
cvidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also mncludes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
[inancial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion, the [inancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Church Extension Loan Fund, as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States of America.
W & Mo, PLec

February 23, 2010

136 Wilﬂﬂn [}ikl: Cin_‘hf . Brﬂ"mmd, N 37027 ¢ tel: 6185, !?0-8?00 o fags 61 5'3?0.44?5
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CHURCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31. 2009 and 2008

ASSETS

ASSETS

Ciﬁh
Notes receivable, net of allowance

for doubtful accounts of $54,980
($-0- in 2008)
Accrued mterest receivable
Prepaid unrelated busmess taxes
Property & equipment, at cost
less accumulated depreciation of $17,860
(513,430 in 2008)

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET

2004

$ 2,255,192

13 793,079
211,350

1,200

48,160

$ 36,309,181

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable - rclated party
Accrued interest
Revocable and nrevocable trusts

Notes payable
Other accrued liabihties

Total habihties

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Total net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

The accompanying notes are

A-13

" ASSETS
S 177,247
369
1,689,403
312,174,608
636

14,042,313

2008

2,266,868

2,266,868

$ 36,309,181

an integral part of these financial statements.

3
[ 3
Rl
o
~d
-]
]

30,502,464
190.640
244

20,487

—_—————

1,550,614

S 403,704
315
1,746,427
27,214,731

31,636

29,396,891

2,153,721

L
L ad
]
I

2,133,

$ 31,550,614

e ————
—_——




CHURCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2009 and 2008

‘ 2009
OPERATING -
REVENUES
Investment mcome S 23.611 § 11.02%
Interest income on notes receivable 2 ”'-65-5'}??'-' 2 GWIBM
Loss on sale of property and equipmeint {;T?}E-‘J iy
Total revenue 2,392 649 2,070,826
EXPENSES
Interest expense 1,737,914 1,382,184
Office expense SF"-H ) 4'4‘4
Al 43
Management fee - Note 4 192,000 192,000
Promotion ﬂH';Iﬂ h
Postage - "-1[
Professional fees 9,200 7 ;51
Dwrector compensation - - 1874?9
Depreciation 5,463 5.31?
Buiid My Church Project expense "-'STULH‘J ‘ifﬂﬂl}
Transfer 1o Free Will Raptists Home Missions _‘a't.El"-!lS --1{]3‘?64
Bad debt expense ;4"1'5{1 - -
Unrclated busimess income tax o - 956
Toral expenses 2,392,649 2,070,826
Increasc (decrease) m operating net assets - -
BUILDMY CHURCH - NOTE 5
REVENUES
Designared Contributions 113,147 39,645
EXPENSES
Increase (decreasce) in Buiid My Church net assets 113,147 39,645
Total increase (decrease) i net assets 113,147 39,645
Net asse's - beginmng of year 2,153,721 2,114,076

Net assets - end of year $ 2,266,868

The accompanying notes are an mtegral part of these financial statements,
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$2,153,721

CHURCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2009 and 2008

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operatiing Activitics

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Additions to notes and bonds recetvable
Collection on notes recervable i

(5.546,890)
2.201.295

2009 2008
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: I -
Increase (decrease) i net asscls 5 3,
Adjustments 1o reconcile change i nel a?:scis 1o net
cach provided (used) by operating achvilics <o b
Depreciation i b
Compensation of director =
Loss on disposition of property and equipinent 3
Changes in operating assets and labihties _ — —
(Increase) decrease m acerued mtercst receivabie (2 g-‘{ : {,Hm
(Increase) decrease i prepaid unrelated business mootic fax N 8 6) i :1---..1'
Increase (decrease) im accounts payable (226,5317) i
Increase (decrcase) in accrued mterest payable ’m-ft 3 :
Increase (decrease) 1o other accrued habihues (30,950) o
Increasc (decrease) in unrelated business incAie 1ax - (784)
(159,930) 209,936

[ncrease in allowance for doubiful accounts il
Purchascs of new cquipment (33,87
3 517.545)
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Actuwilies (3,324,490) (2,31 5:332)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: o o
Additions w trust ;‘]54‘4{.1} P
Terminations of trust u) e
Repayment of mstallment note payable . e
Additions to notes payable q. -:.:,4 : t4.£41 R
Repayment of notes payable (5,453,040) s LY
s o . 3 5.637,079
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities 4,902,833 3
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 1 oo
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,418,413 29,
i 5,7 407.289
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of years 836,779
5 19 S 836,779
Cash and cash equivalents at end of ycars S5 2,255,192 S 79
Sltﬂlrzlj :::::xLJL DSt S 2,414,298 S 2,036,342
S 1,382,151

737.968
Interest pand $ 1,73

The accompanying notcs are an integral part of these financial statements
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. CHURCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND
OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

SU! "OF
UMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

Organization and Purpose:

Organizalion's j 1mari
S support comes primarily from interest on notes receivable

The Fund 15 exempt fi [
s exempt from federal income tax g
ity ey o : X under section S01(c)(3) of the Internal
- gt bcc}; dt[trr;:::::d:;}i:.thc National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc .I.li{{;:;# ¥
Seigiberhi ‘._0 oY the Internal Revenue Service not 1o be a "prw::uc ﬁ:;~ dali ":0“7 ﬂ?t
1on 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Fund had $-0 mtaugnb i
_ i -U- unrelated business

mecome for 2009 (57,375 for 2008).

L ! l p c h

sialements:

Basis of Accounting:

The Fund e
prepares its financial st ) .
ihe apphca[ml}: . S&- ttiJ:CIT: stalcments using the accrual method of accounting which I
->- generally accepted accounting principles; consequently revenuesla::im o
1 gains

are recognized when c;
nca E =X pe ,
med, and expenses and losses are recognized when incurred

Basis of Presentation:

Financial statement presentation follow '

Board (FASB) Acooun rnws‘!hc‘ requirements of the Financial Accountin

S Nut-fmuf:::-_::‘i g:'m;ianr:ls. Codification Topic related to Prcsematim: l:)gf il?;:iiri:?

the P e ormepon im%m;:.:ltmns. Under .[hc .FASB Accounting Standards Codification

three classes of net assets: unrest ?dmn regarding 1ts financial position and activities accordin m:
: ricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and pf:nnanc::ﬂy

restricted net assets

Use of Estimates:

The preparati
on of finan
el Bickides the ::;a!fstatc‘ments in conformity with U.S. generally accepted a
ol cstimates that affect the financial statements s‘lcm‘d ?cﬂuntmgl
' o ramgly, actua

results could differ from those estimates

Contributions:

The Fund acco .
unts for contributions i
§ 1n accordance witl

Standards Cod ance with the requ - of 4
» ‘odificatio . - quirements of the FAS '
Standards Cﬂdiﬁcatm: i’:ﬂw;tp;rﬁ Recogmtion Topic. In accordance with the Fa‘ﬂf i:"-‘ﬂunt?ng
or permancntly rﬂﬁtricxé{i N noutions received are recorded as unrestricted tt:mpor;ril e

upport, depending on the existence or nature of at;y donor rﬁsl:r Lﬂsﬁlﬂﬂd.

icuons

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING I

Contributions (continued):

All donor-restricted support
assets depending on (he nature of
stipulated time res
assets are reclassified to unrestrict
gssets released from restriclions.

Home Miss : - :
o iﬂcalc;]ﬁ:];ii rh»:; NTaT.mnai Association of Free Will Bapusts of the United Stat th?‘ -
- 10ch, Tennessee. The Ty o ‘ otates of America
Churehes - ! e > purpose of the Fund 15 10 lo: - ! s
S, primarily Home Mission Churches. for i o;" ll;:ﬂ{li':ei 13 ]*‘|El'..‘];y1” Baptist

: 1 and buildings. The

Property and Equipment and Depreciation:

The Fund follows the practice of capitaluang,

financial

CHURCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

JRINCIPLES - CONTINUED

is reported as an increase in iemporanly or permanently restricted net
the restriction, When a restnction expres (that 1s, when a
is accomplished), temporarly restricted net
e statements of activities as net
ted

triction ends or purpose restriclion
ed net  assets and reported in th
The FFund has no temporarily restricted or permanently restric

net assets,

at cost, all expenditures for property and equipment

§500 with a useful life of at least two years. Depreciation is computed on 3 straight-

in excess of
nerally as follows:

line basis over the useful lives of the assets ge
Automobile 5 years
5 years

Office equipment
The net property and equpment balance has been recorded as a separale component :n unrestricted

net assets

Notes receivable:
Churches, primanly Home Mission Churches, for the

first mortgage on the property or
hly at 7.5% (7.5% 1n 2008)
re required

The Fund loans money to Free Will Buptist
purchase of land and buildings. Each churchis required to give a
sign a deed of trust. Principal and interest on the loans is payable mont
over a fifteen 1o twenty year period except for churches still under construction which a
1o pay interest only. The Board of Trustees changes the raic on these notes reccivable as other
interest rates change. The carrying value of these loans approximates market value The churches

ave located throughout the United States,

The aggregate maturities of these notes are as follows:

2010 § 1,699,520
2011 1,831,458
2012 1,973,639
2013 2,126,857
2014 2,291,971
Thereafter 23,869,634
$ 33,793,079
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s L'IIUBCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND
NOTES '['E) THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

CHURCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31. 2009 and 2008

1 SUMMARY OF SIGN
. L WEIVE S '{,}‘ AT e : =
FSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES - CONTINUED
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts ‘ DESIGNATED CONTRIBUTIONS
Manzeement cons
g nl considers maost of the ; ; '
- ¢ 1€ notes 1eceivabie o —_ . . - 11
note thut management feels it will have troubl ”;| o be fully collectible. However, there was one The designaled contributions are amounis givel to the “Build My Church” program. € momes
- - , rouble collecting T , : 4 . "
accounts of $54,980 has been recorded. mg. Accordingly, an allowance for doubiful given to this program are loaried to churches in the same maniel that other funds are loaned td
Cash equival churches. The total amount @ven for the st phase of the Buld My Church program has reached
wl! Hivale . ; . > - r =
T ) i Raes $1,000.000. In accordance with the provisions of the program payments totaling $£55.000 (S55,000
he Fund considers all highly haui = 4t December 31, 2008) werc made subscquent 1o year-end 10 Me land funds of two Heme Mission's
ot ghly hquid mvestments with a matunty of the i ) : |
purchased to be cash equivalents. ity ol three months or less when Churches from the interest carned on loans made with Build My Church contributions. The second
phase of the Build My Church prograin called the Roy Thomas Memorial Fund has also reached
i ™ | ¥ g 1 7
2. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT $1,000,000. The mnterest carned from the loans made with the moncy given through the Raoy
, . Thomas Memonal Fund will be used 10 assist the Home Missions General Fund, A third phase of
A sunumary of property and o . ) I
‘ v and equipment 1s as follows ihe Build My Church program called the Richard and Carolyn Adams Endowment Fund has begun
The interest earned from the loans made with the money given to the Richard and Carolyn Adams
2000 Endowment fund will be uscd to provide missionary assistance The total amount given through the
'y i il - " 2 sy, | o e LA Al S -5 = 5
"“: moinle S e 2008 - end of the year for the entire program is $2 237,385 (52,124,237 at December 31, 2008).
Office equipment i 21,837 2 21,837
44,183 CONCENTRATION OF : K
'(.'f }'. 12,080 6. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISk
I L"-L\'II' “.L'\'l o tJ i l.—U r T
£55: Accumulated deprecy; 33,917 e . . . AR
P (17.860) (13.230) [he Fund maintains cash deposits m excess ol he federally insured amount of $250,000. At
= - . i S S * = s : e e -
b 48. 160 < 30.287 December 31, 2009, the excess amount oval the federally msured hinnt was £1,505,132 (§336.779
y B p— —— — — = ‘,.., " o PR O S Ts - i . 4 - - i pag . R Z vl _ o N, e
1. NOTES PAYABLE mn .-ﬂllh} e Fund has not t,t.pr:nf_u. ed .;n.} losses 1 such cash deposits and management behieves
: 11 is not exposed 10 any signiicant credit 1isk related to cash
M
Nuotes pavable consist of 5
e sistof 4 -535% (4 -55%
5% (4 - 5.5% m 2008) unsccured demand notes fr . : e - ' o
es from individuals and 7.  FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMEN [s

churches. The proceeds '

: procecds of these notes are the

v = 52T 1 - & .

buildings. I'he Board of Trustees chas = i1'11._11 loaned to churches 1o help them purchase land and

_ s changes the interest rates on 1 . i =i : ‘

rates change. st rates on these notes payable as other interest Iie followng methods end assumphions Wit s
disclosures for financial mstruments

by the Orgamization i estimauing g fair value

4. RELATED PARTY I'RANSACTIONS
Cash, acerued interest receivable, payables, accrued interest payable and other

acerued liabilities: The carrying amounts veported in the statements of finanaal

The Fund paid ;
d the ; . : :

iy Paic 'Htmrd of Home Missions of the Natonal Association of Fr ; - . :
..”l. gement lee of §192,000 (8$192.000 at December 31, 2008) m of Free Will Baptists, Inc. a position approximate far values because of the short maturiies of those nstruments,
Missions tor salary, rent and of ccember 31, 2008) to reimburse the Bo: f

: : \ . 4 I3 I b "
—— H”N: M and ghhnr expenses paid by the Board. The Fund had ace “_d of Home _ :

yme Missions in the amount of $332.248 (S403.764 a1 D ccounts payable 1o Notes receivable and bonds receivable: Based on current mterest rales, the carrying

i 1 i ' g ;i - . AR ria- - |
ecember 31, 2008) value approximates the fair value of the notes recervable and bonds recetvable at

December 31, 2009 and 2008.

Notes payable and frusts: Based on current intcreslt rales, the carrying value
approx:mates the fair value of the notes payable and trusts at December 31, 2009 and

2008.

§. CONCENTRATION

Included m notes receivable at December 31, 2009 are forty-six loans which total $19,145,863
(forty-three loans which woral $20,388,692 m 2008) This halance represents 56 56% (66.84%

2008) of total notes recervable

A-136
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e C:HURCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND
TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

8. CONCENTRATION (CONTINUED)

Notes payable includ '
¢ forty-eight notes which ¢
total $13,711,64] o % ; o et tolal $17,167,663 or 53.36% (forty- .
2008) notes Pﬁjfﬂblgr 59.334  2008) of total notes payable. Of these f'nf orfy-one notes which
2008} of » SIX total $5,344,846 or 16.61% (five _ ty-eight (forty-one i
) of tota) notes payable. notes total 54.3[}6,{)”'{1 or 15.829% In

9.
REVOCABLE AND IRRECOVABLE TRUSTS

Eleven irrevacabi
¢ and two revocable ¢
charnable Ctrusts :
The principal of {68 fruste e remainder trusts pay inferest at 6-9% per year

y 1 sed to make mort
December 31, 2009 dmounted to $128,190 (5135 Mgﬂalé{ﬂ[;::;:hznt;:cs; EXpense for the year ended
g r i1, 2008).

10. UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME TAX

I'be Fund was subject 1o unrelated

bus) :
commercal entity, ness tax from interest

1t collected on a loan that it made 1o a

The
components of the unrelated business income tax arc:

Current payable 2009 2008
Deferred taxes § . S 056

» b - g 956
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsecuent cvents have been evalyated

; by M:
date the financial statements were availa y Management through February 23, 2010 which is the

ble to be issued.

k. Master’s Men
; I Free Will Baptist Men's Ministry
ik General Director's Report

 We entered 2009 somewhat apprehensive because of the financial situation in America. But God always has the

answers. We were able 10 start nine new groups in 2009 as well as provide encouragement to and opportunities
for service. The Lord provided several opportunities for me to speak durning the year. In addition to men’s
mgs I was able to speak at couple’s retreats, youth camps, mission trips, as well as many churches.

In March we held our annual Deep South Golf Tournament in Fort Gaines, Georgia. Fifty-six men enjoyed two
plus days of golf before rain halted play.

Master’'s Men helped recruit and were involved in Impact Cincinnati. During the 2009 National Convention, we
presented Tom Harmon of Rescue Free Will Baptist Church in Ewing, lllinois as our Man of the Year.

We started August as usual with our National Golf and Softball Tournaments. Hot and dry was what the
weekend provided for our participants. During the middle of the month we were back in New Durham, New
Hampshire for phase three of the Ridge Church Restoration Project. During this week we were able to finish the
outside by painting the bell tower. We also painted the sanctuary.

The last weekend in September and the first weekend in October we partnered with Home Missions North
America for Operation Saturation. We helped Home Missionary Jeff Issacs in Battle Creek, Michigan set new
records as they held their first service in their new location. The next weekend we were in West Tennessee with

veteran Home Missionary Tim Osborne to participate in a citywide event.

Under the direction of Illinois State Master's Men President Tom Harmon and Illinois pastor Bryant Harris, the
Master’s Men Build A House project was started, finished, and sold, helping support the Master's Men general
fund.

We appreciate all the churches. Master's Men chapters, and individuals that supported Master's Men financially
during 2009 by giving through dues, gifts, and the Father's Day Offering.

Your fellow servant,

Wit W Q-

Kenneth W. Akers. General Director

Synopsis of 2009 Board Meetings

October 5, 2009
Eight members met via conference call, Heard and approved financial report. Elected new officers. Heard and

approved Director’s report. Scheduled next meeting.

November 30, 2009
Seven members met via conference call. Received minutes and financial reports, reviewed and approved both.

Approved distribution of DRT funds to help provide equipment to other states. Received and approved
Director’s report. Approved lowering yearly dues. Approved 2011 budget. Scheduled next meeting.




TAMARA L. BECKMAN
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To the Board of Directors of
The Master's Men
Antioch, Tennessce

I have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of The Master's Men (a
nonprofit organization) as of December 3 1. 2009. and the related statements of acti ities, and
cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of The
Master’s Men’s management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
stalements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generall V accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstalement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis. evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. | believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The Master's Men as of December 31, 2009, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America

April 30, 2010
Cookeville, Tennessee
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THE MASTER'S ME! . :
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2009
| -

o T $ 14.08541
s 00.162.62
Disaster Reliet Trust e
Revocable Trust-Master's Men 5 i
Revocable Trust-Build A House Wi

Endowment-Lifetime Member 53.150.62

Accounts Receivable 430,00

Inventory = § 24268466

Total Current Assels

Fixed Assels

i 87.842.82
Equipment and Furmiture

(60.253.57)

Accum. Dcprrcialiﬂn——F-qﬂiP":“‘“ 4.017.80
Capialized | eases — “?1'}.12_}
Accum, Amortization—Cap. Leases __(3.717%-0= ~ 27.889.93
Total Fixed Assets
Total Assets
ities
Current 1iabilities 4.350.00
Accounts Payable 13.45
334 4.663.45

Payroll Tax Pavable
Total Current Liabilities

Net Assets 26741132
Temporarily Restricted (1.500.18)
- roc = 265.911.14
Unrestricted =00.71

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

- t tatements
art of the financial s
' otes are an intregal p
The accompanying b
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THE MASTER'S MEN
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

THE MASTER'S MEN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Temporarily
Restricted Assets

Unrestricted Total

§  21.182.16

Rereques & Gains E ows from Operating Activities
Gifis and Donations ) 1,250.00 $ 21,588 4% $ 22 838.45 in Net Assets
Dues from Members - 13.042.17 13.042.17 Increase in NEL A3
Cooperative Program - 70,786.91 70,786.9] G ey =
BAH Sale Income 34.29] 63 . 34,291.63 Adjustments to Reconcile Increase n l\tF t"’t?\btth
Promotion/Sales/Other Income - 9.806.18 9.806.18 to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: A—
lournament & Conference income - 31,148 .65 31,148.65 avion \ sl
Gain on Disposal of Vehicle i $.500.00 5.500.00 D:pl’ﬂfl . 200.89
Interest Income = _5.543.82 5.543.82 Amortization _ (5.500.00)
Total Revenues & Gains 35,541.63 157.416.18 192.957.81 Gain on Sale of Vehicle (5.543.82)
Interest on Investments
eased f ions (Increase) Decrease in Operating Assels. 63,97
Disaster Relief (1,482.94) 1.482.94 3 Accounts Receivable
Build A House - s . : T
. rating Liabilines:
I ifetime Memberships . _ - = Increase (Decrease) in Ope & 1,724.24
Total Revenues, Gains & Other Support S 3405869 S 158.899.12 $  192.957.81 Accounts Payable 101.59
Tt Payroll Tax Payable (153.00)

(1.967.88)

Lipeases Accrued Wages
19.214.28

Salaries and Wages - 70,224.07 70,224.07 Total
PR Taxes and Benefits . 11,934.66 11,934.66 > viti
: 3.3 I Y 1 - ting Activities

Cost of Sales and Printing - 9.102.82 9102 82 Net Cash Provided by Operating

Travel Expense 8.777.49 8,777.49 . aviti

f'nn!‘erc‘nce:. & Conventions 1.546.52 | 546.52 MLIW_—M (12.857.00)

Telephone | k 1?:?;: _:T,:?;; Proceeds from Sale of Vehicle 1 (48,108.00)

1,153.6. 153 ~ nts =

Postage . 1,468.30 1.468.30 Transfers to Trusts & In%sn“.e " 45,108.68

Rent Expense - 20,292.00 20,292.00 Transfers from 1rusts & Investments 5 543.82

Professional Fees 2.000.00 2.000.00 Interest Received - (4.812.50)

Bookkeeping Expense 825 00 825.00 " dineg Activities

ol 25, 25. sh Used by Investing Ac

Ministry & Resource Development - 377293 3,772.93 SeCasssc

Tournament Expense . 23,555.29 23.555.29 2 s tes 1

Depreciation F xpense 6.708.25 6.708.25 Cash Flow inancing Activities 13.180.70)

Amortization Fxpense . 200.89 200.89 Principal Payments on Loan for HHR

oesimonus Expene = ; 138636 1.386.36 1,221.08
Total Expenses s . $ _ 171.775.65 S  171.775.65 Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 12,864 .33
) i . . d Ca&h Equi\"alﬂﬁtﬁ $ 14,035-41
Change in Net Assets 34.058.60 (12.876.53) 21.182.16 Bopening Cathien s Baisvilens
Net Assets-Beginning of Year 233,352.63 1137635 24472898 Ending Cash and Cash £q
Net Assets-End of Year $ 26741132 S (1,500.18) $ 265911.14

I'he accompanying notes are an iniegral pan of the financial statement

A-142

] inancial statements
I'he accompanying noles are an intregal part of the finan

A-143




The Master 3 \en
Notes 1o the hr:af:t ral
December 3. NMK
Page Two

Sifeme ks

THE MASTER'S MEN
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Governing Body
Master’s Men operates under the auspices of the National Association of Free Will
Baptists and is governed by a Board of Directors.

Basis of Accounting

Fhe accompanying financial statements of The Master's Men have been prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when carned and expenditures are
recognized when incurred

Financial Statement Presentation

The ["Jr.‘:parlmcnt follows Statement of | mancial -"Lc-..'nunting Standard (SFAS)No 117,
Financral Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations  Under SFAS No.| 17, the
Department is required to repon information regarding its financial position and activities
accordingly according 1o three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assels, temporarily
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. In addition, the Department is
required to present a statement of cash lows. As permitted by this statement, the
Department has discontinued its use of fund accounting and has. accordingly, reclassified
its financial statements to present the three classes of net assets required

Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise 1o give to the
Organization that is, in substance. unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the
donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the
fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All other donor-restricted
contributions are reported as increases in temporarily restricted net assets are reclassilied
to unrestricted net assets.

Receivables and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Receivables are presented in the financial statements at the amount deemed collectible by
management. Any provision for doubtful accounts is recognized using the direct write-
oft method.

Investments
The investments are valued at the lower of cost or market. For gifts, the cost is
determined by the fair market value of the security at the time of the gift

Inventories
I'he inventories are valued at the lower of cost or markel, with cost being determined by
using the first-in, first-out method.

Property, Equipment and DfP"“i'"“n; linancial

- : e ented i the hnancil _

» and equipment are presenie . o , » gssels

Lfﬂpﬂﬂ-:m h\q!ht:pﬂralghi—lim: method over the estimated useful Iives of the assels
cprecia ) :

4 3 ) ;
ranging from 3-20 years.

stalements at cost and are

o v I Ill\E i:. i]LL{,"IdIIIbI - H'l. lJ L\" I !.1; Ti

for income taxes is made in the Minancial statements.

ey nts in conformity with generally accepted accounting

' “financial stateme 1 speed aceon
id s oo ent to make estimates and assumptions that affect certamn

inciples requires managem LA ‘
it g Accordingly. actual results could differ from those

reported amounts and disclosures

estimates.

‘ash and Cash Equivalents artment considers all highly liguid
f?!h “r 1se of the statement of cash flow. the Department Lunﬂ?jcru all h:;m; .~.rq1.;~~ »

e 1< available for current use with and initial maturity of three m ;
imvestments asvs

be cash equivalents.

Note 2 — Property and Fquipment

ang ipment owned
The following is a summary of property and equipment ¢

by the Department at December

31,2009
o $ 87.842.82
l'quipment and furniture > 043 AT:
ess: Accumulated Depreciation

$ 22.589.25

Lo

Property and Equipment, Net

Note J - (‘ggitnlizml Leases

e Asssut e Hﬁ“-‘d“'” l'hpl“::: 'he Board of Directors has entered into an
: neies of the denomination.
departments and agencies ©

m se W | .ontribute to the debt service costs
' lease space in this new building and ajrees) 19 wf“ Ihlf:r:ti:*cd (he construction
e Tl Gt tion period and to continue until the debt has bec :

during the constructic :

$200.89 and $3.717.12. respectively.

purchased an office building 10 house various

Note 4 — Deferred Revenue

- s for 2009.
There were no deferred revenues for 20
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The Masier s Men
::_e: Te m; :mz ial Statements 2010 Master's Men
ember 3/, 2009
Financial Report
Page Three
Projected Expenses 2009 Budget 2009 Actuals 2010 Budget Proposed Budget 2011
Note 5 - Restricted Fund Balance ;
Salaries
The restricted fund balance is < : . Director
followingasof Decernbes 312000, designated for specific projects and consists of the Salary 39,393.00 36,200.00 39,393.00 39,393.00
Housing 20,400.00 20,400.00 20,400.00 20,400.00
. e ox nn o
Lifetime Mem bership 79.079.45 Insurance ' 00 , ‘ ' : : .
Disaster Relief A Total 69,283.00 67,478.32 70,783.00 70,783.00
Total 102,794.65 Secretary
Ola
326241132 Wages(40hrs/wk @8 50) 17.680.00  13.005.00 17,680.00 17,680.00
Note 6 — Compensated Absences FICA 1,097.00 856.12 1,087.00 1.097.00
A s R mn b5
nsuran . 139 ,100. 200.
Note 7 — Loan Payable Total 19,734.00 15,200.34 20,134.00 20,234.00
In December, 2008, Master’s Men Total Salarles 89,017.00 82,678.66 90,917.00 91,017.00
! . : purchascd & Chevrolet HHR and entered in . E : R G M N
in the amount of $15,000. The balance on the loan as of December 31 ZﬂU@I ilnsf{)':mn‘ Ll Office O
' i Ice Operations
Automobile 3,600.00 3.416.52 3,600.00 3.600.00
Rent 23,539.00 20,292.00 24 000.00 24,000.00
Equipment & Supplies 8,000.00 6,827.44 6,000.00 5,000.00
Telephone 2,500.00 3,263.71 2,500.00 2,7C0.00
Misc. 2,000.00
Postage 2,500.C0 1,468.30 2.500.00 2,500.00
Total 40,139.00 31,851.45 38,600.00 39,800.00
Accounting
Bookkeeping 500.00 975.00 900.00 800.00
Audit 1,750.00 3,750.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total 2,650.00 4,725.00 2,900.00 2.900.00
Resource Development
Printed Materials 9,000.00 6,928.92 7,000.00 7,000.00
Department Travel 12,000.00 8,777.49 12,000.00 12,000.00
National Assoclation 3,000.00 2,789.99 4,000.00 4,000.00
Total Expenses 155,806.00 137,751.51 155,417.00 156,717.00
Projected Income
Dues 20,000.60 13,042.17 20,000.00 15,000.00
Father's Day Offering 13,600.00 11,365.89 13,600.00 15,000.00
Together Way 75,000.00 70,786.91 75,000.00 75,100.00
Softball 4,000.00 2.518.71 4,000.00 4,000.00
Golf 6,406.C0 4,455 61 6.000.00 6.000.00
Gifts 14,8560.00 10,222.56 14,817.00 15,000.00
Sales 5,000.00 4,484 60 5,000.00 5,000.00
Endowment Income 10,000.00 1,756.83 10,000.00 10,000.00
BAH 5,000.00 34,291.63 5,000.00 9,617.00
Master's Men Conference: 2,000.00 619.04 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total Income 155,806.00 153,543.95 155,417.00 156,717.00
A-1
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RETIREMENT

Board of Retirement & Insurance
Director’s Report

As I reflect on the last five years, I am reminded of the many challenges we’ve faced.

Through it all, T rejoice as the Psalmist did in Psalm 126:3 when he said, “The Lord has done
great things for us; whercof we are glad.”

From the beginning our primary interest and focus has heen people, people who serve us,
and meeting their retirement needs. As of May 2010, we have ministered to 2,450 participants.

New participants continue to be added to the Plan. We had 64 new enrollees in 2009,
More young ministers are secing the need for stariing retirement planning carly,

there are three factors involved in funding retirement: moncy contributed, earnings rate
and time. The more you have ol any one of these, the less you need of the others,

New deposits continue 10 be strong. exceeding total outflows last year by $400,000.
[ndividuals and employing arganizations contributed $2.9M to participant accounts in 2009. We

had $2.5M in withdrawals. During the past 40 years we have distributed over $22M to
participants, or their beneficiaries. to assist them in retirement.

We now have 89 annuity contracts paying ot a 1otal of $44.053 in monthly bencfits, We
have 64 retirees receiving a total of $51,935 monthly in self-directed payouts.

We ended 2009 with $39.3M in assets. That is an increase of $6.7M or 2 1%%.

The future looks good for the Board of Retirement, but we still face challenges. Such as:

I Aging Participants

Age | Number Funds Average
20-29 62| $ 282825 $ 4,351
30-39 259 1,836,300 7,090
40-49 294 3,887,085 | 13,221
50-59 474 12,178,627 | 25,693
60-69 271 10,925,708 | 40,316
70-79 86 3,702,128 | 43,048
80-87 15 523,961 | 34,931
Total 1,464 |  $33,336,634 | $22.771

A-143

Acquiring New Participants

increasing the Level of Contributions

4. Involving Every Church
5 Maintaining a Cost Efficient Opcration

. = * 1
6 Experiencing the Highest Returns From the Safest Investments Available

' e res have been
Last year brought about several changes t0 our operation. All of these chang
S - -
met with resounding approval frem our participants.

1 The Introduction of Qur First Interactive Website

2, Eamings Added Monthly
3. Monthly Statements

4, Investment Options

1 I ' nefits
Our Board and office staff pledge to faithfully prm'ldc? the best possible ril :{}zgmnt bene
for those who serve us. With your continued help, greater things can be accomp ;

i i all: -767-7738.
opportunity of discussing available options with you by calling 8717-767

of you have

In closing I would like to pay tribute to Rev. & Ms. I'iiV Sl:uiise. g::z:gwmi o i

robably never heard of them, but they were instrumental in helpmg lay o erosned Natioral

: ! f the Board of Retirement. In the carly days of the newly o ghr trupgling
ir:sf;ta:g: ‘th“i?rie Will Baptists, this couple had an abiding faith and conviction that a strugg

' the
In 1955 Brother Shutes was hired as the first and mjly prnmehonalsie;r:;ag rj:; .
Superan:uatinn Board, the predecessor of the Board of Retirement. Mrs.

secretary-freasurer.

Association.

i for this couple’s
be with the Lord. I thank God
009, Mrs. Lora Shutes weni 10 |  tha ( gl gl
vision z::dj;lgrjen for the well being of the ministers of our *dennmu}m]atmbr;.ens{;::ge}ear g
were dreaming about what could be done. Today we rejoice in what has :

D. Ray Lewis
President & CEO
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BELLENFANT + MILES, PLLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

{DEPENDEN1 AU 3! 1

o the Board of Directors
Board of Retirement and Insurance of the
National Association of Free Will Baptists

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position ol the Board of Retirtement and Insurance
of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, (the “Boad”) as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the
related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Organization’s management Our responsibility is to expiess an opinion on these

financial statements based on our audits

ed our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements aze fiee of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosutes in the financial statements An audit also includes
assessing the accounting punciples used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement p1 esentation We believe that our audits ptovide a reasonable basis

We conduct

for our opinion

ove present faily, in all matenal respects, the financial
f the National Association of Free Will Baptists, as of
ts cash flows for the years then ended in

In our opinion, the financial statements 1eferred to ab
position of the Board of Retirement and Insusance o

December 11, 2009 and 2008, and the changes in its net assets and 1
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amet ica

ant- 4 Mlle, Pt

Maich 11, 2010

136 Wilson Pike Citcle * Brentwood, TN 37027 « tel: 615.370.8700 + fax: 615.370.4475
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BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

ASSETS

2009
OPERATING ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

S 9830
Funds wvested with Free Will Baptist Foundation 38.177
Total Operating Assets 48.007
RETIREMENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents I.706) 689
Investment in marketable securities and instruments,
al fair market vilue 37451 .880
Prepuid annuitant benefits | (0H)
MNotes receivable, net of allowance for
doubttul accounts 12,634

Total Retirement Assels

166203

OFFICE FURNITURE, EQUIPMENT AND AUTOMOBILES
at cost, net of accumulated depreciation 97.189

TOTAL ASSETS $ 39311399

—_——

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts pavable

$ 6.780.237
Accounts payable. accrued expenses and other labilities

14046
Tonal Labilities 6,794 283
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Operations:
Operating tunds (deficit) (645)
Designated for future assets purchases 8,177
Net invested i equipment 97.189
Total Operating Net Assets 134.72]
Retirement Accounts:
Net assets available for participants 3] 802819
Designated as reserve funds 579576

Total Retirement Net Assets

32382395

Total net assers 32517.116

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 39311399

—_—_—

The accompanying notes are an integral pant of these financial statements.
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2008

S 31769
58473

90.242

1 .661 461

30.739,719

11,670
324123850

90211

$ 32593303

$ 6058932
18,732

6.077 664

16482
58473
90211

165,166

26.123.654
226819

26350473

|

ETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF

BOARD OF R
THE NATIONAL ASS

OCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

CEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

CTIVITIES AND

STATEMENTS OF A

NDED DE

&
o

YEARS b

FOR THE

2008

Retirement

Retirement

Accounts Operations Total

Total

Operations

Accounts

SUPPORT, REVENUE AND OTHER ADDITIONS

Contributions from participants

§ 2671 883

b

§ 2671883

§ 2910043

b

$ 2910043

Contributions to participant accounts

Repayment of participant loans

209,314

L

14

X
o719

13 699

it

)3.64949

120374

g

971.197

Y

2

(03,74

1

%
i |

-

Investment income:

Gains of investment porttolio:

(2.790.223)

(2790223

511.2064}

9203 501

-

S11.263)

5

i

Net unrealized gains (losses)

Net realized gains (losses)

35)

(R0O07.1

(R.D07.125)

(13 501

q"'l

x -
=
> ¥
et -
% &
-t |
i | e
IH.

> 2
™~ . S
-

el
o~ ~
2 | —
[ | ﬁ
5,

-l

< v
£

- e
- r-
1 T
o -
< W
£

investments (et investment fees)

Interest and dividends from
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(DR3T.111)

(9.837.111)

7 240 408

T 240 400

Total mvestment mcome

Income earned from interest bearing notes:

43579

(¥

(4220

+9

1 Abh IRDE]

16715

Interest income
Gain (loss) on sale of property and equipment

i420)

Total income earned from interest

— e R
- :1—!’"‘-’
u, o "
ol & 2
e o= T
-| = =
e c =l
=| = & |7
r—- ury L)
— o X
e |8
'
r'\-
-
]
=
- e —|2
e -
= =t 7
G r~ —
=l = -
G an — |Th
& —
25 =
2 o
W
r~
e
-y
| ¥
& 2
= v B
2 $ 8
= g =
=1 = B
1 "
z 2
2 23
v 8 B
= -
= 2
G =

(6, 746.1009)

-5
-

THA3
40,627

(6824541

100,539.711

TR 845
305 057

10,460 866

Total additions

(340,627)

(3S5.087)

Allocation for Operations

£ (6746 1004)

§(7.165.168) § 419059

S10.530.711

3831002

b

$10.155.809

Net additions after allocation for operations

part of these financial stalements.

The accompanying notes are an integral
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Accounts
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CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
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{340.627)
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305,057

(305057) 8§

$

Allocation for operations

Net to additions 1o (withdrawals from)

annuities payable

J36.348
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Ful

36 348

-

1.305

12

721 305

36348

1.795.721 340627 2

1.305

72

N5057

416248

Net Cas /i
¢t Cash Provided (Used) By Financing Activities

(77.640)

17289 (79.655)

(21.939)

39,228

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
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and cash equivalents at beginning of years

."l. = - = L

1661 46)

$ 1.661.46] $ 31769 $ 1693230
o L ;5

I.7105]19

b 9830 5
_
_

% 1.700,689
—_—

Z
=
o
o
-
:
z
—
=
L ]
-
=
&
o R Y
;I'.L
g B
-
<
s %
. -
g ¥ |
sl
EE
=
s o
=
s &
EF—'
s
s B
4 O
5 F
g O
v Qg
=
=4

A-156

OM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

TO CASH FLOWS FR

$(12.924 809

3

493

b

$112.929 741

3 600477

S (30445

$ 6031922

Increase (decrease) in net assets

Ad: e
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease)

1N net assets o net cash provided (used) by

Operating activities:

Dr:prm:l.atiun and amortization
Allocation for operations

Loss (gains)

22368

22 368
(340627

32909

32,909
(305.057)

340 627
10,797 348

305057

(6692 217

10,797 348

(6692237

manvestment transactions

(gains) on sale of property

420

1 000

420

1000

{1000}

Loss

{1,000

rere-ase (increase) in prepaid expenses
EL Tease) | .
e (decrease) in accounts payable

Dec

Ine

3270

100,826, 406

5424
(312415)

1 154)

11.138.821

{4.686)

(4.812)
(HH65014)

(276.960)

126

(6388054

acerued expenses and other

Total adjustments

$ (2.098.403)

$ (307483

)

$ (1,790920

B

!

(663 537

———

$

5 (307 .405)

_

-

(356,13

_—

5

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activitie
- .\'
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BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

Organization:
and Insurance of the National Association of Free Will Baptists (the

The Board of Retirement

“Board”) is operated under the auspices of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. The

purpose of the Board is to maintain contributory retirement accounts for licensed or ordained
tional agencies of the National

ministers and lay employees of churches. schools and denomina
Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. The Board maintains this retirement pension plan pursuant o

Section 403(b) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, which 1s an exempt church plan under the

provisions of the code.

Accrual Basis and Financial Statement Presentation:

The financial statements of the Board have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

and losses into three classes of net assets based on

The Board classifies its revenue, eXpenses. gains.
Net assets of the Board and changes therein are

the existence of donor-imposed restrictions.

classified as follows:
donor-imposed stipulations.

Unrestricted net assets — Net assets that are not subject to
Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may
d/or the passage of time.

Temporarily restricted net assets
or will be met either by actions of the Board an

Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that are
ally. the donors of these assets permit the Board

Permanently restricted net assets —
related investments for general or specific

maintained permanently by the Board. Gener
to use all or part of the income earned on the

pu rp{‘}.‘iﬁ 5.

The amount for each of these classes of net assets is presented in the Statements of Financial
f net assets is displayed in the Statements of

Position. and the amount of change in each class o
Activities and Changes in Net Assets. The Board had no temporarily or permanently restricted net
assets at December 31, 2009 and 2008.
unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently

Further. contributions received are recorded as
restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

Income Taxes:
for income taxes has been made

The Board is exempt from income taxes; accordingly, no provision

in the accompanying financial statements.

A-157




BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES - CONTINUED
Pension Plan:

Under the terms of the retirement pension plan which the Board maintains, contributions may be
made to the Plan through employer contributions, salary reduction contributions, voluntary
employee contributions and general contributions. The participant may elect from two plan types,
Plan | requires employer contributions for such employee to be at least 5% of the employee’s
compensation. Plan 2 requires the total of employer contributions, salary reduction and voluntary
employee contributions to be at least 3% of the employee’s compensation. A third plan exists that
members may enter initially upon employment or when they lose ehigibility to participate in Plan |
or 2. Minimum contributions required by this plan are S10 per month and can be made by any of
the plan’s contribution means. Total employer contributions and salary reduction contributions that
may be made for a participant in any year shall not exceed the limits imposed by IRS Code Sections
402(g).403(b) and 415.

Each participant’s account is credited with contributions made by and on behalf of the participant.
Allocations of Plan eamnings are based on account balances and the plan elections made by each
participant, as defined in the Plan. on the last day of each adjustment period. The benefit to which
a participant is entitled is the benefit that can be provided from the participant’s account.

On retirement, death or disability, participants receive payments of their individual vested account
balances based on options and provisions as defined in the Plan. Benefits are recorded when paid.

Although it has not expressed any intent to do so, the Board has the right under the Plan with the
approval of the Association, to terminate the Plan. In the event of Plan termination. participants
will become 100% vested in their accounts.

The Board contributes to this Plan on behalf of its employees. Contributions for 2009 amounted to
$10.529 ($10.314 for 2008).

Investments:

Investments in marketable securities are reported at fair value with gains and losses included in the
Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets. Investments in marketable securities are
valued at current quoted or estimated market value. Non-marketable investments are carried at cost
unless a permanent loss of value has occurred.

Office Furniture, Equipment and Automobiles:

Office furniture, equipment and automobiles are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided on the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets, generally 6 years for
automobiles and 5 - 10 years for furniture and equipment.
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DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For purposes of the statements ‘,jf , %
financial institutions and highly liquid de

less to be cash and cash equivalents.

L] .

I &

" ol § 5 : :
i ‘inancial Statement: , aration of financial
o reparation of Fin ST W the preparation
Uses of Estimates in 1’ I'm.:;ercised by management in certain areas of the prep
. stimation is ‘ollectab .
Judgmtnt dnd £5 . } co A oY . . 1 nlent
statements, The more signl iod for office fumiture. equip

v i reasonable
determination of fair value of 1
and automobiles. Management
assumptions and that each estimate

1l . -eivable. the
include the ility of notes receiva

ficant areas IN<

nvestments, and the recovery per el
[ at such estimates h s ‘
ieves that such es Sy

bf:! dequate. Actual results could differ from those e

is ade . i

NOTES RECEIVABLE
Following is a summary of notes receivable: »
2009
Participant notes (net) secured by retirement ; —_— : —_—
account balances

al & HI - h —{] .

N ) ILES
OFFICE FURNITURE, EQUIPMENT AND AUTOMOB

4 q o .

2009 2008
% 48 531
S 48 531
Office furniture and fixtures 123.903 107 -“:;
Computer hardware and software 51941 :5], :; :
Automobiles 334375 [:m}_ds,l_’
- (127.186) :

Less: Accumulated depreciation < 37180 < 90211
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- BOAR[)VOF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF
E NAT]('}N‘:?L ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |

DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

INVESTMENTS IN MARKETABLE SECURITIES AND INSTRUMENTS

2009
Marke
Vilue : (Depreciation)
Investments: — Cost Appreciation
Mutual Funds - o
| $  S38R402 0§ 5 2 %
Common Stoc . b 0843026 45
L ﬁnn tocks 18.178 28] 15.256 451 : 54 624)
LS. Government Issues - 175 360 ;} ;“m 2921830
Co al - A w3921 2,
F:};?(:r t: B‘.“.ldh 5984 811 e ( 1{?30.522}
eign Equities 274 087 ﬁ;',ﬁ -?E-‘}H 2233052
b 56.7¢ 68,279
Fotal Investments $ 37451880 $ 34.743.865 S 2708015

_—
—_——

For 2001 al inv |
r 2009, 1otal investment gain (loss) relating to marketable

$7.240 409 securities and instruments amounted 10

1692237 and interest and dividends of
Investment income (loss) represented vields of

B and consisted of investment gains (losses) of S¢
9 - - : | )
338,172 (net of investment fees of $276.400).

21.24% and 20.11% based on
e LA / . [hf;\"'u‘ = % o for " 5
2009, tverage market value and average cost of such investments for
Y 2008
Vi'illkct ( Depreciation)
Investments: — Cosd Appreciation
Mutual Funds
s $ 3.447725 $ 5412559 S (1.964.834)

Common Stocks

i |5 48K 64¢
LLS. Government Issues 741 564} ::’;ﬁ:: :;:j do
s | 41 1.983.685 427 879
% rr:"it : l'i::?ds 3.965.146 4085 086 (119.940)
£n Equities 426 635 549 448 (1 ?7‘31 3)
I'otal Investments $ 30.739.719 $ 37275214 S (6.535495)

_
_

[ t = -

ivide . diae ains (losses) of .
df\’ld:. nds of $960.237 (net of investment fees :i' $330.664) oo imn s aindti ot
yields of (27.45%) and (25.63%) based on the average rm

investments for 2000

Investment income (loss) represented
rage market value and average cost of such
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BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

LEASE

Under the terms of a lease agreement with an affiliate. the Board leases 3933 feet of office and
storage space for $1.00 (51.12 in 2008) per square foot per month. The Board shares the office
with the Free Will Baptist Foundation. Beginning in 2009 the Foundation began paying one-hall
of the rent. Total lease payments were $23.837 and $25.021 for the years ended December il.

2009 and 2008, respectively.

ANNUITIES PAYABLE

Upon attaining retirement age. the retiree has the option, among others. 1o convert his participant
account into an annuity to provide retirement benefits over his remaining life. The periodic benefit
is calculated based on mortality tables considering life expectancy. As of December 31. 2009 and
2008. the recorded liability amounted to $6 780237 and $6 058 932 respectively. The actuary has
determined that the reserve account exceeded the current perodic benefit at December 31. 2009 by
$23,099 (the current periodic benefit exceeded the reserve account by $323.027 at December 31.
2008). Management has determined that there will be no pension benefit increases for 2009.

INFORMATION REGARDING FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Board has an accounting risk of loss in the areas of cash and cash equivalents. investments and
notes receivable to the extent cash funds are not insured by a governmental agency. or notes
receivable and investments are not secured by mortgages or guaranteed by the United States
Government.

The following table summarizes the Board’s accounting risk of loss as of December 31, 2009 and
2008:

2009
Amount Amount of
Account
Balance Insured/ Accounting
Balance Secured Risk of Loss
Notes receivable. net of allowance
for doubtful collections $ 12,634 b 12634 S -
Cash and cash equivalents 213037 213,037 -
Funds invested with the Free Will
Baptist Foundation 38177 38177 -
Short-term liquid investments | 497 482 650231 847 251
Corporate bonds 5984 812 - 5984 3812
Mutual funds 5388 402 - 5.388.402
Common stocks 18.178 280 - 18.178.280
U.S. Treasury notes and bills 7.175.399 7.175.399 -
724 Y87 - 724 987

Foreign Equities

b 39213210 $ BORY4TE S 31,123.732
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DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

D

2008
Amount
Account Insured/
Balance Secured

Notes receivable, net of allowance
for doubtful collections S

Cash a.nd cash equivalents S ’ .

Funds invested with the Free Will e Bk

Baptist Foundation 584
473 58473

Short-term liquid investments '
St g il 1,505,251 500.000 1005251
Mutual funds ;‘1965?146 : s H; |
Common stocks B e
U.S. Treasury notes and bil e - s
+ | - 15,488 649
oot e 7411564 7411564
426,635 8
- 426,635

$32
$32503092 S 8169686 _$24333.406

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Foundation, Inc. at

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Board's i
nvestments are reported *
: at : i
e —— po fair value in the accompanying statement of net assets

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2009 Using

Quoted Prices
L:" Aﬁi"’f’ Significant
arkets for Other Significant
Iientlcal Observable  Unobservable
: ssets Inputs
Mt Bundis Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2 Inputs
Common Stocks 3 5388402 $ 5388402 5 : $“—£""¢1 -
18,178 i ) :
U.S. Government Issues 7 |?5§gé 18,178 281 - -
Corpf}ratc Bonds 5 ‘934 i : 7.175.399 "
Foreign Equities 724,987 i 5984 811 :
s 24 987 .
337451880 524291670  $13,160210 $ -
—_— ==#-
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RETIREMENT AND INSURANCE OF
ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

§ TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 and 2008

BOARD OF

NOTE

CONTINUED

nts are reported at fair value in the accompanying statement of net assets

' '-" available for benefits.

o

10.

Fair Value Measurements at December 31,2008 Using
Quoted Prices
In Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Mutual Funds $ 3447725 § 3.447.725 $ - $
Common Stocks 15.488.,649 15.488.649 -
U S. Government Issues 7411564 7411564
3.965.146

Corporate Bonds 3965.146 =
426,635 - -

Foreign Equities 426,635
$30.739.719  $19.363.009 $11,376,710 S -

ard (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification Topic

lishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs 0
Is: Level

This hierarchy consists of three broad leve
ts for identical assets and have the
< for identical

The Financial Accounting Standards Bo
related to Fair Value Measurements, estab
valuation techniques used to measure fair value.
| inputs consist of unadjusted quote
highest priority, Level 2 inputs consist 0
assets. and Level 3 inputs have the lowest priority.
techniques based on the available inputs to measure the fair value of its investment

were only used when Level 1 or Level 2 inputs were not

d prices in active marke
f observable inputs other than quoted proces
The Board uses the appropriate valuation
s. Level 3 inputs

available.

value of the investments are based on inputs other than

Level 2 Fair Value Measurements - The fair
le for the asset, either directly, or indirectly.

quoted prices within Level | that are observab

Level 3 Fair Value Measurements - The fair value of the investments are based on at least one

significant unobservable input.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated by Management through March 11, 2010 which is the date

the financial statements were available to be 1ssued.
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Board of Retirement and Insurance
Salary and Benefits Breakdown

2009 2010 2011

Board of Retirement and Insurance . 7 4431577

4 T S ' 40 4283507 .
Proposed Budget for 2011 | jirector: Ray Lew! | ;}13{8)3 00 31,200.00 31«_2_’-02-23
Selan g/Utilities 1311129 11;’-323-313- 1?‘?14_55
2009 2009 2010 | uﬁinyedicﬂfe b8 30012 5.406.12
Budget Actual Budget -'*=""""W{.1: Check | 519820 5'139.53_ 10,053.48

INCOME _ | | - 1 ot 830866  9,139.53
Service Fees $468.400 $305.057.20  $383.000 8! b

103.529.16 106,330.91

|"'" ~Tgle=

Insurance Administrative Fees | 800  2,406.08 1,200 “Note: Office Car Furmnished - 100,847.52

The Together Way 72,000 72,199.83 72,000 oS, '

Other State Gifts _' 500 72469 500 | Total = | L

Rest of the Family Offering 1,500  2,147.38 1,200 . : Brummi | 16.83 46,532

Interest Income ' | 1500  1,365.48 2,000 |Business Manager: John 43-44;2'; 4;'i55.43' 3,628.21

Miscellaneous Income 300 1.00 100 | Salary . | 999 54 852.25 894 86

| ' " Social Security/Medicare | S 3161.84  3.319.93
TOTAL $545,000 $383,.90166  $460.000 " Christmas Check 3,099.84 766146 842760
' | ~Retirement L Sgeaie. LN

EXPENSES ' Insurance _ _  62,803.26

Salaries  $149,776 $118,359.60 $121.360 -—E—uw Office Car Furnished 5773589 59.447.80

Employee Benefits ! 71417 51,946.80 54,471 942 Total

Housing 31,200  31,200.00 31,200 31,200 | e

Travel/Promotion 50,000 3749381 45000 44,000 |

Auto Maintenance | 10,000 4,174 42 5,000 5,000

Future Purchases/Auto | 12,000  12,000.00 12,000 12,000

Hardware/Software Future Purchases 12,000 12,000.00 12000  12,000]

Plant Fund 35000 2383691 30,000 30,000

Office Expense _ 45000  38,798.47 42,000 42,000

Equipment Lease | 0 0.00 0 5,000

Equipment _ 10,000  1,575.00 5,000 5,000

Education/Training _ 15,000  10,071.70 10,000 12,000

Publications | 35,000 18,069.32 30,000 30,000

Board Expense | 25000, 11,137.77 20,000 14,500

Legal _ 15000  9,512.00 15,000 12,000

Auditing _ 15,000 13,350.00 15,000 15,000

Offsite Backup Storage _ 2,400 150.00 2,400 1,000

Website Hosting/Maintenance 5000,  7,774.72 5,000 2,000

Software Maintenance | 2500  2634.00 2,500 4,000

Depreciation Expense | 31,288.60 | —__1

Miscellaneous _ 3707  1,353.57 2,069 1,856
TOTAL $545,000 $436,726.69  $460,000 $463,128
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Free Will Baptist International Missions
General Director’s Report
2009

Remembering the Past

Seventy-five years ago this July, the interna-
& tional outreach of modern Free Wil Baptists

began. Without fanfare, Laura Belle Barnard

ﬁ . boarded the freighter, the S.S. Potter. The voyage
= ' took her to Bombay, India, and, eventually, to Ko-

/ Y]EA]&S tagiri in the Nilgiris of Tamil Nadu. During the

) 1935‘20“0 next 75 years, more than 360 Free Will Baptists

NTERNATONALmissions [FO at least 24 states have responded to the call

to take the gospel to the untold millions of un-
reached peoples around the world.

As Laura Belle sailed out of New York City, she read Ezra’s account of the children
of Israel's return from exile in Babylon. She saw a parallel in Ezra’s experience and her
own, and recorded these thoughts in her journal. In chapter eight, Ezra stood at the
river Ahava. He had testified to King Artaxerxes that “The hand of our God is upon all
them for good that seek him; but his power and his wrath is against all them that for-
sake him" (8:22b), and was now ashamed to ask for a military escort for their journey.

Laura Belle had traveled among Free Will Baptists claiming the promises of God,
but now it was time to actually leave. . .alone. Ezra recorded, “So we fasted and be-
sought our God for this: and he was entreated of us” (8:23). Laura Belle, and others
who have responded to God's call, have emulated this example. They have fasted and
prayed, and yes, God has answered our prayers. How abundantly He has answered!

Laura Belle could not have imagined the expansion of our international missions
work throughout the last 75 years. When she left for India, we, as a people, had no mis-
sion work outside of North America. Now, we are working in nearly 20 countries
around the world. Through our church planting efforts we have penetrated some of
the darkest corners of the world. Outside of continental North America, Free Will
tists are worshipping in 1,100 churches and mis
the sun never sets on Free Will Baptist outreach.

This National Association provides each of us the opportunity to celebrate the com-
mitment of God's people and the faithfulness of our God. As God wills, we will experi-
ence the joy of worshipping with representatives of our works around the world. It
should be an unforgettable experience.

Later in Ezra 8, the entourage arrives in Jerusalem. Ezra states, “and the hand of
our God was upon us, . .. And we came to Jerusalem” (8:31b-32). Until the Lord calls

us to His New Jerusalem, we are determined to continue to press into the darkness,
trusting that the hand of our God is still upon us.

Bap-
sion works on five continents. Truly,

Reviewing the Present

During the last 75 years, we have experienced the whole gamut of human emotion.
Times of joy and sorrow, victory and defeat. Times of plenty and times of need. In many
ways, the last few years have been particularly challenging. Just as we began transi-
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: ists Began: this Misslon it . ands of Free

e Balrl];:ztsaith?ui yet! He has worked through tguntl_eis-t:"- t:;::; oy i

tht.an, and{if WIn 1nd women who have made it possible mr[l)mﬁ:?ches ;Mhn. -
- B:lp“b}: miginns beyond. People, like those in these 100 ch

gospel to the 1 ,

ational Missions.
economic difficulty, gave more than $1 0,000 to Internation

$130,516.88
Nashville T ,
| , * 32654
DD{iE]éf}";“ghiE;:' o Greenville N; gzﬁ 256.16
ij'mtys:nwne FWB Church Limestone :.:C $6‘3J?[}B,95
Ames T e '
Horse Branch FWB Church ‘“‘"be‘fﬁ"" TN  $56,021.88
fer's Chapel FWB Church s MO $50.702.00
(‘:U eE B Church Saint Louis 0 $47,547.87
Fourth FWCh e 0'Fallon MR $44,924.96
. ng rhtlffh Russellville ?L $42I87 1.00
EE;EE Church P TN $4269834
Cross Timbers FWB Church bf"""hwl}t: ‘ NC $41.115.00
: k 's Chapel FWB Church Greenville GA $35,363.48
Pf!l“ ErWB Church Albany ';‘N $33,687.28
F.]rh:jFS rin;g,s FWB Church Pleasant View NC $3 1'0 18.77
[';::rwr?nd Forest FWB Church NETI e Mi.} $30,430.00
. : h Purdy 065.13
Mafdﬂnﬂ;‘.’CBhﬁ:EE Broken Arrow gtli{ iig 73382
Bethany Johnsonville -
_ S . 709.84
WestSIg:v gf;gu?;?ch Florence 5C 5
Peace
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L

Bethel FWB Church
First FWB Church
Bethany FWB Church
First FWB Church
Central FWB Church
Winfield First FWB Church
Piney Grove FWB Church
Grace FWB Church
Fellowship FWB Church
Zephyr Hills FWB Church
New Hope FWB Church

First FWB Church N Little Rock

First FWB Church

Blue Point FWB Church
First FWB Church
Tupelo FWB Church
Temple FWB Church

Calvary Fellowship FWB Church

Garner FWB Church
Peace FWB Church
Union Grove FWB Church
Union Chapel FWB Church
Lebanon FWB Church
Townsend FWRB Church
Hannon FWB Church
Cavanaugh FWB Church
Hillsboro FWB Church
Harmony FWB Church
Allen Chapel FWB Church
First FWB Church
Sand Hill FWB Church
Tippetts Chapel FWB Church
New Liberty FWB Church
Red Bay FWB Church
Homerville FWB Church
Faith FWB Church
First FWB Church
West Calvary FWB Church
Meadowbrook FWR Church
Heads FWB Church

Black River FWB Church
Oak Grove FWB Church
Mt Olive FWB Church
Harmony FWB Church
Fellowship FWB Church
Grifton FWB Church
First FWB Church

Kinston
Washington
Timmonsville
Beaufort
Royal Oak
Winfield
Guin
Lake City
Kingsport
Asheville
Joelton
N Little Rock
Pocahontas
Cisne
Star City
Tupelo
Winterville
Fenton
Garner
Wilson
Atkins
Chocowinity
Effingham
Townsend
Liberal
Fort Smith
Hillsboro
Fresno
Batesville
Florence
Coward
Clayton
Bankston
Red Bay
Homerville
Goldsboro
Mountain Grove
Smithfield
Black Mountain
Cedar Hill
Andrews
Greeneville
Guin
Ada
Park Hills
Grifton
Northport
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NC
NC
SC
NC
MI
AL
AL
SC
TN
NC
TN
AR
AR
IL
AR
MS
NC
MO
NC
NC
AR
NC
5C
DE
MO
AR
OH
CA
AR
SC
SC
NC
AL
AL
GA
NC
MO
NC
NC
TN
SC
TN
AL
OK
MO
NC
AL

$28.583.41
$26,658.00

$25,838.00
$25,722.26
$24,603.42
$24,580.55
$23,901.03
$23.540.83
$23,471.02
$22,144 9¢
$22,129.68
$22,093.06
$21,908.39
$21,169.26
$20,928.54
$19,979.04
$18,570.65
$18,113.86
$18,000.85
$18,000.00
$17,773.81
$17,525.00
$17,281.34
$16,712.49
$16,490.25
$16,239.54
$16,204.53
$16,046.35
$15,932.09
$15,602.66
$14,936.15
$14,569.74
$14,312.08
$14,268.50
$14,134.06
$14,080.44
$13,991.94
$13,815.96
$13,500.92
$13,412.00
$13,057.98
$13,056.28
$13,012.95
$13,006.00
$12,943.84
$12,793.61
$12,562 .45

Trinity FWB Church

. - I

state plan

: i Church Mullins SC
- “u:!lm;ﬁ:?{::\f;:iu rch Vernon : .;:..
:-‘li:'sti;lihle FWB Church NEW Cast Lu o
Lebanon FWB Church Tishoming s
::;:ip's Chapel FWB Church N‘urthr‘}urt =
Verdella FWB Church Ltbt:; e o5
Gospel Light FWB Church g?:kmn iy
Grace Baptist Church i O e
Bethlehem FWB Church :.]k e o
Philadelphia FWB Church E;}ar:.n; =
Liberty FWB Church s I 53
First FWB Church - =
Liberty FWB Church [;a Dj:; i
Northridge FWB Church Faytn L -
Hilltop FWB Church uﬂl[;ir vy
Mt. Zion FWB Church EE -t{,n!;i i
First FWB Church fa? - i
Colquitt FWB Church .olq e o
Freedom Way FWB Church Swans& A N
Midlands FWB Church West : olu o
North Warren FWB Church ‘ih-".’.'lrrt.n_uE !
Ebenezer FWB Church Glenl'tjil "
Cooper FWB Church gfi::::gm“ S
?ri FF\T’E EE::::; Tuckerman _Ar:
ir
Stoney Point FWB Church ‘vraknleer o
Cedar Springs FWB Church Ia. in =
New Hope FWB Church lna‘ - i
First FWB Church Sprmghl =
New Life Fellowship FWB Church Statesboro s
First FWB Church De Sut: "y
First FWB Church Ef—::; p
Evergreen FWB Church P ik B

million to share the gospel throughout the nations.

$1,439,493.95

Tennessee

North Carolina $856,496.40
Oklahoma $658,487.33
Missouri $604,466.20
Arkansas $525,063.37
South Carolina $503,453.90
Alabama $454,156.11
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$12,517.14
$12,429.89
$12,420.28
$12,255.00
$12.177.55
$12,097.48
$12,000.00
$12,000.00
$11,922.50
$11,911.51
$11,730.00
$11,679.81
$11,620.96
$11,400.00
$11,295.00
$11,273.04
$11,020.00
$10,958.69
$10,923.55
$10,898.00
$10,641.48
$10,500.16
$10,482.76
$10,439.00
$10,411.85
$10,325.79
$10,307.51
$10,288.64
$10,264.84
$10,220.82
$10,180.00
$10,139.98
$10,120.00
$10,056.29

e through state plans,

$5.4




G:—:jnrgia $324,622.05
lihfmis $265,016.52
Ohio $211,955.35

We celebrate and gratefully acknowledge the
$1,000 to the World Missions Offering in 2009.

Zephyr Hills FWB Church

Asheville
Unity FWB Church Greenville
First FWB Church Pocahontas
Peace FWB Church Florence
Piney Grove FWB Church Guin
Tupelo FWB Church Tupelo
Freedom Way FWB Church Swansboro
Davis FWB Church Davis
Ina FWB Church Ina

Ryanwood Fellowship FWB Church Vero Beach
First FWB Church

Gastonia
Allen Chapel FWB Church Batesville
Peace FWB Church Wilson
Bethany FWB Church Broken Arrow
Cornerstone FWB Church Crab Orchard
Cofer's Chapel FWB Church Nashville
New Hope FWB Church Joelton
Second FWB Church Ashland
Good Springs FWB Church Pleasant View
Winfield First FWB Church Winfield

Macedonia FWB Church Purdy
Bethlehem FWB Church

3 Ashland City
First FWB Church Dickson
First FWB Church Mountain Grove
Calvary Fellowship FWB Church  Fenton
First FWB Church Fayette
Hartville FWB Church Hartville
Philadelphia FWB Church Folkston
First FWB Church Blakely

West Calvary FWB Church Smithfield
First FWB Church Fort Gibson
Central FWB Church Huntington
Prospect Freewill Baptist Church Dunn

Heritage FWB Church Columbus

Nolan FW.B. Church Williamson

Sciotodale FWB Church Portsmouth

Blue Point FWB Church Cisne

Trinity FWB Church La Grange

First FWB Church Beaufort

Ebenezer FWB Church Miami
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NC
NC
AR
SC
AL
MS
NC
NC
IL
FL
NC
AR
NC
OK
wv
TN
TN
KY
TN
AL
MO
TN
TN
MO
MO
AL
MO
GA
GA
NC
OK
A%
NC
OH
wv
OH
IL
NC
NC
FL

104 churches who gave at least

$16,641.44
$12,726.50
$12,133.40
$11,000.00
$10,000.00
$9,600.00
$8,000.00
$7,447.70
$7,040.00
$5,550.00
$5,520.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$4,518.85
$4,351.46
$4,284.13
$4,209.27
$4,055.00
$4,000.00
$3,947.42
$3,454.70
$3,338.09
$3,263.90
$3.148.41
$3,126.00
$3,030.07
$3,016.00
$3,000.00
$3,000.00
$3,000.00
$3,000.00
$2,928.87
$2,615.00
$2,562.76
$2,561.04
$2,500.00
$2,465.00
$2,461.50

FWB Church
mcor:munity FWB Church
Jerome FWB Church
First FWB Church
Red Bay FWB Church
Bethany FWB Church
First FWB Church
Stacy FWB Church
First FWB Church
Madison FWB Church
Union Ridge FWB Church
Central FWB Church
First FWB Church
Horse Branch FWB Church
Ebenezer FWB Church
Grace FWB Church
Center Point FWB Church
Brush Creek FWB Church
Homerville FWB Church
First FWB Church
Hazel Dell FWB Church
First FWB Church
Knight's Chapel FWB Church
Bethel FWB Church
Pikeville FWB Church
Hendersonville FWB Church
Fairfield FWB Church
Community FWB Church
New Life Fellowship FWB Church
Bay Springs FWB Church
Pleasant Hill FWB Church
Madison FWB Church
Trinity FWB Church
New Hope First FWB Church
First FWB Church
Heritage FWB Church
Porter FWB Church
First FWB Church
Harper Road FWB Church
Sand Hill FWB Church
Cool Springs FWB Church
First FWB Church
Fellowship FWB Church
Rescue FWB Church
Cleveland FWB Church
Eastside FWB Church
East Nashville FWB Church

Wellington
Pocola

Jerome
Weatherford
Red Bay
Timmonsville
Farmington
Stacy
Albany
Madison
Sulligent
Royal Oak
Tuscaloosa
Turbeville
Glennville
Louisa
Birmingham
Argillite
Homerville
Northport
Sesser
Titusville
Cookeville
Kinston
Pikeville
Hendersonville
Fairfield
West Jefferson
Statesboro
Eastman
Delaware
Lucasville
Greenville
Kent
Greeneville
Springfield
Wheelersburg
Moneftt
Joelton
Coward
Norman Park
Vernon
Kingsport
Whittington
Cleveland
Florence
Nashville
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KS
OK
1D
TX
AL
SC
MO
NC
GA
AL
AL
Ml
AL
SC
GA
VA
AL
KY
GA
AL
IL
FL
TN
NC

TN
CA
OH
GA
GA
OH
OH
NC
WA
TN
IL
OH
MO
TN
SC
GA
AL
TN
1L
OH
SC
TN

$2,326.00
$2,310.00
$2,255.50
$2,242.57
$2,201.00
$2,163.00
$2,151.81
$2,105.00
$2,063.59
$2,000.00
$2,000.00
$1,980.18
$1,901.35
$1,774.75
$1,758.72
$1,696.56
$1,676.60
$1,600.80
$1,574.49
$1,554.09
$1,551.77
$1,541.33
$1,532.79
$1,500.00
$1,500.00
$1,500.00
$1,454.84
$1,453.63
$1,412.96
$1,377.20
$1,366.39
$1,345.00
$1,338.00
$1,335.54
$1,335.25
$1,311.19
$1,308.50
$1,262.71
$1,256.58
$1,241.00
$1,225.00
$1,200.76
$1,179.40
$1,155.00
$1,144.58
$1,126.05
$1,113.36




Enoree First FWB Church
Sylvan Park FWB Church
Two Rivers FWB Church
First FWB Church

Calvary FWB Church

First FWB Church

First FWB Church

Belk FWB Church
Independence FWB Church
First FWB Church

South Fremont FWB Church
Poplar Hill FWB Church
Loyal Chapel FWB Church
Thomaston Community Church
Gray Branch FWB Church
Rocky Pass FWB Church
Old Mt. Zion Mission

*This List may not include chutrches whose W

l'he pie chart below demonstrates how important

to the support of the Mission.

2009 Giving/Income Sources

Enoree
Nashville
Clarksville
Brunswick
Salem
Ypsilanti
Dothan
Belk

Van Buren
Wichita
Springfield

Hemingway

Columbia

Thomaston

Deep Run
Marion
Springdale

SC
TN
TN
GA
IL

MI
AL
AL
AR
KS

MO

SC
TN
TX
NC
NC
AR

MO gifts were sent through state plans

$1,080.54
$1,055.45
$1,049.00
$1,045.67
$1,031.07
$1,00952
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00

churches and individuals are

@® Churches & Other Groups Giving $5.825.136.66
@ Individuals Giving $1,178.758 70 o

¢ Investment Gain/(Lass) & Orther Incomes $83,846.06

We believe our Free Will Baptist people will continue to respond. To God be the

glory; great things He has done!

A-172

ture the
ability to exp

ain. As we look to the fu-

ful that our endowments are growing 4ag

are thank . ) £
e alth and maintenance of Free Will Baptists

; i 5
v will prove integral to the he
and our efforts into new countries.

EMMHFWWH‘HM.“HWHBM

§1,500.000

B Earnings Recerved

B Endowed Amount

Recognizing our Staff and Missionaries _ T —
No doubt, 2009 was an extremely difticult year. We experienced the worst ec !

es post > s|ts tightened. We,
of our lifetime. Budgets had to be cut, initiatives postpone d, and belts tigl

as Free Will Baptists, can be very thanktul tor our I'l’l.i.\'-ﬂl'u.tlu'll'tt‘ﬁ.dl‘ll.j r:.t...ltemdul: :j.tlaltt. Il}
is not always easy to maintain focus and intensity during times ol stress. But, t u;,- Id‘l..t_.
- Lat. In the midst of these challenges, we continue to see breakthroughs
are planted.

done precisely th
single person as preliminary

around the world as souls are saved and churches

‘ ard interviewe 0 les and one
In 2009, the board interviewed two coup S0 | ‘
approved the seconded affiliate status of one

candidates for career service. The board b
: - - ove - a six-month
couple and a single lady as ELIC teachers. One couple was approved for a six-mon

= . o
in Aix-en-Provence, France, from January-june 2010 ' o
missionary couples: Mike and Cathy Corley

red missions as 4 second ca-
ears. Eddie and
ss was denied,

assignment
We also said goodbye to two exemplary

and Eddie and LaRhonda Bowerman. Mike and Cathy ente
reer and blazed the way for work in Russia and Central Asia for 11 ¥
| angelize the K danama. When acce
L.aRhonda sought to evangelize the Kuna Indians in Panamn | e
they pursued training teachers, preachers, and leaders tor the Panamanic :
: ced them to return to the States and resign. I
' ' : > 2009 anuary, Kiley Hawkins
We experienced many stateside staff changes in 2009. In Jant i i
moved from responsibilities as my assistant to dm'n;*lumjwnt manager where | .r_ :
rests are more fully used. After nine months of dual responsibilities 1n hnan-

Critical iliness for

ness inte
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vl operations and assisting the general director, Cyndi Lude

assistant in October. Lori McCraney was hired as the tull-time ace ounting clerk for fj-
nancial operations. Deborah St. Lawrence was promoted to conumunic

I April 2009. In December, Elizabeth Willhite
tions de

“ations Manager
concluded her stint in the Communica-
partiment to complete her master's degree in elementary education.

Through all the changes and tinancial challenges, the
have worked hard to reduce budgets, economize, and
tinue the work of the Great Commission.

nisstondry and stateside staff
pull together as a team to con-

Reaching Farther Together
It would be easy to look at the past two vears and become discouraged. But we
must remain taithtul, even as our Savior has been and is 1

aithtul to us. His call is still
current, and it is to each one ol us. As Free Will Baptists, we must reach farther to-
gether.

Until All Have Heard,

rl
;}wm ¥ %L’Zﬂm
/

4 N
(James Forlines
General Director

Board Meetings and Actions

July 1, 2009—Emuail ballot

Recommendation to accept the resignation ot Mike and Cathy Corley effective 7/31/09
worded as follows: “the Board accepts the resignation ot Mike and

Aathy Corley with
the highest commendations. They have been an example to our de

nomination ot a cotl-

ple willing to tollow the leadership of the Lord in ways that were very uncomtortable,
Their initial assionment occurred when they were in their 50« when they went to Rus-
f=] u -

sta, and then on to Central Asia. We are thanktul tor their commitment and obedience
to the call ot God to reach the unreached.” Carried.

Julv 24, 2009— Email ballot

Recommendation to approve the proposed Memorandum ot lInde

rstanding (MOLI)
between FWBIM and ELIC. Carried

September 23, 2009—Email ballot

Recommendation to accept the resignation of Casey Jones for medical reasons. Car-
red.

Octeber 12, 2009— Email ballot
Motion and second to agree to transfer the title to the

Cardandai church building to the
Esperanca Church in Barbacena, Brazil. Carried.

October 20, 2009—FEmail ballot
Motion and second to approve Norman and Bessie Richards to

d Six-month assignment
In Aix-en-Provence, France, from January to June

2010, Carried,
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man became my full-time

: . "
December 9-10 2009—Semi-annual meeting, Antioch, Tennesse
ece -10,

"Huu

| " 2010 operating budget of $7.2 million. Carried.

ittee’s rec jon to approve the
d second to adopt the finance committee's recommendation to app
ion an v
:l;ln;lMpact Projects budget of $1.085,935. Carried

an - [

otl n nd to ' e

M d Hy f foreclosing on the Korean prop rty
' d to assign to the IMLT the task o . i
3 Znn‘;anéfﬁgng-t}?i Kgangha-myum. Yangpyung-kun, Kyonggl do) wi view

1 =] ] *

gell the property at fair market value.

' io Carlos, Brazil,
Moti nd second to transfer ownership of the parsu;age in Antonio
otion a o
from the Mission to the local FWRB church there. Carrie

| | i . Carried.
Motion and second to accept the resignation of Paige Autry. C

_ . od
Motion and second to accept the resignation of Cindy Hall. Carrie

regions of Union of Evangelical-Christian Baptists. Carried.

Central Asia. Carried.

- iliate status
bt tion to grant affilia
mittee's recommenda o
i econd to accept the com o-year term. Carried.
MDtIDH;Iﬁ ;ar:hei Dennis who will be seconded to ELIC for a two-y
approv

‘ k
1 Gilli ' hearts for the amazing wor
: end Neil Gilliland with all our : ; s et
Mfotlfllj ‘c'::ﬂd ;ch:sd at:?cf}[;]::}r;:shed among us and that we know he will continue to p
of ministry

form. Carried.

e oy 2009—'??3;{ :(:::it LaRhonda Bowerman for
' the resignation o i
Motion and second to accept

i in in Panama. Carried.
medical reasons after a valiant attempt to remain in P

Iu

This will be effective May 31, 2010. Carried.
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Approved 2009

38,387
27 810
10,675
3310
11,414
1,273
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Free Will Baptist Intern
Compensation Detail

Proposed 2010

38,963
28,227
10,835
3.359
12,555
1,292

31,818
28,420
9.714
3,012
16,368
1,158

35,364
28,000
10,218
3,168
10,800
1,219

53,288

B.49]1
2,664
16,368
1,025

38,219
15,068
8,593
2,664
16,368
1,025

53,288

8,491
2,664
6,278

ational Missions

Actual 2010

34,055
27,000
9,846
1,832
10,620
1,174

24,739
30,000
8,827
1,642
14,880
1,053

32,707
26,600
9.564
1,779
10.140
1,141

48,422

7,716
1,453
14,880
931

33,422
15,000
7.809
1,453
14,880
931

28792
11,129
3451
10,832
1,327

32,935
28,988
9.986
3,096
15,178
1,191

37643
28,560
10,676
3,310
10.343
1,273

54,833

8,737
2,742
15,178
1.054

38,983
15,369
B, 765
2,718
15,178
1,045

BLANKENSHIP CPA GROUP, PLLC

Cepmriep PUBLIE ACCOUNTANTS AMD CONSULTANT

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Board of International Missions of the
National Association of Free Will Baptists

and Subsidiary

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of the Board of
International Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists and Subsidiary (the
*Organization”) as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of activities
and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibilty
of the Organization's management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated

financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all materiai
respects, the consolidated financial position of the Board of Intemational Missions of the National
Association of Free Will Baptists and Subsidiary as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the changes in
their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting pnnciples

generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic 2009 and 2008
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole The accompanying supplemental schedules, on
pages 13 and 14, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
basic consolidated financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing

procedures applied in the audits of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairty stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

gw Ché }fu-p, fLLe

April 28, 2010

==

109 Westpark Drive e Suite 43C ® Brentwood, TN 37027-5032  615-373-3771 ® FAX 615-377-4915
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BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments in trusts

Investments

Prepaid expenses

Receivables from employees and missionaries
Note receivable

Property and equipment, net

Tolal assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Supplemental retirement insurance obligation
Notes payabie

Accrued severance payable

Total liabilities
MNet assets
Unrestricted
Temporanly restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2009 2008
$ 1021161 $ 1327918
1,054 923 1,647 555
3080 1.400
108,805 8,330
358 322 336,205
54 108 60,080
1,368,761 1,386,467
3 3‘95-5.94{] $ 4,768,065
$ 386209 $ 277.23
532 144 545523
333817 415076
161,364 167,760
1413534 1,405,580
428 216 180,889
2,100,848 3,156,245
26,241 26,241
2,555 408 3,363,375
33968040 34768065

Thaumpmyinqnﬁuammﬂugmipﬁdﬂnummnﬁdﬂudﬁnmndﬂmmms.
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YEARS ENDED DECEMBE

Unrestricted.

Revenué
Contributions
Investment income (loss)

Other income

Loss on disposal of property and equipment

Net assets released from restrictions.
Restrictions satisfied by payments

Total revenue

Expenses
General fund
Missionaries
VISION campaign
Total expenses
increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted
Revenue
ntributions o
CH{;I assets released from restrictions
Restrictions satisfied by paymenis

Decrease in temporarily restriced net assets
Total decrease in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

The accompany
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BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL
AND SUBSIDIARY

S
D STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIE
CONSOLIDATE R 31, 2009 AND 2008

BAPTISTS

Wnﬁuammﬂlﬂﬂf‘mﬁm i

2009 2008
$ 1,691,659 $ 1708223
58 066 (265.815)
22 887 22043
- (1,991)
6,467,028 5048,115
8,240,640 7.410,575
1,487 741 1,718,960
6,108 505 5834 531
417.067 185,502
7903313 __ 7,738.993
247327 (329.418)
5.411,732 5 851,267
(6.467,028) _ (5948.115)
(1,055,296) (86, 848)
(807.969) (426,266)
3,363,375 3,789,641
§ 2,555,406 $ 3,383,375
e e b
financial statements




BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
Cash flows from operating activities:
Decrease in nel assets $ (B07969) § (426,266)
Adjustments fo reconcile decrease in net assets 1o
net cash (used in) provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 200,724 165,184
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments (58,393) 265815
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 8,150 1,891
(Increase) decrease in receivables from employees and missionaries {22.117) 4 231
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (99,275) 25367
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses 108978 {11,552)
Decrease in supplemental retirement Insurance obligation (13,379) (14 243)
(Decrease) increase in accrued severance payable (6,398) 8.034
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activites (688 677) 18,541
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment (192 168) (420.645)
Proceeds from sale of equipment - 36,300
Purchases of investments (635) (25,167)
Proceeds from sale of investments 650,000 534 867
Collection on note receivatile 5,682 5,082
Nel cash provided by investing activities 483,179 131,337
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from note payable - 175,000
Payments on notes payable (81,258) (72,218)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (81,258) 102,782
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents {308,757) 252 660
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,327,818 1,075,258

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

$ 1,021,161 § 1327918

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Interes! paid durning the year

$ 25556 § 23364

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these . P _
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NOTE 2 -

OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE
u:mmrm ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Board nternational Mi iat) Will Baptists
} Hmiumultmmuonllkuouatmume ‘
If::nmymdﬂ:mddFMMﬂMHmmmanmmem:{
uand-hr—ndimummﬁmtﬂu‘wmﬁlﬂmmmuﬁmdm@ .

ization idi " jary”, the Hanna
izatl tablished a not-for-profit subsidiary (the subsidiary”.
m:: meet ﬂ'lﬂmpl’I;l:ll and spiritual needs of hurting people around the world.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

the a basis
accompanyi solidated financial statements are presented on : ccrual b
o sccouning i Corforiy wih accuntng prcles genersh 3BT L
m&m.ﬁsmwﬂmmnmmwm are :

Board of
accompanying consolidat ﬁnmwmmmmdma :
MW&M%MWMFMMBMN:W
:\l significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated

preparation mmwmmmmmmm
Th.pmcapiu' pmgwadmmumsmﬁmmummamm
mmmmuwumdnmw:mmm. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications hmbaenmauamuwpnoryurmohdile-dﬂnan
ummmumplmwﬂhifrucummrw.

Income Tax

of the
! | federal income tax under section 501(c)(3)
Tmoruamzzﬁunuemﬂ:mn N | ﬂfFﬁﬂ
IBlptilil m&mwhmmmmmm _ 501{:&3
Inm.ﬂmnn Code. In addition, the .andautmdiﬂ_ Mnm
dehmhndbyuulunrmlﬂmuummmm- Mwnum
mmmmn«uw«mmmcm. There was unrelated
business income for 2009 and 2008.
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NOTE 2 -

BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Contributions and Support

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or

restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.
Contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless s
restricted by the donor. Amounts received thal are resiricted by the donor for future
periods or for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted support that increases those net asset classes. When a restniction is fulfilled
(that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished),
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted revenue and reported in
the consolidated statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, the Organization considers all
cash on deposit, money market funds and highly liquid debt instruments with a maturity of
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Investments in Trusts

Investments in trusts are composed of five trusts established and maintained by the Free
Will Baptist Foundation. The Foundation invests the two largest trusts in debt securities
and preferred stock and values the trusts at fair market value. The remaining trusts are
invested in government securities and valued at cost, which approximates fair market
value.

Investments
Investments are composed of equity securities and are valued at quoted fair markel price.

Property and Equipment

The Organization follows the practice of capitalizing, at cost, all expenditures for property
and equipment in excess of $2,000 and an estimated useful iife of at least two years
Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over the useful lives of the assets
generally as follows:

Buildings 39 years
Automobiles 3-5years
Office fumniture and equipment 3-10 years
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NOTE 2 -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOU

DIARY
PO % STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FI

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

NTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

is intended 10
nbliqatinnilmlmmadum present value

the employees’ years of service

INVESTMENTS IN TRUSTS
Investments are cared at quoted fa

« market values The Organization's trusts at

December 31, consisted of the following: 2009 2008
§ 809267 § 8750989
genmoluﬂ HjalmETrust 153'233 ;g?;
Foundation Tn_l{:m Tg',sﬁ 3.450
St Sebastian 1,983
Scholarship Endowment 2093
§1054,823 $1647.353

was $59.088 and ($265.815) for 2009 and 2008

The total investment income (loss)

identical assets that the Organization
(eg prl::u derived from NYSE. NAADAQ or Chicago

Level 2 Inputs — F |
for valuing the asset of *

level 1 tht “lndw observable st commonly quoted intervais, R (LR

interest - outs include quoted prices for similar "“ﬁ t'““ﬂ,mummﬂd

mmmm Level 2 inputs may aiso include Insig

dbsenebly e inputs used for valuing the asset
Level 3 Inputs — Fair values are ﬁwﬂm:: m Organization's m =
%wwmﬂﬁmmﬂmhwm . A :‘mp'r:ﬂ“ could be real estate
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NOTE 3 -

NOTE 4 -

NOTE S -

NOTE 8 -

BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISS
IONS
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BTP?SETS
NOTES TO CGNSDUDAT:; EI:EI‘HIEEMRY
L STATEMENTS (C
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND EH{EEGHHNUEDJ

INVESTMENTS IN TRUSTS {CONTINUED)

All of the i
nvestments in trusts are mutual funds that sre valued with Level 2 inputs.

INVESTMENTS

Investments are carried at i
quoted fair market val i ‘"
December 31, 2008 and 2008 consisted of equty sscures,® Uresateet Toorimonts at

were 31,660 and ($4,480) for 2000 and 2008, resse ecurities. Unrealized gains (losges)

or losses. The equi it . ctively. There were no realized gain
Note 3. equity securitios are valued with Level 1 inputs as more fully descﬂbued h:

RECEIVABLES FROM EMPLOYEES AND MISSIONARIES

Included in receivables from
2009 and 2008, respectively
to the field they are given a
are nommally netted with fut
due back from the missiona

missionaries and employees is $350,749 and $309 i
a - ' 'D
d:1 funds advanced to missionaries. When a miss?nnarr g’:‘:
ance funds to establish their missionary work. These funds

ure expense reimbursements, Any fund " :
¥ when the missionary resigns or Feticad,. St outstanding are

NOTE RECEIVABLE

Note receivable consists of an obligation from a related party as follows:

8% mortgage note receivabie due with 2008 2008

a maturity date of January 1, 2008

The related party is behind on payments

and interest is not being accrued on the

note. The note is secured by land owned by the

Free Will Baptist Misaion of Korea
; £.54108 £ 60099
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NOTE 9 -

BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
A summary of property and equipment is 2s foliows:
2009 2008
Lend ¢ 268081 § 266,981
Buiidings 80O 942 800,642
Otfice furniture and equipment 39,978 24,990
Cameras and projectors 149 325 111,259
Automobiles 1,003,607 882,316
Computer equipment 115,355 114,926
2,376,189 2,201,408
Less accumulated depreciation (1.007.428) _ (814,941
Total §1.368781 $§1.386.467

Depreciation expense amounted 10 $200,724 end $165,164 for 2009 and 2008,
respectively. Depreciation expense in the amount of $75,263 and $57,175 is m:ded in
the general fund expenses for 2008 and 2008, respectively, while the remainder 13
included in missionaries’ expanses.

Losses on disposal of property and equipment 1otaled $9,150 for 2009 which are included
in missionaries’ expenses on the consolidated statements of activities. Losses on
disposal of property and equipment totaled $1.991 for 2008 and are Included in a separate
line #em under unrestricted revenue on the consolidated statements of activities.

SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT INSURANCE OBLIGATION

Using a measurement datuofl}acnmhurm,ttncatmmdmmmmedmfl
obligation of $532,144 and $545.523 for 2009 and 2008, respectively was based on a
discount rate of 5.5%. Theorgmkaﬁmummmt;dmwmw
continue the supplement, Accordingly. no empioyer contributions associated with this
suppiemant were made in 2009 or 2008. Investments in the Benevolent Health Trust in
the amount of $809,267 and $875,58¢ at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively have
been designated, but not restricted, by the Organization to fund this liability.

ACCRUED SEVERANCE PAYABLE

The Organization provides a non-contractual, lump sum payment to missionanes at the
time of separation to assist with their transition back to the United States. This amt._:num I8
based on the number of years of service multiplied by an amourt set by the Organization
and provides for immediate vesting. The Organization discontinued this benefit on
December 31, 2009 and, when cash fiow silows, ﬁﬂmhwmﬁmmmmnmu
missionanes.
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

(CONTINUED)

CONTINUED)
DATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (
NOTES 10 RS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

NOTE 10 - NOTES PAYABLE . N ON NET ASSETS
Notes payable consist of the following as of December 31 raiicon net assets are available for the following purposes
2008 2008 2009 2008
Note payable to Free Will Baptist Foundation,
for Chame property requiring yearly payments _ _ $ 1685600 $2362,373
of $50,000. The note has no stated interes! rate. Missionanes 325,084 602,168
but has an imputed rate of 7% The note VISION campaign 90265 __ 191,703
matures in October 2010, $ 46720 § 90,401 Subsidiary
$2.100949 $£3.156.242
Debt obligation to Free Will Baptist Foundation,
lo service notes issued by Free Will Baptist jons.
Foundation to investors F;r STaSebaaun% These net assets are restricted due to donor restrict
property. The debt service requires a monthly . restricted to
payment of $1,150 which is held in trust at the Permanently restricted net assets are
Foundation to make semi-annual interest 2009 2008
paynuntslandtumakgpmmpaynmntaal 031 $ 2503
s e i e a0 10
The final notes mature in April 2010 10,000 31.500 MK Scholeeoy § 26241
§_20241
Note payable to Free Will Baptist Foundation
for the Miharashidai property requinng monthly
payments of principal and interest of $1,390 NOTE12- GENERAL FUND ALLOCATION ect accounts to reimburse the
with an interest rate of 6.9%. The note matures The Organization charges a fee against the ministry and prordm“ fees are presented as
in March 2019. 112,048 120,600 net assets for .w servicas HIW cted net and are
unrestricted ; icted assets 10 unrestr mab. I.
Note payable to Free Will Baptist Foundation transfers from the temporarily res! ::uumidal!dmm&m.
for the Yahata property requiring monthiy included in the unrestricted contributions
payments of principal and interest of $1.477
with an interest rate of 6.0%. The note matures NOTE 13- PENSION PLAN of Retirement and
;rr:uunu of the National Association of F'r.:dﬂnalnwmmephym Employses are
e up to 5% of gross salary for missionanies e. Pension expenses amounted to

Annual principal maturities of notes payable are as follows as of December 31

allowed to contribute but are not required to contribut

defined
$114,390 for 2009 and 2008 respectively. The pension plan is a

S5 W account is maintained for each participant and upon
Year end 31 m,,,rmmmﬂ;mm a lump-sum distribution or purchase one of
2010 § 73935 several types of annuity contracts.
2011 18,361
2012 19,595
2013 20,910
2014 22,316
Thereafter 178,700
§ 333.817
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BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDAT

ED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2008

NOTE 14- LEASE

NOTE 15 -

NOTE 16 -

The Crganization leases space from the N

year-to-yeas basis. The rent 8xpanse am

ational Association of Free Wil Baptista on g
2008, respectively.

ounted to 378,199 and $89,576 for 2009 and

Aise, the Organization entared in

to a iease for the use of office equipment. The Jeasa
started on May 4, 2005 and expire

s Aprit 4, 2010 with a fixed menthly payment of $233,
Future minimum rental payments required are as follows:

Year Ending December 31,
2010

Armount

£..833
COMMITMENTS

The Organization has entersd into an Indemnity and Hold Harmlesg Agreement with
Regions Bank. As part of the agreement, Regions Bank will guarantee to Citibank that f
will horor checks written on the Organization's Regions Bank sccourt by the Board of
International Missions® Cote ¢'ivoirs Mission empioyees up to $20,00C per check. In
exchange, the Ovganization will indemnify and hold harmiess Regione Bank from any and
all claims, liabilities, actions or

causes of action that arise as @ result of Regions Bank's
agreement fo guarantee checks to Citibank.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK
The Federa! Deposit Insurance Cg

rporation (FDIC) insures deposits up to $250,000 with
each financial institution. The Organization maintains tash balances that at times, may
exceed federaily insured limits.
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IONS OF THE
OARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISS
HfTIDHAL ASSOCLATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
AND SUBSIDIAR
FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
LIDATED SCHEDULES OF
cousc‘:’ﬂﬂﬁ ENDED DECEMAER 31, 2008 AND 2008

590952 3 578252
General m ¥ 99.797 125270
Solaries 83413 100,413
Hﬂﬂﬂh naura 78 199 B 576
Housing 74428 57,178
Office rani 73425 68,335
Depreciaton i 800
Conyention T 53 424 87,
Employer payrol 35,832 41,143
One pub"ﬂ‘*“fm' i 34,052 8,480
e dm
21,038 ;
teerrosi
Tosce 28202 45.973
Depactmen _'JW“I G y 24 741 23,814
Otfice suppfies and ;:w"“"‘“ 23418 28,523
WO W 21,274 18476
Department = 17,780 12 745
WMO campaign 18 308 54, ;’5;;
Website i 11,335 7.
F E:Yad sarnce charpes 10,759 ;:’m
- ] Qa2 I
Boacd members . 1
WMC dishursements 10 Miss.onanes B"Di 3?‘;4
Seminars, braining and relreats g'zﬂzﬁu 9,000
Retrement ; ?1 450 & opa
honatanums :
WHAQ Ambassador 7.023 8,967
Video and sudic visual 27713
: 8,604 s 5
2010 mnl_ruhm ' 3 £ 465 .54
B e .
8032 :
Funding system fes 3,662 5-7'-"2
Depanment insurance it ;f;g'f
4,699 "
A I g rﬂ B 1
Vi rn::; snteranment and lodging 13;2 gif‘;
Recruiting and ﬂ_ﬂfm 806 2222
e w s
WMO ool bank i 2,089
WMO Intemational Fellowship i 19,050
Togeiher Way Program ) 18,000
Ivory Coast Bible Instinse ] 10,000
India Bible instihre n 6,000
Russia Bible In_!tmlﬂ
Cuba Bible Inatisie 1,501,244 1817 560
bafors transter
Totsl genersi fund (33,5000 ___ (88,000}
. Missionary accaunts
Leas imemal transfer 1o 1 487,741 1,719,540
Total general fund
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President’s Report

BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL mi
SSIONS
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WiLL BAPTIL s

AND
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES
OF FUNCTIONAL

2010 President’s Report
Free Will Baptist Bible College

Missionaries expenses 2009
: 2008
Subsidiary
Japan $ 1.078 269 duating World Changers
':’..'.“.:ﬂ p } s mm — = . . o . i .

: 1.033.375 816,272 or nearly 70 years, Free Will Baptist Bible College has graduated leaders for service to Christ, His Church, and
Spain gﬁ? 862 601 world. Carlisle Hanna has given his life in India as an evangelist and preacher of the gospel as well as a noted
Panama 475 408 :;:g manitarian. Jane Johnson has spent her professional career as an educator and is currently principal of a large
:?d' 344 390 302,075 ‘elementary school. Bob Edwards is a bank vice president and serves as a faithful lay leader in a Free Will Baptist
'Sluu'::ﬁ?rrﬁnmtrm gﬂ:g o church. Fred Warner has invested his life as a pastor, full-time evangelist, and denominational leader. All of
Field operations 252,364 ";;;;;; these credit Free Will Baptist Bible College with equipping them for their roles of leadership and service.

Ivory Coast 250,207 ' B
g_:;mi. HCte ::15;? 379,078 Every year FWBBC graduates more students just like these-—students who are ready to meet the demands of a
Unreached peopie 83 237 ::;; ging culture with God's never-changing gospel truth. Let me give you two recent examples.
mw medical 82,640 66,965
48,384 51,556 Arkansas Pastor
48 84 il
Total missionaries' expenses : - (2.021) ~ Ryan Johnston answered the call to preach and moved with his new bride Mandy to FWBBC at age 21 to follow
85708505 _ 583453  God's leading. Embracing responsibilities of married student life and the arrival of a baby boy, Ryan was a faithful
M and graduated in 2007 with a bachelor's degree in pastoral ministry. He now pastors First Free Will

Baptist Church in Walnut Ridge, Arkansas, where God is blessing Ryan's effort with growth in the spiritual

VISION campaign expenses
Project expenses
417 087 185 502
Total functional expenses L e formation of the congregation as well as an increase in new believers.
27883313 87739903
Ryan said, “The education I received from FWBBC has been priceless! Each class, assignment, service, and

 friendship equipped me to serve Christ and His church. After completing my degree, I felt confident that | was

prepared to minister in the 21st century. The biblical worldview offered by the college helped shape my Christian
perception on ministry and relationships as well as my personal walk with Christ. The rich and fertile
‘educational soil the Bible College offers strengthened my ministry roots, and will enable me to produce fruit for
Christ for years to come. | highly recommend FWBBC for those seeking higher education and am honored to

have studied at there.”

Professional Counselor

Amanda Dunlap came to FWBBC as an 18-year-old freshman and developed a desire to help hurting people
through counseling ministry. She played basketball and volleyball, studied hard, grew spiritually, and met her
husband Matthew at FWBBC. After her graduation in 2005, she went on to earn a master’s degree in counseling
and become a Licensed Professional Counselor and Mental Health Service Provider.

Amanda remarked, “The positive impact that FWBBC made on my life is being shown to me more each year.
FWBBC gave me the knowledge and, most importantly, the support to pursue and achieve my goals, not only in
furthering my education, but also personal goals in my spiritual journey. The relationships that were started,
built, and grown from my time at FWBBC will be forever cherished. Healthy relationships, professionalism, and a
high standard of ethics are elements crucial to my profession, and in each of these areas | gained much at
FWBBC. | will be forever grateful for my time at FWBBC and the impact it made in my life.”
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These are a few exa
: mples of how FWBBC is changi
service in the churcl : Is changing the lives of stud :
urch and the world. We accomplish this through a un:::i educating them for leaders
e commitment to spirs i -

and academic excellence i
_ . in the context of a tight-knit Christi
colleges combine the features that are unique mig:ﬂ:';;; e community of faith and Iearun"

*  Anunparalle ' ]
pa led emphasis on spiritual formation and character

An.un‘tphdsis on church ministry—for
various career fields.

A fully accredited :
’ academic envi .
Colleges environment ranked in LLS. News and World Re

d l‘\'EI( ’P““-'ﬂl‘.

-
both ministers and lai
aity—as well as servin
: g as salt and Iislu e

port’s America’s Best

An intimate resi
ate residential community where students for

well as faculty and staff ge lifelong relationships with other stud
ents, as

d f

rovi
oo nt that only a smaller campus can

New Programs

Despite the
challenges of a weak economy, the college continues t
o

will begj f A TV +
CBIN two new programs: off-site Teacher Education prog grow and change for the future. This
rams '

o and Varsity Golf v
ith greater demand for highl i

licensure pra _ ghly qualified teachers, FWBBC will

~ grams this - ill launch tw -
Camp High School acqun:rtr;mer' ““{'ﬁi: Pleasant View Christian School in‘;::c:i ‘;‘;Pl’5t~ba¢mlaume reacher
: ' - s the street from the - ' nt View, and

allow college graduates the ot E college’s new campus site in G another at
teacher licensure. B

‘ allatin. These i mgml:lu' "
receive 1 L e .
teacher education that qualifies them for 'Iiﬂnmm .

Late
e
o
i

The college
also announces i i
ts latest intercollegi

; o o ollegiate athletic offerin
O our ﬂ[hlﬁti i wi

EP*:”& “Pilmrtul: rEil g ¢ program. Golf will allow more students to participate in intercollegiate:

| : 1 I - - " .
port s a natural fit right now, because it does not require additional facilities il |
cilities and there are a number ofgui"

¥ 5{] [

g: Varsity Golf. We have wanted to add more

New Directions

study regardin
d
h i ¥ 8 § 3 name change for the college. Administrat
velop a survey instrument. We are also ors have begy
Dickerson and Associates—t«

administration to launch a feasibility
: \ ) in assembling th .
int 3 g the necessary data to
e Eraf?-tmg with two professional consulting fir 4 %
a high quality feasibility study, ms—The A Group and

If the feasibili i i
at the 2 h.hfy study indicates support for an institutional
= on national convention, along with a proposed na "r:t‘ -
ne ye , meC
year. Delegates to the 2012 national convention w l; hngeé,(m“' :
ould then be ask

results will be presented to delegates
motion to lay the change on the table
ed to approve the change.

Board member Richard
Hendri i -
member at the college. Prm%t;ﬁﬂti]rfjd EH@"E June 1. 2010, in order to continue servi ; culty
board member and as a coll action now prohibits an individual from _ng a? B agpnct fa
ege employee. We are thankful for Dr. Hendrix’s commi serving simultaneously as a
. mitment to FWBBC.
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- '."F.m in the 2007-2008

veal recession set in during the

er normal circumstances, small C
non-existent. The student pool is shrin

various levels but a variety of other m

W past year has
spending in line with revenue

L]
-

* Budget savings have been pursued throug

plans to construct a campus on the

pus and
rerested in

lowed the sale of our West End cam
Iks with new buyers seriously n

II.- - L Tall '(’ffiSiShaSE
i , in Gallatin. However, we have recently entered into ta
current campus.

e Gallatin land and move roward relocation is going well.
llion campaign goal. More than s2.1 million of this is in
ts of gifts-in-kind. We have received ncarly

is blessing our efforts toward relocation. Even
ffort in the college’s history.

at phase of our capital campaign to pay off th

, commitments for over half of our 86 mi
" ommitments, and more than s million is in commitmen
 in cash toward the capital campaign this fiscal year. God
alled economy, wWe have raised more than any fundraising ¢

the worst economy in the college’s
re confronted with enrollment and
, hard that, when the

ptist Bible College has struggled amidst

before the worst set in, we we
of these colleges were hit s¢
their doors that December.

the past two years, Free will Ba
academic year,
any smaller Bible colleges. Some

» challenges shared by m
fall of zoo8, they were forced to close

hit the nail on the head when he said the
ollege in Oregon: “In the best of times and
h existence Endowment is limited or

king. The generation most interested in supporting Christ ian education as
veryone knows, however, these are by no means the ‘best of

limate can be called ‘normal * Not only Christian schools at

may fail for the lack of funding.”

hristian college in Michigan,

f Cascade College, a Christian ¢
hristian colieges live a hand-to-mout

tubel Shelly, president of a small €
llowing in response to the closing o

mmh tool for the kingdom is dying off. As e

times,' and very little about the current economic ¢
inistries as well

and small, that did not take bold steps to bring

ganizations, large
mily, we have taken the necessary

been disastrous for many or
for our college fa

shortfalls. As painful as it was

ﬂpl to do just that.
Sector Outlook for U.S. Higher Education 2010. That

ty of actions to respond to reduced resources.

hiring, freezing salaries for at
atributions, and eliminating discretionary
but the steps the college took enabled us
ster child for taking the steps
hristian institutions

| recently read Moody's Annual
have undertaken a varie
h means such as furloughs, suspending

It felt like de ja vu when
“report said: “Higher education institutions

least a segment of employees, lowering or freezing retirement €0
‘expenses such as travel.” That sounds exactly like FWBBC, It was tough,
fo balance our cash budget. And that has caused our bankers to call us their po
mr}f for fiscal health in a broken economy. So. when compared to so many smaller C
that have experienced financial disaster the past couple of years, FWEBC has maintained strength.

were coming out of the doldrums
ake away last January. For

though total headcount was down, the number of

This caused our full-time equivalent number to
s nationally, which was

impression that the we

The first quarter of our fiscal year seemed to give the
benefits we had been forced tot

and might be able to give back some of the salary and
example, our fall enrollment was better than expected. Even
full-time students and credit hours registered for was up slightly.
be up 2.5 percent. This is better than the average enrollment increase for private college

up only .8 percent from fall 2008 to fall 2009.
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Most encouraging along these lines is the
ncrease over last year (see
degree in ministry. But eve

lact e ' ]
that we set ¢ 26-year record in ministerial e

. i s i nirolf .
graph below). This is exciting, because it demonstrates the suc’:m""“? oy
OF our gp

n our on-¢ Inisteri
fi-campus ministerial enroliment set 3 24-year record

110
105

2001-02

2000-01

My
o
@
o
Lo |

FWBBC Ministerial Enrollment, 1984-2010

These small victories we were celebratin

gave us a glimme - .
= r of hope that we could reinstate the pay and benefits we had to cut last Unf
ast year. Unfortunately, as

the fiscal year
progressed, we have been pus ]
pus ity of the current dismal financial climate,

With other ministri ‘ i wn es—

les—including some of our o ‘ beg downturn
+ , ‘ Free W i inistri inni
i donations in the last quarter of 200g e o o ok

o y we began to w : :
giving began 1o slip, and. A 8 watch this area closely. Sure enough, after Thanksgiving our

-~ _ gifts are down by d :
gifts that did 2 i Y around $100,000 (this 4 .
in the Febnu:f:iph“’?’- from the previous year). This is in line with the front ;:n;rr;? tf;;m*um i
» 2010, 0 ’ 4 i
O, fennessean newspaper, which carried the headline “Co| lege dﬂnatieuns p;ﬂ Nm"s Tnm
unge,” and read

n its first line: “Coll
: eges around the ¢ - '
ever seen.” ountry ate reeling from the worst tundraising season most of them have

These trends are in line with Moody's Annual Sector Outlook for U

"Mm L) * ¥ & - -
o ):’i}rs IS .mamt..umng 4 negative outlook for the sector as we e
ulative risks of weakened student demand and donor support a

S. Higher Fducation >010. That report said,

nrf.-r a period when more fundamental and
re likely to become evident™ (p.1).

With regard to enrollment and tuition, the

fundamental risk " especially for tuition-driven small

tinancial aid allocation had been 3 relatively routi
outcome in terms of ne } o

- ~ >
report says that “tuition pricing and enrollment uncertainty are now a

riv. iti
private colleges (p. 2). “Traditionally, tuition setting and
ot process for most institutions, with 3 fairly predictable
racceptances, and matriculation levels, As a result of economic

A-196

“naes affecting students and their families, however, many private colleges and universities revised their
> the past cycle in order to ensure enrollment. Enrollment at public institutions increased as students

. is often a lower-cost education option” (p. 2).

ng a higher percentage of their applicants (their waiting list). The obvious difficulty tor FWBBC is that we
'o'pen-enmllment institution. This means that, unlike most private colleges, we cannot simply raise the
of applicants we accept and thus increase our freshman enrollment. So small, open-enroliment,

vate colleges are in a uniquely stressed position.

e is astounding that we have been able to garner the high level of support for relocation in this sort of economy,
But these commitments, which come from only around 40 of our donors, extend out five years. Furthermore,
wo-thirds of our giving comes from Free Will Baptist churches, either in the form of designated or co-op giving,

r churches are in financial difficulty as church members lose jobs and tighten belts and the churches’ offerings
dip. This difficulty is passed on to Free Will Baptist ministries, including the college. On the bright side, we had a

great call-a-thon, and we raised a great deal more than we raised last year, But that still will not be enough to
make up for the shortfall we experienced.

Despite these difficulties, because of prudent financial management and the personnel cuts and salary decrease
‘we initiated last year, it appears that we will have a balanced budget this year. We owe much of this sacrifices by
“our faculty and staft. | thank them not only for serving cheerfully in the midst of sizable salary cuts, but also for

operating on narrow budgets in their departments.

Wt anticipate continued concerns economically, as many parents continue to hold back on the perceived luxury
of sending their children halfway across the country to attend a costly private institution when they have nearly-
free community college education close to home. However, we are committed to adding more resources in
student recruitment and fundraising. Only by recruiting more students and bringing in more gifts can the college
offset the losses brought on by current challenges of the global economic environment. Please pray for the
college as we navigate these waters. Pray that God will raise up new financial supporters to shore up this vital

ministry for the future and that He will send more students.

Campus Life

Despite these quantitative concerns, qualitatively campus life remains positive. The academic year was marked
b)_rin excellent spiritual atmosphere. Students logged in thousands of hours of Christian Service. Some students
spent their spring break on a mission trip to Utah, assisting Free Will Baptist church planters. Pastoral students
ministered on preaching tours in three states. The student body sponsored a number of spiritual enrichment

activities, including a student-led revival.

The arts continue 1o play a vibrant role in FWBBC community life, with the Music and Drama Departments
Sponsoring ministry tours across the country and providing on-campus programs as diverse as Handel's Messich
and Rodgers and Hammerstein's Oklahoma! Our new athletic director, Gary Turner, brings a wealth of
experience to his new post and is committed to making athletics a vital part of our spiritual and academic

mission.
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The college sponsored three major conferences this year: Missions Conference in October,

in February featuring renowned Old  Testament scholar and preacher Walter
Conference/Forumo in March.

e College Family . :
tl'..sal goodbye to Bert and Dianne Tippett. Not long after the big June 2009 celebration of the
4 th::diei:sewice to Free Will Baptist Bible College for more than tour decades, Mr. Tippett announced

" ted to retire and spend more time with his family. He is still battling cancer. We are thankful to God
‘wan

The Bible Conference/Forumio broke new ground as we emphasized practical ministry training for 5 e ts and are praying for Mr. Tippett's recovery,
youth leaders with a focus on youth and family ministry. Our Hieme Teval ar for Fis servan

The Forlines "ty
Kaiser, and g

ed around why young peg '- ly grateful to the committed service that Loyce McVay has given to the college since 1965. She has

, s ’ ; le in
. o . erof : . f i her capacities, and has played an important ro

Ra feWay Christi i oe Stoiwan b done stellar work as Data Processing Coordinator and in ot by ‘
et of LifeWay Christian Resourc ' and Joey Stewart of Refg med s rnﬂoﬂc I'his year she is retiring from full-time service, but we are happy that she will still be working

the Business Office on a part-time basis.

are excited to welcome Matthew and Anna McAffee (back) to our campus as professor/campus pastor and

- ' i i their
- : : 2 4 . 2 e ce on campus will mutually reinforce
Ihe 201 conference is shaping up to be just as interesti : : e . ident director. This gifted young couple’s residen
esting, with me Preac Word , N womens res " ‘ _ .

d : - s A the Ward, Be , seapecti ministry roles, further enhancing the spiritual formation of our students.

kamrfy. Guest speakers Dr. Haddon Rebinson (Gordon-Conweil Theological Seminary) and Dr. Voddie Bauch; 1 EFRApCLT
(Grace Family Baptist Church) will be joined by Free Will Baptist speakers such as youth pastor Curt Gwartnah ‘
FWBBC professor Dr. Garnett Reid, and others. We believe the Bible Conference/Forumu is a way for FWBBC mj

gij.re‘ back to the Free Will Baptist churches with a stellar conference featuring top biblical, theological, and
Minmistry speakers dealing with Important issues today’s church leaders are facing. 1

D. ' ' ' ; ‘ nee inister on base at
Darla Trimble served us well as women's residence director for a year and telt.the nd:,u;'l to rm‘mt.rr.r : .
 Campbell while her husband is serving as a chaplain in Afghanistan. Having Michael fi]iwe.r come ‘ mr‘n

storate into the position of men's residence director has been a blessing, and the men praise his combination

ﬂ'_putornl care and discipline in Goen Hall.
Faculty Honors

Free Will Baptist Bible College is blessed with an outstanding faculty and staff who make it possible for the
college to fulfill its mission of educating Christian servant-leaders. Faculty and staff distinguish themselves

annually with scholarship, participation in professional societies and trade Organizations, civic engagement,
church leadership, and mission work. Among other faculty and staff honors this year:

1 have already mentioned Gary Turner, who brings 30 years of experience a.a a culi.ege—'lev_ul m:;h. Pmif;;
athletic administrator, and admissions professional to his position as FWBBC's -III:h]EII{‘ director. : edcan :t "
commitment to the spiritual formation of our athletes shining through as he lml:fues the athletfc. ep.; dm;a
with the college's vision. The college family was also delighted when ‘A‘nnaGee Harris tmﬁk the p{fsu;;m 0 b:?n ’
director. Having been trained by outgoing director David Payne of Rising Image Productions, Miss Harris g

~a wealth of skill and dedication to this position.

Dr. Garnett Reid's new book Old Testament Survey, Part 1: Genesis-Esther was published by the
Evangelical Training Assaciation, and a book review he wrote was published in the fournal of the
Evangelical Theological Society (JETS), Dr. Reid writes a regular column, “Intersect.” in ONE Magazine.
Dr. Kevin Hester published book reviews in JETS and the Journal of Farly Christian S

tudies,
Dr. James Stevens led numerous music clinics and workshops, participated in Pine Lake Music's

Composer's Symposium, and published two choral compositions in One-Rehearsal Wonders, Volume 3,
published by Shawnee Press.

R < : the Advancement of
Christian Libraries, published articles in The Christian Librarian and Together with God.

on the ABHF s Commission on Accreditation.

President Matt Pinson presented a paper on Free Wil Baptist theology at Beeson Divinity School to be
published in a book by Baker Academic, discussed Arminianism on the Albert Mohler radio program,
and published an article on predestination in New Orleans Baptist Seminary's Journal for Baptist
Theology and Ministry. His book Perspectives on Christian Worship was

: i listed in Preaching magazine's
“The Year's Best” and “Ten Books Every Preacher Should Read in 2010."

This year has witnessed changes in the Enrollment Services office. We were happy earlier this year to welcome

Chris Talbot as an enrollment counselor. He is doing an excellent job interacting with ?rﬂspective stud‘mts.. :nid
their parents. Jeff Caudill, who served admirably almost a decade in recmilnvlf.:nl. retennfm. and ﬁne:inﬁla;:d.' is
‘moving into a church ministry position. Rusty Campbell has agreed to transition from Dlreﬂ:‘ar-ﬂf Adult ies
to Director of Enrollment Services. We are delighted that Mr. Campbell is willm.g t_n malfe rhis. lmpurtant career
shift. He combines cutting edge technology with solid management and team bml:?mg 51(]"5: His t:ruaitwe sucCess
in building the online program at FWBBC evidences the quality of leadership he brings to this new role.

Finally, it has been our joy to have two well-known missionaries on our campus this year. Clint and L}rn.ene
Morgan served as this year's missionaries-in-residence. They not only have helped enhanceim.;r mlss;uns
Program, but they also reached out to the entire student body and helped fan the flame of mission zeal on

tampus. | thank them for their service to FWBBC.

Thank You ‘ -
I thank the Free Will Baptist denomination for its commitment to Free Will llal:ftist Bible College. I am. hun‘lblf-d
and honored by the opportunity to serve as president of this beloved institution at such a cru.cml time in its
development. | highly value your prayers and support for me and the FWBBC family. Please continue to pray for

us in this difficult moment as we plan for and work toward a bright future.
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Financial Aid/Library Report

Free Will Baptist Bible College o Will Baptist Bible College
Registration Report Financlal Ald Report
2009-2010
2009-2010
nt of Aid
Number of Recipients Amou 1
ENROLLMENT: 334 Type of Aid AT RRORPRPIS SRR $ 82,0995
r‘f 1 I LDBHS ----------------------------- 3 ........... 391'559.90
States Institutiona _ BAR. oo nond € VRS R R RS TS
Alabama . oo siymineazii 12 ST 15T L R O e 1 Oregon.............. iauashl whdministered Scholarships .......oceen. A 498,782.75
ArKARSaE ., . wuriavinn s ead 15 Maryland .............. T 1 South Carolina...... .. ".FH .deral Pell eSS aeios s sm i e ey R B S e 16,891.87
California.....oovvvrennnnn. 2 Massachusetts ................ 1 TeNNRSSee .o viviiiiy i putil A OG GTaNTS «v o s e ansiaios s ossisseses - 1. R e TR T 22,235.00
FIBEES iy s v v wrerenns 7 MHEHIBAR, .o vcnnumsaasai il 22 Texas.......... —. Era SE O T o B o e s s e e AR 03 ) g
Georgia...... SRR 1 MISSOUM +.vvviiininninnnnnn. 13 VITRIRIR s < v ve v evinmmid . Federal Work-Study. ... R e MR 2ol e e s e S e 801,938.00
T30 R 1 MiSSISSIPPI . 0o 8 Washington ............ Al Federal Stafford Loans S S 752,343.00
MHDOIS - evvvennsnss. 9 North Carolina ............... 25 West Virginia ............. .3 " Federal Stafford Loans (Unsubidized)........... B8 commermm SRR RS o s
NN . v s s iom g o meines 14 A s cwnav s isvaiis gl sty 10 International ........... Y ¢ T §7 ewweis e A T e g T Y A
RINEBS. oo naress s saubainnt 1 Oklahoma ......... R vy R R B e, AP PR EE R EE LAk el s 25,293
The student body represents 25 states { LISA) and five other countries {Dominica, Kazakhstan, Korea, Monguolia, and Panama). WSAACrants... c.covevnrmrocsesramancess S E——— 128,500.00
?EI“‘ESSE’E HDPE 5Chﬂlal’5hip ------------------- 3 """"""""" e aer e e AR 4'000_00
Tennessee Helping Heroes Grant . ......cooexneeee N e e 750.00
i Award ....osesiais T 3L L.
Classification Tennessee GEAR UP TN Bridge B A A e S 7,475-00
Freshman.................... i .18 FEderal ACG . ..ooeonmveesssnnessessssnenees @ cosmspen s 103,227.11
e 90 Campus Workers ........cevermemnmrneremtnonss 8 eemen bR R (&S00
JORON . st ea v B e e b S e e e o A s 45 e R T 7 sesnniene R RV,
------------------ 1 r 01‘44
SEHIN oo vvremv o e S e e T bR 57 fEpsnatve Loans i 71> TS S T RTTEE S e S At 34.4 :
Non-Degree Part-Time ..........covueeneennnn.n, 23 External Scholarships . ...coccvmemrorens $4,178,434-5
R 2 0 G308 i A s cace e BN e 1 TOTAL FINANCIAL AID ADMINISTERED, 2009-2010
*Vocational Welch Library Report
Pastoral ...,.............. 34 ENRIST v i ima oy s e s o 9 Science/NUrsing ........uee 13
Youth Ministry/CE ,........ 19 EXGFCISe SCIBNCe .o i virzsy 4 Teacher Education** ...... 66 2099'2010
PHSSIONS oo invamnmsnaayss 26 e o T ST 4 Undeclared ..............s 14
Ministry Students (B.5.JASM) 51 MIBIEL S Sioilin s voans ae amninsmares 9 Non-Degree Part-Time ..... 23 Athena Collection Statistics
Business ................. 34 Psychology .............. cene2® 0 . 00 T b R D PR It 4,701
*There ore some pastoral students listed in other majors. b e 55,356
“*Teacher Education includes these areas: Bible, Biology, Early Childhood, Elementary, English, History, Music, and Physical Education. General Collection ... .ccvevaneenrans e g
CurriculumLab ... . ceovviiiamnionanns L ’35?
AUGIOVISURIS «usosassrsornscsnnsssnanensvnaosess o
Other Categories Remainder......-..................' ------------------ ey
FUITING v oo 243 e 187 O o saeins sosmani 69 R B o e e 91
PartTime................. 91 e, ciiiamuincidacosans 147 REtUrning .........coceese 7 Ministry Lab -..cevnnneemrrmrnremmmmmrsnrnts 24,177
Cnntinuing .............. 188 EBOOKS civivsssssavamesbesgamangascadaiiiarinnsannos .
o = A i NRMERY, sehnsivigianirat 3 T PO o 74,630
Commuter ............... 79 Married .........coviin.... 88 Non-Degree Part-Time ..... 23 . AR S e Y 1,121
ABIN c s mte coormncsbrriaorid 31 o SPECial « v 1 | Historical COlleCtion ......cooxxrees 165,653
Lifetime Learning/Online . . . 45 Free Will Baptist ............ 262 | TOTAL ATHENA COUNT
R s T SR R T 72 |
Ll
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Free Will Baptist Bible College

Synopsis of Minutes
for the Board of Trustees

December 9, 2009

The Board of Trustees received reports from each department. The 2008-2009 audit was
unanimous vote. The Board approved the hiring of Matthew McAfee for J
reaffirmation of SACS accreditation, the Board approved motions

that no Board member can be a paid
college employee and that the administration should formulate (1) recommendations regarding due process
in the removal of a trustee, (2) a job description for the president

. and (3) a Board manual. The Bo
changed the name of the Finance Committee to the Audit and Finance Com

mittee. It voted to accept tht '
resignation of Board Vice Chairman Bob Bass

from the Board of Trustees and to extend thanks for his
valuable service to the Board. The Board elected Richard Hendrix as Vice Chairman.

fall 2010. Based on preparation for:

May s - 6, 2010

The Board of Trustees received reports from each department. The

Board by unanimous vote authorized the
administration

to engage in a feasibility study to change the name of the college. The proposed budget for
2010-2011 was approved. The QEP peer-mentoring program presented by Provost Greg Ketteman was
approved. The Board approved plans to update entrance requirements as presented by Provost Ketteman.
The resignation of Richard Hendrix was accepted with regret and

thanks for his service to the Board. The
Investment and Endowment and Management Policy for FWBBC was approved,
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oo ist Bible College
Salary Breakdowns

2008-2009 2009-2010
:T::f"t* 566,124 $54.‘34ﬂ
3 4,9
Social Security 3.'223 s
Retirement** ’ -
Medical Insurance 832165 9134
Life Insurance . Py o

ost

:;T:ry $53,653 55;.:32
Social Security 4,104 _; o
Retirement** 6,685 ; .
Medical Insurance*** Hl; -
Life Insurance W~ P

Vice President for Institutional Advancement

Salary $47,803 $4b,zzg
Social Security 3,657 g. i
Retirement** 5,956 6'.175
Medical Insurance ﬁ,i,; g s
Life Insurance ooty it
Vice President for Flnnnci:l Aff:;rs _—
51,9 )
Salary i
Social Security 3,976 % i
Retirement** 6,476 A :
Medical Insurance*** H{; ¥
Life Insurance e P

2010-2011

565,437
5,006
10,052
9,061
242
§89,798

$53,096
4,062
8,156

8]

242
$65,556

$47,307
3,619
7,266
6,338
242
$64,772

551,434
3,935

7,901
0

242
§63,512

: hicle provided.
. rity variation). Ve

; ided {with Social Secu

* ampus housing prov

' derfunded
red amount paid to pension plan to alleviate un
**gepresents legally require

; loyee accounts.
tunds credited to emp
; tly frozen—no
status. Pension curren

sewyoluntarily declined.
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FREE WILL BAPTINI
BIBLE COLLEGE

Financial Statements and
Supplementars Infornution

- NEn 31, 2009 and 2008
ith Independent Auditors’ Report Thereom
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& Assodates
Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditors’ Report

761 Old Hi Boulevard
The Board of Trustees E.Enh,..md,;-} ;Esﬂr
1 8 [ ] " L'. &1!_-”,-3 =,
Free Will Baptist Bible College: EAX: 615/377-3488

We have audited the stalements of financial position of Free Will Baptist Bible College as of May 31,
2009 and 2008, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, and cash flows for
the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the College’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements hased on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits 10 obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audits provide 2 reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Free Wwill Baptist Bible College as of May 31, 2009 and 2008, and its changes in
net assets and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

== / F z__/x:: f
/ # / U"f-"f;,(-k'ﬂ Z (,.-&:#M toe e

Brentwood, Tennessee

July 16, 2009

(except for note 8 - related to refinancing
of long-term debt, as to which date is
November 12, 2009)
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FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE
Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE
Statements of Financial Position

May 31,2 For the years ended May 31, 2009 and 2008
v 31, 2009 and 2008
2009
Assets 2009 Tﬁ"":" ﬂ"ﬂﬂr P:tr;::lnag! Total Total
Current assets: Unrestricted estrict e 2009 2008
Cash and cash equivalents $ 505,252 Funds . . 7 514,368
Investments i marketable secunities, at market value 17.893 e 3 347 488 2 ZJ-:T.-}SE R
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful sccounts of Tuition and fees _ N . 36.242 p 1 @E}g';ﬁg | 653.453
$90.000 in 2009 and $45.000 in 2008 315,116 Federal grants and contracts 1.322.571 5(K.293 e | 867.820 E
Prepaid expenses 1,600 Privat .f{ﬁ‘; 1.805.320 62,500 ) o R
1 ~Gifts . : : 115,613
o T;I'a current assets 839861 Investment income, including 16,178 14.276 .,22;3;‘” 24962
on current assets: . = I nt income . p (212.149) {23
Cash und cash equivalents: Gain (loss) on investment transactions i—f‘l-'il:L‘ 4 L0112 “T‘::;g‘
Restricted for endowments 720.467 aves of auxibiary enterprises L”L:l'ﬁllhl ‘ (8.669) 21,941 R
Restricted for siudent loans 283,879 \er Sources o " 2,02
N 455 5.332.021
Investmenis in marketable sccurities. ar market value: (.528 488 5‘]9,1}:? (123.068) 7‘{!}" ,
Restricted for endowments 237876 268.889 S — H6EX.9S | (668,951 ) .
Investment in Jand - gift in kind 62,500 . st assets released from (69.916) (123.068) 7.004,455 5.332.021
. Long term pledge receivables 302,300 133,000 B revenues 7.197.439 ;
Loans to students, less atlowance for doubtful loans S
of $635.000 1 2009 und $67.000 in 2008 172,396 128.766 ‘Expenditures:
: ) Rne 1 ) 1679819
Note receivable - related party 209.500 200.000 Educational and generalk: 1.574.001 '“_ﬁ‘ﬂf‘;; 439.665
{ Total non current assets 1.990.918 1.912,166 m‘“ﬁ‘f‘wm " 314932 614,839 a.su.fz !
Pro ' plant and equipment: poeaC 54 614839 745.347 1.624.20°
| I"l'“} Flll ﬂl , i ‘ . ) 3 smm“m |_74£-__1-l':' 1. -
Investment in property, plant and equipment 14.219.900 9.099.876 Institutional support 580
| Accumulated depreciation 4369817 4.124.886 Total educational and gencral A . 4349119 4,304 58
| Net property, plant and equipment Y.850.083 4.974.990 expenditures s S 4K1839
g Total assets 12680862  8.627.809 oy i 4%8.079 : 160062 481.879
Liabilities and Net Assets 1 ino full 460.062 7.184 7.390
; e Dining ha 7.184 i %936 8.100
Current liabilities: Rooksioce 20A¢ = - 8.9:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 120,165 239.708 Soack shop i i 964.261 981,217
Current portion of long-term debt 8.663 7,768 Total auxiliary enterprises 964,261 s
Notes payable 125.514 70,111 expenditures N 5313380  5.375.797
Student deposits and agency funds 196914 172.458 : 5,313,380 : et
Acedsiaries 143.030 131892 | cpa 69916)  (123.068) 1691075 (43.776)
Deferred revenues - summer school and other 54,239 42,433 |.884.,059 (o
Total current liabilities 648,525 684.371 Reclassification of net assets for )
. Other liabilities: cumulative losses from (56.153) (155.996) 212.149
Il Long-term debi 3613518 1.404.280 investment returns
Excess pension liability over market value of plan assets 1.296,89] - f 2 1 =
] ustment excess o . (1,296.891)
I Reserve for loss related to collateral on note receivable related prarty 175.000 - w. “'I;c:ljﬂitv ﬂ“:r net assets (1.296.891) :
f Asset retirement obligation 214,863 - 200277 " g (325.91%) 9,081 394,184 (43.776)
| Total liabilities 5.948.797 2289928 Increase (decrease) in net assets 531015 s A
f Net assets: Net assets: 4575349 324648 1437884 6337881 e
Unrestricted funds 5,106,364 4575349 Beginning of year as restated N 26965 6732065 6337881
Temporarily restricted funds YR.736 124.648 s 5.106.364 98,736 1,526.965 S 320, 8o 1
Permanently restricted funds 1.526.965 1,437,884 End of the year E
Total net assets 6,732,065 6.337.881
Total liabilities and net assets s 12,680,862 8,627,809
y i See accompanying notes to financial statements.
] See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE

Statements of Cash Flows, continued
For the vears ended May 31, 2009 and 2008

FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE

Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended May 31, 2009 and 2008

249 rmane
Temporarily  Permanently ® v y Total Total
Restricted ota
Unrestricted  Restricted  Restricted Total Total. ' U"’,;.ﬁmmd “ﬁi:mﬂﬂ;d Funds 2009 2008
‘ Funds Funds Funds 2009 2008 -
~ Cash flows from operating activities Cash and cash equivalents

L, ash collected from students $  3347.68] . 3.347.681 31528520 : r n _' s of the following: ) S8 9% 505,252 | .385.550
Federal grants ! IN.551 _ 18 55] 40 g wm 5 M. LL
Federal grani lu:lni,-. considered 1o be ugency - Non current assets: 720,467 720.467 851564

tund transactions 411.503 - 411,503 317,526 Cash restricted for endowments . 195 870 IR5.879 329947
Private gifts and grants 1.312.251 [104,369 1. 416,620 1.624.6 [ﬁ Cash restricted for student loan - 285, e
Investment income 66,782 n 66,782 07364 1,006,346 1.511.598 2367,

T R e s -y cash : S 505,252 e
Other revenues 30610 - 30610 27.027 otal cash and seivRicots
Cash paid for scholarships. 1o vendors .
. : iliation of increase in net assets lo

and tor payroll (4.543.728) (361,350 (4.905.079) 15.105,052) e e
Cash pand for federal gramt funds ' Bet operating activities il . 9 0K 194 184 (43.776)

considered agency transactions (411,503 (411.503) (317.526) ncreasc (decrease) in net assets $ 331.015 (225912 R4, 394, :

e =T " . e
scmre i Transacti iered to be capital additions: 290
Net operating activities cash flows 213,596 (218430 i4.835) 212,981 g B " . (83474) (83.474) e, =

Cash flows from investin tivith = " Gifts fl.lfﬂﬂl‘l“;l‘lf'l?mh and student loans S (150.824) (97.523)
Marketable securities purchased - - + (1.073) Foposcd new l.'a."flpmf
Proceeds from sale of marketable securities 13,858 13,858 4,804 i et other "“““"I',"ﬁ“ o _ (5.607) (5.607) IS4

[:twmicd for p]-’ll’ll aASSCLs (3325179 - n (3.325.179) (329.920) 2 m . loan fu .'* . 150,086 250,086 238.185

Free Will Baptist Foundation losses (19.983) (181,136) (201.119) : Depreciation and amor "1”"":“ R 13586 ) 13,586 12,727

Student notes receivable, net change - (57.961) (57.961) (8,023) f.“m_ _'ﬂ_ mp;:;:‘:‘uh“:::::m £ 1 29;5.39I 1.296.891 -

o b \ Excess ) (9,5001) -
Net mvesting activines cash Mows (3.331.30d) {239.007) (3,570401) (334.212) 'ihm added 10 note receivable (9,500 :
Cash flows from capital activities : ‘Reserve for loss related to collateral 175.000 -

Campaign pledges receivable collected - 75.000 75.000 7.500 on related party note receivable e + 1&9:3[1(1! -

i S e e (169.300) ‘

Gilts recerved lor; Campaign pledges receivable ( 1.862.500) (93,062
Endowments and student loans - - 83474 83.474 (51,290) Gilts in kind capitalized (1.862.500) "PI 2149 s 1;}4{} (32.463)
Proposed new campus - 75.824 - 75.824 49,523 Losses (gain) on investments 23:791 ; ;|: 149 " .

Other student loan transactions: Reclassification of Endowment losses 56.153 155,996 e
Interest income on student loans (Increase) decrease in current assets:

und investment income s 14.276 14,276 7.466 Accounts receivable: (46.181) (7.244)

Collection costs and other transactions - - 7.065 7.065 (2,419) Studem accounts (46,181 IQ‘ﬁﬁ (355)
= Emp . 19.356 o =

Net capital activities cash flows - 1 500,824 104815 255.639 10,780 Beq l“’_ l‘“’ and other (25.420) . : (25.420) 161.179

: financing activities B SN - ) 2309 &)

mmm’”m M Federal student Ninancial ad funds : 2309 (11.930
reeds from notes payable advances 2.470.295 - 2,470,295 - Acciised Fitesat 20.104 . . 40,104 S

SETTI ?r@t gasaiu ' (210.¥61) (713384) Pledges receivable (noie 5) (59.100) : (59.100) (31330

Interfund activities (22.724) 67,607 (44 583) : 3 Vs il for Lk‘ll.tht_flll P 45.000 45.000 .

Notes payable for student loans, net . 4.000 4.000 ¥ 'u: ! ‘ 26.760) - 26.760) (¥4.966)
Prepaid expenses .
Net financing activities cash flows 2237410 67.607 (40.883) 2.264.134 73,384 Increase (decrease) in current habilities:
i . 264, (73.384) : (119.544) 19.133

Cash and cash equivalents Accounts payable and accrued expenses (119.544) ' 24 456 39.280

Net decrease (8%0,298) : (175.165)  (1.055463)  (183.839) Student deposits and agency funds i ' (8.863) 2.760

Beginning of year 1.385.550 ) LISILSII 2567061 275089 Accrucd salaries ' “::g; ) ) 11.806 (12.433)

_ : arved revenues 11 ¢ :

End of year s 505,252 - 1,006,346 1,511,598 2,567,061 s 313,596 (218.431) (4.835) 212,981

=== Net operating activities cash flows s 213, ol e sl - - S

Supplemental disclosures: e

Interest paid s 99 556 89 801

= o See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements, continued
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y with Financial Accounting Standards No.

Notes to Financial Statements

For the years ended May 31, 2009 and 2008

Free Will Buptist Bible College operates under the auspices of the National Association of Free Will Bapusts, Inc. andis
povermned by a Board of Trustees. \

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

124, “Accounting for
a1 market value to compl
nvestments are reported ul markel va : .

i .ﬁl'tl:::“ﬁmmm of Not for Profit Organizations.

Basis of Financial Statement Presentation

The finuncial statements of the College have been prepared on the acerual basis of accounting.

In order 1o ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of resources available Lo the Colicos il

the dccounts of the College are maintained in accordance with the principles of "fund uccounting”. This is the
procedure by which resources for various purposes are classified for accounting purposes into funds that are in
accordance with activities or objectives as specified by donors, in accordance with regulations, restrictions, or

hmitations imposed by sources outside the institution, or in accordance with directions issued by the governing board,

These financial statements, however., have been prepared 1o focus on the entity as 4 whole and 1o present
transactions according 1o the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions in conformity with Statements

of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 116 "Accounting for Contributions Received and C oninbutions
Made” and No. 117 "Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations”, This has been accomplished by
classifyig fund transactions into three categories of net assets: unrestricted net assets which have no donor-
imposed restrictions. temporarily restricted net assets which have donor-imposed restnctions that expire in the fulure,
and permanently restricted net assets which have donor imposed restrictions which do not expire.

Unconditional Promises to Give - Pledges Receivable
Unconditional promises 1o give are recognized as revenues or gains in the period received. An allowance for
uncollectible promises to give is provided based upon management's judgment. including such factors as prior

collection history. type of contribution and narure of fundraising activity. Promises to give are recognized after being
discounted 1o the anticipated net present value of the future cash flows.

Contributions

Contributions (including promises 1o give) are reco

gnized as unrestricied, wemporarily restricted or permanently
restneted

support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. All contributions are
considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor,

The expiration of 4 donor-imposed restriction on a contribution is recognized in the pe
expires and at that time the related resources are reclassified 1o unrestricted nel
ol activities as net assets released from restrictions.

riod in which the restriction
assets and reporied on the stalements

In the event a donor makes changes to the nature of a restricted gift which

s affects is classification among net asset
categonies, such amoumts are reflected as reclassilications in the statement

s of activilies,

In kind contributions, when made. are recorded as contribution revenue and an offsetting expense or an asset if the
contrnibution meets the requirements prescribed by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

Amernica. In Kind contributions for business office services provided have been reflected in the financial statements
as revenue and expense amounting to $5,320 in 2009 and $11.891 in 2005

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the C ollege
and highly liquid debt instrume

Student Accounts Receivable
The College grants credit 10 its students by allowin
College does not require collateral for student
lor doubtful accounts based upon factors
other information available.

conswders all cash on hand. deposits in financial institutions
nts with an onginal maturity of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents.

2 twition and fees to be paid under various payment options. The
accounts receivable. The College evaluates the need for an allowance
surrounding the credit nisk of the specific students, historical trends and
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~ Effective Ju

: jabilities that : agniee
 ponfinancial assets and liabilities that are recog

- dat g ~nits that are reguir e ) i Wwis
15", (SFAS 157) for all i m_utrul::“ ;iw!nm:d at fair value on a recurring basis. The College has

d nonfinancial hiabilities that are not recognized

elected to defer application of SEAS 157 tor nonfinancial assets an | 2009, The adoption of SF AS 157

4 recurri asis until June
disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring hasis un
:d I:: ﬁavt a material effect on the College's 2009 linancial statements, .
1 canster a liabihity in &
the price that would be recel ved 1o sell an asset or paid to lmn:hr : lmh:h:
: & fair value hierarchy.
Il . measurement date and sets oul o : The
qrticipants at the measurement ¢ Eai vale ey T
et parl pt  to observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets h e
e b ‘ uts from observable data other than Hum:ai pm,f.h Ve =
hroadly defined under SFAS 157 as assumplions
: 4y 31, 2009. all the College’s

SFAS 157 defines fair valu
orderly transaction between mu_rk

i+ value hicrarchy gives the highe 1
:I:cm or liabilities (Level 1), the next highest prionity to inp ‘
and the lowest priority to unobservable inpus (Level _"a‘.t.. Input:- are sl e
market participant would use in pricing an assel of lahility. For the year ¢

. AriC 5 .

investments were valued using Level | inputs under SFAS 157. —
accounts payable and accrued expenses approximate fair

- -ash. acc ivable, o e ey
The carrying value of cash. accounts rece . carrying values of liabilities are not matenally differen

because of the short maturity of these instrunienls.
from the estimated fair values of these instruments

M ' 1d u }." -

sl as investment in plant.
acquisition of assets in excess of $250 are capitalized as investment 1 p

ve » assets, rangin
busis over the estimated uselul lives of the assets, ranging

Degreciable assets are depemecan o Sy ported as an expenditure of the College.

from 5 to S0 years. The current provision for depreciation 15 e

ions
The College adopted Financial Au:m{mir}g Standards B ‘
for conditional Asset Retirement Obligations, an Inte rpre i e v s
(SFAS) 143. Upon acquisition, and when reasonably estimable, the College

: , iy anoible long-hved assets.
related to the legal obligation to perform assel retirement activity on tangible long

Compensated Absences

Employees of the College are entitled w0
classification, length of service and {Hhﬂf. _
future absences, and accordingly. no liability .
College's policy is to recognize the cost of compensal

Deferred Revenue .
Deferred revenue consists ol :
pertain substantially to summer semester lees.

Colleges and universities arc required 1o report all lullmn‘ a:r:c
scholarship allowance 1s defined as the difference hcwiu:; S
institution and the amount that is billed 10 the student and/or

sard (FASB) Interpretation No. 47 (FIN 47), " Accounung

paid vacation, paid sick days and personal days nﬂi: dcji:i:f{ :;nn 12:.
IS timate the amount 01

factors. It is impractical 1o estima . iy ‘

has been recorded in the accompanying financial statements. The

od absences when actually paid 1o employees.

' af : S¢ TEVCIUCS
amounts billed pnor to year end for services rendered after year end. Thes

fee revenue net of any scholarship ulluw.tﬁur:_ .*"u.‘ .
stated charge of goods and services provided by 1
king payments on behalf of the student.
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Notes to Financial Statements, continued

Surmimas (8} of Signiﬁcam -"-'['-“:'-“.“ﬂﬁ_l_lﬂ_l'!}iigjps, cont im

Income Taxes
The College 15 exempt from income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section SO1{¢)(3): accordingly, no provision
tor meome taxes has been made in the accompanying financial statements.

In July 2006, the Financial Standards Board (FASB ) 1ssucd Interpretation No 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes” (FIN 48). Fin 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertanty inancome Lixes recognized inan enterprise’s financial
statements in accordance with Statement No 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes". FIN 48 prescribes a recogmition
threshold and measurement attribute [or the Ninancial statement recognition and measurement of i 1ax position taken or
expected 1o be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition of tax benefits, classification on
the statement of position, interest and penalties. sccounting inntenm periods, disclosure and transition.

I December 2008, FASB provided for a deferral of the effective date of FIN 48 for certain nonpublic enterprises
annual financial statements for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008, The C ollege has clected this deferral
and, accordingly, will be required to adopt FIN 4% in its 2010 annual financial statements,  Prior to adoption of FIN 48,
the College will continue to evaluate its uncertain tax positions and related come tix conhingencies, if any. under
Stutement No. 5, "Accounting for Contingencies”, which requires the Ci llege to accrue for losses it believes are
probable and can be reasonably estimated. While management has not yet completed its analysis, 1t does not anticipate
that the adoption of FIN 48 will have a material impact on its linancial posibon o statement of achivibies,

Endowment Funds

In August 2008, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued FASB Staff Position No. FAS | 17-1. “Endowments
ot Not-for-Profit Orgamzations: Net Asset Classification of Funds Subject to an Enhanced Version of the Uniform
Prudent Manugement of Institutional Funds Act, and Frhanced Disclosures for All Endowment Funds™ (FSP FAS | 17-1).
FSPFAS 117-1 provides guidance on the net asset classification of donor-restricted endowment funds for a not-for-
profit organization that is subject 1o un enacted version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds

Act of 2006 (UPMIFA). FSP FAS 117-1 also requires additional disclosures about an organization’s endowment funds
whether or pot the organization is subject to UPMIFA

The College has adopted FSP FAS 117-1 for the year ended May 31, 2009, The Board of Trustees has determined
that the majonity of the College's permanently restricted nel assets meet the definition of endowments funds under
UPMIFA. Based on the College's interpretation of UPMIFA, the College has reviewed all of its endowment funds
and has reclassified losses of permanently restricted funds amounting to $37.476 10 temporarily restricted funds

as of May 31, 2008 Accordingly, opening net assets classifications for the year ended May 31, 2009, have been
restated to reflect this reclassification,

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management 1o make estimates and assumptions that atfect the
reporied amounts of assets and liabilives and disclosure of contingent assets and lishilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and ex penses dunng the reporting period.  Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Operation and Maintenance of Plant
Expenditures for operation and mamienance of plant are allocated among funchional expenditure categones based
on actual usage of buildings as determined based on square footage

For fiscal years ended May 31. 2009 and 2008, expenses totaling $344.562 and $302.682, respectively, were related
10 expenses associated with fund raising and are classified n the statements of activities under institutional support.

Certaun reclassifications may have been made to the amounts as reported in the prior vear to conform 1o current vear
presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on reported net assets
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Significant Accounting Policies, continued

o ial Information , . et assel class. Such
IJﬂal_l_l e certain prior year financial informtion in total but not by net asset ©
WS INCIUGE b

m -Hj Wil h i E ] . o - :
I' - hﬂ 11 I.Ed iidlt'\ 1...I— “I.ITH'.'HL' 1 "\"-."- .Idinlﬂ!I\. sUC 1 Illllbrtlld'ﬂil"l 'l““-li-d l = A

{ b MANCIAL S JlE”H., T I“.. VAT CTIUK ‘-I l Fa h H W 'I! Ltl h{.‘ SLT 11I‘id!l!‘fd I IhllTﬂéﬂH'!ﬂ
» II. 3 I_: : -lr 1 I-- ‘li’l\ ‘l‘ 1 o - lI "ni :-.3 I a I } - “'l-'l'lﬂ Vi l 'F
"iih ““-. L [} l.:g -2 o

was dert ved.

mmﬁmjﬂﬂtmn'i_ﬁﬁ
Investment cecunties are stated at market value.
due and market value of the mvestment assels

 the relations Lween
The following table summarizes by type the relationship he

Unrealized Unrealized

porsy Fxcess of . ' : it
Cost or Market Market Over  Cumulative L ulu']]ulallne
Basis Value (Under) Cost Gains L0SSes
Balance May 31, 209 1
SFInane Restncted Funds: y N |
P"?‘"“*";:i '\:::k 5 12 666 73,144 4;?«1?‘:4 o
QI ; : Tl? pet )
Vanable annuity contracts 171.151 64,
) \ 1711
Umﬂ[‘:.‘"'r:'rh:'n:::'; 4 BN 1.18Y9 1;1;;1' S
ol 1 = “4 i
Variahle annuity contracts 23,7719 16.7 ‘ L
332 4N 155 THY 23273 4048 2
% g W 1 ¥ o T
' g Y 34 g 96l
31, 2008 5 246,126 304 448 A8.122 68.082
i 2009 2008
3 17.893 15 559

Currenl assets
Non currenl assets: S R
Restricted for endowments

< 255 769 304 448
Reconciliation of gain (loss) on investment trnll'h‘a:lhﬂ::m " . p— 73500
Realized loss on funds held by Free Will Baptist Found: ok _

Realized gain on stock sales | -
Unrealized gain (loss) due to change in the cumulative i 5 i
change in market value pools

i 2359401 24 962
Gain (loss) on investment transachions 3 (2

for the benefit of the College as follows:

The Free Will Baptist Foundation holds l‘und. S 2 : 762.040 1.127.949
i 3 . hich the (‘uﬂcgc TeCEIVes Inco -
Endowments from whic S 417.691 598.672

Gifis 1o pass to the College at some future date

Ihe | b 0 benef sstricted operations und to
Coll ‘s endowmenls consist ol numerous individual fumds esta lished 10 benelit U“:LF::L“ ; li:F"':‘\nw_r e
l;k . . \ . All ¢ wimen s are de e el
P . LL[:F :;\hip‘x 1o students who meet ndividual donor requirements. I endo II‘R-'“ S .
mdn N. " “ml h . been xh;s"gn:ilml by the Board ol Trustees o function s ::mhmn?u:l . Net a - as 1n. : ::“
s eyt ! ed j { based on the exastence or ahsence of dﬂm':l'-lmrhm‘.'ﬁ restnctions.:
i J ‘ classified and reported Dasc
with endowment funds are classi

reted the State Prudent Management ol Instituhio
the original gift as of the gift date of the
contrary. As a result of this interpretation,

nal Funds Act (SPMIFA ) as requiring the
donor-restricted endowment funds absent

The College has mterp -
the College classilies as permanently

preservation of the fair s alue of
explicit donor stipulations (o the
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(31 Endowments, continued
restncted net assets () the original value of gifts donated 1o the permane
subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (¢) carnings of
donors. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment
nel assets is or will be classified as temporanly resinicled net

accordance with SPMIFA, the College considers the following fuctors in
accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

1> The duration and preservation of the fund:
2> The purposes ol the donor-restricted endowment fund:
3> General economic conditions:
4> The possible effect of inflation and deflation:
52 The expected wtal return from income and the appreciation of investments;
6> Other resources of the College: and
7> The imvestment policies of the College.

Endowment net asset composition:
2009 2008

Permanently restricted net assets
Donor-resinicted endowment funds 5

| 1.024.532 932907
Temporarily restncted net assets:
Accumulated funds available for distnbution 155,996
Unrestricted net assets
Net depreciation of endowment assets {56,153 -
S 968,379 1,088 9013
Portion of endowment funds required to be retained
permanently either by explicit donor stipulation
or by SPMIFA S 1,024,532 932907

Temporarily  Permanently

| Unrestricted  Restricted  Restric
Changes in endowment net assets: - s
Endowment net assets - May 31, 2007 $ 56,273 1.023.397
Net asset reclassification based on
change in law - available for distribution 37476 (37.476)
Net assets afier reclussification 93,749 UR5.92)
Investment return: o
Invesiment carnings 17514 .
Realized and unrealized gain 28,333 -
Total investment return 65,847
Donor contributions 46,986
Donor redesignation of restriction - { II’II.[IH];
Appropriation of net assets (3.600) -
Endowment net assets - May 31, 2008 $ 155,996 932 907
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nt endowment, (b) the onginal value of
the mdividual fund 10 the extent directed by the fund
fund that is not classified in permanently restricted

assets until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure by the College in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by SPMIFA

In

making a determination to appropriate or

Total
1.079.670

1,079.670
37514
28333
65.847

46.986
( 100,000)

{3.600)
108,903

4)

FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE

Notes to Financial Statements, continued

Temporarily

Endowment net assels - May 31, 2008 ; | -

as carried from page 10
Investment retur:
Invesiment earmngs
Realized and unrealized loss

Total investment return
Donar contributions
Appropriation of neL assets

Net assels before reclassification ol

155,996
cumulative investment losses

Nel assets alter reclassification o

[ 155.996)
cumulative investment losses

(56,150

Endowment net assets - May 31, 2009 s (56.153)

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters - |
The College has established investment and spending policies for the

prudent investment management of its endowment assels.
relies on @ total return strategy in which investmenl Felurns arc
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends)
Spending Policy | o
The College’s investment plan is 10 hold all investment instruments until such tin

1o unrestricted net assets is climinated. At that hme total returns Lt e e
available for funding of scholarships and as a source of unrestricted funds revenues.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expecs
ment provides for probable uncollectible amounts | .
valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current sttus
outstanding after management has used mmmuhllu: collection el
valuation allowance and a credit 1o accounts receivable. The all
and 2008 amounted to $90.000 and $45.000. respectively.

Accounts receivable included in current assets is 48 follows: 5 Z?gﬂl -
Student accounts 9.373

Employee and other 25420

Bequest 7717

Federa! student financial md funds l |L_11'~'.

Accrued interest IT‘}:TﬁJc

Pledges receivable (note 5) 405,116

) G0K)

Allowance for doubtful accounts < 315.116
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To sausiy s long-lerm rate of

will begin 1o be accumu

Permanently

Restricted

932907
i212.149)

(212149

ul.625

812,383

WO

21

b
"

14

1.024.532

2008
125.21)

28.734

20.026
41529
120.684
336,184
45.000
291.184

Total

1 .08R.903

(212.149)
(212.149)

q1.625

968.379

UeR 379

purpose of providing general guidelines fur_l he
return objectives, the College

achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and

as the deficit which was reclassifed
lated unnl sufficient funds are

10 collect from outstanding halances. Manage-
hrough a provision for had debt expense and an uﬂilllhlﬂ‘ltl:!'l'l Lo i
of individual accounts. Balances that are still
fects are writien of | through a charge 1o the
owance for doubtful accounts as of May 31, 2009




FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE
Notes to Financial Statements, continued

() Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable are recorded at estimated realizable value after an allowance for potentiul
Further, pledges receivable expected to be collected in years after the next fiscal year were discounted to their presest

values of future cash flows using an 6% interest factor

The following summarizes pledges receivable;
Post dated check books und bank draft agreements $
Proposed future campus relocation
Pledges tor operations

Less allowance for potential uncollectible pledges
Less discount for collection of future cash lows

Total pledges receivable 5

Pledges are recorded in the statement of financial position as follows:
Pledges for unrestncted operations S
Campaign pledges for future camipus relocation

5

Pledges are expected to be collected during vears ended May 31, as follows:
2000 8
2011
2012
2013
2014

years therealter
S
(6)  Property, Plant and Equipment
Components of property. plant and cquipment are as follows:

Land $

Proposed campus architectural and other costs

Proposed campus land. including gifts in kind (see note 7)

Buildings

Equipment

Library books

Loan costs net of amortization of $10.741 in 2009 and $5.585 in 2008

Accumulisted depreciation and amortization

Net investment in plant 3

Depreciation and amortization charged to expenditures 3

Interest capitalized as proposed campus costs s
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2009

71.784
572,500
46,800

(91,084

MELRLEE)
(61.000)

482,084

179,784
302,300

482,084

179,784
8R.600
36,700
74, 800
53,800
2R,400

482,084

2009
496.871

V59.657
4,829,148
5,152,404
2,005,763

776.057

14,219,900

14.219.900

4.369.817
9.850.083
250,086
153,320

170,001
60,000

301,784
(30,800
(17.300)

253,684

120,684

133000

253.684

2008
496,871
722,581

5,152,404
1.957.673
765.191

9,094,720
5.156

9,99 876
4,124,886

4.974.990
238,185

(8

FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE
Notes to Financial Statements, continued

- = T

The following gifts in kind were capitalized in property, plant and equipment:

Potential relocation costs. including $54.000 from
a member of Board of Trustees

Construction of fire escape _
Land for relocation of campus - value in excess of sale price

Gift of lund valued by appraisal held for sule restricted Tor relociation

Notes Payable and Long-Term Debt
Notes payable:
Permanently Restricted Funds - Student Loan Funds

56 unsecured demand notes payable to individuals

Unrestricted Funds
Currently Due
5% unsecured demand notes payable to mdividual

Long Term Debt | _ _
10.99% instaliment obligation. with monthly payments ol S7R7. including

interest and principal. maturing September 2010, secured by a grand prano.

$

Unsecured bank debt on the existing campus.  The note bears mierest al 1.25%

above the LIBOR rate. which amounted 1o 4.0775% at May 31, 2008 and
| 6681% at May 31, 2009, The debt matured 060109 and was relinanced.

Subsequent to the end of the 2009 fiscal year. the existing loan agreement was

refinanced and its maturity extended until September 1, 2010, The relinanced

debt requires paymients of interest only at 3% above the l..IHF}R rate with a
minimum rate of 4.5%. The loan agreement provides a maximum debt of

$4.850.000 including a line of credit for operations of $500.000 (see note 15).

The refinanced loan is secured by certain properties located on the West End

Avenue campus. Nashville, Tennessee, The loan halance is as follows.
Term loan relating 1o renovation costs on West End Avenue campus
Term loan relating to purchise of property for relocation
Druws on construction line of credit for relocation

Less current portion of long-term debt

Long-term debt
Principal maturities of unrestncted fund long-term debt are as 1oll
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FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE
Notes to Financial Statements, continued

Pension Plan and

Cumulative Adjustment for Excess Pension Liabilities

The College has a defined benefit pension plan which covers all regular employees, except full-time students, hireg i'
prior to attining age 61 following completion of one year of service and attaimment of age 21. Service for w
and vesting purposes shall be the number of plan vears in which the participant completes at least 1,000 hours, The
benefits on retirement are determined based on average compensation during the three consecutive years during
the last ten years prior to the participant's normal retirement date which procluces the highest average, Employees
are not required 1o contribute oward the cost of the plan. The College's funding policy is to fund pension costs
accrued. The plan assets consist of investments held and managed by SunTrust, Ine., the plan administrator,
Effective September 1, 2008. the pension plan was frozen by action of the Board of Trustees during the December
2008 meetng und no additional deposits for future benefits huve been made after that date.

The College implemented provisions of SFAS No. 158 - “Employers’ Accounting for Delined Benefit Pension and
Other Post Retirement Plans” duning the yeur ending May 31, 2009. SFAS No. |58 requires the College 10 recognize
the cumulative effect of the under funded status of irs pension plan as a liability in the statement of financial position
and as a decrease 1o unrestricted net assets. As indicated below the required adjustment amounted $1,296.891.

In comphiance with the Pension Plan Act of 2007, during June 2008 the College began making deposits to the
pension plan in order 1o eliminate the under funded status of the pension plan. These deposits amounted to
$263.000 during 2009 and are recogmzed as an expense in the statement of activities. The College is scheduled

to make deposits of $204,880 during 2010 fiscal year (and recognize these deposits as expenses) until the under
tunded status is eliminated. The amount of the annual deposits may vary depending on the performance of the plan
assets as compared 1o financial markets.
The following table sets forth the plan's funded status and required disclosures.
Reconciliation of henefit obligations: 2009 2008

Benefit obligation at beginming of vear $ 3628364 3414369
Service cost 54.759 82,840
Interest cost 270,843 256,949
Participant contributions 2 -

Plan amendments . -
(Gam) loss due to actuanial experience (56,087) 41,151
Gan due to changes in actuarial assumptions - -
Curtathment gain (332,230 =
Benefits paid to plan purticipants (190,237) (166,945)
Benefit obligation at end of year $ 3375412 3,628,364
Reconciliation of asset value:

Plan assets at beginning of year S 2446301 2572911
Actual return of plan assets (483.565) (86.340)
Employer contributions 263,362 126.675
Benefits paid to plan participants (190,237) (166.945)

Plan assets at end of year $  2.035861 2,446,301
Reconciliation of funded status:

Funded status at end of year (liability) $ (1339551 (1.182,063)
Unrecognized net transition obligation asset - -
Unrecognized prior service cost - -
Unrecogmzed net loss 1.296,89] 1,057,594

Amount included in accrued expense S (42,660) (124,469)
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Wﬂm $ 3375412 3.268.753
I lated of vear
il benefit obligation at end of 3 : P 1218967
5 t end of year
Yested benefit obligation a
I 'Fwﬂh‘ unrecognized net loss: §  1.057.594 745.403
. el 32.061)
| arecognized loss at beginning of Year (56.622) i 51
i Amount of loss recognized during the year (56,087 41.1¢
(Gain) loss due 1o actuarial expernence (332.230) :
Cain)/loss due to curtailment | . )
(Gain lowsdue 0 changes in actarial assamptons s o0
(Gain) loss due to assels §  1.296.891 1.057.5
Unrecognized loss at end of year
%2840
' 1 at end ol year _ 170,
?:;1:; :?:L on projected henelit obligation (200671} (216.761)
Expected return on plan assets :
Amv;“:‘tilatll}ﬂ of transition obligation ) - .
A Cosls 5.&_{1_‘_ 32, -
Amortization ol prior gn e Costs Sk 32661
Amortization of net loss $ 55:

Net periodic benefit cost

nefit Payments: - 0 2010: $232.715 in
B mehcncm fit [:.an-::lt for the next ten fiscal years ended May 31, .Iirt;.’il: :::fh'gu 15 through 2019.
mctw‘;ﬁm}' l'}{ﬂd'; £255.547 in 201 3. 280,430 n 2014 and $1.491.32 )
2‘.][1;52 s .“-—- i g s Rk -
tion of net pension cost: 7.75% 1.75%
Assumptions used for determina - v
Assumed discount ralx*l :m : e
Rate of compensation increase N
Expected long-term rate of return Projected _ Pm."ﬁét?d y
Actuarial valuation method Unit Credit Unut Cre
ipations: 2 95%
tion of end of year obliga 775% 74
Assumptions used for determina it
Assumed discount rah:_ :{,’;ﬂi -
Rate of compensation increasc B |
Expected long-term rate of retumn Projected | Em‘llcgﬂ ]
Actuarial valuation method Unit Credit wi

B ‘ill Baptists, Inc offers
ational Association ol Free Will B.{pl.hh. IDL :?m.‘l't o
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certain accounts for sponsored groups, Stali P These accounts are

N e =t li_[l
will Baptist Foundation and has risk of accounting
Further. the College has

imately S| certain financial inslitutti:: .:; Er;;ﬂ; :han
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FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE

Notes to Financial Statements, continued
Do ransactions

ROCEIVAaInL

Subsequent 1o the end of the May 31, 2006 year. the College loaned $200.000 1o a long term friend of and donor
ilﬁ.Cdleg:. At the 2006 Annual Convention of The National Association of Free Will Bapuists., this person was

“I

Py

¥l 6 , : S until the gshes i e
crest costs, as follows for the next five vears: sheston ks removed 1o accouny for the aaminated from the floor and elected to become a member of the College's Board of Trusiees. Subsequent 1o the
Chargeto li;thilin- i wgnhc 2009 fiscal year this person resigned his posiiion as a Board member. This note matures December 31, 2000
As and tor the vear ended May 31- E!m_ﬂ!_l_'ﬁ mm ﬂﬂhﬂﬂi interest at 4.75%, wlhid'l has been accrued through Muylf 31, 2008 and added to the note receivable balance.
= .’ The note is secured by deed of trust on real property - see below for loss reserve.
2010 s i
201 1 :: :::3 229.366 Reserve for Loss Related to Collateral on Note Receivable Related Party
20)2 lt;.i 1‘;‘- 244,848 \ i has determined that the value of real estate which secures the above mentioned note receivable has
2000 3 | }-}}_I 3 261,375 been impaired. Based on available documentation. a reserve for loss amounting to S175.000 has been recognized in
2014 I8 '31‘ 279.01% the financial statements. The effect of the reserve increases expenditures by $175.000,
(12 Eﬂ-’iﬂlﬁ 3.8.04 207 852 . : e , ;
Net assets of the College consis ; Executive Office of the National Association of Free Will Baptists
£C Cconsist of the following s of May 31, 2009 4ng 3 - The denomunation began o publication (One Mugazine) during the year ended May 31, 2006 10 combine the
i m::; w8, publications of certain Free Will Bapuist agencies and organizations. One Magazine is funded by contnbutions from
Temporaril each of the agencies and organizations. The College recogmzed $45, 180 in 2000 and 549,020 1n 2008 as their share
J . rartly  Permanently of the funding =y
Restricted o Total Total the Ing requirement.
Opers stricted 2009 2 2
E’::“::Il":‘]:hmn — S 6:459.408 _ 2008 mmﬂinu‘jsgm_( ontingencies
Cumulative end e (1.296.891) i 6,459,408 4,57 Y SN D , : s o : e
Une € endowment losses (86,153 . (1.296.89] SThIe The College has an available revolving credit note with its primary lender of $500,000 bearing interest at 3%
' {:p"“’*”_"‘l tunds resiricted for — . - ':5 ﬁ.i 53 J * above the LIBOR rate - with a minimum of 4.5% -, subject to anaual review. No amounts were owed on this note
. ‘::T'“"# purposes 2 i) as of May 31, 2009 or 2008. See note 8 for discussion of refinanced debi agreement.
Scholarships: ILU7]
Donor gifts 31,971 41,940 Litigation
Available for distributions 66,765 | The {' ollege. m the normal course of operations. may be a defendant m lawsuis. Management is nol aware of any
o from endowment el 66,765 126712 pending assented or unasserted claims against the College,
Student loan funds & ) .
Thie dnwn:?:d;;.mh _ ' 2 : G5 0is Potential Relocation of Campus | | _ |
Scholsrship endowrme: ¢ 4 _ 502433 502.433 S04 “3?'? Free Will Baptist Bible College Ieadership remuins committed to relocation of the current campus in order 1o
P endowment funds ) 149348 149 348 ]37‘ﬁ3‘? further the College's core mission.
Total net ass : R75,184 | ;
. net assefs S 5.106.364 - B875.184 795,220 Plans for the new campus have progressed through the programming and schematic design stage and are in
Sk 1.526 965 6.732 design devel o
: - . 732.065 63378 g clopment.
Donor imposed restrcn: strictions , 337,881
Ex :H-'mf;mm h\,'m‘l:fm:‘p ired on lemporanly restricted net FERBEA ae T, The College purchased a 66 acre tract of Tand during August 2008 which is intended 10 serve as the site for the new
Piiiae xch'umlmh Or donor imposed restriciions s as ollows: campus. This site located in the Greater Nashville Tennessee Area will provide for the expansion of programs
Federy] '!'rupplglrn.:p: I Ed " , consistent with the College's strategic plans.
- rriemental Educational N 34.290
:; Bdr.'r.‘{l Work Study Program Pportunity Grany 19.760) Sale of the existing campus property is an important component of the relocation project. The College has had
I;‘m"f IStructional and institytiong) 16,452 discussions with numerous interested parties and received multiple offers. The College continues 1o aggressively market
ential relocation 39 2 the existing ¢
39,995 eXIstng canpus.
Net assets refeased from restrict i The College is continuing (o obtain estimates of campus construction and related costs. The financial plan 1o
Certain federal grants 1o stude . e 5 H68.95| complete the project 1s based on a planned capital fund raising campaign, written commitments from lenders and
included 1 expenditures ﬁr m;nh. amounting to $411,503 and $317.526 for 2009 and use of the proceeds derived from the sale of the existing campus.
to be ; - ; assets released [Tom restrics: | e and 2008, res . 5 i . s i :
Cal HEEM‘} transactions in thar he student Pumn:ff'"':m“ﬂ!h Federal Pell ang other similar Pit: e The College has engaged n fundrasing with a select group of potential donors and has received substantial
- »dareentitlements and the funds are ETants are considered commitments (sec note 5 - of which $572.500) has been recognized as pledges receivable) toward relocation.

not under the conirol of the
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- Ny i, Harper & Associates
AR B (ertified Public Accountants

Terry A. Hill
(615)417-7414

.-_-.-.'-‘_ L Ernest R. Harper
The Board of Trustees (615 417-6358

Fr . Will Baptist Bible College: P O Box 680788
‘ Franklin, TN 37068

‘We have audited the statements of financial position of Free Will Baptist Rible College as of May 31, 2010 and 2009,
and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the College's management. Our responsibility 15 to express an opimion
on these financial statements based on our au ts. The prior year summarized comparative nformation has been

derived from the 2009 financial statements and. in our report dated July 16, 2009 (except for note 8 - related to

\ refinancing of long-term debt, as 1o which date was November 12, 2009) we expressed an unqualified opinion on those

financial statements.

ﬁmdncted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Amenca.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

~ statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the

amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
Ilﬂ significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
‘We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

- Inour opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of

“Free Will Baptist Bible College as of May 31, 2010 and 2009, and its changes in net assets and cash flows for the years
then ended in conformity with accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United States of America.

W/QAWG’IM

Brentwood, Tennessee
July 6, 2010
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FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE

Statements of Financial Position

FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE
Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the years ended May 31, 2010 and 2009
May 31, 2010 and 2009
2010 %
Assets 2010 Temporarily Permanen Total
Current assets: Unrestricted  Restricted Rﬂd Tll?{;l 3&3
Cash and cash equivalents 5 170,623 Funds Funds 8
Investments in marketable secunties, at market value 125,474 . ) N n 2,366,772 2‘}4?'4§2
Kniss ivab] o - venue s 2,366,717 . 33,568 36,2
unts recervable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts jon and fees 2 33,568 12.711 1,906,338
of $90,000 in 2010 and 2009 229,557 Federal grants and contracts 111,496 655,849 45366 1812, s e
Prepaid expenses 5,796 ‘iﬁﬂ::l e . '
Total current assets 731,450 - ,h : { transactions
Non current assets: . e o ;\E:?:ennt income and 38,976 5,520 190,827 (L85.496)
Cash and cash equivalents: ciuding acti ek s ke - 1,012,053 LyLLe
eq ‘gain or loss transactions 053 - ' 1,941
Restricted for endowments 37,707 677 ‘Re of auxiliary enterprises ]'ugisﬁi . (30,197) (2,334) 21,
Restricted for student loans 227 881 5879 Other sources == B 5
Investments in marketable securities, at market value: ] 4.564 515 828,393 20.689 AR ?‘@’45
Restricted for endowments 1,159,648 951 666 .- £t '449;23{] ~ (449,230) - e
Investment in land - gift in kind 62,500 62% [ relsascd from res " 689 5.413,597 7,004,455
l.ong term pledge receivables 575,880 M . 5.013,745 379,163 20,689 ¥ LA AL
Loans to students, less allowance for doubtful loans ‘ S iR ues
of $55,000 m 2010 and $65,000 in 2006 221,074 172,396 amenditnre:
Note receivable - related party, net of allowance for loss ' ~ Educational and general: 1.465 541 - ) 1'455'5;; Lﬁ:gg;
of $219,000 1n 2010 and $175,000 in 2009 = 34500 Instruction '373'3?9 - > 33;395 514.339
Total non current assets 2,284690 1815018 - Academic support 578,996 - - 1,221'334 1.745.347
Property, plant and equipment: Student ’"ﬂ"'ffpm 1,621,384 s = - '
[nvestment in property, plant and equipment 14,527,065  14.219.900 "'ﬁm‘-}?m ediational and geners] . 4,039,800  4349,119
Ammuhm dﬂl“‘-‘“mm 4,5“3,4?‘ 4,359,31? expemim:ms 4’{139'30“ = - . 88079
Net property, plant and equipment 991 8,591 9,850,083 Auxiliary enterprises: 446252 - = :;g'ﬁ% :ﬁﬂlbﬁi
Total assets s_ 12934731 _ 12,505,862 P tall 436,137 ' ﬁ 6676 ni%
Liabilities and Net Assets - Books : ) x 9,515 :
Current liabilities: . Snll:kt:l'::p 9,515 - e 964261
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 5 85,795 120,165 Total auxiliary enterprises — ) . 898580 261
Current portion of long-term debt 172,579 8,663 expenditures ' 4938380 5,313,380
Notes payable 140,584 125,514 . 4,938,380 - - = ’
Student deposits and agency funds 232,565 196,914 Total expenditures 20.689 475217 1,691,075
Accrued salaries 132,796 143,030 75,365 379,163 '
Deferred revenues - summer school " 54,239 Reclassification of net assets for
Total current liabilities 764,319 648,525 ~ repayment of endowment 56.153 (56,153) ; i _
Other liabilities: losses allocated :
Long-term debt 3,436,873 3,613,518 | " (1,296,891)
Excess pension liability over market value of plan assets 1,001,546 1,296,891 Cumulative adjustment - excess 0 2 < i -
Asset retirement obligation 229,366 214,863 Fomion Habiliy oxer BECAG 295,345 =
Total liabilities 5,432,104 5,773,797 : 295,345 ~ E
Net assets: ——— Qe i cxpam pewpiom Bantisy 20,689 770,562 394,184
Temporanily restricted funds 421,746 98,736 Net assets: 5106364 98,736 1,526,965 6,732,065 6,337,881
Permanently restricted funds 1,547,654 1,526,965 Beginning of year ’ 7.502,627 6,732,065
of the B2 2T
Total liabilities and net assets s 12934731 12.505.862

to financial statements.
See accompanying notes to financial statements. See accompanying notes
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FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE

Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended May 31, 2010 and 2009

FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE
Statements of Cash Flows. continued
For the years ended May 31, 2010 and 2009

2010

2010 Temporarily Permanently i
Temporarily Permanently Unrestricted  Restricted  Restricted Total ;;ﬂt;
Unrestricted  Restricted  Restricted Total Funds Funds Funds a0
Funds Funds Funds ‘
Cash flows from operating activities = Cash and cash equivalents 432,630
Cash collected from students § 3,395,605 - . 3,395,605 " consist of the following: s 370,623 - - FHeRS s
Federal grants = 32,371 ; 32,371 ~ Current assets ‘ 6,677
Federal grant funds considered to be agency " Non current assets: _ . 37,707 5l 85,879
fund transactions 499,144 s . 499,144 Cash restricted for enanments. : ) 227,881 227,881 28570
Private gifts and grants 1,158,075 100,307 1,258,382 Cash restricted for studestlonn: - — 165 588 636,211 725,186
ISty K 77,025 (15,939) 61,086 and cash equivalents s_ 370623 - SRl e =
Other revenues ‘ 27,863 (56,153) (28,290) Total cash
mahngarl:r f:é;i??“”h‘”‘ SRS (4,254,981) 9,230) e e
L-Tpe Ny {'14 » - ‘¢.?M,11 l I . h ﬂ WS
Cash paid for federal grant funds { j Qg aetivifcr SR 426,863 323,010 20,689 770,562 PR
considered agency transactions (499,144) Nl = - (499, 144) Increase in net assets ) » _ : ' 83 474)
Net ting activities cash f 403,587 ‘Transactions ¢ kleoed fo g cagiiel SRR ook - (45,366) (3350 o 24
TR0 i e LA C. ) S 14943 " Gifts for endowments and student loans - 5854 : (555,542)  (320,124)
Marketable securities purchased | - : (53,067) (53,067) = Net other transactions from 24 677 24,677 (5,607
Proceeds from sale of marketable securities = . 2 4 13,858 sent Joan funds - i ' 238,657 250,086
Expended for plant assets (307,165) . (307,165)  (3.325,179) Depreciation and amortization 238,657 i ) 14,503 13,586
Free Will Baptist Foundation losses . . - . (201,119) Aeoretion of asset retirement obligation 14,503 ) i (295,345) 1,296,891
_— 3 : (9.5 §
Net investing activities cash flows {307,165) - (91,745) (398,910) (3,570,401) Interest added to note receivable .
| — A7y ’ £} - 44.000 175,000
. Cllh.ﬂﬂ.'ﬂ:l.fmmmil.l.lnﬁﬂﬁﬂ Allowance for loss related party 44,000 . - (19.000) -
ampaign pledges receivable collected - 196,880 - 196,880 75,000 note receivable (19,000) . - v £62,500)
Gifts received for: Contributed annuity ‘ - ) 5 “1235‘94{3
Endowments and student loans - . 45,366 45,366 83,474 Gifts in kin_d capitalized (15,959) (154,915) - (170.87%) :
Proposed new campus = 85.082 = 85.082 75,824 Losses (gain) on m""_“m'mts _
Other student loan transactions: (Increase) decrease in current assets: 1
[nterest income on student loans Accounts receivable: 35168 E ? 25,360 {‘:g‘;iﬁ]
and investment income s s 5,520 5,520 14,276 Student accounts {141191) = (14,190) 15142[}]
Collection costs and other transactions - - (38,527) (38,527) 7,065 Employee and other 25:42!1 = ‘ 25'433} : 2‘339
; il s N : . Bequest ’ . (1,1 3
Net capital activities cash flows - 281,962 12,359 294,321 255,639 1:3;1-;1 student financial aid funds > (1,197) . (30,041) 40,104
R _— Accrued interest (30,041) : ) 70,200 (59,100)
Proceeds from notes payable advances - - - - 2,470,295 Pledges receivable (note 5) 0,20 ) : X 45,008
Repayment of debt (12,729) - - (12,729)  (210,161) for doubtful accounts - ' ; (4,196) 26,18
) Less allowance
Interfund activities (145,700) 106,682 39.018 . ; Prepaid expenses (4,196) -
Notes payable for student loans, net - - 13,400 13,400 4,000 Increase (decrease) in current liabilities: (34,370) - GASTE) {lﬁi:‘;}
Net financing activities cash flows (158429) 106,682 52,418 671  2.264,134 Accounts payable / accrued EXpCRSEs 15,651 - ' e §.863)
Cash and cash equivalents Student deposits and agency funds {lﬂ:234) - i (10,234) 51'3{}5
gﬂ d"‘_ i (62,007) . (26,968) (88,975)  (1,055,463) Accrued salarnies 54239 - - (54,239) s
eginning of year 432630 . 292,556 725,186 1,780,649 MRIbced pevenocs o 188 644 . ___ 14943 (483
5 403 98800 SESsSS i
End of year S__ 370621 : 265,588 636211 725,186 Net operating activities cash flows —2=
Snpplmenu! disclosures:
Interest paid $ 158670 99,556
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Free Will Bapust Bible College operates under the auspices of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. and s
governed by a Board of Trustees. '

(1)

FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE

Notes to Financial Statements

May 31, 2010 and 2009

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies :
Basis of Financial Statement Presentation
The financial statements of the College have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

In order to ensure observance of linutations and restrictions placed on the use of resources available to the College.
the accounts of the College are maintamed in accordance with the principles of "fund accounting”. This is the
procedure by which resources for various purposes are classified for accounting purposes into funds that are in
accordance with activities or objectives as specified by donors, in accordance with regulations, restnictions, or

limutations mmposed by sources outside the institution, or in accordance with directions issued by the goveming board.

These financial statements, however, have been prepared to focus on the entity as a whole and to present
transactions according to the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions 1n conformuty with Statements
of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 116 "Accounting for Contnibutions Received and Contributions
Made" and No. 117 "Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations”. This has been accomplished by
classifying fund transactions into three categories of net assets: unrestricted net assets which have no donor-
imposed restrictions, temporarily restricted net assets which have donor-imposed restrictions that expire in the fiture,
and permanently restricted net assets which have donor imposed restnctions which do not expire.

Unconditional Promises to Give - Pledges Receivable

Unconditional promuses to give are recognized as revenues or gams in the period received. An allowance for
uncollectible promuses to give is provided based upon management's judgment, including such factors as prior
collection history, type of contribution and nature of fundraising activity. Promises to give are recognized after being
discounted to the anticipated net present value of the future cash flows.

Contributions

Contributions (including promises to give) are recognized as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. All contributiens are
considered to be available for unrestnicted use unless specifically restricted by the donor.

The expiration of a donor-imposed restriction on a contribution 1s recognized in the period in which the restriction
expires and at that time the related resources are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported on the statements
of activities as net assets released from restnctions.

In the event a donor makes changes to the nature of a restricted gift which affects 1ts classification among net asset
categories, such amounts are reflected as reclassifications in the statements of activities.

In kind contributions, when made, are recorded as contribution revenue and an offsetting expense or an asset if the

contribution meets the requirements prescribed by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. In Jand contributions for business office services provided have been reflected in the financial statements
as revenue and expense amountng to $ -0- in 2010 and $5,320 1n 2009,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the College considers all cash on hand, deposits in financial institutions
and highly liquid debt instruments with an oniginal maturity of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents.

Student Accounts Receivable

The College grants credit to its students by allowing tuition and fees to be paid under varnious payment options. The
College does not require collateral for student accounts recervable. The College evaluates the need for an allowance

for doubtful accounts based upon factors surrounding the credit risk of the specific students, historical trends and
other information available.
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FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE

Notes (o Financial Statements, continued

dards No. 124, "Accountng for

Smie L
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i =15 T i
Investments 31 Not for Profit Orgamzauons.

"Fair Value Measurements”,

-jal assets
eported at fair value and all nonfinanct
o rcqu;:i::c;:t:mcmg basie. The adoption of SFAS 157 dd not

T - ancial Accounting Standards No. 157,
o7 Ll fF 12.! cn g
= adopted Statement ©
The College has

: ilits cognized of disclosed at fair
- h!btllﬂﬁ:;ﬂ lﬁa; ; the College's financial statements. |
A received to sell an asset & paid _ e

measurement date and sets out a fair va'lp: jerar fﬂr R i
i ch as quoted prices 10 active markets. o
o gl ohservable data other than quoted prices (Level 2),
¥ der SFAS 157 as assumpuons
1,2010 and 2009, all the

1o transfer a liabihty n an

; es fair value as
SFMAS lsmsa? dcf:llim between market paricip i
yahie hierarchy gives the lghest pr}nnty to obs i g
fair bilities (Level 1), the next highest prionty 1 sy
gssels Of liabilhines "‘ 1o unobservable 1nputs (Level 3). Ltputs ar o
hdnmiﬂt&c ) i uld use 1n pncng an asset or hability. F?r_ the lv;?r
Oﬂlﬁgﬂf:::::z:ﬁn?w: valued using Level 1 inputs under SFAS 4

i lue
Expenses approximate {m_f va
ats receivable, accounts payable and “"“?“‘i.;-m are niot matenially different
The carrying value of cash, acl:;Ih e TR The carrying values of habihiti
pecause of the short maturity ©

from the estimated fair values of these instruments.

nt and furnishings, library boolks, anc

Jand, buildings, other land sprovements. SEE of gift. Expenditures for

Plant assets, Consistng o are stated at cost of estimated fair value at date

ampus
costs related tnPTnP‘-’_“dnwc. St
acquisition of assets in eXCEsS e line basis over the estimated nseful lives of the assets, rangng
c

: i a straight- : iture of the College.
Pupscilg e aflii?mm{:lf;inﬁmm fﬁfhdwrcczaﬂm is reported as a expenditure
from 5 to 50 years.

(FIN 47), "Accounting
ting Standards
of the hiability

' ds Board (FASB) Interpretation Nn.. 47
The College adopted Financial Accounting Srandards Bo igeeide e e

it Reurement Obliganons, an lﬂttrpm}a g i
i uisition, and when reasonably estimable, the {ik%f:f::imd e
{Sgtsd} 14!1:1‘.1‘ :Jg;ln:t;?gaunu t;; perform asset retirerment activity on -l
related to the le

' b
days off, depending 00 )0
Compensated ADSENCES . - d sick days and personal S
titled to paid vacation, paic s the amount of compensati

e b Tflc g%l:;g:m?ﬂ:nand other factors. Itis unpfj:dﬁl Emﬁﬂmmg financial statements. The

classification, len L ¢ has been recarded in the R
accordingly, no hability actually paid to employees.

ﬁcﬂmut:r: a?:;acn;::}: :{i . mf: the cost of compensated absences when Y

ges po

1 ndered
of summer school revenues billed prior to year end for services re

illing was not
thod of billing summer gchool revenues in 2010 whereby the biling
itme

e prior year :
Deferred revenue for the pri gly the College had no deferred revenues i the current year.

hanged _
after end. The College chang
rcnd:;;r until June of the following fiscal year, accordin

Colleges and univers ities are O il i making payments on behalf of the student.
ent

scholarship allowance 15 defin

institation and the amount that is hilled to the stud
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nrities . i hip between
(1)  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. continued Iuysstmes etab e rarkel value. The following table summarizes bY fYpe s
B astmemit sCCUritics are : assets. lized
: nvestment Unrealized Unrea
- . and market value of the Excess of
Income Taxes | _ _ carrying value Market Over  Cumulative Cumulative
The College is exempt from income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3); accordingly, no provision Cost or Market a Losses
for income taxes has been made in the accompanying financial statements, % Basl value (Under) Cost Gains
78,948
In July 2006, the Financial Standards Board (FASB) issued Interpretation No 48. "Accounting for Uncertainty in‘ne 556 s 1099050 _ 1000102 __ (78350
Taxes" (FIN 48). Fin 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an enterprise's finaneia ce May 31,
statements in accordance with Statement No 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes”. FIN 48 prescribes a recognit : Balance May 31, 2010 .
threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken ar Restricted Funds. 3 666 75,507 42,841 42.841 )
expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition of tax benefits, classification ¢ Common stock * 163'943 181,312 12,369 12.3(‘:3 )
the statement of position, interest and penalties, accountmg 1n internm penods, disclosure and transition, Mutual funds 4 3?4-_132 902,829 28,047 28,04
nveste '
The College continues to evaluate its uncertain tax positions and related income tax contingencies, if any, under mﬁﬁlm (3.330) ) 3,320
Statement No. 5, "Accounting for Contingencies”, which requires the College to accrue for losses it believes are Unestrl il y 4,900 1,570 o 2 -
probable and can be reasonably estimated. Management has determined that the College has no activities that would wﬂmmd 19,000 19’0?.0 2 947 2,947 -
lead to income tax liabilities, further all activities generating revenue are in furtherance of the College's tax exempt Annmt!-'] und 15,228 18,175 g'uﬁz oose: = -
purpose. !l:"JW'B Foundation mvested ___Eﬂ 8672 ‘ 95.256 333
Endowment Funds ¢ 1,193,196 _ 1285122 L6 =2 ——=
In August 2008, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued FASB Staff Position No. FAS 117-1, "Endowments e 2010 2009
of Not-for-Profit Organizations: Net Asset Classification of Funds Subject to an Enhanced Version of the Uniform s 125474 90,515
Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act, and Enhanced Disclosures for All Endowment Funds" (FAS 117-1). Current assets 6
FAS 117-1 provides gmdance on the net asset classification of donor-restricted endowment funds for a not-for- Non current assets: 1.159,648 - Ag_s}ﬁ‘i--
profit organization that is subject to an enacted version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Restricted for endowments | 285.122 1,042,181
Act of 2006 (UPMIFA). FAS 117-1 also requires additional disclosures about an organization's endowment funds s_ 12831042 __SaTone==
whether or not the organization 1s subject to UPMIFA. tion of income (10ss) fm.m investment activities: " 10,953 49,952
The College adopted FAS 117-1 for the year ended May 31, 2009. The Board of Trustees has determined that Interest income and endowment 1ncome > 251
the majonity of the College's ently restricted net assets meet the definition of endowment funds under UPMIFA. i in on stock sales ;
jorty £€3 penman y Rﬂhmd g q ass) due to change 1n the cumulative 0.874 235,689
Unrealized gain (loss) 170,874
Estimates in market value pools 86
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the cenge in S _________l.i_ﬂ:_—-?ﬂ %

reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the

5t
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results the benefit of the College as follow

The Free Will Baptist Foundation holds funds for

762,000
Operation and Maiatenance of Pians ; to tiie College at some future date §___ 441,500 25—
Expenditures for operation and maintenance of plant are allocated among functional expenditure categones based Gifts to pass ” tions and 10
i : o ;
g ® w endowments consist of RUMETOUS individual funds miiwml?:fuwmmﬁt tm".tmﬁﬂﬂl.«a are donor-restricted
Fund Raising Costs kil ts who meet individual donor requItEMENS. ZL= et assets associated
For fiscal years ended May 31, 2010 and 2009, expenses totaling $289,419 and $344,562, respectively, were related provide scho ps o/scadcn - the Board of Trustees to function as 2 ed restrichions.
funds have been designated by : absence of donor-1mpos
to expenses associated with fund raising and are classified in the statements of activities under institutional support. funds. No ed based on the existence of

e 1fied and report e
with endowment funds are classif utional Funds Act (SPMIFA) as requiring the
Financial Statement Presentatiop Insti

The College has interpreted the State Prudent Management of o o ceutroted endowment funds absent

Certain reclassifications have been made to the amounts as reported in the prior year to conform to current year . : thcu'iw'nﬂgiﬁnsufthtslﬁd‘“ : lassifies as permanently
presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on reported net assets, i e mnnsm:: $ﬂ contrary, As aresult of this interpretation, the Cuueg: ‘Eb) the oniginal value of

explicit donor stipulations '2 _ % of gifts donated to the permanent cndowmer irected by the fund
Summarized Financial Information restricted net assets (a) the original value ndividual fund to the extent &

The financial statements include certain prior year financial information in total but not by net asset class. Such
mformation does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted mn the United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction
with the College's financial statements for the year ended May 31, 2009, from which the summarized information
was denived.

subsequent gifts to the pc.rmgnmif
donors. The remaining portion o
nﬂmﬂsmmwinhz:imiﬁndastmapmm]ytﬁm !
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(3) i
expenditure by the College in 2 manner conisi ! prude
_ consistent with the standard of 1
:mrdam:e with SPMIFA, the College considers the following factors in l‘mhngl?“ preammbcdmbuy A
ccumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: e S
:} ;h‘ha duration and preservation of the fimd;
<> Ihie purposes of the donor-restricted endnwmj :
3> General economic conditions; -
;b- '[T'|]:= possible effect of inflation and deflation;
= 1he expected total return from ine ' investme
- Othc:r i i m;mn and the appreciation of inv nts;
7> The investment policies of the College.
Endowment net asset composition:
Permanently restricted net assets
- Drmnrfresm::tcd endowment funds $ )
lemporarily restricted net assets; e WA
Accumulated funds available f; distributy
e or chstribution 82,822 -
Net depreciation of endowment assets
= _(56,153)
Portion of endowment funds required to be retained —Ldsi8 AT
permanently either by explicit donor stipula
tion
or by SPMIFA
$ 1,151,289 1,024,532
Temporarily Permanently
Changes in endowment net assets:
Endowment net assets - May 31, 2008 § -
il 155,996 932,907 1,088,903
Investment earnings
Realized and unrealized loss g i . )
o | - - (212,149) (212,149)
. mmmmmm return - . (212,149) (212,149)
. . 91
Appropriation of net assets - o 4
Net assets before reclassification of N o ‘
cumulative investment |
aheiy osses o 155,996 812,383 968,379
Reclassification of cumulative - |
Investment Josses
. (56,153) (155,996) 212,149 -
OWment net assets - May 31, 2009 $ (56,153) . 1,024,532 968,379
———t ES e pe———. L LE
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. Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment net assets - May 31, 2009
as carried from page 10 b (56,153) - 1,024,532 968,379
Investment return:
Income from endowment assets
including earmings and gamn or
loss transactions 12,195 138,975 - 151,170
Allocation to repay unrestricted 56,133 (56,153) - -
Total investment retum 68,348 82 822 - 151,170
Donor contributions - . 43,935 43,935
Appropnation of net assets . Qzasesy 0 - S (12,195)
Endowment net assets - May 31, 2010 5 - 82822 1,068 467 1,151,289
Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The College has established investment and spending policies for the purpose of providing general guidelines for the
prudent investment management of its endowment assets. To satisfy its long-term rate of return objectives, the College
relies on a total return strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends).

Spending Policy

The College's investment plan was 1o hold all investment eanungs until such tme as the deficit which was reclassified
fo unrestricted net assets was eliminated, which was accomphshed this year, At that time total returns wall begn to be
accumulated until sufficient funds are available for funding of scholarships,

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances. Management
provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a provision for bad debt expense and an adjustment to a valuation
allowance based an its assessment of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after
management has used reasonable collectnon effects are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and a
credit to accounts receivable. The allowance for doubtful accounts as of May 31, 2010 and 2009 amounted to $90,000.

Accounts receivable included in current assets 15 as follows: 2010 2009

Student accounts 5 136,024 171,392

Employee and other 23,569 9,378

Bequest - 25,420

Federal student financial aid funds 18,914 17,717

Accrued interest 31,466 1,425

Pledges receivable (note 5) 109,584 179,784

319,557 405,116

Allowance for doubtful accounts 90,000 90,000

$ 229,557 315,116
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FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE
Notes to Financial Statements, continued
Pledges receivable are recorded at estimated realizable

ilurﬂm. pledges receivable expected to be collected 1n
ues of future cash flows using an 6% interest factor

value after an allowance for _
potential unco - - o
years after the next fiscal year were di “f:: dges.

The following summarizes pledges
receivahle:

Post dated check books and bank draft agreements 3
Proposed future campus relocation : i
Pledges for operations i
44 400
i LT

979,464 691,084

Less allowance for potential un '
’ collectible pl
Less discount for collection of future cash %::iﬂs

Total pledges receivahle

(218,900)
—(75,100) 61,000)

(148,000)

Pledges are recorded in the
statement of financial
P I"-’dﬂﬁ? for unrestricted operations position as fullows:
Campaign pledges for fiture campus relocation $ 109,584

3 685,464

$ 685464 452,084

179,784

__ STSER0 30300

Pledges are
ges are expected 1o be collected during years ended May 31, as follows: .

2011 267,000

2012 140,300
2013 12?,80&
2014 80,800
2015 37,098

$__ 685464

Components of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Lan 2010 2009
Pm:omd i
Proposed Emp“’ architectural and other costs . 496,871 496,871
oo land, including gifts in kind (see note 7) Sl 955,65
| D2, 4,829,148
?’}mpmﬁ 5,164,720 5,152,404
rary books 2,050,378 2,005,763
794,135 776,057
Loan costs -
net of amortization of $14,438 in 2010 and § -0 - in 2009 i~
14 438 -
Accumulated depreciation and amortization 14,527,065 14,219,900
Net investment in plant 4608474 4369817
sation o §___9,918,591 9,850,08

Deprec and amortization charged to expenditures s 238,657 e
—_—— ﬂ_

Interest capitalized as proposed campus costs
$ 95,766

FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE
Notes to Financial Statements, continued

é‘.’::- ized (ifts iDL AIDL 2009
\ mg)ﬂs in kind were capitalized:
..."mhm}mmmdcmnpus-va]ucmmﬂsnfsﬂepﬁm— -
" as property, plant and equipment s__ - 1805%
~ Gift of land, valued by appraisal, held for sale restricted for relocation $ £ o 62,500
" Notes payable:
Pg;in!ﬂﬂ? Restricted Funds - Student Loan Funds
59 unsecured dernand notes payable to individuals $ 00,584 75,514
Unrestricted Funds
o 50,000 50,000

594 unsecured demand notes payable to individual
Notes Payable

Long Term Debt _ :
10.99% installment obligation, with monthly payments of $787, including

interest and principal, maturing September 2010, secured by 2 grand piano. $ -

In Decerrber 2009, the existing loan agreement was refinanced and its

maturity extended until September 1,2010. The refinanced debt
required }mmtsafint:rﬁtonl at 3% above the LIBOR rate with a
o : ﬁ N/A see below

minimum rate of 4.5%.

On May 27, 2010, the above described loan agreements Were refinanced

with Pinnacle National Bank. Thetnmlmsmsubjmm:allmﬂctuher
27,2015 and will require 2 balloon payment of $3,030,749 or renewal and
extension of the maturity date. The loans require interest payments at 5% until
October 2010 at which time monthly payments of $26,749, including principal
and interest at 6.75%, commence. Both lines of credit, one operations and
mﬂﬁhﬁﬁwcmucﬁmhmmmms%mdm&ﬂmba 1, 2010.

These loans are secured by the land acquired for potential relocation 1

Gallatin, Tennessee and certain properties included in the existing campus

in Nashville, Tennessee. as follows N/A

These loans relate to the following needs:
Term loan relating to renovation costs on West End Avenue campus
T:nntmmhﬁngmpmthmnfpropertyfmmlmaﬁm
Lin:ofunditﬁxupaaﬁansupmsm.mﬂ - -
Draws on construction Iine of credit for relocation up o $600,000 120,295 120,295

3,609,452 3,622,181

172,579 8,663

$ 3436873 3,613,518

2011- $172,579; 2012 - $83,133; 2013 -

1,380,414 1,382,165
2,108,743 2,108,743

Less current portion of long-term debt

Long-term debt

Principal maturities of unrestricted fund long-term debt are as follows:
$89,140; 2014 - $95,581; 2015 - $102,488; and 2016 - 3,066,531,
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Pension Plan and

Vi

The College has a defined benefit pension plan which covers all regular employees, except full-time students, hired
prior to attaining age 61 following completion of one year of service and attainment of age 21. Service for benefit
and vesting purposes shall be the number of plan years in which the participant completes at least 1,000 hours. The
benefits on retirement are determined based on average compensation during the three consecutive vears during
the last ten years prior to the participant’s normal retirement date which produces the highest average. Employees
are not required to contribute toward the cost of the plan. The College's funding policy is to fund pensian costs
accrued. The plan assets consist of investments held and managed by SunTrust, Inc., the plan admunistrator,

Effective September 1, 2008, the pension plan was frozen by action of the Board of Trustees during the Deceniber
2008 meeting and no additional deposits for future benefits have been made after that date.

The College implemented provisions of SFAS No. 158 - "Employers' Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and
Other Post Retirement Plans” during the year ending May 31, 2009. SFAS No, 158 requires the College to recognize
the cumulative effect of the under funded status of its pension plan as a hability in the statement of financial position
and as a decrease to unrestricled net assets. As mdicated below the required adjustment amounted $1,296,891 at
May 31, 2009. The effect of transactions during the year ended May 11, 2010 reduced this liability to $1,001,546.

In comphance with the Pension Plan Act of 2007. during June 2008 the College began making deposits to the
pension plan in order to elininate the under funded siatus of the pension plan. These deposits amounted to $207,900 in
2010 and $263,362 1n 2009, these depasits are recogmzed as an expense in the statements of activites. The College

15 scheduled to make deposits of $308,000 dunng 2011 fiscal year (which will be recogmzed as an expense) and
additional annual deposits until the under fimded status is eliminated. The amount of the annual deposiis may vary
depending on the performance of the plan assets.

The following table sets forth the plan’s funded status and required disclesures.

Reconciliation of benefit obligations: 2010 2009

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 3375412 3,628,364
Service cost - 54,759
Interest cost 252,523 270,843
Plan amendments - -
(Gain) loss due to actuarial expenience (104,456) (56,087)
Gam due to changes in actuarial assumpuons - .
Curtailment gain = (332,230)
Benefits paid to plan participants ~ (205,303) (190,237)

Benefit obligation at end of year $__ 3318176 3375412

Reconciliation of asset value:

Plan assets at beginning of year §  2,03586] 2,446,301
Actual return of plan assets 292,720 (483,565)
Employer contributions 207,900 263,362
Benefits paid to plan participants _ (205,303) (190,237)

Plan assets at end of year $ 2331178 2,035,861
Reconciliation of funded status:
Funded status at end of year (Liability) $ (986,998)  (1,339,551)

Unrecognized net transition obligation asset
Unrecognized prior service cost

Unrecognized net loss 1,001,546 1,296,891
Amount included in accrued expense $ 14,548 (42,660)
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Notes to
2010 2009
5412
!L . § 3318176 _ 3375412
| w’w‘ benefit obligation at end of year ; - e e
% A =
x tion at end of year -
Vested benefit obliga | )
- of unfunded status of pension plan: ——— 1r[!§1‘6221
‘Reconciliation of pension plan at beginning of year e ‘433? : ‘GBT]
Unfunded iﬁts& recognized dunng the year o {ig‘zsm
?é:n‘ims due to actuanal experience ‘ {3_‘ ’
Gain)/loss due to curtailment 5 : il
i:,::Il.".iram] loss due to changes in actuanal assumption . 19‘:.2? __1‘%13 1
| o $ 1,001,546 _ 1.29609°
{Gmnr{ffmu:l;ﬁzf pension plan at end of year -
: $ S 54 759
e e | 252,523 270,843

Service cost at end of year
fnterest cost on projected benefit obhgation

ed retumn on plan assets
Expect o of transition obligation

(173264)  (200,671)

Noetivn ; 56,622

SETVICe COSts . T433 SHar.

Ammmtti::l E:‘ﬁ::ms 150,692 181,353
Net periodic benefit cost

2 : 11: $246,595 1n
fit Payments: ded May 31, are: $224,641 in 20
Expected Future Bene the next ten fiscal years en ’ : 2016 through 2020.
o c??ﬂtgﬁbfug:}f?g?g; in 2014; $276,958 n 2015; and $1,458,963 n years
2012; 2 » I“- ¥ L

, P
Assumptions used for determination of net pension cost: 775 ? ;; ;:
. 4.00% .
Assumed discount rale e
Rate of compensation increase 8.50% .
B . O Cretit Uit Credit
Actpanal valuation od Ut
: L]
Assumptions used for determination of end of year obligations: 7.75% Eﬁﬂﬁ
o .
Assumed discount rate :{;g ;j} s
Rate of compensation Increase 50% -
Expected long-term rate of return Projected :
i e Unit Credit Unit Credit
Actuarial valuation method i

: iati Will Baptists, Inc. and offers
Congentration of Credit Risk ation of Free pti .
The College 1s the institution of higher education of the National Mm(‘;allegc e s credit in certain instances

i The .
: - members of the denomnation. College also maintains
Sikis-tinsad cduc;uﬁgif::: ;gd makes loans to students from its lmﬂﬁs;ﬂ; ;h:ipi rcf.:iﬂbl « which are
L:mﬂﬁ:cﬁmfﬂf; for sponsored groups, staff purchases, etc. ‘The Calltgcm not collateralized and are subject 10
am

of the College. These accounts
dispersed among nuMETOUS Supp u:m the outstanding balances,

acooun k of loss amounting . ich approximates:
ol has the following instruments which are subject to sk of accounting loss which
The College aiso = _ 3 210,600
) 2 f the FDIC insurable himt 1.163.000
ash funds in banks in excess 0 2103,
?fm invested with Free Wll Baptist Foundation n
Marketable securities
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(1)  Asset Retirement Obligation - Asbestos Removal
The College adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. 47 (FIN 47), "Accounting

for conditional Asset Retirement Obligations, an Interpretation of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards

(SFAS) 143. The Lability recorded, amounting to $229,366 at May 31, 2010 and $214,863 at May 31, 2009 relates
to the future removal of asbestos from existing buildings. ‘

The liapillty _wﬂl ncrease annually through a charge to expenditures unul the asbestos is removed to account for the
cost of inflation and imputed interest costs, as follows for the next five years:
Charge to Liability

Expenditures  Balance
As and for the year ended May 31:

2011 § 15,482 244 B48
2012 16,527 261,375
2013 17,643 279,018
2014 18,834 297 852
2015 20,105 317,957
(12) Net Assels
Net assets of the College consist of the following as of May 31, 2010 and 2009,
12010
‘ Temporarily Permanently Total Total
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted 2010 2009
Operatons | s 6,534,773 - - 6,534,773 6,459,408
Excess pension habilites (1,001,546) - - (1,001,546) (1,296,891)
Cumulative endowment losses - - - - (56:153}
Unexpended funds restricted for:
Operating purposes - 21,661 -
o 21,661 31,97
Donor gfts < 89,383 - 89,383 66,765
Available for distrmbutions ]
ﬁ'qm endowiment returns - 82,822 - 82,822 -
Potential relocation - 227,880 - 227,880 -
Student loan funds - - 479,187 479,187 502,433
T"nm endowment funds - - 149,623 149,623 149,348
Scholarship endowment funds - - 918,844 918,844 875,184

Total net assets $ 35333007 421,746 1,547,654 7,502,627 6,732,065

(13) Net Assets Released From Restrictions

Donor tmpt_:scd restrictions expired on temporarily restricted net assets as follows:
Expenditures made for donor imposed restrictions:

Private scholarships $ 71,589
Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant 16,892
Federal Work Study Program 16,676
Other instructional and institutional 16,412
Potential relocation 327,661

Net assets released from restrictions $ 449,230

Certain federal grants to students amounting to $499,144 and $411,503 for 2010 and 2009, respectively, are not
ncluded in expenditures or net assets released from restrictions. Federal Pell and other similar grants are considered

:;?:;Jc ﬂ;gcncy transactions 10 that the student payments are entitlements and the fiinds are not under the control of the
.
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14) Mhm_tnulﬂmﬂﬁ

of the May 31, 2006 year, the College loaned $200,000 to a long term friend of and donor

] | f Free Will Baptists, this person was
2006 Annual Convention of The National Msncaat'mn 0
nmmﬁ?ﬂmﬁ? Eum' and elected to become a member of the College's Board of Trustees. Subsequent to the

Imd of the 2009 fiscal year this person resigned his position as a Board member.

cember id December 31, 2011. The note
31, 2009, and was extended during May 2010 to be repai

mm'nﬁuﬁ E:“fo, which has been accrued through May 31, 2010 and 2009, and added to the note recervable
palance. The n{m; was in technical default at the date the extension was completed.

i i« note receivable had been
i 11. 2009 that the value of real estate which secures this n
Management determined at May 31,

impaired. Based on available documentation, & TESEIVe for loss amounting to $175,000 had been recogmzed m the

financial statements as an EXpEnsc at May 31, 2009. Further, effective May 31, 2010 the remaining balance of the

note receivable amounting to $44 000 has been charged to expense resulting in a pet balance after reserves and

allowances of $- U -

-

The denomnation began & publication (One Magazine) duning the year ended May 31, 2006 “;“‘““‘““be:ms =
blications of certain Free Will Baptist agencies and organizations. ()neIMagazmt oy ;ggt'; therr share
:vldrt of the agencies and organizations. The College recognized 345,318 in 2010 and $45,180 in =

of the funding requirement.

C ioment i Conti ;

The College, in the normal course of operations, may be a defendant 1n lawsuits. Management is not aware of any
pending asserted or unasserted claims against the College,

Estate Bequests |
The College, in the normal course of operations, is the beneficiary of estate bequests. These be.qpcsxsfaﬂr-lc :qﬂm
as revenues ;n the period the amount can he determined, either by notices from the estate or receipt of the :

whichever comes first.

Free Will Baptist Bible College leadership remains commutted to relocation of the current campus 1n order to
further the College's core mission.

Plans for the new campus have progressed through the programming and schematic design stage and are in
design development.

The College purchased a 66 acre tract of 1and during August 2008 wh_mh 15 mtmdcd tttl: w:;: ;1?} E;t::gfm the new
campus. This site located m the Greater Nashville Tennessce Area will provide for the expansi programs
consistent with the College's strategic plans.

Sale of the existing campus property is an important cumponentl of the relocation project. 'mc College has h{a:eiy
discussions with numerous interested parties and received multiple offers. The College continues 10 aggress
market the existing campus. _

The College is continuing to obtamn estimates of campus construction and related costs. E;uﬁ;a;;nu:llizn ;md
complete the project is based on a planned capital fund raising campaign, written commu

and use of the proceeds derived from the sale of the existing canipus.

The College has engaged in fundraising with a select group of potcntial donors and_ haslmc;cwcd Sum?;::i]i
commitments (see note 5 - of which $858,180 has been recognized as pledges receivable) oward .
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(THIS INFORMATION IS NOT PART OF THE AUDIT REPORT)
2010, FINANCIAL INFORMATION (continued)

GEMENT SUMMARY OF MAY 31,
Pension Plan Underfunded Liability Status Improves

THIS INFORMA
i GF*:MEi,Tr“;‘g mﬁm 1S NOT PART OF THE AUDIT REPORT)
Y OF MAY 31, 2010, FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Un i
restricted Funds Revenues and Expenditures
fund was required to be recorded

liability was decreased to
5,345.

ting rules, the underfunded status of FWBBC's pension plan

e cBent P57 2009, resulting in 2 $1,296,891 reduction in net assets This
01 546 as of May 31, 2010, which resulted in an increase to net assels of $29

Pension Plan Remains Frozen to Accel

Unrestricted Funds Reven

. ues for the year endi

Expenditu  Yearen ing May 31, 2010, tot . 4

penditures were $4,938 380, providing a $75,365 increase in n:l ajaatsmt'.'lssSlf::l:jri 3‘?4?_ el Tk
, Surplus).

Unrestricted Giving
erate Recovery of Pension Assets

Gifts to the unrestricted fu
; nd amounted to $1,111 :
gifts, $30,254 FWB oni 111,496. Of that amount, $1,053.86
$565 miscellaneous Fﬁ_;;mfi;rmn THOOmG $19,000 stocks and bonds gifts, $7 436363 by g:ucra] fund unrestricted
gifts. These gifts were instrumental in subsidizing ll:.lﬂ' c::nll._-, estate gifts, $401 library gifts, and
ge operation. o

to freeze the college’s defined benefit pension
The college has just finished funding the second
t continue to regain its value during this period,

he dete the necessity of Board action
" In essence, no new benefits are accumulated during the freeze.

fa scheduled seven-year recovery plan. Should the stock marke
amour paid and timeframe for the recovery may be lessened.

Reserve for Loss-Note Receivable to Related Party

orating stock market led 1o

us

semester hour taken. In oth ' '
er words, if no gifis had been received, the tuition cost per semester hour fi
er hour for attending
] college, in conjunction with a

loaned $200,000 to a long-term friend and donor to the
December 31, 2011 with an interest rate

FWBBC would have been $567 i
, 7 instead of th .
llﬂuﬁ dl..lﬂn Ih ' . = a{:mﬂj pl‘]c: ﬂf 5423| a i g :
g the academic year. subsidy of $4,320 for a student enrolled for 30 ; .}: 306, the college
collaborat land investment. This note has been extended and now matures
of 4.75%. Interest has accrued since May 2009, and been added to the note balance. The note is secured by collateral
of deed of trust.

FWB
BC Scholarships Further Reduce Average Cost of Tuition
by increasing the allowance for loss to cover the loan balance.

Management has taken the conservative approach
ed for as income in future audits.

When the loan is repaid, payment will be account

nef tuition cost was decreased b
' ! y $125 per semester h ' ist” pr 4
el our, ] " " .
y of comparison, the 2008-2009 net tuition cost was, on 2;1*&:“;5 t:;g'a]'m ice 0f $423 to an average of $298. By
ng activities report cash and cash

_investing, capital and financi

Previous Year Bank Di i
ifficulties Move College to C hange Audit Process
ntly Restricted Funds for a cumulative

Last fiscal year, complet L q _
one of the college's lf,_,znur? of the May 31, 2009 audit was delayed. That delay was b _ ;ﬂ___hmmed cash flows of the College’s operating .
directly related, the coll pnmary banks, complicated by the overall credit, mal}' rought on by the merging of ‘equivalents decreased $62,007 in Unrestricted Funds and $26,968 in Permane
» the college nonetheless decided to change its audit timing to aci:s;:a?: fhta:kdﬁphmvﬂ' racH i Saceease of $88,97>-
udit’s completion. This '
Cash and Cash Equivalents

ased from the previous fiscal year. Last year's total
in endowments, and $227,881 in

1
" Total cash on hand decre
nrestricted current assets, $37,707

$636.211, which consists of $370,623 inu
student loan funds.

Fiscal Year-End Change Consideration

Much time was spent with vari
, arious groups to ‘ :
NAFWB Executive Commi groups to consider altering our fiscal
t FWB year-end. Th :
ki conmdered, inclndiyg - i;]:; 30 JuBnE ?ﬂﬂﬁ;ﬁ Fes S dur wle iom. Sfﬂgsf;szrﬁl: :J:;:::ﬁm
would necessitate closing the book : g y 31 ending date. All 7
before the academi late. All were problematic. The April 30 date
would have caused FWBBC to S-bete emic year was finished, while the J e
f . ’ 30 and July 31 dates
10 be perforitied concusyen report Wlth' year-old financials at the NAFWB an i Al ;
tly with the beginning of the school year. As a result [?lzaée’:;'{:ﬁssf plus require the audit
’ was made to continue

with a May 31 fiscal year-end, si :
since the inabili :
failure to process loan renewal documents in a gmct?limmannt: 2udit last year was directly tied to the merging bank’s

Notes Payable and Long-Term Debt

Notes payable to individuals for use toward student loans amounts to $80,584.

Notes payable to an individual for unrestricted use amounts 10 $50,000.

of which $2,108,743 is for the p
380,414 for the renovation of several campus b

Long-Term Debt amounts to $3,436,873, urchase of the Gallatin property, $120,295
for Architectural and Engineering, and $1 uildings and the purchase

of West End Avenue property.
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(THIS INFORMATION IS NOT PART

OF THE AUDIT REPORT)
MANAGEMENT SUMMARY OF MAY 31, 2010,

FINANCIAL INFORMATION (continge
Loan Repayment Schedule Established With Pinnacle Bank

In order to begin lowering its debt, FWBBC requested and received from Pinnacle Bank a 2
schedule beginning November, 2010. Monthly

principal and interest payments are $26,749 with a lockedein &
rate of 6.75% for the first 5 years, and no penalty for early payoff. See Note 8 in the audited financial statems
further details,

e

Operational Line of Credit

The college's $500,000 operational line of credit has no outstanding balance at May 31, 2010 and 2009,

Asset to Debt Ratio

Total assets amount to $12,934,731. Long-term liabilities total $4.,438,419,

Adding all other liabilities brings the total to §5,432,104, and gives a 2.38 to | asset to debt ratio.

Relocation Update and Gift Report Summary

FWBBC's relocation has moved forward with the August
Tennessee area. The land appraised for $5,700,000.

giving a 2.91 to 1 asset to debt ratio,

2008 purchase of 66 acres of prime land in the Gallatin,

: ay/Unrestricted General Fund
Estate, grant, stock, special gift, and

- miscellaneous income

Gifts in kind |

wstment and endowment income

SR services of auxiliary enterprises

1=

5 _._ as [‘Bim

The sale of the West End Avenue property 1s the next primary
fund es to have

new camipus construction. The college property continu interested parties, and is in confidential
communication with a new prospective buyer at the time of printing.

While no public campaign has been launched, a few don
recorded total $1,055,060. Cash received to date totals
outright cash gifts. A balance of $858,180 remains

$665,283 which includes both payment on pledges and
phase of the relocation initiative currently amounts

to more than $2.1 million in cash commitments.
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objective as it holds the bulk of equity necessary &

ors have already pledged or given. As of May 31 pledges

in unpaid pledges to be collected in the next few years. The sil

AR RARE

o
= .
Educatione

: and general:
e o
Academic Support
~ Student Services
Institutional Support ‘
‘Total educational and general expenditures
Auxiliary enterprises:
Expenditures
{Ea’nl Expenditures

-

FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE
Budgets for the years ending May 2010-2012
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Proposed Strategic
‘ dget Budge!
Budget Audit Budg
May 31%2010 May 31, 2010 | May 31, 2011 May 31,2012
2,448,000 2,366,772 2,679,350 3,066,500
1,300,000 1,111,496 1,150,000 1,230,000
397,500 27,863 514,000 480.00{1
'10.[]'0{; 46,331 10,000 43,222
1,001,925 1,012,053 1,039,805 1,179,
300,000 449,2_30 300,000 3001032
5457425 | 5,013,745 | 5,693,155] 63024
1,598,278 1,465,541 1,779,465 1 ,896.9??
400,605 373,879 457,504 4923
585,056 578,996 718,416 # ;gi;,gg;
1,944,758 1,621,384 1,710,009 1,985, -
4,528,697 4,039,800 4,665,394 5,134 4
761| 1,168,014
928,728 898,580 1,027,
5,457,425 5,693,155 6,302,475 l




r

randcal house
Executive Director’s Report
Introduction

Out of my back window | watched a field sparrow darting in and out of the birdhouse. It is a
train caboose that my father- in-law made for our kids many years ago, which has been
refurbished once, but the birds do not seem to care as each year it serves as a nest for a new
mom. What still amazes me is the size of the bird in comparison with the hole in the
birdhouse. It seems to be quite a feat in physics as the sparrow zips in and out carrying twigs
and bedding for her home. | am sure the bird enjoys the rewards of the space on the backside
of the tiny opening. That small hole leads to a whole new area of protection for her family.
Rewards are often hidden from our sight, until we explore the open door that leads to a
whole new area for us.

Small windows of opportunity may not be the verbiage or tweets used by the sparrow, but as | think of Randall

House's opportunities, | am convinced we too get small openings that lead to whole new ministry outlook,
This year God has pulled back a small opening in the vortex of His kingdom happenings and allowed us to
begin making a nest for families that will serve many generations. This window opened, because we pursued
the direction God is working rather than ask God to work on our priorities. Such windows that are scripturally
based like Deuteronomy Six are bigger than denominations. While scripture has no expiration dates, the
moments created by divine help often depends on us walking through such doors knowing we may not get a
second chance.

Many examples come to mind of businesses, churches, and people missing opportunities they wish they could
go back and do again. “Opportunity is often missed, because we are broadcasting when we should be tuning
in."' When | worked in television, the famous example was how the director of programming for ABC (the
network) was reviewing a script for a family sitcom that he said would never do well. That show picked up by
NBC is one that we probably all have seen with our family and laughed at “The Cosby Show.” According to TV
Guide, The Cosby Show “was TV's biggest hit in the 1980s, and almost single-handedly revived the sitcom
genre and NBC's ratings fortunes."” The show went on to be one of three to receive a number one rating from
Nielson for five consecutive seasons. None of us would want to be the program director at ABC who turned
down The Cosby Show.

Other people and businesses have missed many windows of opportunities. Failures are hard to find in
research for obvious reasons, either no one wants to talk about them or they are no longer around to talk
about them. Gary Kildall, the software genius who created the first operating system for PCs in the seventies
but chose to go flying instead of pitch it to executives of IBM allowing Bill Gates to get the contract instead,

Secular businesses do not own exclusive rights to missed opportunities. Churches have missed land
acquisitions for new beginnings, pastoral selections, and chances to deal with key issues that have stagnated
their growth. Denominational publishing houses have missed signing budding authors, failed to offer relevant
studies, and not moved quick enough into the digital world. The gap has grown between the Thomas Nelsons
and denominational publishers in recent years because many of the denominational publishers miss window
after window of opportunity to make a difference for the kingdom. | wonder if God is ever saddened that the
publishers with principles miss His open doors?

- dead we take increased devotion

r time, make the most of our time, the

airos. It appears in specific and
itself. Kairos is a divine moment that
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It could be argued that if '
we hired a salesper
could not gain th s , person and put them on the road
- finan:al lm:.'f ::;;d::mtfv_; or an interested audience that the Ds Confere:t?c: ;"Eumn churches he or <he
e first year of this conf ' nerated for Ra -
travel expense of a erence is well below what w " Randall House,
conference or a re!;‘::daiespersﬂn, Just about everyday, we get a new order ?r::m: have paid a salary and -
v we nme:loncad thWEb arder_traceable back to the event. Never before in tht E‘fﬂﬂnw P o
e flurry of interest in our curriculum. We actually ran out ih'stur‘r of Randall House
' ut of samples two times,
ﬁ. 4

The D& Conference accomplished more th
teaching from : an what most might see on the :
i rgeveals ::: :::\E:Ii:t::;? or the precon labs along with the sales nr;ubr;ifs- ::2&? fadll‘f see the; .
is about churches equipping hn:? we tackled such an enormous event. We gained vali&' ossr i om
. i NI Fote it £o 5 so.that parents connect with their kids. The validi e mbﬁf-
y to survive in today’s climate. Gaining credibility attracts ar:i:l::::fiﬁbew:dﬁ
r of authors

and further enhancin

g the sales of our doctrinal ouse

: . published,

the center of the discussion for spiritual formation madeﬁ PENERRRIT S p L

We are being watched i
and studied right now b :
much ground so quickly. Th W athar publishers who want o/
: ure o i
il Sy -3 pezpleizw:'nt to know why we have not let any emplmﬂeesggn in ::'hnw bl
a first year event when other longstanding conferences 'S:Ecmnmv, and why
are declining.

Thank you for su i i
pporting this event in the f.
Kairos. : e face of great adversity. Th :
0s. WE are tracking about 40% ahead of last year in resiitr;tinse e g

Dé Purpose

For the last four :
years, we have filtered most i
S everythin

organization is ta : g g we do through D& or De ix. Wh
il thr;l:ed wlt:h a divine opportunity, means we will have tgo say 0:1 - :Jteranam: :5:" ey

peo - , & 0 et
five years. We must sa Pte are just beginning to understand what we have been : L o

y it many times and many ways before we get saturatio fawnﬂ for the last three to
n of message.

D& has made it to Norwa
, y and we h i :
siuth chaptie (6] ave designed a logo for their use. It is the fifth (fem) book of Moses (M) the

The D6 filter will dri
ive our book division, our f :
our main conf : eature curriculum, our traini
body of Chriﬁt?;?ncz'ﬂm year. | do not see this focus changing anvtim;nr:zgr o
g stis looking for the next trend or era of church growth i
e positioned to help usher in the D6 principle ’ el L

Survey Data

Extensive Survey - R
= Randall House just compl
churches engage cultur , mpleted what could be the most '
e, ; extensi
for several vesrs, but the ""f"'ihfp. and use of Bible translations. We will be able t:e :UI:E? e t.a s,
s primary purpose was to determine the habits of our FWB:: ?ta el
ople as to what

Product Growth and Development

Access Downloadable Bible
: Studies has hit the stri
studies completed and e stride in production that reall
ready. We are not pleased with the platform of vital s:::; k;:\f : o ne?;-g e
. ave very little dollars

invested and are going to walk
; away from this pla ieni
cannot protect digital property once released platform. We are designing our own in the recognition that we
1 |
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ed sample requests. The board voted
f more Free Will Baptists, RHP will also
e in King James Version, English
hildren’s curriculum essential

with more new accounts and increas
d, in order to meet the needs 0
tions. RHP curriculum will be availabl
this will only impact ¢
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d n and New King James Version. Initially,

1 Teacher and gible Scholar will not change.

+ts Kids Worship continues to prove there is 3 need for
dy paid for the program and writing.

Jll. o

- ildren’s midweek pro

sen Wonders is our future ch
shern Baptist's Awana. 7 Wonders” takes a child through the essentia

sis should release within twelve weeks.

weekly parenting connectors for
hat someone does not subscri
nds in introducing other pro

digital content done well. Subscriptions for it

gram. This will be the Free Will Baptist alternative to
Is of their faith and how to defend

grown over three hundred percent. It

here we travel. This loss
usands benefit from this

children have
be to Splink no matter w
ducts to families. Tho

plink resource, the free
is rare to find an audience t
Jeader has paid significant divide
. p resource every Tuesday.
hurches to have one special service de
his program will have a service

arents with kids, grandparents 1o grandchildren. |
s. This program will be

dicated to generational discipleship. Once a

dedicated to helping the home find anchor
t is the application of how

released in the next

07 is the program for ¢
month the church who adoptst
m in their faith connecting p
'~ church connects to homes in applicable and measurable way

m months.
‘Book Division promises some of the best titles ever. All titles that roll out were selected 18-24 months
lh release date. This year (2010) we will roll out 16 titles, 15 of which are all written by Free Will Baptist
| Wﬁ (note Book Division Report in Appendix). 2011 has what could be the best year of releases with the
largest press run potential. We have acquired some authors that we desired to publish including Dr. Garnett
Reid, Mark Holman, Dr. Brian Haynes, and a second title from Rob Reinow award winning author whose

Visionary Parenting book we published this past year just won small publishers book of the year award.

Refining What We Do

Because we do not live in a vacuum and because society int
evolving needs with a never changing content of the gospel. While the content does not change, how we

_ﬁelh«er. and how we say it will change just like sermons. From flannel graph, to faxing, to texting, to biogging
and twittering; who knows what will be the next medium of transferring God’s message of hope?

befare

erests change, we too must meet their ever-

For our means of delivery to change, means an organization must be open to explore the new facets of
communication and technology. For this type of exploration, demands personnel who are ready to embrace
and adapt to the changing climate. If we are not ready to change our methods, then we must be ready to die.
This means our leadership must step up again and continue to position Randall House for the next five to ten
years.
We are transitioning leadership among the states and churches. In recent years great men like Jack Richey,
Dave Joslin, Herbert Waid, and others have retired and the newer leaders have assumed their roles. The
challenge comes with matching such leaders with rising pastors transitioning in the churches. Randall House
and other denominational agencies must try 10 minister to all churches even though not all churches will allow
this. There is coming up another generation that will take us even higher than we ever dreamed, and we must
minister to them and the pastors who are close to retirement. Pastors are our priority, churches are our
charge, and parents are our passion because children are the objects of Christ’s care. While organizations are
always changing, some transition points are more difficult than others. | believe we are almost past a most
difficult one in our movement. | am encouraged and believe the younger leaders will honor the older ones and

the older ones are ready to allow the younger ones more discretion.
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Summary

| believe Randall House i \ |
grew up this i . f i
p year and this resulted in many being very proud and others being \ \ g Hill, Harper & Associates
p \ Certified Public Accountants

uncertain. These emotions are typical transiti '
Kairos. We have a window and transition & -'ur:'al characteristics, | am reflective and yet brac
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Independent Auditors' Report

amilies - Deuteronomy Six!

Imagining Great Thin
Bs,
C;Z The Board of Directors
7 W ckory Boules are
Randall House Publications of the National E::I:tlj:ri ‘TT»L- 3&1:?{}' *
Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. E‘; :,11 ’ i'_-ﬂif‘;

Ron Hunter JIr.

Executive Director & CEO
nancial postion of the Randall House Publications
Inc. {a nonprofit organization) as of December 11,
nges in nel assets, and cash flows for the year then
hty of Randall House's management.  Out
wits based on our audit

We have audited the accompanymg statement of fi
of the National Association of Free Wil Baptists,
2009 and the related statements of activalies and cha
ended. These financial statements arc the responsibi
responsibility 1s 10 express an opinion o these financial staten

We conducted our audit i accordance with auditing standards generally accepted m the United
Sates of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit 10 obtain reasonable
Jssurance about whether the financial stalements arc free of material misstatement.  An audit ncludes
exanmuning, on a test basis, evidence supportmg the amounts and disclosures n the financial statements
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimaics made by
management, as well as evaluatimg the overall financial stalement presentation. We believe that our

audii provides a reasonable basis for our opimion

present farrly, 1n all matenial respects. the
National Assoctation of Free Will Baptists,
and its cash flows for the year then
United States of Amenca

In our opsuon, the financial statements referred to above
financial position of the Randall House Publicatons of the
Inc. as of December 31, 2009, and the changes m 115 net assets
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

/véq/wzww- § Loarmecnti
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RANDALL HOUSE PU BLIC AHTIONS OF;::ETQ o~
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS,

Statement of Activity and Changes in Net Assets

RANDALL HOUSE PUBLICATIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS. INC.

Statement of Financial Position

For the year ended December 31, 2009
December 31, 2009
Assets L:m of
Current assets: - Sales Sales 1 1,271,313
Cash and cash equivalents: Revenues: : ¢ 2941150 | bﬁq*_:]: 64371
Cash and interest bearing deposits $ 73.714 L i (including curriculum) 242,086 YT (12 oo
v - . 1384
Cash invested wath the Free Will Bapuist Foundation 269.232 ""I RHP pmdt:Ll bies 403,705 4371’3: ﬁ_l';ll:;
— RHP book et oo 168,05 F LUl
Total cash and cash equivalents 342,946 " Dé conference and off site sales ':q:'[i:} 72,789 36.807
1 w o - [ s g
Accounts receivable: Printing sales » 83.502 Y2 382 (%.880)
Trade. net of allowance for doubtful accounts of S 10000 83,712 Third party sales ) :nack shop . 411.260
Employees und other 1.292 FWBBC bookstore and snack s § 4079.130  2,667.870 I
Total receivables 85,024 Gross profit 126,133
Inventory 453,750 Other operating revenues: 27.640
Deferred charges and prepaid expenses 125,207 Freight and handling 9.425
issl 1,808
Total nt assets 1.006,927 A s
S s R Interest income 1.598.266
Property, plant and equipment, at cost: Other
Land 110341 Total revenues
Building 944,539 Expenses: G 3136.394
S . s ve: 3 e .
Printing serv ice equipment §.194,138 m"wm and administra 2 of expenses allocated 10 Y outh depanment 559.703
Office and administrative equipment 284 441 Administrative / Accounting. nc . 319.330
Automobiles and rucks 101,391 Sales / Marketing 95.996
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 1,766,147 IT division 1 ”':f_ig
Plant maintenance 336
Net property, plant and equipment 868.703 General 71.736
$ |.3?§r§—-ﬂ] One MI-].EEIHIIHT 19.579
R . Depreciation . K-
e ges 6.959
Cirvesd lalitiiiiae: Interest expense. mcluding finance - 1.67
Accounts payahle $ 131696 Total selling, general and administrative expenses (78.693)
Current portion of long term debt 96.221 rations
Deferred revenues 24,058 Decrease in net assets from ope (1.640)
Accrued expenses 74.457 Other income (expense): (12.000)
artment .
Total current liabilities 326432 :::::?n:ﬂ::muihmed 1o the denomination (13.640)
Long term debt 241.649 Net other expenses (92.333)
Total liabilities 568,081 Dec in net assets 1.399, 882
Unrestricted net assets 1,307.549 307,549
. . Mm“‘ m‘in'mnf!.m S ii- £
$ 1.875.630
Commitments Net assets, end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

h mn}-m notes to nﬂllﬂal EI;IIIEMIIS.
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NATIGNIE:HNDALL HOUSE PUBLICATIONS OF THE
I ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS INC

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended December 31, 2009

C :
Lash Flows from Operating Activities
Decrease in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile
e ts to reconcile decrease in net assets to net opera
eprecianon und amortization R TS

(Increase ) deerease in-
Receivables
Inventories

Deferred charges and prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in: ‘

Accounts payable

Deterred revenues

Accrued expenses

Nel operating activities
C
o ash Flows from Investing Activities
urchase of property, plant and equipment
Net investing activities

i‘ash_ﬂpﬂs_ﬂzamj'm:lmigmﬂm

Acquisiion of debn fros 1
. n Free Will B; :
Repavments of long term debt e

Net linancing activities

Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash at beginning of vear

Cash at end of vear

Cash invested with the Free Wil Baptist Foundation

Supplemental disclosures:
Interest pard

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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s 19.579

(217374)
(217,374)

400,000
(275.058)

124,942
36.022
306,925

S 342,947

5 73.714
269232

s 342946

RANDALL HOUSE PUBLIC ATIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
For the vear ended December 31, 2000

House operates under the auspices of the National Association of Free Will Baptists and 1s governed by a

A o o~ During 2007 the Boa rd of Directors approved a change in the OFgUNiZAtion’s COrporaic name from

School and Church Tranung Board and Randall House Publications of the Narional Association of Free Will

s, Inc. to Randall House Publications of the National Association of Free Will Baprisis. Inc.

'M&ai.slgnlﬁr_am_f&csmmiiﬂgfﬂ_ﬁim

The financial statements have heen prepared on the acerual basts of accounting Randall House adopted Statement
of Financial Standards (SFAS) No. 117 “Fipancuil Statements ol Not-for-profit Organizations”. Under SFAS
No. 117, Randall House is regquired 1o report information regarding its financial position and actvities according
to three classes net asselss urrestricted  pet asseis: temporanly restricted et assets; and permancntly restricted
nel assets il any. Inaddition. Randall House 1s reguired o present 4 statement ol cash fows.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows. Randall House considers all cash funds, cash bank accounts and
highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an onginal maturity of three months or less to be cash and cash
equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects o collect from outstanding balances. Managemenl
provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a4 provision for hud debt expense and an adjustment 1o A
valuation allowance based on its assessment ol the current status of individual accounts, Balances that are sull
outstanding after management has used reasonable collection effects are written off through a charge 10 the
valuation allowance and a credit 1o accounts receivahle,  The allowance for doubtful accounts as of December 3.
2009 amounted to $10.000. Changes in the valuation account have not been material to the financial statements.

Inventories

Inventories, except for warehoused inventory, are ctuted @t the lower of cost or markel, with cost being determined
by use of the first-in, first out method.  Warchoused inventory s valued using a methodology 1o determine: an
allowance for loss from slow moving items based on formula to compute a two year shell life valuation.

Property, plant and equipment are recorded al cost or at fair value as of the date contributed. Expenditures for

acquisition of assets in excess of $500 are capitalized and depreciated over their usable lives on the straight line
method.  Expenditures for maintenance and repairs, renewals. and betierments that do not significantly extend the
aseful lifes of assets are expensed as incurred.

The carrying value of cash. accounts receivable, inventory, accounts payable and qecrued expenses approximate
fair value because of the short maturity of the istruments.  The carrying values of liabilities are not materially
different from the estimated fair value of these instruments.

Income Taxes
Randall House is exempt from Federal and state income taxes: accordingly. no provision for NCOmE LaXes is mude

in the accounls.

The Financial Standards Board (FASB) issued Interpretation No 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes’

(FIN 48). Fin 48 clarifics the accounting for uncertainty in MCome Taxes recognized in financial statements in

accordance with Statement No 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes”. FIN 48 prescribes a recogmition threshold and
measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of # tax position taken or expected 10
be tuken in a tax return. FIN 48 also provides gudance on derecognition of tax henefits. classification of the staicment
of position, interest and penalties, accounting in intenim penods. disclosure and transition. Management believes that
Randall House has no activities which will lead 1o income taxes heing levied.
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RANDALL HOUSE PUBLICATIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, continued

The preparation ol financial statements requires management lo make estimates and assumptions that  affes

certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly. actual results could differ from those esti iy

males.
Compensated Absences
Employees of the Randall House are entitled to paid vacation, sick leave and personal days
classification, length of service and other factors,
in the linancial statements and are included in accrued expenses.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and amount 1o $70.963

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events were evaluated through April 16, 2010 which is the issue date of these financial statements.
Concentration of Credit Risk

Randall House 1s a distributor of Bible based Sunday school and Church tramming curnculum. and other
denominational publications.  Randall House extends credit to its customers which consist primarily of Free Will
Baptist churches and religious bookstores. These accounts are not collateralized and are subject 1o risk of loss
amounting (o the outstinding balunce at any point in time. Further, funds invested with the Free Will Baptist
Foundation in the amount of $269.232_ respectively. are subject Lo risk of accounting loss. Cash held in local bank
are insured to FDIC limits. Management does niot anticipate nonperformance by the financial institutions.

Inventory

Inventory consists of the following:

off, {kpefxﬁng on job

Finished curriculum $  173.98]
Work in progress 99,754
Printing raw materials 62,319
Hymnals (sec note 5) 34,307
Warchoused other books and merchandise $ 180,389
Less allowance for loss 97.000 83,389
S 453750
Long - Term Debt
4.5% monthly installment obligation payable to Free Will Baptist Foundation
with monthly payments of $9.121 including interest and principal, with final
payment due April 2013. Note is secured by equipment. S 337870
Current portion of long-term debi 96,2121
$ 241,649
Maturities of long-term debt is as follows:
2010 2011 2012 2013 Total
5 96,221 100,641 105,265 35,743 337870

Randall House has a line of credit with a local bank in the amount $100.000. No balance is outstanding on this line
of credit as of December 31, 2009,
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The purpose ©

Provision for accrued vacations und sick leave pa yable ane il

, J : SOF THE
RANDALL HOUSE PUBLICATION -
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements. continued

f the
f the Youth Department is to provide mumisines and services to youth and youth workers ©

3 : 's acuvilies.
.onal Association of Free Will Bapusts, Inc. The following 15 a summary of the depariments activi
Nau
' 211,130
Revenue from conterences and related services $
Expenditures: —
I:.Emﬁ:rcnccs and related services | s Ll
Fxpenses for facility use and other services 445 # —
General and adnunistrative expenscs : |
$ (1,640)

Excess of Fevenues over expenses

P

satum I' .liﬂ 5 \'f".h Wwo ars o senacc 1msy pﬂ]’(lL pntﬂ art anm . I i

maintained for each participant and upon retirement the participant can cither receive a lump-sum distnibution or
! or
purchase one of several types of annuty contracts.

I | uus: an mtmcm to pay the Executive Office o
$2.45 for cach hymnal sold. Expenses relating to these hymna
House had a lability relating to thesc payments of $948.

Free Will Baptist Bible College _ ' |
Randall House operates Free Will Baptist Bible College's bookstore, campus store and snack shop

be N ‘rec Will Baptists, Inc
i the National Association of Frec
| sales amounted 1o S18,088. Further., Randall

Results of operations are as follows:

$ 83,502
Revenues
Operating expenses. including merchandise purchased, —
salaries and other operating costs ==
Loss from operations $ (B
One Magazine

; in F : d organizations, and is funded by
; d publication of certain Free Will Baptist agencics an _
i MHH.W mcﬁ.l ; m‘;ﬁm:;rﬁmiurc;pcctwe agencies and orgamzatons, Randall H_uusc prqwda:;-i 53;::33;;:::
xrcmbltl‘ﬁ:mfunnci;g requirement. Further. Randall House prints and provides mailing services lor ) .
u .
and reported revenues of $239,351 for these services.
st b . Further,
Randall House maintains mterest beanng accounts with Free Will Baptist !*oundau;ms;::}mmlmg to $269.232
Randall House has indebtedness to Free Will Baptist Foundation amounting to $337.870.
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- BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL |
RHP Product Lines o FWB Hymnal Sales $25,000 $75.000 $80.000 $45 072
RHP Books $3331.000  $3809600  $3.969.600 B e Worship Hymnal Sales $20 000 $0 $0 $65.091
R0 $315.000 $20,000 e 345 Lightning $5.000 $0 $0
:)TII': :r:.f?:rs Rt $105.000 $125.000 $175.000 p348 Tracts History) $0 $300,000 $260.000 $106.499
$489,000 ' : 30351 (€ oy 7 $242 086
Commission Income %54 06 S:giégg $406 350 58, R ¥ Total 303 - RHP Books $223.000 $£381 500 §347 000
FWBBC Bookstore Sales $85 500 51&4-@ $37.950 $27 84 L fae i $450 000 $300 000 $0 $291.153
Whiolesale Bisoounts . p ‘saan‘guu ::;{1] ggg 3. D6 Conference S::surship $45 000 $0 $0 $27 391
Total Revenue $4 869,500 $4.654 800 $4.426,.900 Hmm'-i _ :: Wm"""“ Soies $85,000 $0 - u:g s:;g _:?
COS - R : M E siions! $15,000 $16.000 20, :
COS - R:: ;ﬁiﬂ = 379:009 $67.700 $44,500 $31,050 o '-m Euf:tl;es $5.000 $0 $0 $0
“as=Eunor SN sggg';nﬁg bl s 551,498 205 Event Off Ste Sales - Other $5,000 $0 " uﬁﬁ $403 ?32
COS - 3rd Party Sales (Non RHP) %% 560 5:;2‘?33 $10,000 $487 089 = fotal 305 - Event/ Off Site Sales $605 000 $315.000 $20, :
COS - Other ;j&uu }TLSDL‘; s?gg $62,790 b E o $25 000 $35,000 $40.000 $25 643
Total Cost of Goods Sold $743.750 $584,750 $306 250 56 128 i '-\ms ’ $30,000 $35,000 $40,000 $31.540
Printing Production | b i _ Church Supplies $10.000 $14,000 $15,000 $9.653
i $1,112.600 $1,094,100 $1.124.000 $1.080.163 745 Bibles (Non RHP Imprint) $5.000 $10,000 $19 000 $4 935
Depreciaton Printing Equipment 5:; ggg 5;;3% $532 500 3446836 3y :13 Books (Non RHP imprint) $25.000 igggg :f‘gﬁ sﬁ:g;

. ‘ : $60 000 74 vy 94 $5.000 ) i -
Eﬁﬁﬁiﬂéfi:m”"“"“ g $386.000 $386,000 o e $5.000 $1,000 $1.000 $6.633
oy did i < s $559.703 " Total 307 - Third Party Sales (Non RHP) $105.000 $125,000 $175.000 $102 596

. : $327.000 -
RHP Book Division $85.100 < il o | - Print $325 000 $350,000 $295.000 $299 091
Distribution Center 86.200 $77 500 $61.311 308.03  Printing Sales $146 133
$322 200 $350.200 $313 450 $319.330 20806 Freight and Handling Income $150.000 $150,000 $140.000 :
IT Division $60 2 ; ! a _ $10,000 $12 000 $12.000 $0.425
Plant Mantenance 200 $73,700 $115 000 $95.996 308.09 - Interest Income $2 045
FWBBC Bookstore $130.800 $142,.300 $138,400 $113.302 30812 Service Charges $3.000 $3.500 $3 ﬁ $862
General $99.050 $99,550 $103,600 $92.382 | 308.18  In House Functions $1.000 $1,000 $ -
Total Dsgartmertal Ex $221,000 $201,500 $196,000 $205,096 308 Other Revenue - Other $0 $45 600 sas.guﬁg s
e Sl $3948950  $3902550  $3950200  $3699.016 Total 308 - Other Revenue $489,000 $562,100 $496, |
’ Toutiaprment 30903 Bulletins $30.000 $35.900 $32.200 526,837
v:::: E:venues $229 500 $199,500 $194 500 $211,130 ~ 300.06 Signs $1,000 $1.000 $750 53:3
partment Expenses $241,750 $196,780 $185,250 $212.770 30800 Fumiture/Steeplesietc $0 w00 atyegst Bt
-$12.250 e ; Total 309 - Commission Income $31,000 $37,600 $37,950
Denominational Mini ' $2,720 $9.250 -$1.640
Revenues Denom Min t. e 32040 FWBBC - Textbooks $67.500 $85,000 $90.000 $67,743
Denominational MIHIS‘I’:::EimE 30 $10.000 $20,000 $0 miq ' FWBBC - Snacks/School Supplies $12,000 $13,000 $13,000 $13.314
-365.000 -$60.000 -§99,300 -$45 639 132044  FWBBC - Apparel $1.000 $1,000 $3.000 s
*$65,000 -$50,000 -$79.300 $45,639 32046 FWBBC - Shorts $0 s% 5455533 . 53;?
32048 FWBBC - Bibles/Books/Gifts $5,000 $4. ; :
ij.cudrml ot 34769950  $4534580  $4.326500  $4.358379 Total 320 - FWBBC Bookstore Saies $85 500 $104,000 s o
(Loss) $99 550 $120.220 $100 400 -$92 245 321 Wholesale Discounts $0 -$680,000 -$730.000 -555?.:5?
S Total Income $4 869 500 $4.654 800 $4,426 900 $4,266 134
ﬁ ;}: E:Ei::ﬁ;s:;m'”m $3.250,000 $3.700,000 $3.840 000 $3 459 525 Cost of Goods Sold
SO0 I Sl Moo Tk Saxhiia $40.000 $500 $500 $13134 31003 COS - Dated Studies! SS-Cur $30.000 $50,000 $27.000 $29.484
30024 Church Supplies — $50.000 $75,000 $0 310 15 - COS - Children’s Church Sales $20.000 $500 $500 2 32
300 27 RHP/DS T-Shirts/Merchand $20/900 $29.100 $34,100 $21.067 31024 COS - Church Supplies $9.500 $12.200 $9,500 $7.
300 30 Competition Matenals - $6.000 $10.000 $0 $0 310.27 COS - RHP/D6 T-shirt Merch. $3.000 $0 $0 & g;g
Total 300 - RHP Product Lines F10500 $20.000 $20.000 $15,181 310.30  COS - Competition Materiais $7.500 $5.000 $7.500 st
$3.331.000 $3,809,600 $3.969 600 $3.508.907 310 - COS - RHP Product Lines - Other $0 $0 30 o
303 03 - Pastoral/Church Leadership $35.000 $0 $0 518407 Total 310 - Cost Of Goods - RHP Product Lines $70.000 $67.700 $44.500 :
30306 Family/Parenti : 18.
303 09 nmé'ipfl.’; " 35,000 $0 $0 $0 31303 COS - Pastoral/Ch Leadership $15,000 $0 $0 :g
303 12 - Missions 35,000 $0 $0 $0 31306 COS - Family/Parenting $15.000 $0 $0 su
308 45 - Smatl Graus- i $5,000 $0 $0 $0 313.09 - COS - Drama/Plays $2.500 $0 $0
303 18 Biblical sm:m - i $0 $0 $0 31312 COS - Missions $2.500 $0 $0 $0
303.21 - Theology/Doctrine s $0 $0 $0 313.15 COS - Small Group Studies $2,500 $0 $0 9‘;
303.24 - Bibles $20,000 $0 $0 $0 313.18  COS - Biblical Studies $7 500 $0 $0 :ﬂ
303 27  Chnstian Livi 36.000 S0 $0 $0 31321 COS - Theology/Doctrine $7 500 $0 $0
30330 Fiction e $25,000 $0 $0 $0 313.24 - COS - Bibles $2,500 $0 $0 2
30333 Children ::E S0 $0 $0 313.27 ' COS - Christian Living 51ﬂ.ﬂ;;g :g ::J} pos
30338 International : 30 $0 $0 313.30 - COS - Fiction $2,
Languages $500 $500 $1,000 $311 31333 . COS - Children $2,500 $0 $0 :g
313.38 COS - International Language $500 $200 $500
A= A-257




31339 COS - Rejoice FWB Hymnals
31342 COS - Rejoice Workship Hymnals
31345 COS - Lightning Source

31348 COS - Tracts

31351 COS - (Sales History)

313 COS - RHP Books - Other

Total 313 - COS - RHP Books

31503 ' COS - D6 Conf Registration
31509 COS - D6 Conf Sales
31515 COS - National Sales
31521 COS - Misc Event Sales
315 COS - Events/ Off Site - Other
Total 315 - COS - Events/ Off Site

31703 COS - Curniculum (Dated)

31708 COS-VBS

31712 COS - Record Keeping Supplies
31715 COS - Bibles (Non RHP)

317 18  COS - Books (Non RHP)

317 21 - COS - Music

317 24  COS - Miscellaneous

317 COS - 3rd Party Sales (Non RHP) - Other
Total 317 - COS - 3rd Party Sales (Non RHP)

318 03 ' Freight in RHP
31809 COS - Yearbook
318.15 - COS - Change In Inventory
31821 Coupons Redeemed
Total 318 - COS - Other
Total Cost of Goods Sold

Expense
350 02 PP - Salaries
35004 PP - Travel Expense
35006 - PP - Supplies
350 07 PP - Equipment Maint
350,12 - PP - Dues & Subscriptions
35016 - PP - Entertainment
350 18  Outside Printing
350.18 Outside Bindery
35026 PP-FICA
350 28 PP - Retirement
350 32 PP - Insurance
350 34 - Pressroom Supplies
350 36 - Pressroom Maintenance
350 38 - Pressroom Parts
350 40 ' Pressroom Stock
350 42  Pressroom ink
350 44 - Bindery Supplies
350 46 Bindery Maintenanc
350 48 Bindery Parts
350 50 - Pre-Press Supplies
350 52 - Proofing Supplies
350 54 CTP Maintenance
350 56 ' Digital Press Supplies
35062 Plates
350 88 Outside Purchases-Ess Pkis
35089 Digital Press Maintenance
350.80 PP - Miscellaneous
Total 350 - Printing Production

360 02 ' Edit - Salaries
360 03 Edit - Housing Allowance
360 04 Edit - Travel

360 06 Edit - Supplies

2011
BUDGET

$10.000
$7.500
$3.750
$2.000
$0

$0
$93.750

$445.000
$50.000
$7.500
$2.500
$2 500
$507 500

$17.500

$17 500
$6.000
$3.000

$15.000
$3.000
$3.000

$0
$65.000

$7.500

$0

30

$0

$7.500
$743,750
$4,125.750

$270.000
$0
$2 500
$1.000
$1,000
$100
$325.000
$50.000
$19.500
$9.000
$25.000
$11.000
$12.500
$10.000
$195.000
$11.000
$500
$2 500
$500
$10 000
$5.000
$5.000
$1.000
$50.000
$45.000
$50,000
$500
$1.112 600

$265,000
$30.500
$2.000
$2.000
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2010
BUDGET

$40,000
$250

$80.000

$120.450

$300,000
$0
$10.000
30

$0
$310.000

$20,000
$20,000
$8.100
$3.000
$20.000
$4.500
$3,500
$0
$79.100

$7.500

$0

$7,500
$584,750
$4,070,050

$243,000
$0
$3.000
$1,000
$1.000
$100
$310,000
$60.000
$18.500
$8,000
$26.000
$16.000
$15,000
$10.000
$195,000
$12.000
$1.000
$4.000
$1.000
$7.500
$5.500
$6,000
$0
$75,000
$50,000
$24,000
$500

$1.094,100

$245,000
$29,000
$2,000
$2,000

2009

BUDGET

$50,000
$250

$80.000

$140,750

$0
$0
$10.000
$0
$0
$10.000

$25,000
$28.000
$5.000
$10.000
$25.000
$3.000
$3.000
$0
$99.000

$9,.000

$3.000
$12.000
$306,250
$4 120850

$275.000
$1.000
$1.000
$1,000
$1,000
$0
$320,000
$60,000
$21,000
$12.000
$27.000
$17.000
$15,000
$15,000
$195,000
$12.000
$1.000
$2,500
$1,000
$5,500
$3.000
$12,000
$0
$75,000
$50,000

$1.000

$1.124 000

$270.000

$29,000
$2.000
$2.000

=8 H-Eq‘w t “ﬂﬂtﬁ"alm
fEﬂ . Conventions & Seminars
an 11 - Software Supply
. 1 ,m.masmmﬁ

16 - Edit - Entertainment

‘aan 22 - Edit - Insurance

- 34 Curriculum Develpment
'aa0 35 - Product Improvement
26036 - Writer's Fees

48037 - Register of Copyrights
380,88 - Outside Editing/Proofing

: ‘ .. Eﬂ il “mmuﬁv
i Total 360 - Editorial

© 400.02  AD/AC - Saianes
40003 AD/AC - Housing Allowance
400.04 AD/AC - Travel Expense
. 40006 ADIAC - Supplies
400.07 ADJ/AC - Equipment Maintenance
'400.10 AD/AC - Conventions & Seminars
40012 - ADVAC - Dues & Subscriptions
'400.18  AD/AC - Entertainment
40023  AD/AC - Telephone
400268 ADIAC - FICA
400 29 ADIAC - Retirement
400.32 ADI/AC - Insurance
400.70 - ADIAC - Automobile Expense
40090 AD/AC - Miscellaneous
Total 400 - Administrative/Accounting

41002 Sales/Mkt - Salanes

410,03 - Sales/Mkt - Housing Allowance
41004 Sales/Mkt - Travel Expense
41005 Sales/Mk! - In House Printing
41006 Sales/Mkt - Supplies

410.07 - Sales/Mkt - Equipment Maint
41011 Sales/ - Conventions & Seminars
410 12 - Sales/Mk - Dues & Subscriptions
410.15 National Expense

410.20 - Sales/Mkt - Postage

41023 Sales/Mkt - Telephone

410 26 - Sales/Mkt - FICA

410.29 Sales/Mkt - Retirement

41032  Sales/Mkt - Insurance

410.34 Sales/Mkt - Advertising

410 36 - Sales/Mkt - Promotion

41088  Sales/Mkt - Entertainment
41090 Sales/Mkt - Misceilaneous

Total 410 - Sales/Marketing

42002 Design - Salaries

420.04 Design - Travel Expense

42006 Design - Supplies

420.07 - Design - Equipment Maintenance
420.10 - Design - Conventions & Seminars
42012 Design - Dues & Subscriptions
420.14  Art Services

420.16  Design - Entertainment

420 20 ' Design - Postage

420.26 - Design - FICA

~ 370.00 - Depreciation Printing Equipment

2011
BUDGET

$500
$2.000
$500
$1.000
$1.500
$1.000
$19.000
$10.000
$30.000
$15.000
$2.000
$90 000
$5 000
$10,000
$25,000
$2 000
$514 000

$60.000

$200,000
$32.000
$30,000
$5,000
$2 000
$1.500
$1,500
$5.000
$4 000
$12.000
$12.000
$30.000
$5.000
$1.000
$341,000

$325,000
$22 000
$20 000
$0
$7.500
$3.000
$2.000
$1.000
$30,000
$2.000
$15.000
$25.000
$9.500
$45 000
$80.000
$80,000
$3.500
$500
$571.000

$205.000
$1.000
$2.500
$1,000
$1,000
$500
$60.000
$2.000
$0
$16,000

2010

BUDGET

$1.000
$2.000

$500
$2.000
$1.000

$18 000
$10.000
$34,000
$25.000
$2 000
$80.000
$5,000
$15 000
$500
$2.000
$476,000

$60.000

$240.000
$32,000
$33.000
$7.000
$1.500
$2,000
$1.000
$5.000
$4 500
$14.000
$13.000
$27.000
$5.000
$1,000
$286,000

$267.500
$22.000
$25.000
$0
$8,000
$3.000
$2,000
$1.000
$30.000
$2.500
$15,000
$22 000
$9.500
$35,000
$80,000
$80.000
$3.000

$606.000

$202,500
$1,000
$3,000
$1,000
$1.000
$500
$65,000
$2,000

$15,500

BUDGET

£1.000
$4.500
$1.000
$3,000
$1.000
$0
$17.000
$11,000
$40,000
$25.000
$2.000
$100.,000
$8.000
$15,000
$0
$£1.000
$532 500

$60.000

$233,000
$31.000
$33,000
$8.000
$1.500
$2.500
$1.00C
$3.500
$4 500
$14,000
$13.000
$36.000
$4,000
$1.000
$386.000

$275.000
$15.000
$21 500
$6.000
$3.000

$3.000
$2.000
$30,000

$15,000
$20.000
$6 000
$48.000
$100.000
$40,000
$3.000
$500
$588.000

$195,000
$2,500
$3,000
$2,000
$2.000
$1,000
$50.000
$1.000

$15.000

2009

ACTUAL

$106
$165
$O
$148
$1.138
$453
$16 496
$8.458
$26,338
$10.891
$28
$86.412
$3.130
$9.204
$0
$2,337
$446 836

$74,156

$224 400
$29.400
$19.600

$4 269
$1.730
$1.026
$1.49
$4 450
$3.827
$14,754
$12.104
$29,065
$3.054
$637
$349 806

$259 656
$20 340
$14 550

$0
$7.021
$2,218
$1.706
$8.186
§17.495
$1.251
$15.609
$17.068
SR B43
$39.709
$70.963
§71.,580
$3.468
$33
$559.703

$194,849
$197
$1,323
$195

$0

$275
$48,895
$1.181
$9
$12.810




I
2009 2009

2018 ks BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET B $20.000 $14.668
2011 2010 2009 s;i:.';gg o4 $1.000 . g‘;
BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET s FWBBC - Salarnies \ $5.000 '
42028 Design - Retirement $7.500 $7 500 $5 750 . FWBBC - Trave! E"::: $5.000 i‘r’sﬁ $1.000 5‘;';
42032 Design - Insurance $35,000 $27.500 $38,000 § FWBBC - Uit imﬂu $0 $250 ¥
420 80 Design - Miscellaneous $500 $500 $500 _FWBBC - Supplies e $ $100 $100 el
Total 420 - Design $332.000 $327,000 $315,750 'W'm;ummpmns 5":‘; $0 $0 i
FWBBC - 1.500
42502 ' RB - Salanes $46.000 $44 000 $38 000 FWBBC - Postage $1.200 51'2?}?:. 523.-:}9::: $57 298
42504 RB - Travel Expense $2.000 $2,000 $3.000  FWBBC - FICA $60.000 $630 : sﬂlﬂﬂﬂ g5 132
425068 RE - Supplies $1.000 $1.000 $2 500 \ . FWBBC - Texibooks _ \ $10,000 $7 Sﬂn $500 $0
42507 RB - Equipment Maintenance $500 $500 $500 en 4 FWBBC - Snacks/School Supplies $500 55?,5 $500 397
42510 RB - Conventions & Seminars $1,000 $1.000 $1,000 &0 44 FWBBC - Apparel $500 $5 0 $2 500 52 050
42511 Royalty Payments $20,000 $25.000 $18,000 +6. FWBBC - Shorts . $2,500 $2 5‘;} $250 $100
42512 RB - Dues & Subscriptions $500 $500 $1,000 San 48 FWBBC - Bibles/Books/Gifts $250 Hm $103.600 $92 382
42520 RB - Postage $0 $0 50 a0 60 FWBBC - Miscelianeous $99.050 §99,5 $3.417
42523 RB - Telephone $1,000 $0 $0 |  Total 460 - FWBBC Bookstore &5 000 $5,000 ‘:3-2?; $1824
42526 RB-FICA $3,600 $3.500 $3.000 703 B G - Supplies $5 000 §5 000 :znlaau $17 506
42529 RB - Retirament $2 500 $2 200 $2.000 2 000 F'-'_!-l_ n . . Equipment Maintenance $20.000 §20 000 ID[HJ $71736
425 32 ' RB - Insurance $4 500 $4,000 $6.000 812 il - e Equipment Rental s‘rﬁ-l}ﬁﬂ $75.000 $63. $19.579
42566 Workshops Expense $1.000 $1.000 $1.000 Qe GE - Equen s s $15.000 $22.000 st
42588 RB - Entertainment $1.000 $1.000 $1.000 _ 19014 D"’““Emm S1E.000 $10,000 $10,000 $14.975
42580 RB - Miscellaneous $500 $500 $500 s70 e e Charums s $0 » <15 450
Total 425 - RHP Book Division $85 100 $86.200 $77.500 $51,311 ; 'l""“" SR ;u'm $20,000 :::gg'; $15.383
43002 DC - Salanes $105.000 $140,000 598000 $121.367 49025 RHP - Board Expense $15.000 ‘E-g $3.000 $2,560
430 04  DC - Travel Expense $0 $0 $0 $250 49030 Legal & Audit $2,500 £ o $1 000 $0
43006 DC - Supplies $21,000 $21.000 $24,000 $18671 49035 - GE - Automobile Expense $1.000 b $10 000 $6.982
43007 DC - Equipment Maintenance $2.000 $2,000 $2,000 $0 490,40 Bad Debts $10.000 £ 056 $9.000 $1.906
430 08 - DC - Equipment Rental $7 500 $7 500 $12 000 §7.257 /49045  In House Functions $5.000 “’m $8.000 $7.895
43009 DC - Software Fees and Services $1,200 $1.200 $1.200 sa72 490 50  Taxes $7.500 pula $5 000 $2.161
430 12 DC - Dues & Subscrptions $500 $500 $0 $478 480 55 - Payroll Services $5.000 564,660 156,000 $205.096
430 16 DC - Entertainment $750 $750 $750 $414 490.90 - GE - Miscellaneous $221.000 S
43020 DC - Postage $30,000 $23,000 $22,000 526,288 Total 490 - General . ———
43026 DC - FICA $10.000 $11,000 $7.500 $8.314 9000 - Youth Department S0 $0 $100,00 5
43029 DC - Retirement $5,000 $5,500 $3.500 $4,271 Baas. ke 2006 50 $100,000 — $90.328
43032 DC - Insurance $24,000 $22,500 $27.000 $22,114 e SHGEIR0 $0 o $0
430 40 - DC - Freight Expense $115,000 $115,000 $115,000 $106,934 R RL Trith & Pencs Fets- 5009 40 $90.000 — $6.820
430.90 DC - Miscelianeous $260 $250 $500 0 300 65 - Truth & Peace Fees 2010 $7,500 $0 - 30
Total 430 - Distribution Center $322.200 $350,200 $313 450 $319,330 Bt MVET Fogs~ 2008 ” $7 500 _— $2.207
43502 IT - Salaries $42,000 $42,000 $55.500 $51.234 300.67 NYET Fees 2010 $2.000 ﬂ'm;g $0 $257
43503 IT- Housing Allowance $0 $0 $20,000 $19,200 300.70 Youth Collections $0 4 G500 $194,500 $211.130
43504 |T- Travel $500 $1.000 $1.000 $0 300 73 Buck-A-Week “E“ﬂ;"‘“"‘ e $229.500 - e $26.264
435068 IT- Supplms 525Dﬂ ‘25[“] :1 D00 5151? Tu'lnl 9000 - ‘l"ﬂ‘llﬂ' " 53!‘.}003 Hﬂmﬂ !;ﬁﬂm 554m
43507 IT - Equipment Maintenance $3.000 $4,000 $2.000 §2.624 45002 YD - Salaries $6.000 $6.000 $2 000 $3.426
43508 IT - Software Services $2.000 $2.000 $1.000 $1.033 45003 YD - Housing Allowance $3 500 $3,000 £1/000 $810
43510 IT - Conventions/Seminars $500 $1,000 $1.000 S0 45004 YD - Travel Expense $1.000 $1.000 = $546
435 12 IT- Dues & Subscriptions $1.500 $500 $500 $1.361 450,08 YD- Sigios $0 $0 5 $13 500
43516 IT- Entertainment $0 $500 $500 $0 45007 YD - Equipment Maint $14.000 $0 $1:600 50
43526 IT - FICA $3.200 $3.200 $500 $3.363 45008 - YD - Overhead $1.000 $1.000 s $170
43529 IT- Retirement $0 $0 $3.000 $2.843 45010 YD - Conventions & Seminars $500 $500 £500 $293
43532 IT - Insurance $4.500 $4.000 $16,000 $12.521 450 12 YD - Dues & Subscniptions $500 $500 P $156
43590 IT - Contract Work $0 $12.500 $12 500 $0 45016 YD - Enlentainment $0 $0 %500 51864
Total 435 - IT Division $60.200 $73.700 $115.000 $95 996 8036, VD FICK §750 5?5553 S% 450 $3 069
44002 - PM - Salaries $19,000 $19,000 $18.000 $14.653 45029 YD - Retirement $3,500 ca %0 $80.000 W-“;;
44004 PM - Travel Expense $0 $0 $0 $86 45032 YD - Inaurmcezmg $85.000 $85.000 i
44006 PM - Supplies $7.500 $7,500 $7,500 $5,109 450.34 NYC Emegﬁ:mﬂ E e $65.000 st
44007 - PM - Equipment Maintenance $7.500 $5,000 $6.000 86414 450 35 SCM - NY s saﬁ_ﬂm $85.000 s5r3?’5
440.08 ' PM - Overhead (Youth Department) -$14,000 $0 30 -$13,500 :Egg ;rél: 3-::;‘: sy SOA e $0 $8.000 v
44023 PM - Telephone $0 $0 $0 $338 : : - 7 500
44026 PM - FICA $1.500 $1.500 $1,400 $1,108 45038 NYET 2“3:1, 5610 52 ;.mﬂ $1.000 :g
44034 - PM - Building Maintenance $25,000 $25,000 $26,000 $21,000 45039 SCM - N e $500 $500 ...
440 40 Utilities $55.000 $55,000 $50,000 $51,.367 450.89  Extra 34 $1. $196.780 $185,250 ;
44045 - Building Insurance $29,000 $29,000 $30,000 $26,727 D Y M e s A
440 90 - PM - Miscellaneous $300 $300 $500 $0 Total 450 - Youth Depa
Total 440 - Plant Maintenance $130.800 $142 300 $138 400 $113 302
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Summary of the Minutes

Wt i 2008
ET BUDG 008
9200 Revenues Den ET BUDG S i a3
Folki S50 - R Alinisitme: Othex $0 $10.000 e For the Randall House Publications Board
fevanues benom Minsires 0 $10000 2009-2010
d two email votes in the past year. The first

The Board had four regular mectings, one phone conference, an
g, we elected officers

33 3009 in Cincinnaty, Ohio. At that meetin

445 02 ' C E Team Leader Salary
44504 C E Team Leader Travel %0 $10.000 '
44506 C E Team Supples ﬁ $1.000 1  seting was held at the National Association July 22, =
44526 TEAM CH-FICA $1.000 wd determined committees.
44540 C E Team Leader Promotion %0 $800 50 i
44545 Team Church Travel $0 $2,000 e | The second meeting was held September 5. 2009 at the conclusion of the D6 Conference in Frisco. Texas.
44550 Mid Tenn SS Conference $0 $1,500 s gu that meeting, the Board received a report from Executive Director Ron Hunter on the D6 Conference and
44551 Tri-State SS Conference $0 $5.000 & preliminary plans for the 2010 D6 Conference.
44552 Indiana Conference e $1,000 $0
445 53 WV SS Conference 50 $1.000 ; The third meeting was held at Randall House December 9, 2009 afler the National I cadership Conference.
445.54 North Florida Conference 30 $1.000 At that meeting, we approved that we proceed on a survey of churches and people concerning philosophy. technology
445 55 South Florida Conference S0 $1,000 '“i ‘and translation. We voted on a tiered tee system for the NYC and approved the speakers for the Youth Worship
445 56 |llinois Conference $0 $1.000 lﬁ Services for NYC 2010 and approy ed tfn: 2011 NYC Th_r.-mc. We approved two curriculum writers and made an
44557 Arkansas Conference $0 $1.000 0 ~ adjustment on Employce I:ducation Reimbursement Policy.
44558 Ohio Conference $0 $1,000 | '
44559 C : $0 % The phone conference was held February 10,2010, At that meeting we discussed the Randall House's
anada Conference $1.000 $0 Translation Preference Survey Usage Draft that would be sent to churches and people. The final draft was approved
44560 Alabama Conference 0 32,000 so by an email vole L | | o
44561 Georgia Conference $0 $1.000 50 L
4456 Conference 30 < ' _ o~ ! ! .
445 5: :Enm $0 ::mﬂ 0 RHP requested to use the National Directory Mailing List for the promotion of books. The Executive
445-55 DT: iy $12,000 $12,000 e 30 Secretary Keith Burden denied our request hased on Executive Department policy citing commercial use. The Board
' E Magazine $ ; $12,000 $12,000 voted by email on March 9, 2010 to appeal the denial to the Executive Committee. The Fxecutive Committee demed
44593 Schol o $45,000 $45
arships $3 000 ' 000 $33639 our appeal.
44595 Missoun Conference ' $3.000 $3.000 $0
44596 Michigan Conference $0 $1.000 $0 The fourth meeting was held May 3.4, 2010 at Randall House. At that meeting. we accepied the 2009
Total 445 - Denominational Ministries $65.000 " $4.000 0 audit and approved the 2011 budget. We approved a 2% pay increase for our Fxecutive Director. We voted that
' $60.000 $99.300 $45 638 RHP will remain a KJV publisher and in order 1o meet the needs of more Free Will Baptists RHP will also otfer two
additional conservative translations. RHP curniculum will be available in King James Version, English Standard
Version and New King James Version.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR & CEO
2
RONALD HUNTER. JR 010 PACKAGE 2011 PROJECTED PACKAGE
SALARY ***
HOUSING ALLOWANCE :;;'ggf $50,380
CHRISTMAS BONUS 51 ‘560 $34 593
COMPENSATION TOTAL == se2 $1.629
430 $86,602
SOCIAL SECURITY
RETIREMENT 150 $0
BENEFITS TOTAL " $4.318
TOTAL PAY PACKAGE 3&1‘! $4a18
541 $90,921

Medical insurance in 2010 is $11.273 A slight increase iz projected for 2011

memeMmmMﬂmWWwa

A-262




2010 Historical Commission Report

The Historical Commission will distribute copies of the fourth in a series of historieal
pamphlets to delegates at the 2010 national convention. The pamphlet, “Free Will IE*.apﬁm.T
the Priesthood of the Believer.” was written by Kevin Hester, program coordinator for Biblical
and Theological Studies at Free Will Baptist Bible College. )

The Commission’s fifth pamphlet, “Free Will Baptists and Predestination.” to be writs

by Robert Picirilli. will be distributed at the 2011 national convention. The historical pamphlets

can be purchased through Randall House Publications. The pamphlets are printed in a reader-
friendly 5 '4 x 8 '4 format. Contact Randall House for packaging and pricing.

Commission member Robert Picirilli coordinated a project that resulted in mailing a flyer

to pastors promoting the sale and use of Heritage Series pamphlets in local churches. ONE
Magazine editor Eric Thomsen designed the mailer.

The Commission is working in an advisory capacity with the Executive Office to pro ;
a video history of the first 75 years of the National Association of Free Will Baptists for the 201

convention.

A-264

Financial Report 2009

: 5
aatance on hand (checking at Regions Bank) 12131712008 ... . ... covivisveisviaass $16.985.29
Riposits 2621.73
e ¢ ogether Way (11 months)............ $2.621.7.

qnterest (Regions Bank)........ooooieeeee $l?’.ﬁ~‘f}q
* Sales of Pamphlets........coo.ooommeeneee $563i-
* Rest of Family Offering........cccoooooe $1 |45 {%
~ Tennessee State FWB Office. ..o s P
R ST L (L
e
“Expenditures |
2009 Digest 0f REPOTIS....civviiiiiiaemimmnnneenen: $233 {;3
Matt Pinson (writer's fee)..........cooiiiimnes ‘:im .00
Kevin Hester (writer's fe€)......coocoiananrnnernne ;.401.42
: Southern Library Bindery..........occooiomimmanes S 2 i
BB, R O A R SR TS S ek
y 8
Balance on hand (checking at Regions Bank) 12/31/2009. .. ceennanneenrnrasennies $18.733.70
27921.15
Trust Fund at FWB Foundation 12/3172009.......cooccvemmmmmammrnmmmmemsee $27
....... S46.654 85
Total on hand 12/31/2009........coceeeemivimivaiasmasasansrnnsospirasaniisees
2011 Budget
Income
Gifts (Together Way).......ocooeininne $2.700
INtErest. . ... ....cnivsdesimiaauvinamses ons e $20
Tutila P A i $3.220
Expenses ,
Books, Materials, Labor...............o $620
Pamphlet Project..........ccoeveneenneees $2.500
2010 Digest of Reports.......cccvviaeninnss S100 —
BoR, L eiisssssiss sk aeses s e AR AR 2
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into the hands of our churches which will provide Christ-

FWB Music Commission Report

ractical ideas and resources

i We
i ic and worship for our local churches. i
National Association of Free Will Baptists Eentered. passionate, and ?rgamiiedt:a;z:; ;:; : 1:1 . f]oca] e car st
LY Rl 200 welcome the possibility of coming I st
b

: . - 100
fead passionate Christ-honoring music during the conventio
ea &

local association. 5

i in vour church or
: 5, . | . ) : ission stand ready to help you in'y
The Music Commission has been active in planning the music for the 2010 National Convention the Music Commissio | | -
in Oklahoma City, OK. The commission held its annual meeting at the Free Will Baptist ortunities to participate in the convention music every‘year. ]
National Offices, on January 25-26, 2010. The following agenda was presented by Chris Truent There are NUMErous PPP ople to participate in the convention music.
Music Commission Chairman: ' commission would like to encourage more peop

: . TH 'E Magazine.
An advance schedule is printed each year in the convention f:;t'l::]ﬂﬂlifﬁ] Eir talge i
: and encourage o §
L. Evaluate and discuss the 2009 National Association Convention music Please make plans to be involved next year
A. Evaluated all aspects of the 2009 National Convention music the Kingdom in Charlotte, NC.

B. Met with Executive Secretary Keith Burden and Executive Administrator Ryan Lewis
to evaluated the 2009 National Convention music

; : . i e . Respectfully submitted, ‘ o
I1. Plan the entire music program for the 2010 National Association Convention The Free Will Baptist Music Commission

A. Discussed preliminary information on 2010 National Convention Music
B. Selected Worship Leaders for 2010 National Convention . .
C. Selected choir songs for 2010 National Convention Chns-Truetllz Chairmpan
D. Selected special music for the 2010 National Convention (others to be selected as Donnie Burke

suggestions were submitted) Daron Dwyer
E. Met with Executive Secretary Keith Burden and Executive Administrator Ryan Lewis to Doug Little

discuss logistics of 2010 National Convention and set-up. James Stevens

IIL. Discuss future projects and vision for the commission
A. This year’s Music Commission project involves four different seminars to be
presented at the 2010 National Convention:
L. The Music Ministry Summit — Networking and Ideas for Music & Worship in the
Local Church presented by the Music Commission
a. Effective Planning, Organization & Efficiency, in Music & Worship Ministry
(Led by members of the Music Commission)
b. Recruiting and Developing Volunteers (Led by Doug Little)
C. Stretching your music ministry budget (Led by Daron Dwyer)
-Recycling music in hard financial times. How can you freshen up an

arrangement?
2. “Practical Improvisation for the Church Pianist” presented by James
Stevens
3. “Practical Improvisation for the Advanced Church Pianist” presented by

James Stevens

4. “Sound Advice” - Practical advice for church sound from Monte McKenzie
B. The commission has a heart for helping our local churches in developing their
music and worship ministries. Some of the commission members are actively involved in helping

other churches by presenting workshops for churches in the area of music and worship. These
types of compilations are an effort to place

A~ 267
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ISONS
ION BUDGET COMPAR
y MUSIC COMMISS
MUSIC COMMISSION FINANCIAL SUMMARY 2009.h E 2009 Budget 2009 Actual 2010 Budget 2011 Budget
Beginning Balance (01/01/2009) 61588 i 3 e e § HED M
— e ather Way (undesig 000.00 $ : k. :
Income ]} | 1 $2.997.18 : s 1500 § 2483 ERP. :  som
- { 9SS sast Of ily 00 $ : FLLs
Together Way (undesignated) $221463 | = ';;;:*._ 2 2‘?33,00 70§ 10000 $ 10000
Together Way (designated) $ 687.72 1 Other 0 § 387500
= = 2ot 0 o - gg7.18 $ 52150
2008 Rest of the Family Offering | $  24.83 | ¥ B8 4 ____
Convention Booth/Workshops $ - . . IV L L B
= ; 1 = i gt - . 2.000[}0
Other gifts| $ 70.00 & | " $ 200000 $ 1837.02 % zg?g-gg i e 00
[ bi . - |meetings $ 351500 9§ 18;3;3 g % 50:[}(] $ 200.00
Exp_e_nses} - | $3,719.00 {offce and Misc Expenses b, R = 6500 $ 3.875.00
~ Meetings i I | ,l, § 561500 § 3.719.00 § 5.565. '
| Annual meeting $1,728.02 | ot
, ~ Convention meeting '$ 109.00 |
 Convention . *
Pre-convention planning | $ =
1 Convention musicians | $1,000.00
| 'Booth expenses '$ 450.00
B . Workshop expenses, S
. Digest of Reports/Truck | § 378.48
Office Expenses
, 1 Postage/phone $ -
~ |Miscellaneous $§ 5350
| — | )
Ending Balance (12/31/2009) $5,436.78
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Media Commission Budget

Media Commission Report

Three out of five Media Commission members have relocated to new ministries
different states this year. Due to these changes and ongoing schedule demands,
have been unable to regularly meet to conduct the business of the cmnmissi_'
However, we are planning a teleconference in the near future to discuss the
direction of our commission and presence at the convention.

gether Way Receipts 33 ,ggg

._ 3 200

Designated Gifts
Total

F*-l PNSeS
~ National Convention Expenses gll,ggg

Meeting Expenses
Streaming Services g;igg
~ Total

At press time for the Digest of Reports, members were working with the Execy
Office toward the goal of providing live streaming video of convention services on
the Internet. We are optimistic that this will be a reality and can be achieved at
reasonable cost,

We will publish more details of our activities on our website (fwbmedia.com) pri or
to the convention and will distribute our financial report and proposed annual
budget at the General Board meeting and in the regular business session in
Oklahoma City.

Respectfully Submitted,

Keith Fletcher, chairman (IL)
Monte McKenzie, treasurer (GA)
Kevin Norris (M])

Mark Ousley (VA)

Travis Penn (IN)

A-2N
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Commission for Theological Integrity Report

The purpose of this commission is: (1) To alert our
threaten our theological integrity as a denomination. (2) To

and opportunity arise. to conduct seminars on subjects which are pertinent to the purpose of the
commission.

On October 19-20. 2009, we sponsored our thirteenth annual Theological Symposium.
We met at Hillsdale Free Will Baptist College in Moore, Oklahoma. Our fourteenth annual
Theological Symposium will be held at Free Will Baptist College in Nashville, Tennessee, on
October 18-19, 2010.

At our last meeting, the Commission members voted to move forward with a plan in
which different topics were assigned to different Free Will Baptist writers on the theology of
Jonathan Edwards. It is our plan to have these papers read at the meeting in October at Free Will
Baptist Bible College. Eventually, it is our plan to have these papers put together in a book.

There has been a lot of concern expressed in our denomination about how we are being
alfected by the negative influences of Secularism. Postmodernism. Cheap Easy-believism, Moral
Relativism. and Nihilism. This influence is subtle. It is in the air we believe. The detrimental
influence of these movements can be felt in the Evangelical Church World culture.

On March 31 and April 1, our Commission met with Keith Burden. Tim York. and Glen
Johnson to discuss concerns about how we. as Free Will Baptists. should deal with these
concerns. You will probably hear about some of these concerns in this 2010 Convention.

I have been concerned for sometime about how the influence of Postmodernism and
Cheap Easy-believism has seriously flawed some people’s understanding of the gospel. At our
seminar. which is scheduled for Monday. July 19, from 1:00-2:30 p.m. in the Convention Center
arena. | will be speaking on the subject; “Are We Preaching the Gospel?”

Leroy Forlines, Chairman
Paul Harrison. Secretary
Matt Pinson

Steve Ashby

Craig Shaw

A-272

people to theological trends that could
prepare materials that will contribyge
to the continued preservation of the theological integrity of the denomination. and (3 ) As need

2009
Commission for Theological Integrity
Financial Report

$1,778.87
Bank Balance - January 1, 2009
Commission Income & 78
The Together Way il
FWBBC Gift | S
Theological Symposium Papers g
Other Gifts | sty
Rest of the Family Offerings 5
Journal Income
6,636.93
Total Income
Commission Expenses =
o 1,805.19
Convention Speaker/Digest qf Reports . o
Annual Meeting and Symposium Expenses 5
Miscellaneous Office Expenses e
Journal Expenses
5.594.42
Total Expenses
Dece $2,821.38
Bank Balance - mber 31, 2009
2011
Commission for Theological Integrity
Budgets
2009 2009 2010 2011
Budget Actuals Budget Budget
lmGr’fts $400.00 $3.094.31 $290.00 5523.33
00 10.00 :
Interest Income 20.00 0 ot s S 60.06
e o Staa 24500 50000  400.00
Theological Symposium Papers . j
Together Way Plan 340000 3.197.62  3.300.00 3.300.00
Total income 4,120.00 6.636.93 4,100.00 7.220.00
- Meeti 000.00 1,120.00
i ,220.00 3,389.23 2 _
J?‘llzt‘l:n":I?&wpingm‘g 2 ?433,00 400.00 403% " ﬁ%
Journal Expenses CL% 1 aog?g ?00:00 e io
National Convention 700. ,805. s 0
Office 200.00 0.00 .
Theological Symposium Printing 600.00 0.00 750.00 400.00
Total Expenses $4,120.00 $5.594.42
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